
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DCAC) 

 

Wednesday, January 31, 2024  

9:00 a.m. 

County Executive Office 

Raincross Conference Room C 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Laura Sanchez at (951) 955-3515. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable us to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting [28 CFR 35.102.35.104 

ADA Title II].  

Submission of Public Comments: For those who wish to make public comments at this meeting, please 

submit your comments by email to Laura Sanchez at (951) 955-3515 prior to 8:00 a.m. on Tuesday, Jan. 30.  

All email comments shall be subject to the same rules as would otherwise govern speaker comments at the 

meetings. All email comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes and will be read out loud at the meeting 

and become part of the record of the meeting. 

1. Call to Order and Introductions…………………………..…………………….…………..……….….…...……Executive Office 

 

2. Review and Approve the Meeting Minutes from Aug. 31, 2023…………….……………..….……Executive Office  

 

3. Committee Members Designated Representative - Receive and File………………..…..………Executive Office 

 

4. Fourth Quarterly 2023 Performance Report (Hyas Group) - Receive and File…..…….….Human Resources 

 

5. Legal and Regulatory Updates (Hyas Group) - Receive and File…………………………….……Human Resources 

 

6. Nationwide Plan Review and Cybersecurity - Receive and File……………………………………Human Resources 

 

7. Corebridge Plan Review and Cybersecurity - Receive and File………………….…….…….……Human Resources 

 

8. VEBA Plan Review - Receive and File……………………………………….……………………..………….Human Resources 

 

9. New Business .....................….………………………………………..………………………………….…..….Human Resources 

 

10. Public Comment 



Each speaker is limited to two minutes.  If you are addressing the Deferred Compensation Advisory 

Committee on a non-agenda item, the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee may briefly respond to 

statements made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2).  

However, the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee’s general policy is to refer items to staff for 

attention, or have a matter placed on a future agenda for more comprehensive action or report. 

 

8.   Meeting Adjourned to – date to be determined (TBD) 

 

If any additional information is needed, please call Laura Sanchez at (951) 955-3515. 

If any ADA accommodations are needed, please contact the Human Resources Department’s Disability 

Access Office at (951) 955-5663 or TTY line (951) 955-8688 from 8:00 to 5:00 p.m. Monday through 

Thursday.  Requests should be made two (2) days prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
2023 COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
(DCAC) Meeting 

 
 

MINUTES OF CONFERENCE CALL 
August 31, 2023, 9:30 A.M. 

ZOOM Conference Call 
 
Committee Members Present  
Don Kent, Director of Finance, Chair  
Mike Bowers, HR Director, Member  
Matt Jennings, Treasurer-Tax Collector, Member  
Ben Benoit, Auditor-Controller, Member 
 
Committee Members Absent 
Supervisor Yxstian Gutierrez, Fifth District, Member  
 
In Attendance  
Amy Onopas, Human Resources 
Stephanie Jones, Human Resources 
Rasch Cousineau, Hyas Group 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Don Kent called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.   

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES THE DECEMBER 7, 2022, MEETING MINUTES.                                   
Matt Jennings motioned | Mike Bowers seconded | Unanimous  

3. Hyas Group provided the Second Quarter 2023 Performance Report.  The report included 
the following highlights: 

 Market Commentary – So far, so good.  Resiliency.  Immunity.  Perseverance.  Those words have been 
used to describe the major US stock indices in the first half of the year.  While the Dow 30 was up a 
modest 3.8%, the more broadly represented S&P 500 was up 15.9% and the NASDAQ was borderline 
triumphant, up a historic 31.7% in the first six months alone.  Fed rate hikes?  No problem.  Debt 
ceiling crisis?  No problem.  Geo-political risk?  You guessed it, no problem.  Markets continue to 
exchange negative news for positive returns in 2023.  And it is not just stocks.  Fixed income markets 
– albeit more narrowly – have also rallied against an aggressively speaking Federal reserve.  In 
previous quarters, we discussed how participants largely stayed the course during 2022’s negativity 
and volatility.  So far this year, they have been rewarded.  Market gains are primarily positive for plan 
participants and thus, positive for Defined Contribution Plans.  Will this strength continue in to the 
second half of 2023?  Will the Fed continue to raise rates?  How many more rate hikes?  Will the 



consumer and participants continue their own resiliency?  The second half of 2023 should help 
answer some of these questions.  But for the first half of 2023, so far so good.                                        

 Plan Data – June 30, 2023 Total Combined Retirement Plans’ assets were $1,323,520,499.  Second 
quarter cash flow was negative at -$2,117,667.  The Committee inquired about options to improve 
cashflow.  Hyas Group can provide a “fees matter” flyer for consideration at the next meeting.  In 
addition, Hyas Group will reach out to Nationwide and Corebridge to discuss possible asset retention 
campaigns and have them present solutions at the January meeting.   

 Current Fund Lineup Performance –  
o Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA (no ticker) | $3,987,814 – This fund is out of compliance 

for performance reasons, underperforming its benchmark and peer group for the trailing 5-year 
period.  The Fund will be transitioned to the Nationwide Fixed Account in June 2024 when the 12-
month put notification expires.   

o MFS Mid Cap Growth (OTCKX) | $24,377,861 – MFS recently announced that Paul Gordon, who 
co-managed the MFS Growth and MFS Mid-Cap Growth strategies, left the firm for medical 
reasons on April 3, 2023.  Eric Fischman, whose tenure predates Paul Gordon, remains as a senior 
manager to the strategies and is supported by junior portfolio managers as well as the MFS pool 
of equity sector analysts.  Given the breadth of resources and continuity of experienced 
management coverage, Hyas Group does not find this development to be highly disconcerting.  
However, Paul Gordon was known to be a strong contributor and his leave does constitute a loss 
that we view to be material enough to warrant investment action.  The Committee voted to place 
this strategy on watch for qualitative reasons.  Hyas Group will observe and report if this 
departure impairs performance or the implementation of the investment strategies.  Hyas Group 
will provide an update at the next meeting.  

 Fee and Revenue Analysis – 2Q23 weighted fees were 0.440% (44.0 basis points) which is 18.1 basis 
points lower (30%) than they were previously.  This savings equates to over $2 million in reduced fees 
for participants. 
Ben Benoit motioned | Don Kent seconded | Unanimous  
 
 

4. HYAS GROUP PORVIDED PLAN GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW 

 SECURE Act 2.0 – The IRS announced a 2-year administrative delay on Section 603 of the SECURE Act 
2.0 until January 1, 2026.  This is the provision that requires age 50+ catch-up contributions to be 
made on a Roth basis for an individual earning over $145,000 in prior year wages. The provision was 
initially set to take effect on January 1, 2024.  This is generally a good thing for plan sponsors as this 
allows more time to prepare for this regulation to go into effect.  Hyas Group will share more 
information on this as additional guidance is provided.   

 
5. HYAS GROUP PROVIDED LEGAL AND REGULATORY UPDATES 
 Additional information about SECURE 2.0 included the following optional provisions: 

o Section 109 – Higher catch-up limits for ages 60-63.  Not effective until January 01, 2025, 
potentially could be delayed with 603 until 2026 or later. 

o Section 110 – Matching student loan payments.   
o Section 115 – Penalty free emergency expenses.  
o Section 127 – Emergency savings accounts.   
o Section 304 – Increase De Minimus from $5,000 to $7,000.   
o Section 312 – Self-certifying hardships.  This provision is not recommended as the Plans are 

currently in a negative net cash flow state.   
o Section 314 – Penalty free domestic abuse withdrawals – effective January 1, 2024.     
o Section 326 – Penalty-free terminal illness withdrawals.   



o Section 328 – Distributions to retired public safety officers for health and long-term care 
premiums.   

o Section 329 – Change to early withdrawal penalty.   
o Section 330 – Include correction officers as public safety.   
o Section 331 – Federal disaster relief.   
o Section 604 – After tax match of employer contributions.   

 

6. HYAS GROUP LED A DISCUSSION REGARDING QUALIFIED DEFAULT INVESTMENT 
ALTERNATIVES (QDIAS): 
 The Committee voted to change the QDIA from the Fixed Account for each recordkeeper to the age-

appropriate target date fund which is the national standard as set forth by the 2006 Pension 
Protection Act (PPA).  This change only impacts new participants.   
Don Kent motioned | Mike Bowers seconded | Unanimous 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS INCLUDED: 
 None 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m. 
 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, January 31, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in person in the County Executive Office’s 
Raincross Conference Room C. 
 



Page 1 of 1 

County of Riverside 
Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee 

Fourth Quarter 2023 Investment Review 
January 31, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM:  #3 

SUBJECT:  Committee Members Designated Alternates 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee: 

Approve the Committee Members Designated Alternates. 

DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS: 

Summary:  Each Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee member may have one 
alternate member.  The alternate member must be a member of the Department of the 
appointing member. 

 The alternate member may attend and participant in all meetings, but an alternate 
member may not vote when the primary member is present. 

In the absence of the primary member, the alternate member will have rights, powers, 
privileges, and duties when attending a meeting, or conducting business as a directed by 
that member.  The Committee Member alternates are listed below. 

1. Auditor Controller Ben J. Benoit, alternate is Tanya Harris Assistant County Auditor 
Controller

2. Treasurer and Tax Collector Matthew Jennings, alternate is Giovane Pizano Assistant 
Treasurer

3. Human Resources Sarah Franco, alternate is Ronak Patel, Assistant HR Director



 

~For Institutional Use Only – Not for Public Distribution~ 
Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC 

 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
457(b) and 401(a) DC Plans 

December 31, 2023 Performance Report

Rasch Cousineau 
Senior Consultant 

rcousineau@hyasgroup.com 

Geoff Hildreth 
Performance Analyst 

ghildreth@hyasgroup.com 



 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Section 1 Market Overview 

Section 2 Combined Retirement Plans Review 

Section 3 Corebridge Plans Reviews 

Section 4 Nationwide Plans Reviews 

Section 5 Investment Performance Review 
Section 6 Corebridge Plans Fee/Revenue Reviews 

Section 7 Nationwide Plans Fee/Revenue Reviews 

Section 8 Fund Attributions 
 



Section 1













1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

3



 

 

4



Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low 5-Yr Avg. Date Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low % Off Peak Date
216,000 4,505,000 -20,493,000 114,517 Dec-23 $3.10 $4.84 $1.80 -35.8% Dec-23

3.7% 14.7% 3.4% 4.9% Dec-23 $71.90 $114.84 $16.55 -37.4% Dec-23

9.0 22.2 4.0 11.1 Dec-23 320.3 320.3 213.8 49.8%* Oct-23

$34.27 $34.27 $27.60 $30.76 Dec-23 556.1 557.4 489.9 13.5%* Dec-23

Source: Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis and Bureau of Labor Statistics *% Off Low Morningstar data as of 12/31/2023

Gas: Price per Gallon

Spot Oil

Case-Shiller Home Price Index

Labor Market Statistics (Monthly) Other Prices and Indexes (Monthly)

Key:                      Economic Series                        Year-Over-Year Change

Average Hourly Earnings Medical Care CPI

4Q2023 Economic Data

Category
Jobs Added/Lost Monthly

Unemployment Rate

Median Unemployment Length (Weeks)

Category

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

$18,500

$19,500

$20,500

$21,500

$22,500

1Q19 4Q19 3Q20 2Q21 1Q22 4Q22 3Q23

YoY % Change$ Billion Gross Domestic Product

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

Dec-18 Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21 Jun-22 Dec-22 Jun-23 Dec-23

YoY Change (%)% Unemployment Rate

-90%

-60%

-30%

0%

30%

60%

90%

$1,400

$1,700

$2,000

$2,300

$2,600

$2,900

$3,200

1Q19 4Q19 3Q20 2Q21 1Q22 4Q22 3Q23

YoY % Change$ Billion Corporate Profits

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

245

260

275

290

305

Dec-18 Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21 Jun-22 Dec-22 Jun-23 Dec-23

YoY % ChangeIndex Consumer Price Index

5



Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.
90-Day T-Bill 1.36% 5.27% 5.27% 2.44% 1.95% 1.31%
Bloomberg US Aggregate 6.82% 5.53% 5.53% -3.31% 1.10% 1.81%
Bloomberg Short US Treasury 1.46% 5.09% 5.09% 2.01% 1.89% 1.28%
Bloomberg Int. US Treasury 3.99% 4.28% 4.28% -1.86% 1.02% 1.25%
Bloomberg Long US Treasury 12.70% 3.06% 3.06% -11.41% -1.24% 2.28%
Bloomberg US TIPS 4.71% 3.90% 3.90% -1.00% 3.15% 2.42%
Bloomberg US Credit 8.15% 8.18% 8.18% -3.21% 2.45% 2.83%
Bloomberg US Mortgage-Backed 7.48% 5.05% 5.05% -2.86% 0.25% 1.38%
Bloomberg US Asset-Backed 3.48% 5.54% 5.54% 0.22% 1.92% 1.81%
Bloomberg US 20-Yr Municipal 10.13% 7.78% 7.78% -0.56% 2.68% 3.88%
Bloomberg US High Yield 7.16% 13.45% 13.45% 1.98% 5.37% 4.60%
Bloomberg Global 8.10% 5.72% 5.72% -5.51% -0.32% 0.38%
Bloomberg International 9.21% 5.72% 5.72% -7.21% -1.56% -0.79%

Bloomberg Emerging Market 8.10% 9.09% 9.09% -3.13% 1.84% 3.03%

4Q2023 Bond Market Data

5.60% 5.40% 5.26%
4.79%

4.23% 4.01% 3.84% 3.88% 3.88%
4.20% 4.03%

4.12%
4.42%

4.76% 4.73%
4.41% 4.22% 3.99% 3.96% 3.88%

4.14% 3.97%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

1 mo 3 mo 6 mo 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 5 yr 7 yr 10 yr 20 yr 30 yr

US Treasury Yield Curve

12/31/2023 12/31/2022

0%

0%

0%

13%

13%

3%

71%

0% 30% 60% 90%

NR

B>

BB

BBB

A

AA

AAA

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Credit Quality

22%

17%

11%

10%

4%

7%

28%

1%

0% 20% 40%

1-3 yrs.

3-5 yrs.

5-7 yrs.

7-10 yrs.

10-15 yrs.

15-20 yrs.

20-30 yrs.

30+ yrs

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Maturity Breakdown

Duration 6.30 yrs.Average Credit Quality AA

Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Federal Reserve / Bank of America

Source: Department of US Treasury

9.02

1.29

0.40

11.70

1.72

0.58

0.00 5.00 10.00 15.00

CCC

BBB

AAA

US Corporate Credit Spreads
1 Yr. Ago Qtr End

2%

1%

0%

21%

27%

1%

49%

0% 20% 40% 60%

Other

CMBS

Non-Agency MBS

Agency MBS

Corporate

Municipal

US Government

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Sector Breakdown

Source: Morningstar

6



Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
3% Real Estate 18.83% 12.36% 12.36% Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.

29% Information Technology 17.17% 57.84% 57.84% S&P 500 11.69% 26.29% 26.29% 10.00% 15.69% 12.03%
13% Financials 14.03% 12.15% 12.15% Russell 1000 Value 9.50% 11.46% 11.46% 8.86% 10.91% 8.40%
9% Industrials 13.05% 18.13% 18.13% Russell 1000 Growth 14.16% 42.68% 42.68% 8.86% 19.50% 14.86%
11% Consumer Discretionary 12.42% 42.41% 42.41% Russell Mid Cap 12.82% 17.23% 17.23% 5.92% 12.68% 9.42%
9% Communication Services 10.95% 55.80% 55.80% Russell Mid Cap Value 12.11% 12.71% 12.71% 8.36% 11.16% 8.26%
2% Materials 9.69% 12.55% 12.55% Russell Mid Cap Growth 14.55% 25.87% 25.87% 1.31% 13.81% 10.57%
2% Utilities 8.56% -7.08% -7.08% Russell 2000 14.03% 16.93% 16.93% 2.22% 9.97% 7.16%
13% Health Care 6.41% 2.06% 2.06% Russell 2000 Value 15.26% 14.65% 14.65% 7.94% 10.00% 6.76%
6% Consumer Staples 5.54% 0.52% 0.52% Russell 2000 Growth 12.75% 18.66% 18.66% -3.50% 9.22% 7.16%
4% Energy -6.94% -1.33% -1.33% Russell 3000 12.07% 25.96% 25.96% 8.54% 15.16% 11.48%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr. DJ US Select REIT 16.35% 13.96% 13.96% 7.18% 6.12% 7.00%
16% Consumer Discretionary 17.31% 24.28% 24.28%
8% Real Estate 15.46% 8.61% 8.61%
16% Financials 14.96% 8.19% 8.19%
7% Materials 14.79% 16.53% 16.53%
21% Industrials 12.37% 31.43% 31.43%
10% Information Technology 10.30% 28.69% 28.69%
2% Communication Services 10.13% -7.49% -7.49%
3% Utilities 7.79% -13.21% -13.21%
4% Consumer Staples 6.70% 15.70% 15.70%
8% Health Care 5.37% 0.52% 0.52%
5% Energy -4.71% 7.44% 7.44%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
15% Consumer Discretionary 22.57% 32.67% 32.67%
19% Financials 20.25% 5.19% 5.19%
17% Industrials 16.83% 31.84% 31.84%
8% Real Estate 16.75% 7.40% 7.40%
6% Materials 15.31% 19.98% 19.98%
10% Health Care 14.09% -2.38% -2.38%
3% Communication Services 11.28% 13.88% 13.88%
4% Consumer Staples 10.83% 14.99% 14.99%
12% Information Technology 10.24% 20.95% 20.95%
2% Utilities 9.33% -7.57% -7.57%
4% Energy -8.13% 5.02% 5.02%

4Q2023 US Equity Market Data
S&

P 
M

id
ca

p 
40

0 
In

de
x

S&
P 

Sm
all

ca
p 

60
0 

In
de

x
Sectors Weights/Returns (ranked by quarter performance) Index Performance Data

S&
P 

50
0 

In
de

x

Annualized

2.
34

%

-9
.3

6%

-7
.7

8%

-5
.7

1%

-4
.8

8%

-9
.3

6% -2
.3

3%

-1
3.

89
%

1.5
6%

-5
.9

6%

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Small Cap (Russell 2000) - Large Cap (S&P 500)
Performance Spread

4.
26

%

29
.5

5%

-0
.7

3%

8.
00

%

6.
06

% 29
.5

5%

-2
0.

99
%

0.
48

%

35
.3

9%

9.
59

%

-50%

-25%

0%

25%

50%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Growth (Russell 3000 Growth) - Value (Russell 3000 Value)
Performance Spread

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
GrowthSource: Morningstar

7



Index Performance Data (net) Top 10 Countries (MSCI AC World ex-USA)

Index (US$) QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. Japan 15%
MSCI ACWI ex-US 9.75% 15.62% 15.62% 1.55% 7.08% 3.83% UK 9%
MSCI EAFE 10.42% 18.24% 18.24% 4.02% 8.16% 4.28% France 8%
Europe 11.05% 19.89% 19.89% 5.80% 9.09% 4.13% Canada 8%

United Kingdom 6.86% 14.09% 14.09% 8.76% 6.87% 2.49% China 7%
Germany 13.04% 22.98% 22.98% 0.20% 6.27% 1.99% Switzerland 6%
France 10.31% 21.40% 21.40% 7.94% 10.47% 5.72% Germany 6%

Pacific 9.25% 15.27% 15.27% 0.95% 6.55% 4.62% Australia 5%
Japan 8.19% 20.32% 20.32% 0.66% 6.91% 4.97% India 5%
Hong Kong 3.42% -14.77% -14.77% -7.93% -1.84% 2.03% Taiwan 4%
Australia 15.23% 14.79% 14.79% 5.97% 9.72% 4.99%

Canada 11.23% 15.44% 15.44% 8.21% 11.22% 4.60%
MSCI EM 7.86% 9.83% 9.83% -5.08% 3.69% 2.66%
MSCI EM Latin America 17.55% 32.71% 32.71% 9.93% 6.11% 2.11%
MSCI EM Asia 6.71% 7.76% 7.76% -6.90% 4.32% 4.13%
MSCI EM Eur/Mid East 6.91% 10.63% 10.63% -3.93% -0.45% -2.60%
MSCI ACWI Value ex-US 8.43% 17.30% 17.30% 5.80% 6.34% 2.92%
MSCI ACWI Growth ex-US 11.13% 14.03% 14.03% -2.67% 7.49% 4.55%
MSCI ACWI Sm Cap ex-US 10.12% 15.66% 15.66% 1.49% 7.89% 4.88%

Exchange Rates QTR 3Q23 2Q23 1Q23 4Q22 3Q22
Japanese Yen 140.92 149.43 144.47 132.75 131.81 144.71
Euro 0.90 0.94 0.92 0.92 0.93 1.02
British Pound 0.78 0.82 0.79 0.81 0.83 0.90
Swiss Franc 0.84 0.91 0.89 0.91 0.92 0.98
Chinese Yuan 7.10 7.30 7.25 6.87 6.90 7.11

4Q2023 International Market Data

10.42%

18.24%

4.02%

8.16%

4.96%

16.16%

8.64%

9.49%

-10% 0% 10% 20% 30%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI EAFE Index Return
Local US$

7.86%

9.83%

-5.08%

3.69%

5.58%

9.85%

-2.53%

5.42%

-8% 0% 8% 16%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI Emerging Index Return
Local US$

0.4% 0.0%

-0.1%

0.8% 1.1%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Large v. Small Cap

Performance Spread

2.7%

-3.3%
-8.5%

1.1% 1.6%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Value v. Growth 

Performance Spread

4% 4%

-3
% -1

%

-2
%

6%

-6
%

-1
0%

-5
% -3

%

4% 6%

-2
%

0%

-3
%

9% 10
%

2% 3% 1%3%

-2
%

-3
% -1
%

-2
%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr

Foreign Currency v. US$ Returns
Euro Japanese Yen Pound Sterling Swiss Franc Chinese Yuan

Europe
43%

Asia
30%

Canada
8%

Emerging
19%

Regional Exposure
MSCI ACWI ex-USA

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
Growth

Performance Source: MorningstarSource: Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Source: Morningstar

8



2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 4Q23

US Bonds 
5.24%

Emerging 
Markets 
78.51%

Small Cap 
26.85%

Core Real 
Estate 
14.96%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.22%

Small Cap 
38.82%

Large Cap
13.68%

Core Real 
Estate
13.95%

Small Cap
21.30%

Emerging 
Markets
37.28%

Core Real 
Estate
7.36%

Large Cap
31.49%

Small Cap
19.96%

Large Cap
28.71%

Commod.
16.09%

Large Cap
26.29%

Small Cap 
  14.03%

Global 
Bonds 
4.79%

High Yield 
58.21%

Mid Cap 
25.48%

TIPS 
13.56%

Mid Cap 
17.28%

Mid Cap 
34.76%

Mid Cap
13.21%

Large Cap
1.38%

High Yield
17.12%

Intl
27.19%

Cash
1.69%

Mid Cap
30.54%

Large Cap
18.40%

Commod.
27.11%

Core Real 
Estate
6.54%

Mid Cap
17.23%

Mid Cap 
  12.82%

Cash 
1.39%

Intl 
41.45%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.88%

US Bonds 
7.84%

Intl 
16.83%

Large Cap 
32.39%

Core Real 
Estate
11.44%

US Bonds
0.55%

Mid Cap
13.79%

Large Cap
21.83%

US Bonds
0.01%

Small Cap
25.52%

Emerging 
Markets
18.31%

Mid Cap
22.58%

Cash
2.05%

Small Cap
16.93%

Large Cap 
  11.69%

TIPS 
-2.35%

Mid Cap 
40.48%

Commod. 
16.83%

Global 
Bonds 
5.64%

Small Cap 
16.35%

Intl 
15.29%

US Bonds
5.97%

Cash
0.03%

Large Cap
11.95%

Mid Cap
18.52%

Global 
Bonds
-1.20%

Intl
21.51%

Mid Cap
17.10%

Core Real 
Estate
21.06%

High Yield
-11.19%

Global 
Balanced
16.35%

Intl 
  9.75%

Core Real 
Estate 

-10.70%

Small Cap 
27.17%

Core Real 
Estate 
15.26%

High Yield 
4.98%

Large Cap 
16.00%

Global 
Balanced 
14.46%

Small Cap
4.89%

TIPS
-1.43%

Commod.
11.76%

Global 
Balanced
15.87%

TIPS
-1.26%

Global 
Balanced
18.86%

Global 
Balanced
13.93%

Small Cap
14.82%

TIPS
-11.85%

Intl
15.62%

Global 
Balanced 
  9.75%

Global 
Balanced 
-24.51%

Large Cap 
26.46%

High Yield 
15.12%

Large Cap 
2.11%

High Yield 
15.81%

Core Real 
Estate 
12.95%

TIPS
3.64%

Global 
Balanced
-1.45%

Emerging 
Markets
11.18%

Small Cap
14.65%

High Yield
-2.08%

Emerging 
Markets
18.42%

TIPS
10.99%

Global 
Balanced
10.94%

US Bonds
-13.01%

High Yield
13.45%

Global 
Bonds 

  8.10%

High Yield 
-26.16%

Global 
Balanced 
20.49%

Large Cap 
15.06%

Cash 
0.06%

Global 
Balanced 
11.06%

High Yield 
7.44%

Global 
Balanced

3.17%

Mid Cap
-2.43%

Core Real 
Estate
7.76%

High Yield
7.50%

Large Cap
-4.38%

High Yield
14.32%

Intl
10.65%

Intl
7.82%

Intl
-16.00%

Emerging 
Markets
9.83%

Emerging 
Markets 
  7.86%

Small Cap 
-33.79%

Commod. 
18.91%

Intl 
11.15%

Global 
Balanced 
-0.97%

Core Real 
Estate 
9.76%

Cash 
0.07%

High Yield
2.45%

Global 
Bonds
-3.15%

Global 
Balanced

5.38%

Global 
Bonds
7.39%

Global 
Balanced
-5.30%

US Bonds
8.72%

Global 
Bonds
9.20%

TIPS
5.96%

Global 
Bonds

-16.25%

Global 
Bonds
5.72%

High Yield 
  7.16%

Commod.
-35.65%

TIPS 
11.41%

Global 
Balanced 

9.40%

Mid Cap 
-1.55%

TIPS 
6.98%

US Bonds 
-2.02%

Global 
Bonds
0.59%

Small Cap
-4.41%

TIPS
4.68%

Core Real 
Estate
6.66%

Mid Cap
-9.06%

TIPS
8.43%

US Bonds
7.51%

High Yield
5.28%

Global 
Balanced
-16.40%

US Bonds
5.53%

US Bonds 
  6.82%

Large Cap 
-37.00%

Global 
Bonds 
6.93%

US Bonds 
6.54%

Small Cap 
-4.18%

Global 
Bonds 
4.32%

Global 
Bonds 

-2.60%

Cash
0.04%

High Yield
-4.46%

Intl
4.50%

US Bonds
3.54%

Small Cap
-11.01%

Commod.
7.69%

High Yield
7.11%

Cash
0.05%

Mid Cap
-17.32%

Cash
5.27%

TIPS 
  4.71%

Mid Cap 
-41.46%

US Bonds 
5.93%

TIPS 
6.31%

Commod. 
-13.32%

US Bonds 
4.21%

Emerging 
Markets 
-2.60%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.18%

Intl
-5.66%

US Bonds
2.65%

TIPS
3.01%

Commod.
-11.25%

Global 
Bonds
6.84%

Cash
0.37%

US Bonds
-1.54%

Large Cap
-18.11%

TIPS
3.90%

Cash 
  1.36%

Intl 
-45.53%

Cash 
0.16%

Global 
Bonds 
5.54%

Intl 
-13.71%

Cash 
0.08%

TIPS 
-8.61%

Intl
-3.86%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.90%

Global 
Bonds
2.09%

Commod.
1.70%

Intl
-14.20%

Core Real 
Estate
4.41%

Core Real 
Estate
0.35%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.54%

Emerging 
Markets
-20.09%

Commod.
-7.91%

Commod. 
  -4.63%

Emerging 
Markets 
-53.33%

Core Real 
Estate 

-30.40%

Cash 
0.15%

Emerging 
Markets 
-18.42%

Commod. 
-1.06%

Commod. 
-9.52%

Commod.
-17.00%

Commod.
-24.60%

Cash
0.25%

Cash
0.71%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.58%

Cash
2.30%

Commod.
-3.12%

Global 
Bonds
-4.71%

Small Cap
-20.44%

Core Real 
Estate

-12.74%

Core Real 
Estate 

  -5.01%
Global Balanced is composed of 60% MSCI World Stock Index, 35% BBgBarc Global Aggregate Bond Index, and 5% US 90-Day T-Bills.  Source: Morningstar; Core Real Estate Source: NCREIF

Historical Market Returns
Ranked by Performance

9



Section 2



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $24,229,158 1.8% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $48,752,117 3.5%
Fixed Interest Option - $80,855,977 5.9% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $84,962,953 6.2%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $289,100,453 21.0% Total $133,715,070 9.7%

Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $3,962,033 0.3%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $48,609,003 3.5% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $38,079,193 2.8% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $5,632,319 0.4%

Total $484,835,818 35.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $10,257,994 0.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $8,482,812 0.6%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $58,986,199 4.3%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $50,114,216 3.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $10,724,221 0.8%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $182,590,209 13.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $53,480,303 3.9%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $158,738,228 11.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $8,128,627 0.6%

Total $391,442,653 28.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $50,538,469 3.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $2,737,752 0.2%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $1,051,651 0.1%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $14,441,715 1.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $19,395 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $24,530,302 1.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $89,923 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $25,983,420 1.9% Total $210,129,664 15.2%

Total $64,955,437 4.7%

Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Small Cap Ticker Assets % Participant Loans - $31,330,993 2.3%
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $17,015,386 1.2% Brokerage - $9,768,724 0.7%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $12,119,477 0.9% Total $41,099,716 3.0%

Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $22,892,804 1.7%
Total $52,027,667 3.8% TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,378,206,024

10



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 35.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 28.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 4.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 9.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 15.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
35.2%

Equity
46.6%

Asset Allocation
15.2%

SDBA
0.7%

Loans
2.3%

55.0% 32.3% 12.7%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

79.2% 20.8%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

71.9% 28.1%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

11

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $481,323,647 $7,673,215 ($13,426,181) $1,057,222 $8,207,914 $484,835,818 4Q23 $1,246,902,198 ($3,127,548) $94,784,918 $1,338,559,568 

Large Cap $350,946,712 $6,425,846 ($6,470,027) ($1,730,949) $42,271,070 $391,442,653 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $57,408,606 $1,210,219 ($1,401,155) $663,773 $7,073,995 $64,955,437 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $44,994,785 $746,319 ($946,851) $471,173 $6,762,241 $52,027,667 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $120,987,505 $2,740,859 ($2,107,288) $778,182 $11,315,812 $133,715,070 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $189,983,298 $5,901,747 ($3,556,919) ($1,178,092) $18,979,630 $210,129,664 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $1,257,645 $22,454 ($3,148) $2,053 $174,256 $1,453,260 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,246,902,198 $24,720,660 ($27,911,570) $63,362 $94,784,918 $1,338,559,568 

Note: SDBA cash flows include only Corebridge brokerage assets.

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

7.
61

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
Combined Plans 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$46,060 

($116)

$3,501 

$49,446 

($20,000) $20,000 $60,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

12



Section 3



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,421,461 1.4% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $11,547,232 3.6%
Fixed Interest Option - $72,453,992 22.7% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $31,156,687 9.8%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $21,328,090 6.7% Total $42,703,919 13.4%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $3,708,123 1.2%
Total $101,911,664 31.9% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $221,061 0.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $4,311,806 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $1,452,718 0.5%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $72,456,343 22.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $7,235,748 2.3%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $28,348,639 8.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,668,924 0.5%

Total $105,116,787 32.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $8,945 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $1,891,542 0.6%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $166 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $671,322 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $648,413 0.2%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,519,581 4.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $11,114,775 3.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $177 0.0%

Total $25,305,677 7.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,400 0.0%
Total $13,144,093 4.1%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $8,335,858 2.6% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,488,470 2.3% Participant Loans - $8,949,954 2.8%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,080,240 1.6% Brokerage - $1,312,295 0.4%

Total $20,904,568 6.5% Total $10,262,250 3.2%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $319,348,959

13



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 31.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 32.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 7.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 6.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 13.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 4.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
31.9%

Equity
60.8%Asset Allocation

4.1%

SDBA
0.4%

Loans
2.8%

70.2% 23.0% 6.9%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

78.0% 22.0%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

57.3% 42.7%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

14

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $102,938,374 $1,408,730 ($4,054,264) ($537,430) $2,156,254 $101,911,664 4Q23 $289,077,840 ($2,651,720) $23,972,885 $310,399,005 

Large Cap $93,985,815 $1,406,468 ($1,606,524) $4,892 $11,326,136 $105,116,787 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $22,227,759 $452,645 ($464,016) $190,543 $2,898,748 $25,305,677 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $18,104,328 $282,018 ($389,167) $231,164 $2,676,225 $20,904,568 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $38,423,175 $745,483 ($544,171) $498,703 $3,580,729 $42,703,919 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $12,263,061 $335,033 ($322,815) ($304,369) $1,173,183 $13,144,093 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $1,135,328 $21,554 ($3,148) ($3,048) $161,610 $1,312,295 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $289,077,840 $4,651,930 ($7,384,105) $80,455 $23,972,885 $310,399,005 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

8.
33

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$54,064 

($496)

$4,483 

$58,051 

($25,000) $25,000 $75,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

15



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,674,429 15.7% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $984,025 2.7%
Fixed Interest Option - $7,052,402 19.5% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,074,271 8.5%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,898,090 5.3% Total $4,058,296 11.2%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $376,023 1.0%
Total $15,000,944 41.6% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $28,335 0.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $385,023 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $160,538 0.4%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $8,620,119 23.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $710,625 2.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $1,837,797 5.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $79,095 0.2%

Total $10,842,940 30.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,110 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $79,005 0.2%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $85,651 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $48,917 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $1,220,046 3.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $1,076,426 3.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $2,382,122 6.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $1,107,626 3.1%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $809,964 2.2% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $676,551 1.9% Participant Loans - $509,917 1.4%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $701,122 1.9% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $2,187,637 6.1% Total $509,917 1.4%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $36,089,482

16



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 41.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 30.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 6.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 6.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 11.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 3.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 1.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
41.6%

Equity
54.0%

Asset Allocation
3.1%

Loans
1.4%

74.9% 18.6% 6.6%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

79.2% 20.8%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

61.1% 38.9%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

17

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $15,060,172 $360,682 ($524,577) ($165,465) $270,132 $15,000,944 4Q23 $33,252,787 ($67,902) $2,394,680 $35,579,565 

Large Cap $9,647,631 $214,839 ($209,512) $48,234 $1,141,747 $10,842,940 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $2,045,250 $71,065 ($37,781) $34,799 $268,790 $2,382,122 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $1,869,728 $26,546 ($14,038) $23,523 $281,877 $2,187,637 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $3,620,108 $74,281 ($29,891) $55,024 $338,774 $4,058,296 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $1,009,899 $47,051 ($31,619) ($11,064) $93,359 $1,107,626 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $33,252,787 $794,464 ($847,417) ($14,949) $2,394,680 $35,579,565 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

7.
21

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$16,544 

($34)

$1,191 

$17,701 

($10,000) $0 $10,000 $20,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

18



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,458 1.7% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.0%
Fixed Interest Option - $129,285 49.5% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $2,908 1.1%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $0 0.0% Total $2,908 1.1%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $0 0.0%
Total $133,743 51.2% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $82,931 31.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $5,972 2.3%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $35,771 13.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $118,702 45.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $5,972 2.3%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $0 0.0% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $0 0.0% Total $0 0.0%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $261,326

19



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 51.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 45.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
51.2%

Equity
46.5%

Asset Allocation
2.3%

70.6% 29.4%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

97.6% 2.4%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

67.5% 32.5%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

20

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $132,757 $0 ($33) $0 $1,019 $133,743 4Q23 $246,687 ($62) $14,700 $261,326 

Large Cap $105,803 $0 ($26) $0 $12,925 $118,702 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $2,672 $0 ($1) $0 $236 $2,908 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $5,454 $0 ($1) $0 $520 $5,972 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $246,687 $0 ($62) $0 $14,700 $261,326 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

5.
96

% 8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) SC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$15,418 

($4)

$919 

$16,333 

($7,500) $7,500 $22,500

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

21



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $6,698 0.3% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $9,266 0.4%
Fixed Interest Option - $810,172 33.2% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $146,103 6.0%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $57,572 2.4% Total $155,369 6.4%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $56,765 2.3%
Total $931,208 38.2% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $3,200 0.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $375,711 15.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $12,012 0.5%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $267,347 11.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $646,258 26.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $1,281 0.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $11,751 0.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $43,284 1.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $56,315 2.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $12,012 0.5%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $346,528 14.2% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $11,495 0.5% Participant Loans - $14,063 0.6%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $266,326 10.9% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $624,350 25.6% Total $14,063 0.6%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $2,439,575

22



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 38.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 26.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 25.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 0.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
38.2%

Equity
60.8%Asset Allocation

0.5%

Loans
0.6%

37.4% 38.9% 23.7%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

89.5% 10.5%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

80.7% 19.3%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

23

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $874,705 $12,202 ($1,859) $33,767 $12,392 $931,208 4Q23 $2,222,552 $16,249 $186,711 $2,425,511 

Large Cap $605,537 $4,719 ($718) ($36,587) $73,306 $646,258 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $48,083 $2,002 ($401) $245 $6,386 $56,315 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $544,533 $1,651 ($3,217) $416 $80,966 $624,350 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $139,236 $4,577 ($1,090) $16 $12,630 $155,369 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $10,458 $527 ($3) $0 $1,030 $12,012 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $2,222,552 $25,679 ($7,286) ($2,143) $186,711 $2,425,511 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

8.
37

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) Plan FCWC 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$40,410 

$295 

$3,395 

$44,100 

$0 $25,000 $50,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

24



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $33,467 2.1% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.0%
Fixed Interest Option - $410,126 25.6% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $17,724 1.1%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $51,997 3.2% Total $17,724 1.1%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $84,085 5.2%
Total $579,675 36.2% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $33,949 2.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $46,246 2.9%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $570,327 35.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $604,276 37.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $230 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $230 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $46,246 2.9%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $97,684 6.1% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $116,643 7.3% Brokerage - $140,965 8.8%

Total $214,327 13.4% Total $140,965 8.8%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,603,443

25



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 36.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 37.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 13.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 2.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 8.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
36.2%

Equity
52.2%

Asset Allocation
2.9%

SDBA
8.8%

6.2% 82.1% 11.7%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

97.9% 2.1%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

93.9% 6.1%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

26

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $572,376 $180 ($632) ($4,287) $12,038 $579,675 4Q23 $1,472,749 $1,274 $129,419 $1,603,443 

Large Cap $531,049 $528 ($133) $1,730 $71,103 $604,276 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $584 $96 ($0) ($493) $44 $230 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $186,657 $84 ($46) ($424) $28,056 $214,327 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $17,297 $252 ($4) ($1,315) $1,494 $17,724 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $42,470 $60 ($10) ($312) $4,039 $46,246 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $122,318 $900 $0 $5,101 $12,646 $140,965 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,472,749 $2,100 ($826) $0 $129,419 $1,603,443 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

8.
78

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) Plan WRMD 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$122,729 

$106 

$10,785 

$133,620 

$0 $75,000 $150,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

27



Section 4



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $7,914,874 0.9% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $34,613,978 3.8%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $244,999,584 26.9% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $47,259,872 5.2%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $3,745,414 0.4% Total $81,873,850 9.0%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,502,630 2.6%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $31,737,390 3.5% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $311,899,892 34.2% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $4,675,311 0.5%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $8,934,801 1.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $6,361,303 0.7%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $42,686,699 4.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $47,426,148 5.2%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $92,927,414 10.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $8,266,405 0.9%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $114,745,933 12.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $49,233,019 5.4%

Total $250,360,046 27.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $5,594,647 0.6%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $45,988,720 5.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $1,867,198 0.2%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $12,823,681 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $965,504 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $8,621,038 0.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $17,932 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $12,869,917 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $57,181 0.0%

Total $34,314,636 3.8% Total $179,388,168 19.7%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $7,011,444 0.8% Participant Loans - $20,907,141 2.3%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,376,057 0.4% Self-Directed Brokerage - $6,973,181 0.8%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $15,207,441 1.7% Total $27,880,322 3.1%

Total $25,594,943 2.8%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $911,311,856

28



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 34.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 27.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 2.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 9.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 19.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
34.2%

Equity
43.0%

Asset Allocation
19.7%

SDBA
0.8%

Loans
2.3%

47.6% 36.4% 15.9%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

79.1% 20.9%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

76.8% 23.2%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

29

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $308,107,845 $4,491,348 ($7,661,371) $1,816,164 $5,145,905 $311,899,892 4Q23 $822,056,027 ($973,967) $62,349,474 $883,431,534 

Large Cap $225,085,672 $4,606,033 ($4,328,181) ($2,044,611) $27,041,133 $250,360,046 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $30,500,158 $652,469 ($854,884) $424,102 $3,592,791 $34,314,636 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $21,969,561 $415,891 ($500,386) $348,086 $3,361,791 $25,594,943 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $74,315,916 $1,841,069 ($1,515,453) $262,727 $6,969,590 $81,873,850 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $162,076,875 $4,910,496 ($3,030,998) ($806,469) $16,238,263 $179,388,168 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $822,056,027 $16,917,306 ($17,891,273) $0 $62,349,474 $883,431,534 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

7.
59

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$64,018 

($76)

$4,855 

$68,798 

($45,000) $0 $45,000 $90,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

30



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,537,361 7.8% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $911,767 1.3%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $35,071,992 49.2% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,741,388 2.4%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $202,664 0.3% Total $2,653,156 3.7%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,080,960 1.5%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $1,292,833 1.8% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $43,185,809 60.5% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $220,650 0.3%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $753,099 1.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $454,429 0.6%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,386,008 1.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $2,609,846 3.7%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $3,919,448 5.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $641,649 0.9%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $5,862,956 8.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $2,458,472 3.4%

Total $11,168,412 15.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $549,012 0.8%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $2,724,970 3.8%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $163,143 0.2%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $516,860 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $78,852 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $752,248 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $1,286 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $401,539 0.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,342 0.0%

Total $1,670,647 2.3% Total $10,671,750 15.0%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $148,605 0.2% Participant Loans - $608,570 0.9%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $335,639 0.5% Self-Directed Brokerage - $138,388 0.2%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $768,449 1.1% Total $746,958 1.0%

Total $1,252,694 1.8%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $71,349,426

31



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 60.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 15.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 1.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 3.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 15.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
60.5%

Equity
23.5%

Asset Allocation
15.0%

SDBA
0.2%

Loans
0.9%

45.7% 42.0% 12.3%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

84.2% 15.8%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

88.3% 11.7%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

32

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $42,549,706 $1,312,945 ($1,017,895) ($107,446) $448,498 $43,185,809 4Q23 $66,803,253 $605,347 $3,193,867 $70,602,468 

Large Cap $9,920,737 $121,064 ($219,331) $115,794 $1,230,148 $11,168,412 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $1,482,941 $19,560 ($20,349) $12,458 $176,038 $1,670,647 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $1,105,868 $11,415 ($31,883) $5,041 $162,253 $1,252,694 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $2,419,339 $56,138 ($6,419) ($39,156) $223,254 $2,653,156 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $9,324,663 $545,343 ($165,242) $13,309 $953,677 $10,671,750 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $66,803,253 $2,066,466 ($1,461,119) $0 $3,193,867 $70,602,468 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

4.
76

% 8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$10,418 

$94 

$498 

$11,011 

$0 $7,500 $15,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

33



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $34,007 1.5% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $20,412 0.9%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $437,895 18.8% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $124,208 5.3%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $0 0.0% Total $144,620 6.2%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $59,611 2.6%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $22,641 1.0% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $554,155 23.8% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $793 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $303,157 13.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $3,479 0.1%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $75,373 3.2%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $343,718 14.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $626,408 26.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $15,602 0.7%

Total $970,127 41.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $92,117 4.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $8,620 0.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $5,797 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $23,600 1.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $38,017 1.6% Total $490,522 21.0%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $2,974 0.1% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $130,936 5.6% Total $0 0.0%

Total $133,909 5.7%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $2,331,350

34



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 23.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 41.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 1.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 5.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 21.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
23.8%

Equity
55.2%

Asset Allocation
21.0%

38.6% 60.7% 0.7%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

88.8% 11.2%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

76.5% 23.5%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

35

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $511,580 $34,267 $0 $52 $8,257 $554,155 4Q23 $2,090,151 $49,220 $191,979 $2,331,350 

Large Cap $857,092 $3,065 $0 ($198) $110,168 $970,127 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $33,503 $409 $0 $0 $4,105 $38,017 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $115,392 $613 $0 ($158) $18,062 $133,909 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $131,560 $1,022 $0 $125 $11,914 $144,620 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $441,025 $9,846 $0 $178 $39,473 $490,522 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $2,090,151 $49,220 $0 $0 $191,979 $2,331,350 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

9.
08

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) SC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$41,803 

$984 

$3,840 

$46,627 

$0 $25,000 $50,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

36



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $548,427 2.1% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $401,394 1.6%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $6,547,221 25.7% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,260,901 4.9%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $3,532 0.0% Total $1,662,296 6.5%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $420,993 1.7%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $577,031 2.3% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $8,097,203 31.7% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $442,941 1.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $251,706 1.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $7,802 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,052,303 4.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $808,177 3.2%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $2,852,702 11.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $68,148 0.3%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $4,254,731 16.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,026,672 4.0%

Total $8,159,737 32.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $14,421 0.1%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $1,680,329 6.6%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $10,080 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $276,453 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $7,296 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $384,415 1.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $313,299 1.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $974,167 3.8% Total $4,317,573 16.9%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $131,784 0.5% Participant Loans - $275,771 1.1%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $180,036 0.7% Self-Directed Brokerage - $1,203,895 4.7%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $509,440 2.0% Total $1,479,666 5.8%

Total $821,260 3.2%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $25,511,901

37



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 31.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 32.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 16.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 4.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
31.7%

Equity
45.5%

Asset Allocation
16.9%

SDBA
4.7%

Loans
1.1%

43.7% 43.7% 12.6%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

85.7% 14.3%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

78.5% 21.5%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

38

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $8,039,772 $42,825 ($108,354) $10,786 $112,173 $8,097,203 4Q23 $22,294,795 $388 $1,737,052 $24,032,235 

Large Cap $7,211,929 $62,285 ($51,618) $51,770 $885,370 $8,159,737 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $865,304 $11,169 ($7,379) $1,906 $103,166 $974,167 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $707,533 $7,374 ($3,374) $2,459 $107,269 $821,260 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $1,512,364 $15,938 ($7,041) $2,443 $138,591 $1,662,296 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $3,957,893 $44,720 ($6,158) ($69,365) $390,483 $4,317,573 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $22,294,795 $184,312 ($183,923) $0 $1,737,052 $24,032,235 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

7.
79

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) FCWC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$96,514 

$2 

$7,520 

$104,036 

$0 $75,000 $150,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

39



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $37,442 2.7% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $23,207 1.7%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $542,121 38.7% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $56,151 4.0%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $4,092 0.3% Total $79,358 5.7%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,916 1.7%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $40,441 2.9% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $648,012 46.2% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $43,228 3.1%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $30,488 2.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $51,066 3.6%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $178,241 12.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $212,058 15.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $12,627 0.9%

Total $420,787 30.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $19,122 1.4%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,708 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $15,427 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $18,192 1.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $43,328 3.1% Total $126,042 9.0%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $1,840 0.1% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $43,912 3.1% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $38,934 2.8% Total $0 0.0%

Total $84,686 6.0%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,402,214

40



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 46.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 30.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 6.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 5.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 9.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
46.2%

Equity
44.8%

Asset Allocation
9.0%

50.5% 42.9% 6.7%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

87.4% 12.6%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

77.7% 22.3%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

41

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $634,785 $4,583 ($1,699) $2,267 $8,077 $648,012 4Q23 $1,312,508 $2,242 $87,464 $1,402,214 

Large Cap $377,239 $1,025 ($1,759) ($2,323) $46,606 $420,787 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $38,595 $292 ($313) $47 $4,708 $43,328 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $73,451 $445 ($218) $88 $10,921 $84,686 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $73,710 $147 ($1,170) ($78) $6,749 $79,358 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $114,728 $910 $0 $0 $10,404 $126,042 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,312,508 $7,400 ($5,158) $0 $87,464 $1,402,214 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

6.
66

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$31,250 

$53 

$2,082 

$33,386 

$0 $15,000 $30,000 $45,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

42



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $0 0.0% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $220,987 3.8%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $1,276,626 21.9% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $96,841 1.7%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $6,332 0.1% Total $317,829 5.5%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $176,058 3.0%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $175,508 3.0% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $1,634,524 28.1% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $15,231 0.3%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $248,067 4.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $4,985 0.1%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $655,085 11.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $1,774,778 30.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $723,856 12.4%

Total $2,677,930 46.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $33,044 0.6%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $43,356 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $113,333 1.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $156,689 2.7% Total $777,116 13.3%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $131,679 2.3% Participant Loans - $60,977 1.0%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $1,165 0.0% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $68,451 1.2% Total $60,977 1.0%

Total $201,295 3.5%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $5,826,359

43



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 28.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 46.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 5.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 13.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 1.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
28.1%

Equity
57.6%

Asset Allocation
13.3%

Loans
1.0%

29.0% 58.3% 12.6%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

90.5% 9.5%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

78.9% 21.1%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

44

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $1,645,270 $4,753 ($54,706) $8,814 $30,393 $1,634,524 4Q23 $5,400,678 ($109,479) $474,183 $5,765,382 

Large Cap $2,301,470 $5,821 ($52,226) $130,351 $292,514 $2,677,930 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $154,250 $514 ($16,033) $167 $17,790 $156,689 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $310,780 $283 ($4,522) ($139,024) $33,778 $201,295 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $290,288 $1,951 ($2,049) ($308) $27,946 $317,829 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $698,619 $6,758 ($23) $0 $71,761 $777,116 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $5,400,678 $20,080 ($129,558) $0 $474,183 $5,765,382 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

8.
87

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
457(b) WRMD Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$142,123 

($2,881)

$12,479 

$151,721 

($80,000) $0 $80,000 $160,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

45



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $16,534 2.3% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $19,847 2.7%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $225,014 30.8% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $25,897 3.5%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $0 0.0% Total $45,744 6.3%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $9,088 1.2%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $8,351 1.1% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $258,988 35.5% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $42,543 5.8%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $10,621 1.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $144,548 19.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $201,482 27.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $356,651 48.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $4,784 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $8,827 1.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $13,610 1.9% Total $42,543 5.8%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $4,598 0.6%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,177 0.4% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $4,822 0.7% Total $4,598 0.6%

Total $7,999 1.1%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $730,134

46



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q23 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Fixed Income 35.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 48.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 1.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 5.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
35.5%

Equity
58.1%

Asset 
Allocation

5.8%

Loans
0.6%

45.6% 50.7% 3.6%4 Q 2 3

Core Growth Value

89.2% 10.8%4 Q 2 3

US Non-US

74.1% 25.9%4 Q 2 3

Active Passive

47

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $256,303 $700 ($792) $0 $2,777 $258,988 4Q23 $672,172 $861 $52,503 $725,536 

Large Cap $316,737 $0 $0 $0 $39,915 $356,651 YTD N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap $12,181 $0 $0 $0 $1,429 $13,610 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Small Cap $6,956 $0 $0 $0 $1,043 $7,999 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $41,841 $0 $0 $0 $3,903 $45,744 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $38,154 $1,003 ($50) $0 $3,436 $42,543 2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $672,172 $1,703 ($842) $0 $52,503 $725,536 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

7.
81

%

8.
45

%

9.
47

%

10
.4

8%

Qtr

Returns
401(a) WRMD Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$39,540 

$51 

$3,088 

$42,679 

$0 $25,000 $50,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

48



Section 5



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT COMPLIANCE REPORT
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Key: ℗  Pass / ●  Fail 
Performance

Factors
Qualitative

Factors
On-Watch

Information Notes
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv ℗ ℗ -

Fixed Interest Option ℗ ℗ -
Nationwide Fixed Fund ℗ ℗ -

Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA ● ℗ -
Trailing Benchmark and Peer Group for 5 year period. Mapping pending 
Put notice completion.

Fidelity US Bond Index ℗ ℗ -
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 ℗ ℗ -

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm ℗ ℗ -
Fidelity 500 Index ℗ ℗ -

JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A ℗ ℗ -
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Mid Cap Index ℗ ℗ -
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 ℗ ℗ 2Q23 (Qualitative) Significant manager change.
DFA US Targeted Value I ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Small Cap Index ℗ ℗ -
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Total International Index ℗ ℗ -
MFS International Diversification R6 ℗ ℗ -

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II ℗ ℗ -

Investment Policy Status

49



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv 1.34 5.09 5.09 2.20 1.83 1.21 1.55 0.01 0.45 2.14 1.78 0.81
US 90 Day T-Bill 1.30 5.07 5.07 2.35 1.89 1.27 2.01 0.04 0.36 2.06 1.94 0.93

+/- Index 0.04 0.02 0.02 (0.15) (0.06) (0.06) (0.46) (0.03) 0.09 0.08 (0.16) (0.12)
US Money Market - Taxable 6 3 3 3 2 1 7 54 4 3 3 3

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Fixed Interest Option 0.74 3.01 3.01 - - - - - - - - -

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.09 4.06 4.06 2.63 2.07 1.96 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75 1.91
+/- Index (0.35) (1.05) (1.05) - - - - - - - - -

US Stable Value 22 16 16 - - - - - - - - -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Nationwide Fixed Fund 0.62 2.63 2.63 - - - - - - - - -

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.09 4.06 4.06 2.63 2.07 1.96 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75 1.91
+/- Index (0.47) (1.43) (1.43) - - - - - - - - -

US Stable Value 49 34 34 - - - - - - - - -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA 0.55 2.20 2.20 1.56 1.61 1.36 1.11 1.12 1.33 1.84 1.54 1.26

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.09 4.06 4.06 2.63 2.07 1.96 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75 1.91
+/- Index (0.54) (1.86) (1.86) (1.07) (0.46) (0.60) (1.89) 0.27 0.79 (0.12) (1.21) (0.65)

US Stable Value 70 72 72 70 75 82 84 70 91 82 79 77

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Fidelity US Bond Index 6.64 5.56 5.56 -3.40 1.06 1.78 -13.03 -1.79 7.80 8.48 0.01 3.50

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 6.82 5.53 5.53 -3.31 1.10 1.81 -13.01 -1.54 7.51 8.72 0.01 3.54
+/- Index (0.18) 0.03 0.03 (0.09) (0.04) (0.03) (0.02) (0.25) 0.29 (0.23) 0.00 (0.04)

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 61 51 51 47 51 41 29 65 50 48 26 43

50



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 6.70 5.97 5.97 -3.10 1.70 2.27 -13.15 -1.12 9.35 9.37 -0.27 4.33
Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 6.82 5.53 5.53 -3.31 1.10 1.81 -13.01 -1.54 7.51 8.72 0.01 3.54

+/- Index (0.12) 0.44 0.44 0.21 0.60 0.46 (0.14) 0.42 1.84 0.65 (0.28) 0.79
US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 49 28 28 26 12 8 34 28 15 18 42 10

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm 8.99 7.76 7.76 10.63 11.85 9.70 0.00 25.64 3.13 25.35 -5.65 18.49

Russell 1000 Value Index 9.50 11.46 11.46 8.86 10.91 8.40 -7.54 25.16 2.80 26.54 -8.27 13.66
+/- Index (0.51) (3.70) (3.70) 1.77 0.94 1.30 7.54 0.48 0.34 (1.19) 2.62 4.83

US Fund Large Value 64 78 78 33 35 12 9 56 44 50 20 24

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Fidelity 500 Index 11.69 26.29 26.29 9.99 15.68 12.02 -18.13 28.69 18.40 31.47 -4.40 21.81

S&P 500 Index 11.69 26.29 26.29 10.00 15.69 12.03 -18.11 28.71 18.40 31.49 -4.38 21.83
+/- Index 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.02) (0.02) 0.00 (0.01) (0.02) (0.02)

US Fund Large Blend 44 23 23 24 17 7 49 21 33 22 22 32

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A 13.46 35.35 35.35 6.48 21.43 15.80 -24.99 18.92 56.99 39.31 0.45 37.69

Russell 1000 Growth Index 14.16 42.68 42.68 8.86 19.50 14.86 -29.14 27.60 38.49 36.39 -1.51 30.21
+/- Index (0.70) (7.33) (7.33) (2.38) 1.93 0.94 4.15 (8.68) 18.49 2.92 1.96 7.48

US Fund Large Growth 65 64 64 35 2 3 21 67 9 4 27 4

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund 9.33 9.62 9.62 10.48 13.59 9.29 -4.50 28.80 3.36 35.68 -13.02 11.27

Russell Mid Cap Value Index 12.11 12.71 12.71 8.36 11.16 8.26 -12.03 28.34 4.96 27.06 -12.29 13.34
+/- Index (2.78) (3.09) (3.09) 2.12 2.43 1.03 7.53 0.46 (1.60) 8.62 (0.74) (2.07)

US Fund Mid-Cap Value 88 81 81 35 13 8 18 47 43 2 42 80

51



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fidelity Mid Cap Index 12.79 17.21 17.21 5.92 12.68 9.41 -17.28 22.56 17.11 30.51 -9.05 18.47
Russell Mid Cap Index 12.82 17.23 17.23 5.92 12.68 9.42 -17.32 22.58 17.10 30.54 -9.06 18.52

+/- Index (0.03) (0.02) (0.02) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.04 (0.02) 0.01 (0.03) 0.01 (0.05)
US Fund Mid-Cap Blend 23 29 29 59 30 14 67 66 24 24 25 26

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 13.08 21.50 21.50 -0.18 13.25 11.02 -28.29 14.17 35.80 37.93 1.21 26.39

Russell Mid Cap Growth Index 14.55 25.87 25.87 1.31 13.81 10.57 -26.72 12.73 35.59 35.47 -4.75 25.27
+/- Index (1.47) (4.37) (4.37) (1.49) (0.56) 0.45 (1.57) 1.44 0.21 2.46 5.96 1.12

US Fund Mid-Cap Growth 38 43 43 42 38 12 50 40 49 21 10 39

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
DFA US Targeted Value I 14.39 19.31 19.31 16.46 14.77 8.51 -4.62 38.80 3.77 21.47 -15.78 9.59

Russell 2000 Value Index 15.26 14.65 14.65 7.94 10.00 6.76 -14.48 28.27 4.63 22.39 -12.86 7.84
+/- Index (0.87) 4.66 4.66 8.52 4.77 1.75 9.86 10.53 (0.87) (0.92) (2.92) 1.75

US Fund Small Value 26 24 24 7 8 13 11 8 46 54 54 47

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Fidelity Small Cap Index 14.05 17.12 17.12 2.32 10.07 7.32 -20.27 14.71 19.99 25.71 -10.88 14.85

Russell 2000 Index 14.03 16.93 16.93 2.22 9.97 7.16 -20.44 14.82 19.96 25.52 -11.01 14.65
+/- Index 0.02 0.19 0.19 0.10 0.10 0.16 0.17 (0.11) 0.03 0.18 0.14 0.20

US Fund Small Blend 19 38 38 84 66 50 79 89 12 36 34 26

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret 15.62 21.60 21.60 2.78 16.74 11.73 -27.93 23.88 60.81 24.19 -6.78 20.78

Russell 2000 Growth Index 12.75 18.66 18.66 -3.50 9.22 7.16 -26.36 2.83 34.63 28.48 -9.31 22.17
+/- Index 2.87 2.94 2.94 6.28 7.52 4.57 (1.57) 21.05 26.17 (4.30) 2.53 (1.38)

US Fund Small Growth 4 12 12 12 3 2 48 9 13 79 66 62

52



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fidelity Total International Index 9.97 15.51 15.51 1.61 7.20 - -16.28 8.47 11.07 21.48 -14.38 27.63
MSCI ACWI Ex-USA IMI (Net) Index 9.81 15.62 15.62 1.53 7.19 3.97 -16.58 8.53 11.12 21.63 -14.76 27.81

+/- Index 0.16 (0.11) (0.11) 0.08 0.01 - 0.30 (0.06) (0.04) (0.16) 0.37 (0.18)
US Fund Foreign Large Blend 48 59 59 63 69 - 55 65 42 62 39 27

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
MFS International Diversification R6 8.85 14.44 14.44 0.77 8.29 5.48 -17.02 7.78 15.43 26.09 -10.92 30.25

MSCI ACWI Ex-USA (Net) Index 9.75 15.62 15.62 1.55 7.08 3.83 -16.00 7.82 10.65 21.51 -14.20 27.19
+/- Index (0.90) (1.18) (1.18) (0.78) 1.21 1.65 (1.02) (0.04) 4.78 4.58 3.27 3.05

US Fund Foreign Large Blend 76 70 70 76 33 6 62 70 20 20 9 9

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II 7.32 10.70 10.70 0.56 4.86 4.13 -12.73 5.25 10.08 13.28 -2.00 8.60

Vanguard Retirement Income Index 7.33 10.81 10.81 0.76 5.13 4.32 -12.44 5.43 10.70 13.40 -1.98 8.67
+/- Index (0.01) (0.11) (0.11) (0.20) (0.27) (0.19) (0.29) (0.18) (0.63) (0.12) (0.03) (0.07)

US Fund Target-Date Retirement 58 44 44 40 39 19 49 64 29 44 18 46

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II 7.99 12.52 12.52 1.50 6.65 5.58 -14.14 8.24 12.10 17.69 -4.19 14.19

Vanguard Retirement 2020 Index 7.97 12.65 12.65 1.74 6.98 5.80 -13.77 8.43 12.86 17.87 -4.14 14.22
+/- Index 0.02 (0.13) (0.13) (0.24) (0.33) (0.22) (0.37) (0.19) (0.76) (0.18) (0.05) (0.03)

US Fund Target-Date 2020 64 27 27 40 34 14 40 60 38 32 45 19

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II 8.87 14.54 14.54 2.10 7.64 6.18 -15.44 9.90 13.39 19.75 -5.07 16.04

Vanguard Retirement 2025 Index 8.85 14.73 14.73 2.39 8.01 6.43 -15.02 10.10 14.19 19.93 -5.01 16.08
+/- Index 0.02 (0.19) (0.19) (0.29) (0.37) (0.25) (0.42) (0.20) (0.79) (0.18) (0.07) (0.04)

US Fund Target-Date 2025 31 6 6 23 18 8 48 45 29 17 43 19

53



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II 9.54 16.03 16.03 2.73 8.45 6.66 -16.16 11.46 14.19 21.15 -5.79 17.60
Vanguard Retirement 2030 Index 9.51 16.27 16.27 3.05 8.83 6.92 -15.71 11.65 14.96 21.33 -5.74 17.65

+/- Index 0.03 (0.24) (0.24) (0.32) (0.38) (0.26) (0.45) (0.19) (0.78) (0.18) (0.05) (0.05)
US Fund Target-Date 2030 37 6 6 29 28 14 43 53 33 35 37 33

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II 9.89 17.20 17.20 3.42 9.28 7.15 -16.52 13.07 14.92 22.57 -6.54 19.18

Vanguard Retirement 2035 Index 9.86 17.43 17.43 3.72 9.64 7.40 -16.22 13.24 15.67 22.76 -6.48 19.24
+/- Index 0.03 (0.23) (0.23) (0.30) (0.36) (0.25) (0.30) (0.17) (0.75) (0.19) (0.06) (0.06)

US Fund Target-Date 2035 61 26 26 39 39 22 35 74 37 45 29 37

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II 10.23 18.37 18.37 4.08 10.07 7.60 -16.94 14.68 15.57 23.97 -7.30 20.81

Vanguard Retirement 2040 Index 10.20 18.60 18.60 4.38 10.43 7.87 -16.51 14.85 16.31 24.19 -7.22 20.87
+/- Index 0.03 (0.23) (0.23) (0.30) (0.36) (0.27) (0.43) (0.17) (0.73) (0.22) (0.08) (0.06)

US Fund Target-Date 2040 72 43 43 52 42 24 33 78 39 44 32 26

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II 10.56 19.53 19.53 4.75 10.82 7.97 -17.33 16.33 16.27 25.07 -7.86 21.51

Vanguard Retirement 2045 Index 10.54 19.78 19.78 5.03 11.20 8.25 -16.84 16.45 17.03 25.36 -7.77 21.54
+/- Index 0.02 (0.25) (0.25) (0.28) (0.38) (0.28) (0.49) (0.12) (0.76) (0.29) (0.10) (0.03)

US Fund Target-Date 2045 71 39 39 40 32 19 30 61 35 36 39 21

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II 10.80 20.22 20.22 4.99 10.99 8.05 -17.45 16.60 16.42 25.05 -7.83 21.48

Vanguard Retirement 2050 Index 10.78 20.46 20.46 5.27 11.37 8.34 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54
+/- Index 0.02 (0.24) (0.24) (0.28) (0.38) (0.29) (0.38) (0.17) (0.76) (0.31) (0.06) (0.05)

US Fund Target-Date 2050 65 38 38 34 28 16 28 62 35 42 32 27

54



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Fourth Quarter 2023

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II 10.81 20.23 20.23 4.99 11.00 8.05 -17.44 16.59 16.41 25.07 -7.85 21.49
Vanguard Retirement 2055 Index 10.78 20.46 20.46 5.27 11.37 8.34 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54

+/- Index 0.03 (0.23) (0.23) (0.28) (0.37) (0.29) (0.37) (0.18) (0.76) (0.29) (0.09) (0.05)
US Fund Target-Date 2055 65 42 42 36 30 21 25 68 38 43 34 35

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II 10.81 20.23 20.23 5.00 11.02 8.06 -17.41 16.56 16.50 25.09 -7.85 21.51

Vanguard Retirement 2060 Index 10.78 20.46 20.46 5.27 11.37 8.34 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54
+/- Index 0.03 (0.23) (0.23) (0.27) (0.35) (0.28) (0.34) (0.21) (0.68) (0.27) (0.09) (0.03)

US Fund Target-Date 2060 68 44 44 37 35 11 24 73 38 48 30 34

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II 10.83 20.24 20.24 4.99 11.02 - -17.40 16.54 16.45 25.11 -7.70 -

Vanguard Retirement 2065 Index 10.78 20.46 20.46 5.27 11.37 - -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77 -
+/- Index 0.05 (0.22) (0.22) (0.28) (0.35) - (0.33) (0.23) (0.73) (0.25) 0.07 -

US Fund Target-Date 2065+ 64 50 50 34 70 - 18 64 51 59 - -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II 10.80 20.23 20.23 - - - - - - - - -

Vanguard Retirement 2070 Index 10.78 20.46 20.46 - - - - - - - - -
+/- Index 0.02 (0.23) (0.23) - - - - - - - - -

US Fund Target-Date 2065+ 64 50 50 - - - - - - - - -

55



Section 6



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

$193 $187 $150 $158

$124
$56

$54 $58

$5
1,0

44

$5
6,

46
2

$5
4,

13
4

$5
8,

05
1

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$25,000

$50,000

$75,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
62

1%

0.
44

0%

0.
37

9%

0.
37

4%

0.
79

1%

0.
30

4%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
24

2%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.08%

0.16%

0.24%

0.32%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.379% 0.340% 0.279% 0.274%

0.242%

0.100%
0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

56



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,421,461 0.110% 0.10% $4,864 $4,421
Fixed Interest Option - $72,453,992 0.400% 0.10% $289,816 $72,454
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $21,328,090 0.025% 0.10% $5,332 $21,328
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $3,708,123 0.350% 0.10% $12,978 $3,708
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $4,311,806 0.190% 0.10% $8,192 $4,312
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $72,456,343 0.015% 0.10% $10,868 $72,456
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $28,348,639 0.400% 0.10% $113,395 $28,349
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $671,322 0.690% 0.10% $4,632 $671
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,519,581 0.025% 0.10% $3,380 $13,520
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $11,114,775 0.660% 0.10% $73,358 $11,115
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $8,335,858 0.290% 0.10% $24,174 $8,336
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,488,470 0.025% 0.10% $1,872 $7,488
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,080,240 0.990% 0.10% $50,294 $5,080
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $11,547,232 0.060% 0.10% $6,928 $11,547
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $31,156,687 0.730% 0.10% $227,444 $31,157
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $221,061 0.075% 0.10% $166 $221
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $1,452,718 0.075% 0.10% $1,090 $1,453
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $7,235,748 0.075% 0.10% $5,427 $7,236
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,668,924 0.075% 0.10% $1,252 $1,669
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $8,945 0.075% 0.10% $7 $9
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $1,891,542 0.075% 0.10% $1,419 $1,892
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $166 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $648,413 0.075% 0.10% $486 $648
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $177 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,400 0.075% 0.10% $12 $16
Brokerage - $1,312,295 - 0.10% - $1,312

TOTAL $310,399,005 $847,386 $310,399

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $77,600 $310,399

Contracted Revenue (est): $15,520 $62,080
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $62,080 $248,319

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

57



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

$49 $50 $40 $43

$32 $17 $17 $18

$1
5,

04
1

$1
7,

22
6

$1
6,

56
8

$1
7,

70
1

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
53

9%

0.
39

1%

0.
34

4%

0.
34

4%

0.
76

3%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
21

4%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.326% 0.291% 0.244% 0.244%

0.214%

0.100%
0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

58



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,674,429 0.110% 0.10% $6,242 $5,674
Fixed Interest Option - $7,052,402 0.400% 0.10% $28,210 $7,052
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,898,090 0.025% 0.10% $475 $1,898
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $376,023 0.350% 0.10% $1,316 $376
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $385,023 0.190% 0.10% $732 $385
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $8,620,119 0.015% 0.10% $1,293 $8,620
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $1,837,797 0.400% 0.10% $7,351 $1,838
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $85,651 0.690% 0.10% $591 $86
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $1,220,046 0.025% 0.10% $305 $1,220
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $1,076,426 0.660% 0.10% $7,104 $1,076
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $809,964 0.290% 0.10% $2,349 $810
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $676,551 0.025% 0.10% $169 $677
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $701,122 0.990% 0.10% $6,941 $701
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $984,025 0.060% 0.10% $590 $984
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,074,271 0.730% 0.10% $22,442 $3,074
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $28,335 0.075% 0.10% $21 $28
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $160,538 0.075% 0.10% $120 $161
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $710,625 0.075% 0.10% $533 $711
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $79,095 0.075% 0.10% $59 $79
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,110 0.075% 0.10% $1 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $79,005 0.075% 0.10% $59 $79
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $48,917 0.075% 0.10% $37 $49
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $35,579,565 $86,941 $35,580

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $8,895 $35,580

Contracted Revenue (est): $1,779 $7,116
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $7,116 $28,464

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

59



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

$40 $43 $42 $44

$24 $16 $15 $16

$1
3,

97
6

$1
5,

77
0

$1
5,

41
8

$1
6,

33
3

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
45

6%

0.
37

4%

0.
37

5%

0.
36

9%

0.
71

9%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
17

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.286% 0.274% 0.275% 0.269%

0.170%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

60



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,458 0.110% 0.10% $5 $4
Fixed Interest Option - $129,285 0.400% 0.10% $517 $129
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $0 0.350% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.190% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $82,931 0.015% 0.10% $12 $83
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $35,771 0.400% 0.10% $143 $36
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.690% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $0 0.660% 0.10% $0 $0
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $0 0.990% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.060% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $2,908 0.730% 0.10% $21 $3
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $5,972 0.075% 0.10% $4 $6
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $261,326 $703 $261

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $65 $261

Contracted Revenue (est): $13 $52
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $52 $209

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

61



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

$184 $174 $163 $175

$94
$43 $41 $44

$3
8,

85
7

$4
2,

58
2

$4
1,1

58

$4
4,

10
0

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
71

4%

0.
50

9%

0.
49

5%

0.
49

6%

0.
79

0%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
24

1%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.08%

0.16%

0.24%

0.32%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.473% 0.409% 0.395% 0.396%

0.241%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

62



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $6,698 0.110% 0.10% $7 $7
Fixed Interest Option - $810,172 0.400% 0.10% $3,241 $810
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $57,572 0.025% 0.10% $14 $58
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $56,765 0.350% 0.10% $199 $57
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $3,200 0.190% 0.10% $6 $3
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $375,711 0.015% 0.10% $56 $376
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $267,347 0.400% 0.10% $1,069 $267
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $1,281 0.690% 0.10% $9 $1
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $11,751 0.025% 0.10% $3 $12
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $43,284 0.660% 0.10% $286 $43
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $346,528 0.290% 0.10% $1,005 $347
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $11,495 0.025% 0.10% $3 $11
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $266,326 0.990% 0.10% $2,637 $266
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $9,266 0.060% 0.10% $6 $9
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $146,103 0.730% 0.10% $1,067 $146
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $12,012 0.075% 0.10% $9 $12
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $2,425,511 $9,616 $2,426

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $606 $2,426

Contracted Revenue (est): $121 $485
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $485 $1,940

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

63



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

$553 $506 $450 $490

$438

$137 $123 $134

$1
38

,3
52

$1
37

,19
9

$1
22

,7
29

$1
33

,6
20

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
71

6%

0.
50

3%

0.
50

0%

0.
50

2%

0.
86

5%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
31

6%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.400% 0.403% 0.400% 0.402%

0.316%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

64



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $33,467 0.110% 0.10% $37 $33
Fixed Interest Option - $410,126 0.400% 0.10% $1,641 $410
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $51,997 0.025% 0.10% $13 $52
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $84,085 0.350% 0.10% $294 $84
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.190% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $33,949 0.015% 0.10% $5 $34
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $570,327 0.400% 0.10% $2,281 $570
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.690% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $230 0.660% 0.10% $2 $0
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $97,684 0.290% 0.10% $283 $98
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $116,643 0.990% 0.10% $1,155 $117
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.060% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $17,724 0.730% 0.10% $129 $18
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $46,246 0.075% 0.10% $35 $46
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $140,965 - 0.10% - $141

TOTAL $1,603,443 $5,875 $1,603

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $401 $1,603

Contracted Revenue (est): $80 $321
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $321 $1,283

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

65



Section 7



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$288
$194 $187 $197

$83

$66 $64 $69

$6
2,

77
8

$6
6,

37
0

$6
4,

43
5

$6
8,

79
8

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$25,000

$50,000

$75,000

$100,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

1%

0.
39

3%

0.
39

0%

0.
38

6%0.
49

9%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
13

2%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.459%
0.293% 0.290% 0.286%

0.132%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

66



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $7,914,874 0.110% 0.10% $8,706 $7,915
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $244,999,584 0.400% 0.10% $979,998 $245,000
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $3,745,414 0.430% 0.10% $16,105 $3,745
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,502,630 0.025% 0.10% $5,876 $23,503
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $31,737,390 0.350% 0.10% $111,081 $31,737
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $42,686,699 0.190% 0.10% $81,105 $42,687
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $92,927,414 0.015% 0.10% $13,939 $92,927
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $114,745,933 0.400% 0.10% $458,984 $114,746
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $12,823,681 0.690% 0.10% $88,483 $12,824
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $8,621,038 0.025% 0.10% $2,155 $8,621
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $12,869,917 0.660% 0.10% $84,941 $12,870
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $7,011,444 0.290% 0.10% $20,333 $7,011
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,376,057 0.025% 0.10% $844 $3,376
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $15,207,441 0.990% 0.10% $150,554 $15,207
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $34,613,978 0.060% 0.10% $20,768 $34,614
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $47,259,872 0.730% 0.10% $344,997 $47,260
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $4,675,311 0.075% 0.10% $3,506 $4,675
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $8,934,801 0.075% 0.10% $6,701 $8,935
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $6,361,303 0.075% 0.10% $4,771 $6,361
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $47,426,148 0.075% 0.10% $35,570 $47,426
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $8,266,405 0.075% 0.10% $6,200 $8,266
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $49,233,019 0.075% 0.10% $36,925 $49,233
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $5,594,647 0.075% 0.10% $4,196 $5,595
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $45,988,720 0.075% 0.10% $34,492 $45,989
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $1,867,198 0.075% 0.10% $1,400 $1,867
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $965,504 0.075% 0.10% $724 $966
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $17,932 0.075% 0.10% $13 $18
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $57,181 0.075% 0.10% $43 $57

TOTAL $883,431,534 $2,523,412 $883,432

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $220,858 $883,432

Contracted Revenue (est): $33,129 $132,515
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $187,729 $750,917

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

67



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$41 $34 $33 $33

$19

$11 $11 $11

$9
,9

98

$1
0,

93
4

$1
0,

55
8

$1
1,0

11

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

7%

0.
41

0%

0.
40

9%

0.
40

4%

0.
55

3%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
18

5%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.412%
0.310% 0.309% 0.304%

0.185%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

68



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,537,361 0.110% 0.10% $6,091 $5,537
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $35,071,992 0.400% 0.10% $140,288 $35,072
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $202,664 0.430% 0.10% $871 $203
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,080,960 0.025% 0.10% $270 $1,081
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $1,292,833 0.350% 0.10% $4,525 $1,293
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,386,008 0.190% 0.10% $2,633 $1,386
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $3,919,448 0.015% 0.10% $588 $3,919
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $5,862,956 0.400% 0.10% $23,452 $5,863
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $516,860 0.690% 0.10% $3,566 $517
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $752,248 0.025% 0.10% $188 $752
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $401,539 0.660% 0.10% $2,650 $402
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $148,605 0.290% 0.10% $431 $149
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $335,639 0.025% 0.10% $84 $336
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $768,449 0.990% 0.10% $7,608 $768
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $911,767 0.060% 0.10% $547 $912
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,741,388 0.730% 0.10% $12,712 $1,741
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $220,650 0.075% 0.10% $165 $221
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $753,099 0.075% 0.10% $565 $753
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $454,429 0.075% 0.10% $341 $454
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $2,609,846 0.075% 0.10% $1,957 $2,610
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $641,649 0.075% 0.10% $481 $642
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $2,458,472 0.075% 0.10% $1,844 $2,458
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $549,012 0.075% 0.10% $412 $549
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $2,724,970 0.075% 0.10% $2,044 $2,725
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $163,143 0.075% 0.10% $122 $163
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $78,852 0.075% 0.10% $59 $79
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $1,286 0.075% 0.10% $1 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,342 0.075% 0.10% $12 $16

TOTAL $70,602,468 $214,509 $70,602

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $17,651 $70,602

Contracted Revenue (est): $2,648 $10,590
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $15,003 $60,012

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

69



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$156 $129 $129 $145

$57
$41 $42 $47

$3
7,

15
7

$4
1,4

31

$4
1,8

03

$4
6,

62
7

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
57

4%

0.
41

1%

0.
40

9%

0.
41

1%0.
52

0%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
15

3%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.421%
0.311% 0.309% 0.311%

0.153%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

70



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $34,007 0.110% 0.10% $37 $34
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $437,895 0.400% 0.10% $1,752 $438
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $0 0.430% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $59,611 0.025% 0.10% $15 $60
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $22,641 0.350% 0.10% $79 $23
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.190% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $343,718 0.015% 0.10% $52 $344
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $626,408 0.400% 0.10% $2,506 $626
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $8,620 0.690% 0.10% $59 $9
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $5,797 0.025% 0.10% $1 $6
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $23,600 0.660% 0.10% $156 $24
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $2,974 0.025% 0.10% $1 $3
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $130,936 0.990% 0.10% $1,296 $131
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $20,412 0.060% 0.10% $12 $20
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $124,208 0.730% 0.10% $907 $124
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $793 0.075% 0.10% $1 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $303,157 0.075% 0.10% $227 $303
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $3,479 0.075% 0.10% $3 $3
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $75,373 0.075% 0.10% $57 $75
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $15,602 0.075% 0.10% $12 $16
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $92,117 0.075% 0.10% $69 $92
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $2,331,350 $7,241 $2,331

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $583 $2,331

Contracted Revenue (est): $87 $350
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $495 $1,982

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

71



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$421
$302 $290 $308

$135

$100 $97 $105

$9
3,

85
8

$1
00

,2
57

$9
7,

35
7

$1
04

,9
44

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

2%

0.
40

1%

0.
39

8%

0.
39

4%0.
51

1%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
14

4%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.449%
0.301% 0.298% 0.294%

0.144%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

72



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $548,427 0.110% 0.10% $603 $548
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $6,547,221 0.400% 0.10% $26,189 $6,547
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $3,532 0.430% 0.10% $15 $4
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $420,993 0.025% 0.10% $105 $421
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $577,031 0.350% 0.10% $2,020 $577
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,052,303 0.190% 0.10% $1,999 $1,052
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $2,852,702 0.015% 0.10% $428 $2,853
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $4,254,731 0.400% 0.10% $17,019 $4,255
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $276,453 0.690% 0.10% $1,908 $276
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $384,415 0.025% 0.10% $96 $384
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $313,299 0.660% 0.10% $2,068 $313
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $131,784 0.290% 0.10% $382 $132
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $180,036 0.025% 0.10% $45 $180
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $509,440 0.990% 0.10% $5,043 $509
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $401,394 0.060% 0.10% $241 $401
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,260,901 0.730% 0.10% $9,205 $1,261
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $442,941 0.075% 0.10% $332 $443
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $251,706 0.075% 0.10% $189 $252
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $7,802 0.075% 0.10% $6 $8
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $808,177 0.075% 0.10% $606 $808
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $68,148 0.075% 0.10% $51 $68
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,026,672 0.075% 0.10% $770 $1,027
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $14,421 0.075% 0.10% $11 $14
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $1,680,329 0.075% 0.10% $1,260 $1,680
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $10,080 0.075% 0.10% $8 $10
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $7,296 0.075% 0.10% $5 $7
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $24,032,235 $70,604 $24,032

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $6,008 $24,032

Contracted Revenue (est): $901 $3,605
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $5,107 $20,427

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

73



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$144 $109 $103 $105

$59

$34 $32 $33

$3
3,

35
9

$3
3,

55
6

$3
2,

01
2

$3
3,

38
6

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$15,000

$30,000

$45,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
60

8%

0.
42

5%

0.
42

2%

0.
41

5%

0.
54

4%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
17

6%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.431%
0.325% 0.322% 0.315%

0.176%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

74



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $37,442 0.110% 0.10% $41 $37
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $542,121 0.400% 0.10% $2,168 $542
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $4,092 0.430% 0.10% $18 $4
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,916 0.025% 0.10% $6 $24
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $40,441 0.350% 0.10% $142 $40
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $30,488 0.190% 0.10% $58 $30
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $178,241 0.015% 0.10% $27 $178
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $212,058 0.400% 0.10% $848 $212
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,708 0.690% 0.10% $67 $10
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $15,427 0.025% 0.10% $4 $15
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $18,192 0.660% 0.10% $120 $18
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $1,840 0.290% 0.10% $5 $2
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $43,912 0.025% 0.10% $11 $44
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $38,934 0.990% 0.10% $385 $39
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $23,207 0.060% 0.10% $14 $23
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $56,151 0.730% 0.10% $410 $56
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $43,228 0.075% 0.10% $32 $43
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $51,066 0.075% 0.10% $38 $51
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $12,627 0.075% 0.10% $9 $13
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $19,122 0.075% 0.10% $14 $19
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $1,402,214 $4,419 $1,402

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $351 $1,402

Contracted Revenue (est): $53 $210
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $298 $1,192

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

75



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$707
$423 $412 $447

$212

$146 $142 $152

$1
45

,8
76

$1
46

,0
07

$1
42

,12
3

$1
51

,7
21

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$70,000

$140,000

$210,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
63

0%

0.
39

0%

0.
39

0%

0.
39

5%0.
51

2%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
14

5%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.485%

0.290% 0.290% 0.295%

0.145%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

76



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $0 0.110% 0.10% $0 $0
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $1,276,626 0.400% 0.10% $5,107 $1,277
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $6,332 0.430% 0.10% $27 $6
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $176,058 0.025% 0.10% $44 $176
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $175,508 0.350% 0.10% $614 $176
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $248,067 0.190% 0.10% $471 $248
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $655,085 0.015% 0.10% $98 $655
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $1,774,778 0.400% 0.10% $7,099 $1,775
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $43,356 0.690% 0.10% $299 $43
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $113,333 0.660% 0.10% $748 $113
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $131,679 0.290% 0.10% $382 $132
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $1,165 0.025% 0.10% $0 $1
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $68,451 0.990% 0.10% $678 $68
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $220,987 0.060% 0.10% $133 $221
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $96,841 0.730% 0.10% $707 $97
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $15,231 0.075% 0.10% $11 $15
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $4,985 0.075% 0.10% $4 $5
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $723,856 0.075% 0.10% $543 $724
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $33,044 0.075% 0.10% $25 $33
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $5,765,382 $16,990 $5,765

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $1,441 $5,765

Contracted Revenue (est): $216 $865
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $1,225 $4,901

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

77



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

$172 $129 $119 $128

$72
$40 $40 $43

$3
9,

31
8

$4
0,

34
5

$3
9,

54
0

$4
2,

67
9

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23
$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
62

1%

0.
42

0%

0.
40

2%

0.
39

9%

0.
55

0%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
18

3%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.438%
0.320% 0.302% 0.299%

0.183%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

78



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Fourth Quarter 2023

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $16,534 0.110% 0.10% $18 $17
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $225,014 0.400% 0.10% $900 $225
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $0 0.430% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $9,088 0.025% 0.10% $2 $9
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $8,351 0.350% 0.10% $29 $8
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $10,621 0.190% 0.10% $20 $11
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $144,548 0.015% 0.10% $22 $145
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $201,482 0.400% 0.10% $806 $201
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $4,784 0.690% 0.10% $33 $5
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $8,827 0.660% 0.10% $58 $9
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,177 0.025% 0.10% $1 $3
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $4,822 0.990% 0.10% $48 $5
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $19,847 0.060% 0.10% $12 $20
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $25,897 0.730% 0.10% $189 $26
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $42,543 0.075% 0.10% $32 $43
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $725,536 $2,170 $726

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $181 $726

Contracted Revenue (est): $27 $109
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $154 $617

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

79



Section 8



A
llspring Special M

id
Cap Value R6 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

´11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
55.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap Value

TR USD
US Fund M

id-Cap Value
383 US Fund M

id-
Cap Value

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
11.20

6.08
-0.72

9.98
28.80

2022
-2.27

-10.19
-4.62

14.08
-4.50

2023
0.83

5.36
-5.62

9.33
9.62

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

9.62
10.48

13.59
9.29

10.61
Std 12-31-2023

9.62
—

13.59
9.29

10.61
Total Return

9.62
10.48

13.59
9.29

10.61

+/- Std Index
-16.67

0.47
-2.10

-2.74
—

+/- Cat Index
-3.09

2.11
2.43

1.03
—

%
 Rank Cat

78
45

17
11

N
o. in Cat

397
383

363
274

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-222-8222 or visit

w
w

w
.allspringglobal.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.66

12b1 Expense %
0.00

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.70

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

383 funds
363 funds

274 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.44

20.76
16.64

M
ean

10.48
13.59

9.29
Sharpe Ratio

0.52
0.63

0.54

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Russell M
id Cap

Value TR USD
Alpha

1.47
2.50

Beta
0.88

0.87
R-Squared

76.77
95.74

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

17.01%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

5
2

96
94

92
94

93
94

99
95

98
98

96
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

Allspring Special M
id Cap

Value R6
40,216
Category Average
32,830
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
31.65

32.27
30.05

36.03
38.35

32.47
42.22

43.31
50.60

44.41
46.01

N
AV/Price

18.91
39.13

12.12
-2.65

21.68
11.27

-13.02
35.68

3.36
28.80

-4.50
9.62

Total Return %

2.91
6.75

-1.57
-4.03

9.72
-10.56

-8.64
4.20

-15.03
0.09

13.61
-16.67

+/- Standard Index

_
_

&
&

&
(

*
&

*
(

&
)

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.41
5.68

-2.63
2.13

1.69
-2.07

-0.74
8.62

-1.60
0.46

7.53
-3.09

+/- Category Index

—
—

24
24

20
71

50
2

49
53

20
78

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

460
471

399
405

417
422

415
413

405
397

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.86

1.86
0.00

US Stocks
95.01

95.01
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

3.14
3.14

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
18.4

0.78
1.25

P/C Ratio TTM
11.0

0.67
1.18

P/B Ratio TTM
2.2

0.53
1.14

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

18665
0.08

1.36

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

96.8
0.97

Greater Europe
2.1

4.00
Greater Asia

1.1
26.76

Share Chg
since
11-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
60 Total Stocks , 161 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
27%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
3 m

il
Republic Services Inc

3.76

Y
6 m

il
AerCap Holdings N

V
3.62

Y
1 m

il
Carlisle Com

panies Inc
3.55

4 m
il

CBRE Group Inc Class A
3.32

3 m
il

Jacobs Solutions Inc
3.08

3 m
il

Allstate Corp
3.05

Y
2 m

il
Vulcan M

aterials Co
3.04

T
11 m

il
Keurig Dr Pepper Inc

2.99
7 m

il
LKQ Corp

2.76
5 m

il
Arch Capital Group Ltd

2.74

2 m
il

L3Harris Technologies Inc
2.59

4 m
il

Brow
n &

 Brow
n Inc

2.49
11 m

il
Reynolds Consum

er Products Inc Ord
2.27

Y
3 m

il
Euronet W

orldw
ide Inc

2.24

Y
3 m

il
Am

erican Electric Pow
er Co Inc

2.20

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

44.0
1.56

r
Basic M

aterials
6.5

2.98
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.0
0.91

y
Financial Services

15.8
1.26

u
Real Estate

11.7
4.65

j
Sensitive

36.0
0.71

i
Com

m
unication Services

0.0
0.00

o
Energy

5.9
1.52

p
Industrials

23.0
2.75

a
Technology

7.1
0.24

k
D

efensive
20.0

0.95

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.1

0.84
d

Healthcare
8.7

0.69
f

Utilities
6.2

2.65

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Allspring Global Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.0 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
W

FPRX
ISIN

:
US94987W

5132
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
06-28-2013

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$12,324.19 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

80



��������	�
��	��	�������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	���	�����
��	��������� �!"#$%�&''()*+�&  $+ �&,$�"*-$ +$%�+(�.&#"."/$�
,$+),*0� )12$'+�+(�+3$�'(* +,&"*+ �(!� &!$+40�5"6)"%"+4�&*%�
%"-$, "!"'&+"(*���*�$.73& " �(*�%"-$, "!"'&+"(*�8�& �+(�+47$�(!�
"*-$ +.$*+0�9$(9,&73"'&5�"*!5)$*'$0�&*%�"*%) +,4�
'(*'$*+,&+"(*�8�,$!5$'+ �+3$�73"5( (734�+3&+� &!$+4�(!�
7,"*'"7&5�" �+3$�7,".&,4�'(* "%$,&+"(*�

:�
��
���;�
��	�<�=�	>
��?& �(!�@A8B@8CB�-$,&9$�&**)&50�"!�,$+),*7$,"(%�9,$&+$,�+3&*�D�4$&,

EFGD�E$&,B�E$&,H�E$&,D@�E$&,I"*'$��*'$7+"(*
C�CJB�@@B�@@B�@@B�@@K�*-$ +.$*+�L$+),*�M

�N���
��
���;����	��O>�	���
�
����	����	���	�
��	�;
���	��P���
�	N����������	�
��	�Q	���R������������	
P>�
��	����>	>
��
��><	�S��N�����	��P���
�<<T�
��<�;	�������	���	�
�	>
���
��><	��P��
�����	�
��	�;
���	��P���
R��

��;<>���PR���T��
����UN���	N�����;���;���������	�
��	�Q	����U���N�<��>���
�	N����<�T�
V��<��S�:�
��
���;�
��	���������	�
��<�;	�<���������
��	N�
�
��>;	������������>���
�	N��<��S�W>

��	��
��
���;����T�X��<�U�
��

N�PN�
�	N���
�	>
����	��O>�	���N�
���S
��������
	��	����;<��>
������:�P��YS
:�
	��<���Z��<T����X�<�U�
��<�;	��N�<���P�����	N��[Z\�W�P���
�<��;;�>�	R�������	�U�	N�
���;	�	����T����P<�
;��	
�;	��
��;;�>�	S:�
	��<���Z��<T���F(+&5�])*%��  $+ �̂_1"5̀

JC�a@ ��	�<�b����:�
	��<���& �(!�@c8CA8CB
M

d�I��9(-$,*.$*+�1(*% 
@�eA

f)*"'"7&5ghIi�1(*% 
B�eA

j(*8d�I��9(-$,*.$*+�1(*% 
C�ae

d�I��9(-$,*.$*+��fkI�&*%�LfkI�&9$*'4�1(*% B�ac
j(*8&9$*'4��kIg�Glg�fkIgLfkIDe�Ce
�(,7(,&+$�1(*% 

a@�BA
W
���	�Z��<T����& �(!�@c8CA8CB

M�k(*% ���DB��CB�C@kkkBck$5(m�kkke
b�����	�	��	�;��& �(!�@c8CA8CB
�-9�i!!�G),&+"(*

a�@@�E, 
�-9��,$%"+�n)&5"+4

�

oC@CB�f(,*"*9 +&,0��*'�0�f(,*"*9 +&, p��*-$ +.$*+�q,(!"5$ Ff�BDC8cAc8c@@@���55�,"93+ �,$ $,-$%��F3$�"*!(,.&+"(*�'(*+&"*$%�3$,$"*r�̂D̀�" �7,(7,"$+&,4�+(�f(,*"*9 +&,�&*%g(,
"+ �'(*+$*+�7,(-"%$, s�̂C̀�.&4�*(+�1$�'(7"$%�(,�%" +,"1)+$%s�&*%�̂B̀�" �*(+�m&,,&*+$%�+(�1$�&''),&+$0�'(.75$+$0�(,�+".$54��j$"+3$,�f(,*"*9 +&,�*(,�"+ �'(*+$*+�7,(-"%$, �&,$
,$ 7(* "15$�!(,�&*4�%&.&9$ �(,�5(  $ �&," "*9�!,(.�&*4�) $�(!�"*!(,.&+"(*��q& +�7$,!(,.&*'$�" �*(�9)&,&*+$$�(!�!)+),$�7$,!(,.&*'$���" "+�(),�"*-$ +.$*+�m$1 "+$�&+
mmm�.(,*"*9 +&,�'(.�

t
u

81



���������	���	
�������	���������������������������������������� ������ !"��
������#��$�%�&'�(�)*+�$,,&�-���..&*+�/��01*�2$��$/�*
�,,&�-��3�(*�4,.&�$,�*�5�'$,��62�3457��8&.-,��09:
�;��<=��>�?@A��	B
C��DCB���E���	B
FGHIJKLMN�FGHIJKLMJOPN�FGHIJKQRN����FGHIJQS
�$�-���'$,-.��$,�-�$,.(*��-1*���/$�$,�*�6$.�'*���--*+�/��-1*��
'�$,7�.&/T*�-�-�$��!�+$��*U&�-��V$.1��(�-1*�*��.�$���'*-�,%
'-�,��,�-1*�'�$,:�;��<=��>�?@A��	B
C��DCB���E���	B
FGIJRWX��#!Y�$,,&$��V�-1+�$V$��(���-1*�(�)*+�'-�,��.�$��V*+
V�-1&-��1$�%*:�01*�*�$�*�,�-�$,.(*�ZV�-1+�$V$���*.-���-�,.
�(�,*�(�-1*�(��V�,%��,+�-�,.�$�*��*-[�$,,&�-��'$��&-
'-�,\�--$��$,+�'*��$,*,-�+�.$/���-�\��&��+*$-1\�V�-1+�$V$�
-$]*,�(��$�1$�+.1�'�&,+*��-1*�-*��.�(�-1*�'�$,���*-��*�*,-
��.*'$�$-�,�(���.*�̂��*�(���-1*�_�'��*��V1�.',.�.
�&��'�$,\���$��$,�&,+*��-1*�-*��.�(�-1*�'�$,
�I==����	�?�G�̀C=��	�C�CB��a����	�b�	���E��DCB���E���	B
�.�'�̂�+*+�(���,�-1*�$,,&�-���,-�$�-���*.-���-�,.�,�-1*
��)*+�4,-*�*.-�c'-�,��$��$''���-��*�-$�,���$,�d',.�
$,+Z���$�-���'$,-��,�-�$-*+�-�$,.$�-�,.:�e*(*��-�-1*�$,,&�-�
�,-�$�-����*�-�(��$-*�(��(&�-1*��+*-$��.:
��,,&�-�*.�$�*��,%�-*���'�+&�-.�+*.�%,*+�(���*-��*�*,-:
4,��*�-$)*.�$�*�'$�$/�*�&',�V�-1+�$V$��$,+�(*+*�$�
�*.-���-�,.�$,+�-$)�'*,$�-�*.��$��$''���-�*$����V�-1+�$V$�.:
0$)*.�,��,-��/&-�,.�-��&��$,,&�-���,-�$�-��$,�/*
+*(*��*+��.&/T*�-�-�$''���$/�*��,-��/&-�,�����-.�$,+��*�$-*+
�&�*.:�01$-�-$)�+*(*��$���.�$��*.&�-�(��..&�,%�-1*��,-�$�-�
V1��1�.$-�.(�*.�.'*��(�����'�-$,-�-$)��$V��*U&��*�*,-.�
�,��&+�,%�'�$,��*U&��*�*,-.��&,+*���&��*�'��*�f.��*-��*�*,-
'�$,:�4-�+*.�,-��*.&�-�(���-1*��*�*�($�-�-1$-�-1*��,-�$�-��.
$,�$,,&�-�:�01*�*(�*���&�+�,-��*�*�̂*�$++�-�,$��-$)�
+*(*��*+�-�*$-�*,-�(�*$�,�,%.�/*�,+�-1*�-�*$-�*,-
'�̂�+*+�/��-1*�-$)�U&$��(�*+��*-��*�*,-�'�$,��-.*�(:
�gC
�	����	B�
���h���
�?���I	�?iB�B��	�h�����h�jC
IkC��jC�b�C=���lm�?��i��.��*$.&�*+�/���*--*���$-�,%.�V1��1
�,+��$-*�-1*���*+�-�V�-1�,*..�(�-1*�&,+*����,%�/,+.��,�-1*
'�-(���$,+�%*,*�$�����$,%*�(�������61�%1*.-7�-�n
6�V*.-7�IkC��jC�o

CE��kC�gm�����	��.�$��*$.&�*�(�-1*�.*,.�-�̂�-�
(�-1*�'���*�(�$�(�)*+��,��*��,̂*.-�*,-�-�$��1$,%*��,
�,-*�*.-��$-*.��*)'�*..*+��,��*$�.:�p,+.�V�-1�1�%1*�
+&�$-�,.��$������*���.]�$,+�1$̂*�1�%1*��'���*�̂�$-���-��-1$,
/,+.�V�-1��V*��+&�$-�,.:�D�BqB��-1&%1�-1*���)*+�4,-*�*.-�c'-�,�((*�.�$,�$..&�*+��$-*�(
�*-&�,��$,+�.$(*-��(�'��,��'$����-��.�,-�%&$�$,-**+�/��-1*��:d:
�̂*�,�*,-:�01*���)*+�4,-*�*.-�c'-�,��.�/$�]*+�/��-1*
��$��.�'$��,%�$/���-��(�01*�2$��$/�*��,,&�-��3�(*�4,.&�$,�*
5�'$,���V1��1��,.�.-.�(�$�̂$��*-��(�/,+�$,+�-1*��(�)*+
�,��*�.*�&��-�*.��$,+�$�.�$���'*��*,-$%*�(�*U&�-�
.*�&��-�*.:�01*�*(�*��-1*���)*+�4,-*�*.-�c'-�,��.�̂&�,*�$/�*
-���.�,%��,-*�*.-��$-*.��+*-*���$-�,%���*+�-�U&$��-���.*�-�
�,�*,-�$-�,.��*U&�-���$�]*-�̂�$-���-���$,+�+*��̂$-�̂*.
�$�]*-.:�c-1*����.].��,��&+*�-1�*$-.�-�-1*���$��.�'$��,%
$/���-��(��2�345�$,+�-1*�$��&�$���(�$�-&$��$��*�,��� '�T*�-�,.:��,$,��$��/��%$-�,.�$�*�-1*��*.',.�/���-��(�5�*/��+%*

��,$,��$���4,�:��$.-��,-*�*.-��$-*.�$�*�,-��,+��$-�̂*�(�(&-&�*��,-*�*.-��$-*.:
01*���)*+�4,-*�*.-�c'-�,��.�,-�$��&-&$��(&,+��̂$��$/�*
$,,&�-����/$,]�'�+&�-:�2�345f.�/��%$-�,.�$�*�,-��,.&�*+
/��-1*��n45���$,��-1*���*+*�$��%̂*�,�*,-�$%*,��:
�01�.��*'�-�1$.�/**,�'�*'$�*+�/��r�,�,%.-$���4,�:�(���$,+
V�-1��,(��$-�,�'�̂�+*+�/���2�345:�2�345��.�$�V1����V,*+
.&/.�+�$���(�5�*/��+%*���,$,��$��4,�:�5�*/��+%*�$,+
5�*/��+%*���,$,��$��$�*��$�]*-�,%�,$�*.�&.*+�/��-1*.*
��'$,�*.:�

�������	��g�BE?�Bm�CBs#!#��r�,�,%.-$���4,�:��r�,�,%.-$� t�4,̂*.-�*,-���(��*. 0r���#�u�u�u!!!:�������%1-.��*.*�̂*+:�01*��,(��$-�,��,-$�,*+�1*�*�,[�6�7��.�'�'��*-$���-�r�,�,%.-$��$,+Z�
�-.��,-*,-�'�̂�+*�.\�6#7��$��,-�/*��'�*+���+�.-��/&-*+\�$,+�6�7��.�,-�V$��$,-*+�-�/*�$��&�$-*����'�*-*����-��*��:��*�-1*��r�,�,%.-$��,���-.��,-*,-�'�̂�+*�.�$�*
�*.',.�/�*�(��$,��+$�$%*.����..*.�$��.�,%�(���$,��&.*�(��,(��$-�,:��$.-�'*�(��$,�*��.�,�%&$�$,-**�(�(&-&�*�'*�(��$,�*:�2�.�-�&���,̂*.-�*,-�V*/.�-*�$-
VVV:��,�,%.-$�:��:

v
w

82



D
FA

 U
S Targeted Value I

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

„01-12-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 Value TR
USD

US Fund Sm
all Value

456 US Fund Sm
all

Value
Perform

ance 12-31-2023
Quarterly Returns

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total %

2021
25.10

4.21
-0.55

7.06
38.80

2022
-0.11

-12.88
-2.68

12.63
-4.62

2023
0.96

4.58
-1.22

14.39
19.31

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

19.31
16.46

14.77
8.51

11.13
Std 12-31-2023

19.31
—

14.77
8.51

11.13
Total Return

19.31
16.46

14.77
8.51

11.13

+/- Std Index
-6.98

6.46
-0.92

-3.53
—

+/- Cat Index
4.66

8.52
4.77

1.75
—

%
 Rank Cat

30
14

13
14

N
o. in Cat

489
456

427
333

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-576-1167 or visit

w
w

w
.dim

ensional.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.27

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.29

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

456 funds
427 funds

333 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
+Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
22.00

26.70
21.77

M
ean

16.46
14.77

8.51
Sharpe Ratio

0.69
0.58

0.43

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US Sm

l
Brd Val Ext TR USD

Alpha
6.66

5.37
Beta

0.99
0.97

R-Squared
62.03

98.26

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

35.33%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

100
99

99
100

99
99

99
99

99
99

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

DFA US Targeted Value I
38,568
Category Average
30,486
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

17.01
22.77

22.15
19.75

24.01
24.89

19.83
23.18

23.59
30.20

27.39
31.89

N
AV/Price

19.19
43.03

2.94
-5.72

26.86
9.59

-15.78
21.47

3.77
38.80

-4.62
19.31

Total Return %

3.18
10.64

-10.75
-7.10

14.90
-12.24

-11.40
-10.01

-14.63
10.10

13.49
-6.98

+/- Standard Index

&
&

(
*

*
*

(
(

*
&

&
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.14
8.50

-1.28
1.75

-4.88
1.75

-2.92
-0.92

-0.87
10.53

9.86
4.66

+/- Category Index

23
10

65
46

40
40

55
52

45
13

14
30

%
 Rank Cat

357
369

396
433

405
397

417
419

416
446

481
489

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.76

0.84
0.08

US Stocks
97.35

97.35
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.84
1.84

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.04

0.04
0.00

Total
100.00

100.08
0.08

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
9.3

0.40
0.71

P/C Ratio TTM
6.1

0.37
0.85

P/B Ratio TTM
1.2

0.30
0.77

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

2886
0.01

0.67

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.5
1.00

Greater Europe
0.2

0.36
Greater Asia

0.3
7.98

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
1,384 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
18%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
23,200

Future on E-m
ini S&

P 500 Futures
0.90

1 m
il

Toll Brothers Inc
0.86

1 m
il

HF Sinclair Corp
0.64

1 m
il

Knight-Sw
ift Transportation Holdin

0.62
489,981

Penske Autom
otive Group Inc

0.62

602,483
Arrow

 Electronics Inc
0.60

2 m
il

Range Resources Corp
0.57

2 m
il

Unum
 Group

0.57
2 m

il
Am

kor Technology Inc
0.54

1 m
il

M
urphy Oil Corp

0.52

2 m
il

BorgW
arner Inc

0.49
358,650

W
ESCO International Inc

0.47
2 m

il
United States Steel Corp

0.47

Y
414,123

Builders FirstSource Inc
0.47

1 m
il

PBF Energy Inc Class A
0.46

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

51.0
1.81

r
Basic M

aterials
7.3

3.32
t

Consum
er Cyclical

16.6
1.51

y
Financial Services

25.9
2.07

u
Real Estate

1.1
0.46

j
Sensitive

38.0
0.75

i
Com

m
unication Services

2.6
0.30

o
Energy

9.5
2.45

p
Industrials

16.7
2.00

a
Technology

9.2
0.31

k
D

efensive
11.0

0.52

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.2

0.84
d

Healthcare
5.4

0.43
f

Utilities
0.4

0.17

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Dim
ensional Fund Advisors

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
11.9 Years

Objective:
Grow

th and Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
DFFVX

ISIN
:

US2332035953
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
02-23-2000

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$12,668.30 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

83



Fidelity 500 Index (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 TR USD
US Fund Large Blend

1,298 US Fund
Large Blend

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
6.18

8.55
0.58

11.02
28.69

2022
-4.60

-16.10
-4.89

7.56
-18.13

2023
7.50

8.73
-3.27

11.69
26.29

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

26.29
9.99

15.68
12.02

12.67
Std 12-31-2023

26.29
—

15.68
12.02

12.67
Total Return

26.29
9.99

15.68
12.02

12.67

+/- Std Index
0.00

-0.01
-0.01

-0.01
—

+/- Cat Index
-0.24

1.02
0.16

0.22
—

%
 Rank Cat

26
26

20
9

N
o. in Cat

1430
1298

1191
897

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 202-551-8090 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.02

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.02

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,298 funds
1,191 funds

897 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.54

18.52
15.19

M
ean

9.99
15.68

12.02
Sharpe Ratio

0.49
0.78

0.74

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

S&
P 500 TR USD

Alpha
-0.01

-0.01
Beta

1.00
1.00

R-Squared
100.00

100.00

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

39.12%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

99
99

99
99

100
99

100
99

100
100

100
100

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity 500 Index
47,779
Category Average
38,530
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

50.49
65.49

72.85
71.80

78.35
93.45

87.10
112.02

130.17
165.32

133.12
165.49

N
AV/Price

15.99
32.37

13.66
1.38

11.97
21.81

-4.40
31.47

18.40
28.69

-18.13
26.29

Total Return %

-0.01
-0.01

-0.03
0.00

0.01
-0.02

-0.02
-0.01

0.00
-0.01

-0.02
0.00

+/- Standard Index

*
*

&
&

*
*

&
&

*
&

(
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-0.43
-0.74

0.42
0.47

-0.09
0.12

0.38
0.05

-2.57
2.24

1.00
-0.24

+/- Category Index

35
41

18
20

26
28

25
23

37
23

51
26

%
 Rank Cat

1686
1559

1568
1606

1409
1396

1402
1387

1363
1382

1358
1430

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.04

0.09
0.05

US Stocks
99.38

99.38
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.58
0.58

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.05
0.05

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
22.6

0.96
1.00

P/C Ratio TTM
15.7

0.96
0.95

P/B Ratio TTM
4.0

0.96
0.86

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

237554
0.98

0.84

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.4
1.00

Greater Europe
0.5

1.02
Greater Asia

0.0
0.98

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
503 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
3%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
87 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
7.33

T
171 m

il
Apple Inc

7.27

T
106 m

il
Am

azon.com
 Inc

3.45

T
29 m

il
N

VIDIA Corp
3.01

T
69 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class A

2.05

T
26 m

il
M

eta Platform
s Inc Class A

1.89

T
59 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class C

1.76

T
32 m

il
Tesla Inc

1.73

T
21 m

il
Berkshire Hathaw

ay Inc Class B
1.71

T
11 m

il
UnitedHealth Group Inc

1.33

T
9 m

il
Eli Lilly and Co

1.23

T
34 m

il
JPM

organ Chase &
 Co

1.18

T
47 m

il
Exxon M

obil Corp
1.08

T
19 m

il
Visa Inc Class A

1.07

T
5 m

il
Broadcom

 Inc
1.06

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

28.0
0.99

r
Basic M

aterials
2.2

1.00
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.9
0.99

y
Financial Services

12.5
1.00

u
Real Estate

2.4
0.97

j
Sensitive

50.6
1.00

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.6
1.00

o
Energy

4.1
1.06

p
Industrials

8.2
0.97

a
Technology

29.7
1.00

k
D

efensive
21.4

1.01

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

1.03
d

Healthcare
12.7

1.00
f

Utilities
2.4

1.02

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.0 Years

Objective:
Grow

th and Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FXAIX

ISIN
:

US3159117502
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
05-04-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$471,907.04 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

84



Fidelity M
id Cap Index

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap TR

USD
US Fund M

id-Cap Blend
385 US Fund M

id-
Cap Blend

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
8.15

7.47
-0.93

6.44
22.56

2022
-5.69

-16.85
-3.42

9.21
-17.28

2023
4.05

4.75
-4.65

12.79
17.21

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

17.21
5.92

12.68
9.41

12.05
Std 12-31-2023

17.21
—

12.68
9.41

12.05
Total Return

17.21
5.92

12.68
9.41

12.05

+/- Std Index
-9.07

-4.08
-3.01

-2.62
—

+/- Cat Index
-0.01

0.00
0.00

-0.01
—

%
 Rank Cat

34
66

32
17

N
o. in Cat

420
385

363
241

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

385 funds
363 funds

241 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
19.38

21.49
17.23

M
ean

5.92
12.68

9.41
Sharpe Ratio

0.26
0.57

0.53

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Russell M
id Cap TR

USD
Alpha

-3.90
0.00

Beta
1.05

1.00
R-Squared

89.94
100.00

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

10.94%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

99
99

98
99

99
100

98
99

100
100

100
100

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity M
id Cap Index

38,847
Category Average
32,498
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

11.96
15.83

17.45
16.32

18.17
20.98

18.63
23.63

27.01
31.99

25.92
29.95

N
AV/Price

17.22
34.78

13.11
-2.44

13.86
18.47

-9.05
30.51

17.11
22.56

-17.28
17.21

Total Return %

1.21
2.39

-0.57
-3.83

1.90
-3.36

-4.67
-0.98

-1.29
-6.14

0.83
-9.07

+/- Standard Index

*
*

&
*

(
&

*
&

&
(

)
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-0.06
0.02

-0.10
0.00

0.07
-0.05

0.01
-0.03

0.01
-0.02

0.03
-0.01

+/- Category Index

41
45

7
27

59
24

29
18

21
67

76
34

%
 Rank Cat

412
399

369
432

427
443

464
404

407
391

405
420

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.04

0.15
0.11

US Stocks
98.41

98.41
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.55
1.55

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.11
0.11

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
17.5

0.74
1.08

P/C Ratio TTM
11.9

0.73
1.01

P/B Ratio TTM
2.6

0.62
0.95

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

18325
0.08

1.58

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

98.9
0.99

Greater Europe
0.9

1.69
Greater Asia

0.2
5.61

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
814 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
9%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
1 m

il
Phillips 66

0.60

T
369,328

Parker Hannifin Corp
0.56

T
2 m

il
Am

phenol Corp Class A
0.53

T
611,943

Arthur J. Gallagher &
 Co

0.53

T
658,079

Trane Technologies PLC Class A
0.52

T
151,496

TransDigm
 Group Inc

0.51

T
608,325

Crow
dStrike Holdings Inc Class A

0.50

T
2 m

il
Aflac Inc

0.50

T
2 m

il
KKR &

 Co Inc Ordinary Shares
0.49

T
2 m

il
Apollo Global M

anagem
ent Inc Class

0.48

T
250,398

Cintas Corp
0.48

T
2 m

il
M

arvell Technology Inc
0.48

T
1 m

il
PACCAR Inc

0.47

T
1 m

il
W

elltow
er Inc

0.46

T
2 m

il
M

icrochip Technology Inc
0.45

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

37.2
1.32

r
Basic M

aterials
4.6

2.10
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.9
0.99

y
Financial Services

13.7
1.10

u
Real Estate

8.0
3.16

j
Sensitive

43.7
0.86

i
Com

m
unication Services

3.7
0.43

o
Energy

5.3
1.35

p
Industrials

18.3
2.19

a
Technology

16.4
0.55

k
D

efensive
19.1

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
3.3

0.55
d

Healthcare
10.4

0.82
f

Utilities
5.4

2.32

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
12.3 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FSM

DX
ISIN

:
US3161462656

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
09-08-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$31,271.04 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

85



Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

´11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 TR USD
US Fund Sm

all Blend
593 US Fund Sm

all
Blend

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
12.73

4.26
-4.40

2.10
14.71

2022
-7.47

-17.18
-2.08

6.25
-20.27

2023
2.81

5.24
-5.09

14.05
17.12

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

17.12
2.32

10.07
7.32

10.73
Std 12-31-2023

17.12
—

10.07
7.32

10.73
Total Return

17.12
2.32

10.07
7.32

10.73

+/- Std Index
-9.17

-7.68
-5.62

-4.72
—

+/- Cat Index
0.19

0.10
0.10

0.16
—

%
 Rank Cat

46
87

71
54

N
o. in Cat

615
593

557
391

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

593 funds
557 funds

391 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

2Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

-Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
21.41

24.21
20.24

M
ean

2.32
10.07

7.32
Sharpe Ratio

0.10
0.44

0.39

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Russell 2000 TR
USD

Alpha
-6.76

0.09
Beta

1.02
1.00

R-Squared
70.28

100.00

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-2.43%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

6
6

6
6

6
9

6
6

6
6

6
6

98
99

99
98

83
99

100
100

100
99

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

32,781
Category Average
30,302
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

12.15
16.54

16.79
15.46

18.36
20.32

17.24
21.03

24.98
27.56

21.70
25.04

N
AV/Price

16.38
39.02

5.19
-4.24

21.63
14.85

-10.88
25.71

19.99
14.71

-20.27
17.12

Total Return %

0.38
6.64

-8.50
-5.63

9.67
-6.98

-6.49
-5.78

1.59
-13.99

-2.16
-9.17

+/- Standard Index

*
*

*
*

*
&

*
*

&
)

)
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.03
0.20

0.30
0.17

0.32
0.20

0.14
0.18

0.03
-0.11

0.16
0.19

+/- Category Index

34
33

40
44

40
22

33
30

14
93

84
46

%
 Rank Cat

662
681

737
780

750
802

769
702

671
630

611
615

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 10-31-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
-0.15

0.75
0.90

US Stocks
98.25

98.25
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.80
1.80

0.00
Bonds

0.10
0.10

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.90
0.90

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
11.5

0.49
0.71

P/C Ratio TTM
7.5

0.46
0.69

P/B Ratio TTM
1.6

0.38
0.69

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

2032
0.01

0.40

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.1
1.00

Greater Europe
0.6

1.19
Greater Asia

0.3
6.73

Share Chg
since
09-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
1,980 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
9%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
144 m

il
Fidelity®

 Cash Central Fund
0.71

Y
1,428

E-m
ini Russell 2000 Index Future D

0.59

T
447,199

Super M
icro Com

puter Inc
0.53

T
1 m

il
M

atador Resources Co
0.33

T
403,695

Chord Energy Corp Ordinary Shares
0.33

T
879,300

Light &
 W

onder Inc Ordinary Shares
0.32

T
1 m

il
M

urphy Oil Corp
0.32

T
685,067

W
eatherford International PLC Ordi

0.32

T
341,179

Com
fort System

s USA Inc
0.31

T
580,391

Selective Insurance Group Inc
0.30

T
2 m

il
Cham

pionX Corp
0.29

T
810,610

HealthEquity Inc
0.29

T
1 m

il
Ram

bus Inc
0.28

T
371,810

Applied Industrial Technologies Inc
0.28

T
353,870

SPS Com
m

erce Inc
0.28

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

36.7
1.30

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

2.16
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.1
0.92

y
Financial Services

14.5
1.16

u
Real Estate

7.3
2.91

j
Sensitive

41.6
0.82

i
Com

m
unication Services

2.2
0.25

o
Energy

8.4
2.17

p
Industrials

15.5
1.85

a
Technology

15.5
0.52

k
D

efensive
21.8

1.03

s
Consum

er Defensive
4.4

0.73
d

Healthcare
14.4

1.13
f

Utilities
3.0

1.27

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
12.3 Years

Objective:
Sm

all Com
pany

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FSSN

X
ISIN

:
US3161461823

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
09-08-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$25,414.91 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

86



Fidelity Total
International Index (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

Œ11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA N
R

USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex USA N

R
USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

698 US Fund
Foreign Large Blend

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
3.91

5.53
-3.02

2.01
8.47

2022
-6.21

-13.16
-10.45

14.78
-16.28

2023
6.75

2.48
-3.98

9.97
15.51

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

15.51
1.61

7.20
—

6.00
Std 12-31-2023

15.51
—

7.20
—

6.00
Total Return

15.51
1.61

7.20
—

6.00

+/- Std Index
-0.11

0.06
0.11

—
—

+/- Cat Index
-0.11

0.06
0.11

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

68
70

65
—

N
o. in Cat

744
698

642
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.06

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.06

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

698 funds
642 funds

421 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

3Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
16.88

18.26
—

M
ean

1.61
7.20

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.03
0.36

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA
N

R USD
Alpha

0.14
0.14

Beta
1.03

1.03
R-Squared

98.77
98.77

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-9.20%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

—
—

—
—

96
97

90
95

99
97

98
97

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity Total International
Index
16,136
Category Average
15,804
Standard Index
16,221

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
—

10.00
12.53

10.50
12.42

13.57
14.34

11.71
13.15

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
27.63

-14.38
21.48

11.07
8.47

-16.28
15.51

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.44

-0.19
-0.03

0.42
0.65

-0.27
-0.11

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
&

*
(

*
(

(
(

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

—
—

—
—

—
0.44

-0.19
-0.03

0.42
0.65

-0.27
-0.11

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
22

49
53

32
69

60
68

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
756

741
732

785
767

744
744

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
-0.07

2.73
2.80

US Stocks
0.67

0.67
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

99.22
99.22

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.18

0.19
0.01

Total
100.00

102.81
2.81

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
13.2

0.97
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
8.7

0.94
0.90

P/B Ratio TTM
1.6

0.93
0.89

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

28892
0.64

0.51

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

10.6
0.97

Greater Europe
44.4

0.98
Greater Asia

45.0
1.03

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
5,032 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
4%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
284 m

il
Fidelity®

 Cash Central Fund
2.63

Y
2,065

M
SCI EAFE Index Future Dec 23

2.03

T
9 m

il
Taiw

an Sem
iconductor M

anufacturing
1.56

T
1 m

il
N

ovo N
ordisk A/S Class B

1.16

T
1 m

il
N

estle SA
1.06

T
3 m

il
Tencent Holdings Ltd

0.97

T
151,634

ASM
L Holding N

V
0.96

T
2 m

il
Sam

sung Electronics Co Ltd
0.95

Y
1,952

M
SCI Em

erging M
arkets Index Future

0.89

T
3 m

il
Shell PLC

0.75

T
103,814

Lvm
h M

oet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
0.74

T
4 m

il
Toyota M

otor Corp
0.70

T
769,160

N
ovartis AG Registered Shares

0.70

T
582,965

AstraZeneca PLC
0.69

T
257,051

Roche Holding AG
0.64

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

41.8
1.00

r
Basic M

aterials
8.1

1.02
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.2
1.03

y
Financial Services

19.5
0.93

u
Real Estate

3.0
1.36

j
Sensitive

38.1
1.01

i
Com

m
unication Services

5.4
1.02

o
Energy

5.7
1.00

p
Industrials

14.3
1.05

a
Technology

12.7
0.97

k
D

efensive
20.1

0.99

s
Consum

er Defensive
7.8

0.99
d

Healthcare
9.3

0.98
f

Utilities
3.0

0.99

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
7.6 Years

Objective:
Foreign Stock

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FTIHX

ISIN
:

US31635V6386
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-07-2016

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$11,519.09 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

87



Fidelity U
.S. B

ond Index
(U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

Œ11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
90.00
D

ata Coverage %
99.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
425 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
-3.48

1.85
0.02

-0.12
-1.79

2022
-5.88

-4.66
-4.69

1.68
-13.03

2023
3.06

-0.83
-3.15

6.64
5.56

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

5.56
-3.40

1.06
1.78

2.01
Std 12-31-2023

5.56
—

1.06
1.78

2.01
Total Return

5.56
-3.40

1.06
1.78

2.01

+/- Std Index
0.03

-0.08
-0.04

-0.03
—

+/- Cat Index
0.03

-0.08
-0.04

-0.03
—

%
 Rank Cat

54
49

48
36

N
o. in Cat

471
425

385
277

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

425 funds
385 funds

277 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
7.24

6.17
4.81

M
ean

-3.40
1.06

1.78
Sharpe Ratio

-0.80
-0.12

0.11

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Alpha

-0.09
-0.09

Beta
1.00

1.00
R-Squared

99.91
99.91

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-13.50%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

93
98

96
99

99
97

99
96

98
98

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
12,166
Category Average
12,340
Standard Index
12,216

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e/Bond %

11.89
11.36

11.73
11.49

11.49
11.59

11.28
11.91

12.45
11.98

10.18
10.43

N
AV/Price

4.23
-2.19

5.99
0.63

2.52
3.50

0.01
8.48

7.80
-1.79

-13.03
5.56

Total Return %

0.02
-0.17

0.02
0.08

-0.13
-0.04

0.00
-0.23

0.29
-0.25

-0.02
0.03

+/- Standard Index

)
(

*
&

(
(

*
*

*
(

*
(

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.02
-0.17

0.02
0.08

-0.13
-0.04

0.00
-0.23

0.29
-0.25

-0.02
0.03

+/- Category Index

82
69

26
18

66
57

29
49

41
63

33
54

%
 Rank Cat

1165
1079

1038
1042

985
986

1019
430

415
423

453
471

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.36

1.36
0.00

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

98.64
98.64

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

6.03
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

89.49

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2023

Bond %

AAA
71.95

AA
4.80

A
12.38

BBB
10.86

BB
0.01

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.00
N

R
0.00

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 8,908 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
34%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
798 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2.75%
1.26

724 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 1.5%

1.09
603 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2.625%
0.98

Y
638 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 2%

0.89
461 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 3%
0.80

480 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 1.5%

0.78

T
444 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 3.875%
0.76

430 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 0.5%

0.72
414 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 3.5%
0.72

396 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 4.125%

0.70

R
356 m

il
Fidelity®

 Cash Central Fund
0.64

362 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 2.75%

0.61
334 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4%
0.59

353 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 0.375%

0.58
337 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2.25%
0.56

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
9.7 Years

Objective:
M

ultisector Bond

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FXN

AX
ISIN

:
US3161463563

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
05-04-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$58,461.98 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

88



H
ood River Sm

all-Cap
G

row
th Retirem

ent (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
0.00
D

ata Coverage %
94.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 Grow
th TR

USD
US Fund Sm

all Grow
th

563 US Fund Sm
all

Grow
th

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
11.37

8.18
-1.96

4.88
23.88

2022
-11.35

-21.66
4.17

-0.38
-27.93

2023
6.28

8.15
-8.50

15.62
21.60

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

21.60
2.78

16.74
—

13.07
Std 12-31-2023

21.60
—

16.74
—

13.07
Total Return

21.60
2.78

16.74
11.73

13.07

+/- Std Index
-4.69

-7.22
1.05

-0.30
—

+/- Cat Index
2.94

6.28
7.51

4.57
—

%
 Rank Cat

16
19

5
4

N
o. in Cat

597
563

528
405

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-497-2960.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.90

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.99

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

563 funds
528 funds

405 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

5Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
+Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

High
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
23.82

25.61
21.38

M
ean

2.78
16.74

11.73
Sharpe Ratio

0.13
0.66

0.57

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US Sm

l
Brd Grt Ext TR USD

Alpha
-6.80

4.76
Beta

1.15
1.07

R-Squared
71.04

93.14

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

13.07%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

98
96

97
97

96
98

98
98

98
97

98
97

G
row

th of  $10,000

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th
Retirem

ent
53,699
Category Average
32,953
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
—

—
37.79

33.78
41.95

63.26
65.20

46.99
57.14

N
AV/Price

23.06
43.94

8.56
0.80

13.50
20.78

-6.78
24.19

60.81
23.88

-27.93
21.60

Total Return %

7.05
11.55

-5.13
-0.59

1.54
-1.05

-2.40
-7.30

42.41
-4.83

-9.82
-4.69

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
_

(
(

&
&

(
&

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

8.47
0.64

2.96
2.18

2.18
-1.38

2.53
-4.30

26.17
21.04

-1.57
2.94

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

59
71

14
13

52
16

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

676
640

616
615

604
597

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 09-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.54

2.54
0.00

US Stocks
91.66

91.66
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

5.80
5.80

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.7

0.83
0.75

P/C Ratio TTM
17.1

1.04
0.96

P/B Ratio TTM
3.7

0.87
0.96

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

3617
0.01

0.61

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

96.3
0.97

Greater Europe
2.6

4.87
Greater Asia

1.1
27.71

Share Chg
since
06-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
94 Total Stocks , 12 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
95%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
2 m

il
FTAI Aviation Ltd

3.95

T
846,106

Ram
bus Inc

3.07

T
584,083

Lantheus Holdings Inc
2.64

T
235,126

Celsius Holdings Inc
2.63

T
234,370

Com
fort System

s USA Inc
2.60

T
300,737

Onto Innovation Inc
2.50

T
37 m

il
First Am

erican Treasury Obligs Z
2.42

T
369,352

FirstCash Holdings Inc
2.41

T
658,053

Axonics Inc
2.41

T
211,477

Clean Harbors Inc
2.31

T
873,945

Vertiv Holdings Co Class A
2.12

T
76,062

Kinsale Capital Group Inc
2.05

T
352,330

Kirby Corp
1.90

Y
168,114

Axcelis Technologies Inc
1.79

T
1 m

il
Select M

edical Holdings Corp
1.73

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

21.3
0.76

r
Basic M

aterials
3.4

1.53
t

Consum
er Cyclical

6.6
0.60

y
Financial Services

10.3
0.82

u
Real Estate

1.1
0.44

j
Sensitive

52.3
1.03

i
Com

m
unication Services

1.4
0.17

o
Energy

2.6
0.67

p
Industrials

23.8
2.84

a
Technology

24.5
0.82

k
D

efensive
26.3

1.25

s
Consum

er Defensive
3.6

0.59
d

Healthcare
22.7

1.79
f

Utilities
0.0

0.00

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Hood River Capital M
anagem

ent
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

21.0 Years
Objective:

Grow
th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
HRSIX

ISIN
:

US56170L5057
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
03-03-2017

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,890.55 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

89



JPM
CB

 Large Cap G
row

th CF-A
 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar Rating

TM
Standard Index

Category Index
M

orningstar Category
TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

1118 Large Grow
th

S&
am

p;P 500 TR
USD

Russell 1000
Grow

th TR USD
Large Grow

th

Portfolio M
anager(s)

Giri Devulapally Since 03-30-2012,Holly Fleiss Since 11-02-
2020,Larry Lee Since 11-02-2020,Joe W

ilson Since 11-02-
2020

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
1118

Avg
-Avg

3Q
5 Yr

1031
High

Avg
5Q

10 Yr
810

High
+Avg

5W

N
et Perform

ance 12-31-2023

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2019
19.43

7.59
-1.19

9.73
39.31

2020
-11.68

36.57
16.58

11.65
56.99

2021
0.34

8.84
0.59

8.26
18.92

2022
-10.20

-18.52
-1.09

3.64
-24.99

2023
9.45

13.15
-3.68

13.46
35.35

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

4.13
-0.42

74
10413

3 M
o

13.46
1.77

60
11346

1 Yr
35.35

9.06
58

13535
3 Yr

6.48
-3.52

42
12073

5 Yr
21.43

5.75
3

26404
10 Yr

15.80
3.77

5
43370

Incept
16.25

5.37
—

10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
Russell 1000 Grow

th TR
USD

Alpha
-3.20

-1.80
Beta

1.03
0.91

R-Squared
87.50

96.44

Standard Deviation
19.38

M
ean

6.48
Sharpe Ratio

0.29

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

JPM
CB Large Cap Grow

th CF-
A59,532
Category Average
40,625
Standard Index
45,492

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
(

*
(

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

H
istory

—
32.59

11.27
7.96

-1.13
37.69

0.45
39.31

56.99
18.92

-24.99
35.35

Total Return %

—
0.20

-2.42
6.58

-13.09
15.86

4.83
7.82

38.59
-9.78

-6.88
9.06

+/- Standard Index

—
-0.89

-1.78
2.29

-8.21
7.48

1.96
2.92

18.49
-8.67

4.15
-7.33

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
5

8
68

29
58

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
1360

1289
1237

1235
1200

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
58.00

Std Dev of Accounts

—
—

—
—

—
—

284
649

938
1233

1271
4267

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 09-30-2023

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
5.19

5.19
0.00

US Stocks
91.49

91.49
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

3.32
3.32

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
59.0

Large
32.8

M
edium

8.2
Sm

all
0.0

M
icro

0.0

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

318,563.1

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
31.74

Price/Book
8.35

Price/Sales
3.81

Price/Cash Flow
21.53

Dividend Yield
0.63

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
14.58

Book Value
13.98

Sales
17.75

Cash Flow
12.01

Trailing Earnings
15.76

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
—

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
0.00

0
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
0.00

0
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

0.00
0

M
ore than $10 m

illion
7,734.46

24,040

Share Chg
since
06-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
65 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
56%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
1 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
10.16

T
2 m

il
Am

azon.com
 Inc

7.00

T
2 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class C

5.92

T
201 m

il
Jpm

cb Liquidity Var 12/49
5.19

T
643,899

M
eta Platform

s Inc Class A
5.00

T
439,078

N
VIDIA Corp

4.95

Y
1 m

il
Apple Inc

4.78

T
221,650

Eli Lilly and Co
3.08

T
446,765

Tesla Inc
2.89

T
279,367

M
astercard Inc Class A

2.86

T
246,920

N
etflix Inc

2.41

T
111,879

Regeneron Pharm
aceuticals Inc

2.38

T
92,330

Broadcom
 Inc

1.99

T
2 m

il
Uber Technologies Inc

1.80

T
647,070

Oracle Corp
1.77

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

23.9
0.85

r
Basic M

aterials
0.7

0.34
t

Consum
er Cyclical

18.3
1.66

y
Financial Services

4.9
0.39

u
Real Estate

0.0
0.00

j
Sensitive

61.6
1.22

i
Com

m
unication Services

14.4
1.68

o
Energy

1.3
0.33

p
Industrials

4.5
0.54

a
Technology

41.4
1.39

k
D

efensive
14.5

0.69

s
Consum

er Defensive
1.5

0.24
d

Healthcare
13.0

1.03
f

Utilities
0.0

0.00

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
JP M

organ Asset M
anagem

ent 383
M

adison Avenue
Phone:

2126482685
W

eb Address:
w

w
w

.jpm
am

.com

Date of Inception:
2018-06-22

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
Total Asset - Share Class:

$4,266.69 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

90



M
FS Intl D

iversification
R6 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

„05-18-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA N
R

USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex USA N

R
USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

698 US Fund
Foreign Large Blend

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
1.84

5.01
-2.39

3.24
7.78

2022
-8.97

-12.36
-9.35

14.74
-17.02

2023
7.61

2.66
-4.83

8.85
14.44

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

14.44
0.77

8.29
—

5.58
Std 12-31-2023

14.44
—

8.29
—

5.58
Total Return

14.44
0.77

8.29
5.48

5.58

+/- Std Index
-1.18

-0.77
1.21

1.65
—

+/- Cat Index
-1.18

-0.77
1.21

1.65
—

%
 Rank Cat

77
81

32
8

N
o. in Cat

744
698

642
421

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-225-2606 or visit

http://w
w

w
.m

fs.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.74

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

698 funds
642 funds

421 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

4Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

Low
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
16.52

16.93
14.21

M
ean

0.77
8.29

5.48
Sharpe Ratio

-0.02
0.44

0.35

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA
N

R USD
Alpha

-0.74
-0.74

Beta
0.99

0.99
R-Squared

95.74
95.74

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

6.55%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

4
7

7
7

7
7

7
7

4
4

4
4

97
97

97
98

97
97

95
96

97
98

98
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

M
FS Intl Diversification R6

23,658
Category Average
20,186
Standard Index
19,613

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
—

—
19.87

17.14
21.07

23.91
25.07

20.24
22.22

N
AV/Price

18.39
17.26

-3.86
0.11

2.47
30.25

-10.92
26.09

15.43
7.78

-17.02
14.44

Total Return %

1.56
1.97

0.00
5.77

-2.03
3.05

3.27
4.58

4.78
-0.05

-1.02
-1.18

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
_

&
&

&
(

(
)

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.56
1.97

0.00
5.77

-2.03
3.05

3.27
4.58

4.78
-0.05

-1.02
-1.18

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

15
10

14
74

69
77

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

741
732

785
767

744
744

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2023

Top H
oldings 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
 11-30-2023

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.15

2.17
0.02

US Stocks
4.83

4.83
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

93.02
93.02

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.02
0.02

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
14.4

1.05
1.07

P/C Ratio TTM
10.8

1.17
1.12

P/B Ratio TTM
1.9

1.10
1.05

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

36615
0.81

0.65

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

11.3
1.03

Greater Europe
49.8

1.10
Greater Asia

38.9
0.89

Share Chg
since
11-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
601 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
7%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
469 m

il
M

FS Research International R6
27.44

T
198 m

il
M

FS Em
erging M

arkets Equity R6
17.27

Y
136 m

il
M

FS International Intrinsic Value
15.02

Y
139 m

il
M

FS International Grow
th R6

15.00

Y
420 m

il
M

FS International Large Cap Value
14.99

Y
118 m

il
M

FS International N
ew

 Discovery R6
10.06

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

39.3
0.94

r
Basic M

aterials
9.6

1.20
t

Consum
er Cyclical

9.4
0.86

y
Financial Services

18.7
0.89

u
Real Estate

1.7
0.79

j
Sensitive

39.2
1.04

i
Com

m
unication Services

4.2
0.79

o
Energy

5.1
0.90

p
Industrials

15.7
1.15

a
Technology

14.1
1.08

k
D

efensive
21.5

1.06

s
Consum

er Defensive
10.6

1.34
d

Healthcare
9.0

0.95
f

Utilities
2.0

0.65

O
perations

Fam
ily:

M
FS

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
5.3 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
M

DIZX
ISIN

:
US5527435441

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
10-02-2017

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$36,811.47 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

91



M
FS M

id Cap G
row

th R6
(U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

„02-21-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap Grow

th
TR USD

US Fund M
id-Cap Grow

th
523 US Fund M

id-
Cap Grow

th
Perform

ance 12-31-2023
Quarterly Returns

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total %

2021
-2.40

7.99
2.28

5.91
14.17

2022
-15.56

-17.34
-4.10

7.13
-28.29

2023
7.53

5.22
-5.03

13.08
21.50

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

21.50
-0.18

13.25
11.02

12.93
Std 12-31-2023

21.50
—

13.25
11.02

12.93
Total Return

21.50
-0.18

13.25
11.02

12.93

+/- Std Index
-4.79

-10.18
-2.43

-1.01
—

+/- Cat Index
-4.37

-1.49
-0.56

0.45
—

%
 Rank Cat

45
51

40
11

N
o. in Cat

553
523

492
395

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-225-2606 or visit

http://w
w

w
.m

fs.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.64

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.67

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

523 funds
492 funds

395 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
20.09

20.28
16.65

M
ean

-0.18
13.25

11.02
Sharpe Ratio

-0.03
0.62

0.63

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US M

id
Brd Grt TR USD

Alpha
-9.80

-2.29
Beta

1.06
0.94

R-Squared
86.46

94.75

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

28.42%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

98
98

98
96

99
98

97
98

99
99

98
97

G
row

th of  $10,000

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

45,374
Category Average
35,693
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
14.14

14.38
14.64

14.56
16.98

16.49
22.56

30.39
33.54

24.05
29.22

N
AV/Price

16.18
37.27

8.95
4.60

4.75
26.39

1.21
37.93

35.80
14.17

-28.29
21.50

Total Return %

0.18
4.88

-4.74
3.21

-7.21
4.56

5.60
6.44

17.40
-14.54

-10.18
-4.79

+/- Standard Index

_
_

*
&

(
*

&
&

*
*

(
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.38
1.53

-2.95
4.80

-2.58
1.12

5.96
2.46

0.21
1.44

-1.57
-4.37

+/- Category Index

—
—

32
9

55
31

9
17

40
46

60
45

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

749
733

644
617

605
618

604
588

586
553

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 11-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.76

2.76
0.00

US Stocks
88.18

88.18
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

9.07
9.07

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
29.1

1.23
1.04

P/C Ratio TTM
22.6

1.38
1.06

P/B Ratio TTM
5.5

1.32
0.98

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

27180
0.11

1.30

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

94.0
0.95

Greater Europe
5.1

9.66
Greater Asia

0.9
22.68

Share Chg
since
10-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
86 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
30%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

2 m
il

Arthur J. Gallagher &
 Co

3.34
771,308

M
onolithic Pow

er System
s Inc

3.25
2 m

il
Cadence Design System

s Inc
3.24

2 m
il

Verisk Analytics Inc
2.91

Y
2 m

il
AM

ETEK Inc
2.51

605,770
M

SCI Inc
2.42

T
574,934

Synopsys Inc
2.40

T
6 m

il
Copart Inc

2.39
1 m

il
Vulcan M

aterials Co
2.39

T
2 m

il
Take-Tw

o Interactive Softw
are Inc

2.36

T
673,856

Gartner Inc
2.25

T
5 m

il
How

m
et Aerospace Inc

2.11
529,641

ASM
 International N

V
2.08

115,391
Constellation Softw

are Inc
2.08

2 m
il

W
olters Kluw

er N
V

2.06

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

27.2
0.96

r
Basic M

aterials
2.9

1.32
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.9
1.08

y
Financial Services

10.0
0.80

u
Real Estate

2.4
0.94

j
Sensitive

54.8
1.08

i
Com

m
unication Services

5.0
0.58

o
Energy

2.6
0.68

p
Industrials

21.7
2.59

a
Technology

25.5
0.86

k
D

efensive
18.1

0.86

s
Consum

er Defensive
1.8

0.29
d

Healthcare
16.3

1.29
f

Utilities
0.0

0.00

O
perations

Fam
ily:

M
FS

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.2 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
OTCKX

ISIN
:

US5529875545
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
01-02-2013

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$13,871.42 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

92



��������	
�����
�����	������	����
���������������� !"#�$%& '()*++,-+

./0123/14/2
56,78-89:�6;-, <

/=4>?
*@,6;:,�A6,78-�BC;D8-E FGGH
*@,6;:,�7C6;-8I9 J2=2K�����L
M;6N,-OPIIN�@;DC,�6;-8I QRK=/4?
SC69I@,6�6;-8I��TU�
	���
��
���V W X=R/?
'9A,Y-8I9�7;-,

Z[���XRRR
 !"#�5&M$&\'S'&"
5;+]

/=3̂?
_'5

/=2>?
\,Y;6;-,�;AAIC9-�AI9-6;A-+X4=K3?
\E9-],-8A�89@,+-̀,9-�AI9-6;A-+03=R̂?
S%!\S))a*#b'\)%� )) <F
<W�P;+8+�YI89-+

c�d�e	���	���f�g	�d�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
hi����f�g	�d���j�	i�������e�	��U��d����U��e��d
	�����j�g
U�	
�k����
	�d����e	
������	��e�
g��e�e	��	�l�	i��	e�g��U
�
	�d������l���em�U��n��k�
�����o���	��j�������n	���eU��e�d��U�
��
���U
�	�g�U
�	�U
����	ep

&5S&q)%�J<r�FsFJ
t��j���
�g�����uv2����uvwxyXHwz2Hwz>HwzXKHwz

{�uK=XR?K=>R?X=4>?/=X>?X=>/?X=3K? X=2̂?
������{�u�G���x�|�}��K=̂X?X=//?2=04?=̂20?X=3R?X=>K? K=R2?
XH2�w����~��uK=2̂?K=0X?/=K0?/=R/?HK=04?X=K4? K=42?

H/=>? HX=>? HK=>? K=>? X=>? /=>? 2=>? =̂>? >=>?$;+-�Y,6�I6̀;9A,�8+�9I-�;�:C;6;9-,,�I���C-C6,�6,+CD-+��t��j���
�g����	��e�
ee���	i������d�e	���	�
�j���d�����e�
����	i����
�����ep���	��e�j���U�����e���ee�	i
��������
��
�����	�
��
�����p���	���	��e�

���U��e��	�����	��j�������d�����U��e�e�
e�l����
e�
��p����
��
������h�e	�����d�e�������
����p����

��
���������d�g��t��d�������e�	p�$D,;+,�+,,�-I-;D��C97�IY,6;-89:�,�Y,9+,+�I9�Y;:,�F��

������eg��U	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
hi������U���
�����g��e�e	e��j�
���d��e�n���U��	j������j��	
�����
���c�d�e	���	����	�
g	e�
Tc�d�e	���	����	�
g	eV��ee��������j����e�
�g��g��U
���ek��
�me�
����	i���n�
�g�
��
��e	�		���ek�	i��U��j���
�g���j�li�gi��
�����U����g
	����������������n������g����
��d�e	���	ep�hi��U���g�U
��d
����j�	i�e��
ee�	e��e���e������	�����
���e	
�������
����ee�
�j�e	�gm�
���������
�m�	��g	
	���ep�hi�������e�	�U�g
����
UU��U��
	��j�����d�e	��e�
li����e������l�d��
	���	�k�e	
����U���g�U
��d
��k�
�����	��e�g�����e�
	��l�	i�
�g
U�	
��
U��e��d
	������f�g	�d��j���
�g��U����	��j�	i������	������	�e
d���ep�hi�������e���e������
j��������	������	������	���d�e	���p

�������ee�	��
gm�����g��	��e�
���������	�
����
gm�����g��	��e�

�������������g�
�����	�
����
gm�����g��	��e

��g	���
���g
	��������	�o
��	�
 !"#�\S%!5S!%)�hi����������	
�����
�����	������	�����T	i��
���V��e�
�g����g	�d����d�e	���	�	�e	��
��	
��������t���g�U
������
��
c�d�e	��e�h�e	����U
��k�T	i��h�e	����U
��Vp�hi��h�e	����U
���
i
e���	
�����t���g�U
��������k�
����d�e	���	��
�
�����	�	�
��l�	i���
t���g�U
������
��c�d�e	��ek����k�T	i����d�e��Vk�	��e��d��
e���d�e	���	�
�
�
����l�	i���eU�g	�	��	i�����k�e�f�g	�	��	i��h�e	����U
���e�
eU��d�e����
�����d��lp�hi����d�e����e�
��������g	�li������l����
e�e���
����j�t���g�U
�����
�g�
�����U ��
����e������g������g��	����
l�	i�	i��h�e	����U
��p
*q&!S�S�)�'"b)\SM)"S�M*"*_)%����������������
���
�
�
������	e�n�e	���eg��	���
���e	
����d
���
gg��	��������
�������k�
�������i
e�j�ge���
���e	���g�e�d��������
�
�����e	
����d
���
ee�	e�
j��������e	�		���
��g����	��
e��e��g�������g�U	���p�
5&"S*5S�'" &%M*S'&"�����
���	���
����j���
	�����������������
���	i�����k�	����	
���	i����������	
�����
�����	������	�����
��eg��e�����g���	����	����	
���
���	���
����j���
	���k�U��
e��g��	
g	�
	i�� �
����e��g�e���U
�	���	��j�	i��U
�	�g�U
	����U�
�k����	i��
U
�	�g�U
	����U�
��e���g���m��U��p���	i��U
�	�g�U
	����U�
��e���g���m��U��p

¡=¢=�~��uX0=40?£��¤�u2/=̂K?
�¥¢/2=/>? G¥¢X>=KR? £�¥¢>=40? ~¦£/=3K? £�Lv/=R/?

GGG/̂=40? GG§K̂=X0? GGK=3X? GGH2=KK?G§>=22?G2=>R?GH3=X>?¥¥¥§=̂>/?¥¥¥0=3̂?¥¥¥H=̂XK?�̈¥¥¥H©�{zK=K/?

'"b)\SM)"S�5&"S%*5S�'\\!)%\
M,-6IYID8-;9�SIª,6�(8�,�'9+�5IX>=/̂?
$6C7,9-8;D�'9+�5I�I��*̀,68A;X>=K2?
M;++;A]C+,--+�MC-C;D�(8�,�'9+�5IXK=R3?
S6;9+;̀,68A;�(8�,�'9+�5IXK=̂3?
\-;-,�\-6,,-�q;9N

R=>X?
%_*�%,89+C6;9A,�5IR=̂K?
$;A8«A�(8�,�'9+C6;9A,�5ÌY;9ER=̂K?
*̀,68A;9�_,9,6;D�(8�,�'9+�5IR=2R?
",ª�¬I6N�(8�,�'9+�5I0=4K?
M,-6IYID8-;9�(8�,�'9+�5IK=X>?

93



������������	
 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������� �����!����"��������������
����������������!������������#�$�%&'�()���*+,�-�	'�.+-)'�+���*+,�/'����0&�*��'����
-'		�0&+��0&'����1��+-�2�	0��&'���'�''*'���+���0&'�'��	����+		)�+�2'�0&+0�0&'�()��3	�
�/4'20�.'���--�/'�+2&�'.'�5�6��#���������"��������������� �������"�78�9����� ����:�����������#�
;���������������������#��<� �����������=��#�>�����?�������������������������������#������
9����� ����:���������������� �����<��������������������������������������������@�A8����������
��������#�;������������������!����������������������������� ��#������������������ ������������
�����������<�BC������� �������������D�����8@�E8�����������#�;�������F���������!��������������
������������<�BC������� �������������;����������������� �#��������G������!�� ������<����������
���H���!�����!���;�������$�I�����!���J���������#����� ��������9����� ����:�������������������
���#���������������������������� ��������������������$�K���������������������� �������������
�����L���������������������������������#��<������� ������������M�������#�������������<��
������ �����!������;����������������#H����������������������������������;��������M���N��
������ ������O������$�I�����������;�����J������P������>�����6����� ����M����Q����������
���� ����<����������������<�� ����������������M�������������"������� ������O�����������
��������"����#�������C!��������������<�������������������<���������<�������������$�
R���M������������� ������<��������������������������;��������P��������������SC�������
:�  ������$�R���R�����:� !������������������������P������<�K�����$�T��0	��U�0&'�()���
+�'���0��'V�	�0	�����/-�1+0���	��U��1)+�+�0''��/,�������	)�'��/,�0&'�%�)	0�W�*V+�,����
+�,�+X-�+0'��+���+�'���0���	)�'��/,�0&'�(YZW����+�,��0&'��U'�'�+-����	0+0'�1�.'��*'�0�
+1'�2,5�R����������<�����M���� ���F����������������;��������� ��"������� ������;�����
 ����������������������������������$��
(''	�+���'[V'�	'	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
M���������C!�����������������;��������M������������P������>�����9����� ����:��������M���"�
P��\?�������M���"�?�G������M����M���"�����K�����SC!������;������������������������<���������
���M����]�����SC!�����$�R���M������������������R������H?�������M������� �����������P�������
I��������K̂�����<���������������������������I���HR����$�R����� ����������<������<�������<����
��!������������R�����M����K!��������SC!������<�������M���$�
M����]�����SC!�����������������������;����F�����������������������<���������������������M����
������"�������������������;�����!���B��P������>�����9����� ����:���������������\��������"�
�������������L����������������<��!!����������������$�M����]�����SC!������������������������
<�����������������M���N��������!��<�� ����$�9���������������R������H?�������M�����������
P�������I��������K̂���������������������������������������������������������������<�� �����
R���������������������������������������I���HR��������� ��������P�������I��������K̂���$�
R���M���N��������!��<�� ������������������������!!��������R������H?�������M�������P�������
I��������K̂�������!�����������M���N������!��<�� ����$
SC!�������<�� ����������!������ ����������� ������� ������C!������!�����������
�!!��������������#��!��$���)+-�_'��U''	�+	��U�̀20�/'��ab��cdca
���efghij�kgilj�mnkjofpjnf�qrnfsgqf�tjjo�uvsgw�tjjox yz{|}~
��elh�g�kmojs�tjjo �

z{z�~
���q�lmsj��tln��tjjo |z

z{z�~
���f�js�j�wjnojo ||

z{zy~
%�0+-�U)���-'.'-�'[V'�	'	

d5c��
���slofjj�g�kmojs�tjj |�

z{|}~
��ejskmqj�wsrkm�js�r�ojf |�

z{�}~
%�0+-�U)����V'�+0��1�'[V'�	'	

d5��
������������������������������������������������ �����¡�¢�������������������
�������£¤�����¥�������������¦�������������������������� ��������¡
����0���+-���U��*+0�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
R���J������P������>�����6����� ����M�����������������<����������������������<�����J������P������>�����M���$�?����������"���������������������������������������� �������"��������G������"���������"�
��������������B������"�<������ !�������"������� �������������������"�������������������� �������������<���"����\��������<����������G������<����<������!�����������������������;��������J������
P������>�����M�� �$�Q����!�����������<�������������<�� ��������!��!���������"����������������������������<������������!��!��������� ���������!����������� !�����������������<��������������;����������!���<����$�
R�����<�� ���������������������������������������� ���"������"�����������"������C�����������������  ����������<�����!������������������"���������"���������� ����!�������������������������#��
����������������� ������ ������O�������"�B�����������������"�����������<�����!������������������$�9�������������������������;�����������M����������������<���������!��������������� �����������"��<�
���������"����#�! ��<������������������<�������������$
:������������������������������������B������"��������G������"��������������������������"�������������������<�� ������������ ���� ��������������������������������������!������������������
������������ ��� ���������$�R�����������������������<����������������"�����������O��������������;�������������$�������������������� �����������"���������������������B���<���������������������������
 �������������� �����������������<������������������������������$�
I�����!���J�������������������������!���<������������G������������������������������������� ��#���������;�����������������������G��������<������������;����������!���<���������������§9:�"�;��!!���
����������"������� ����G����������<�������������������������� ������$�9�������������<��!������������<�������������������� ����D���!�����������P̈I�§�����"�J����N��9����� ����P������������M�����
6������8"�����<���� ;�����������!!��©�D�8�;�����������;��������������������������������� ���"�������;����<������;�����������������!!��"����D�8�;������������������������������������������� ���"�����
 ��������������������!!��$�6�������������������������G���������P̈I�§��������!�������������$
=������!������������������<��������������� �����!������D�$�$������������������ ����������"������������� !������!�����������������������"����������������� ���������������8"������������ ������
 ���������������� ���<�����������;������!��<��������������������������$
J��#���������������������!��������<����� !�������!��!���������$�R���������� ��������������������F��������<��������C!�����$�9��������������������������������������������C$�R����J����ª���
?��\R�C�����J��� ��J��#���M����9���C� �������������G������;�����������������<���������������C����� ����� ��#���<����$�R���=��� �����7\E�«����§����=����9���C� ���������������������<�
������ ��������� "������������ �������������!����������������������¬$P$�§���"�;������ ���������<������7"���������������E������$
Q������������ �����������M��������� ��������I������!������R������D�����#��;���������������I���HR����8������ ��������������G���� ����������������������Q������������<�R����"�������������������
I������!������?�� �� ����;��������R������$�R���M���������������!�������� �������������<�� �����������������������O�����������������������������������<�������;������;����<������������������
!�����������<����� ��<�!��������������;������;�����G����������!����7A� �����"������B������������!!��������Q������������<�R����$
I�����!���?�����J����� ��� PJ�������������� ���<�I�����!���§������9��������"�]]:$�I�����!���J������������������ ������� �;������I�����!���§������9��������$�I�����!���§������9��������������
 � �����<�����I�����!���M���������§���! "�Q���J�����"�9�;��®̄E°A$��
I�����!���§������9��������"�]]:�DI§98���������������;��������¬$P$�:�  ������M�������R�������:�  �������D:MR:8��������  ����������������������D:R?8"�����  ������!�����!�������D:IK8�����
����� � �����<�����ª��������M�������?�����������DªM?8$�I§9���������G����B������������!�������D±SI�8�������:MR:�6����������²$³$
�́ĀAA�I�����!���M���������P�������"�9��$�I�����!�� "�I�����!���M���������§���! "�I�����!���?�����J����� ���"�����I�����!��������������� ��#���������������������������� ��#��������������
 ��#���<�I�����!���M���������P�������"�9��$"���I�����!���M���������§���!��� !���"���������������������������������;��������� ����������������;��������!�� ��������<�I�����!���M���������P�������"�
9��$ µ��-',�¶0+/-'�·+-)'�̧'0��'*'�0�()��Y'¹��0���	b5�W�'��0��1��+0'�º�R���������<���������������������������#��������<�����M���"��C!����������

����������!�����������������������������������������������#��������������;��������������
�������<�����R������H?�������M�������P�������I��������K̂��������K�����SC!��������������
�<����!�M���"�P��\?�������M���"�����?�G������M����M���$�?������������������������ �����
!���9����� ����:��������;����� ����� ����BC���<���������� ��<����������������� ������
���������!������� ����������������������!���!���<�������������������������������������"�
 ��#��������"����#�������������������$�R�����������!��������<�������������<�� ��������
!��!����������������������������� ������������������;���������������������������
!�������$c5���.'�+1'�2�'��0�»)+-�0,�º�6�!��������������������<����� ��#����������������;��������
�������G��������<����������������������������������M��������������������!!���������������
���������������$�R���M���������<�������������������������������������$�?��������������
G������������������� ������������� ����������������������������;����� ���� !��������
����������<��� !�������$

a5���.'�+1'��)�+0����º�6�!���������������������������;���������̂�����������������<�����
�����������������������������M���$�Q������������� ��������<�����!������������������<���BC��\
���� ��������������!���<��������������������������������������������  �����!������������
�����$�R��������������������������� ��������������������M��������������������C!���������
�����������������������������$

¼5��µ+�
'0½/��
�.+-)'��+0���º�6�!���������� ������ �����<����� ��#����������<�����M���N��
��������������������������� !������������M���N���
���#������@���!�������G�����������!���������$�§��������"�!������!��������������������������
���#�������������<����� ��#�������������������������;��
�������#������$¾5��%)���.'���+0���º�?� ��������<�����������������������������!��������7A� �����"��C!�������
�����!�����������<���������������������������<�����M���$�R�������������!������������������
��!������������!�����������<�����!���<����N��������������������������������������!����7A�
 �����$�M�������!��!������<���������������������"������� ��������������!������!��������
��������������������������������� ����������"������!�����������������������"����������������
����������������������������������������<�����������������������������������;������������
!�������$�5�¿��
�.+-)'�+22�)�0��1�º�?������������� ����������������������;����P������>�����
M�����;���������;������M��������� ����L�� ��#��������������������������������� ��
������������M���N����������������������!�����������!�����!�����������$

5��¶0+/-'�.+-)'���.'	0*'�0�2��0�+20	�º�D�����#��;�����9����� ����:���������������!�
:��������8�:������������������������������� !�����"����#�"�����������B��������
������������������!����������#����������������������� ����<�������M���$�R���������������
����������������!���������!�����!����������������!�� �������B�\���!��������������������
������#������$�9����� ����:����������������������������������<�����M����������������
������������������M��������������������������!!������=��#�>�����?��������������������
!�� �������� ����L�������<������������������������� ����������������������������������
!�����������!�����!�����������$�R�!������C� !�����<�������������������������§����������
9����� ����:���������D§9:�8"�=��#�9����� ����:���������D=9:�8"�P���������9����� ����
:���������DP9:�8"�P�!������?�������:���������DP?:�8$

�5��¶0+/-'�.+-)'���.'	0*'�0�2��0�+20�U''	�º�M��������������������B���������������������
������������������������������� ��������������D;��!����������8����;���������M�����������$

À5�¶)/Á+�.�	'��U''	�º�M�������������������\���������;�����!������������������BC������� ��
 ����� ����<�����������!���������<�����M���$�M���������������;�������������!�����������
I�����!���J����������!��������������������R�������������������M����]�����SC!�����$�

bd5��2»)��'��U)���U''	�º�R���M���������������������<�����;������������������;��<��������
�C!�����������������;����<�����!��������$�?�������������!��\������������<�����K�����
SC!������<�����������������<���"����!��������������� �������������������B����������!���"�
�����!�����$�bb5�̀0&'��'[V'�	'	�º�M���������C!�����������������;����M�����!�����������������������
������ �������"����������������������������������"�����������������"��������������������
��������$�bc5�%�)	0''½+�.�	'��U''�º�I�����������R��������<�����M����<��������������������� ����
�����������������$�=���#!�����������������;���������<�����������������������!���������
�����������������<���������������I���HR����$�

ba5�¶'�.�2'�V��.��'���Â	'0�º�?�<����!���������� ����������������������I���HR���������������
�������M���$�R���<����������������������������I���HR��������!���<�����������G����B���
�C!�������������������������� ��������������#��!���������� �����������������$�AÃ®²ÃAE�\7AĀAE

94



F
a
c
t s

h
e
e
t

R
e
tire

m
e
n
t S

o
lu
tio

n
s
 

N
a
tio

n
w
id
e
F
ix
e
d
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

G
ro

u
p
A
n
n
u
ity

C
o
n
tra

c
t

Q
3
2
0
2
3

A
S
O
F
0
9
/3
0
/2
3

T
h
e
N
a
tio

n
w
id
e
F
ix
e
d
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
1is

a
G
e
n
e
ra
l
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
P
ro

d
u
c
t
th

a
t
se

e
k
s
to

p
ro

v
id
e
a
lo
w
-risk

,

sta
b
le

in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
o
p
tio

n
o
ffe

rin
g
c
o
n
siste

n
tly

c
o
m
p
e
titiv

e
re
tu

rn
s
fo

r
re
tire

m
e
n
t
p
la
n
in
v
e
sto

rs.

P
la
n
L
iq
u
id
ity

•
F
iv
e
-y
e
a
r
b
o
o
k
v
a
lu
e

p
a
y
o
u
t

o
r

•
S
u
b
je
c
t
to

a
m
a
rk
e
t

v
a
lu
e
a
d
ju
stm

e
n
t

(M
V
A
)

P
a
rtic

ip
a
n
t
L
iq
u
id
ity

•
F
u
lly

liq
u
id

o
r
w
ith

re
stric

tio
n
s
fo
r
a

h
ig
h
e
r
c
re
d
itin

g
ra
te

•
S
u
b
je
c
t
to

9
0
-d

a
y

e
q
u
ity

w
a
sh

if
c
o
m
p
e
tin

g
fu
n
d
s
a
re

o
ffe

re
d

C
re
d
itin

g
R
a
te
s

•
Q
u
a
rte

rly
re
se

t
•
P
o
o
le
d
in
v
e
stm

e
n
t

A
v
a
ila

b
le

to
A
ll

C
o
n
tra

c
tu

a
lly

A
p
p
lic

a
b
le

R
e
tire

m
e
n
t

P
la
n
s,

In
c
lu
d
in
g
:

•
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
ta
l
4
5
7
(b

)

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t
O
b
je
c
tiv

e
&
S
tra

te
g
y

T
h
e
G
e
n
e
ra
lA

cco
u
n
t
is
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
b
y
a
te
a
m

o
f

in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
p
ro
fe
ssio

n
a
ls
w
ith

d
e
e
p
m
a
rke

t
kn

o
w
le
d
g
e
,m

u
lti-a

sse
t
cla

ss
ca
p
a
b
ilitie

s,a
n
d

b
ro
a
d
m
a
rke

t
cy
cle

e
xp

e
rie

n
ce
.T

h
e
te
a
m

u
se
s

a
d
iscip

lin
e
d
,re

se
a
rch

-d
riv

e
n
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

,
su
p
p
o
rte

d
b
y
a
ro
b
u
st

risk
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

fra
m
e
w
o
rk,to

p
ro
v
id
e
d
iv
e
rsifica

tio
n
a
n
d

stro
n
g
risk-a

d
ju
ste

d
re
tu
rn
s.

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t
In
fo

rm
a
tio

n

9
0
%

M
a
rke

t
to

B
o
o
k
R
a
tio

2

5
.5
1
Y
e
a
rs

E
ffe

ctiv
e
D
u
ra
tio

n

8
.7
Y
e
a
rs

W
e
ig
h
te
d
A
v
e
ra
g
e
L
ife

10
.9

Y
e
a
rs

W
e
ig
h
te
d
A
v
e
ra
g
e
M
a
tu
rity

A
-

A
v
e
ra
g
e
Q
u
a
lity

5
,7
2
9

T
o
ta
lN

u
m
b
e
r
o
f
U
n
iq
u
e
H
o
ld
in
g
s

$
4
9
.3
3

T
o
ta
lM

a
rke

t
V
a
lu
e
(B
illio

n
s)

0
1/10

/19
3
1

F
u
n
d
in
ce
p
tio

n

F
e
e
s
a
n
d
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

S
p
re
a
d
-B
a
se
d
G
e
n
e
ra
lA

cco
u
n
t

P
o
rtfo

lio
M
a
n
a
g
e
r

D
a
v
id

F
ritz,

C
F
A
,
T
e
n
u
r e

sin
ce

19
9
9

N
e
t
C
re

d
itin

g
R
a
te

T
h
e
ra
te

cu
rre

n
tly

b
e
in
g
cre

d
ite

d
to

y
o
u
r

a
cco

u
n
t
ca
n
b
e
fo
u
n
d
o
n
y
o
u
r
sta

te
m
e
n
t,o

n
th
e
w
e
b
a
t
N
R
S
F
O
R
U
.co

m
o
r
b
y
co

n
ta
ctin

g
o
u
r

so
lu
tio

n
s
ce
n
te
r
a
t
1-8

7
7
-6
7
7
-3
6
7
8
.

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t
A
llo

c
a
tio

n
(%

)

8
.2
%

S
tru

ctu
re
d
C
re
d
it

1.8
%

S
h
o
rt
T
e
rm

1.9
%

N
o
n
-In

v
e
stm

e
n
t
G
ra
d
e

2
.1%

N
o
n
-A

g
e
n
cy

M
B
S

7
.6
%

M
u
n
icip

a
l

5
0
.2
%

In
v
e
stm

e
n
t
G
ra
d
e
C
o
rp

0
.2
%

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t

6
.4
%

E
q
u
ity

/A
lts/O

th
e
r

2
.9
%

E
M
D

15
.1%

C
M
L

2
.1%

C
M
B
S

1.2
%

A
g
e
n
cy

M
B
S

0
.2
%

A
B
S

C
re

d
it
Q
u
a
lity

(%
)

0
.9
%

N
o
t
R
a
te
d

0
.1%

B
e
lo
w

C
C
C

0
.2
%

C
C
C

1.9
%

B

2
.3
%

B
B

4
1.4

%
B
B
B

2
5
.9
%

A

14
.8
%

A
A

12
.6
%

A
A
A

M
a
rk
e
t-to

-B
o
o
k
R
a
tio

O
v
e
r
T
im

e
(12

/
3
1/
11-0

9
/
3
0
/
2
3
)

12
/
11

0
9
/
2
3

12
/
2
1

12
/
2
0

12
/
19

12
/
18

12
/
17

12
/
16

12
/
15

12
/
14

12
/
13

12
/
12

8
5
%

9
0
%

9
5
%

10
0
%

10
5
%

110
%

115
%

95



S
T
A
Y
 C
O
N
N
E
C
T
E
D

N
a
tio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
R
a
tin

g
s
3

A
ffirm

e
d
5
/
16

/
2
3

A
ffirm

e
d
5
/
2
7
/
2
0

A
ffirm

e
d
12
/
1/
2
2

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

&
P
o
o
r's

A
+

M
o
o
d
y
's

A
1

A
.M

.
B
e
s
t

A
+

1N
atio

n
w
id
e
F
ixe

d
A
cco

u
n
t
is
b
acke

d
b
y
th
e
G
e
n
e
ralA

cco
u
n
t
o
f
N
atio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
an

d
is
b
acke

d
so
le
ly
b
y
th
e
claim

s
p
ay

in
g
ab

ility
o
f
N
atio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
.

In
fo
rm

atio
n
ab

o
u
t
th
e
se
cu

ritie
s
h
e
ld

in
th
e
G
e
n
e
ralA

cco
u
n
t
d
o
e
s
n
o
t
im

p
ly
o
w
n
e
rsh

ip
b
y
p
lan

p
articip

an
ts

o
r
b
y
p
lan

sp
o
n
so
rs

as
th
e
o
w
n
e
rs

o
f
th
e
g
ro
u
p
an

n
u
ity

co
n
tract.T

h
is
acco

u
n
t
is

n
o
t
a
m
u
tu
alfu

n
d
.

2T
h
e
m
arke

t
to

b
o
o
k
ratio

is
sp
e
cific

to
th
e
N
atio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
an

d
re
p
re
se
n
ts

asse
ts

o
n
an

ag
g
re
g
ate

b
asis.H

o
w
e
v
e
r,e

ach
p
ro
d
u
ct

co
n
tract

e
xp

e
rie

n
ce
s
its

o
w
n
ratio

th
at

d
iffe

rs
fro

m
th
e
ag

g
re
g
ate

.T
h
e
m
arke

t
to

b
o
o
k
ratio

m
ay

flu
ctu

ate
fro

m
tim

e
to

tim
e
in
acco

rd
an

ce
w
ith

m
arke

t
tre

n
d
s.

3T
h
e
se

ratin
g
s
an

d
ran

kin
g
s
re
fle

ct
R
atin

g
A
g
e
n
cy

asse
ssm

e
n
t
o
f
th
e
fin

an
cialstre

n
g
th

an
d
claim

s-p
ay

in
g
ab

ility
o
f
N
atio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
an

d
are

su
b
je
ct

to
ch

an
g
e
at

an
y

tim
e
.T
h
e
y
are

n
o
t
in
te
n
d
e
d
to

re
fle

ct
th
e
in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
e
xp

e
rie

n
ce

o
r
fin

an
cialstre

n
g
th

o
f
an

y
v
ariab

le
acco

u
n
t,w

h
ich

is
su
b
je
ct

to
m
arke

t
risk.B

e
cau

se
th
e
d
ate

s
are

o
n
ly
u
p
d
ate

d
w
h
e
n

th
e
re

is
a
ch

an
g
e
in
th
e
ratin

g
,th

e
d
ate

s
re
fle

ct
th
e
m
o
st

re
ce
n
t
ratin

g
s
w
e
h
av
e
re
ce
iv
e
d
.

Y
o
u
r
co

n
tract

m
ay

co
n
tain

liq
u
id
atio

n
(e
xch

an
g
e
an

d
/o
r
tran

sfe
r)
re
strictio

n
s.T

h
e
u
n
re
g
iste

re
d
g
ro
u
p
v
ariab

le
an

d
fixe

d
an

n
u
ity

co
n
tracts

are
issu

e
d
b
y
N
atio

n
w
id
e
L
ife

In
su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
,C

o
lu
m
b
u
s,O

h
io
.F
o
r
m
o
re

in
fo
rm

atio
n
,p

le
ase

co
n
tact

y
o
u
r
P
lan

S
p
o
n
so
r.

P
le
ase

co
n
tact

th
e
S
o
lu
tio

n
s
C
e
n
te
r
at

1-8
7
7
-6
7
7
-3
6
7
8
fo
r
assistan

ce
.

N
atio

n
w
id
e
an

d
th
e
N
atio

n
w
id
e
N
an

d
E
ag

le
are

se
rv
ice

m
arks

o
f
N
atio

n
w
id
e
M
u
tu
alIn

su
ran

ce
C
o
m
p
an

y
©
2
0
2
3
N
atio

n
w
id
e

D
E
F
IN
IT
IO
N
S
:
A
v
e
ra
g
e
Q
u
a
lity

(A
Q
):

th
e
b
o
o
k
v
alu

e
w
e
ig
h
te
d
av
e
rag

e
q
u
ality

ratin
g
o
f
th
e
b
o
n
d
p
o
rtfo

lio
.T
h
e
A
Q
o
f
th
is
in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
p
o
rtfo

lio
is
calcu

late
d
u
sin

g
th
e
se
co

n
d
lo
w
e
st

o
f

fo
u
r
(in

clu
d
in
g
in
te
rn
al),m

e
d
ian

o
f
th
re
e
,lo

w
e
st

o
f
tw

o
,o
r
o
n
e
ratin

g
fo
r
e
ach

se
cu

rity
in
clu

d
in
g
b
u
t
n
o
t
lim

ite
d
to

th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
N
R
S
R
O
s:S

&
P
,M

o
o
d
y

� s,F
itch

,an
d
in
te
rn
alratin

g
s.A

sse
t

B
acke

d
S
e
cu

ritie
s,C

o
m
m
e
rcialM

o
rtg

ag
e
B
acke

d
S
e
cu

ritie
s,an

d
N
o
n
-A

g
e
n
cy

M
o
rtg

ag
e
B
acke

d
S
e
cu

ritie
s
w
illo

n
ly
u
se

in
te
rn
alratin

g
.A

v
e
ra
g
e
M
a
tu
rity

(A
M
):th

e
b
o
o
k
v
alu

e
w
e
ig
h
te
d

le
n
g
th

o
f
tim

e
(in

y
e
ars)

to
th
e
state

d
m
atu

rity
fo
r
fixe

d
-in

co
m
e
se
cu

ritie
s.S

in
ce

th
is
m
e
asu

re
ig
n
o
re
s
th
e
p
o
ssib

ility
o
f
p
re
-p
ay

m
e
n
t,it

g
e
n
e
rally

o
v
e
rstate

s
th
e
av
e
rag

e
le
n
g
th

o
f
tim

e
to

re
tu
rn

o
f
p
rin

cip
al.T

h
e
A
M
o
f
th
is
in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
p
o
rtfo

lio
is
b
ase

d
o
n
sch

e
d
u
le
d
m
atu

ritie
s
an

d
d
o
e
s
n
o
t
re
fle

ct
p
re
p
ay

m
e
n
ts.A

v
e
ra
g
e
W
e
ig
h
te
d
L
ife

(A
W
L
):fo

r
d
e
b
t
se
cu

ritie
s,th

e
d
o
llar-

w
e
ig
h
te
d
av
e
rag

e
tim

e
u
n
tilth

e
re
tu
rn

o
f
allp

rin
cip

alin
y
e
ars.A

W
L
fo
r
th
is
in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
p
o
rtfo

lio
is
w
e
ig
h
te
d
b
y
b
o
o
k
v
alu

e
.E

ffe
ctiv

e
D
u
ra
tio

n
:e
ffe

ctiv
e
d
u
ratio

n
sp
e
cifically

take
s
in
to

acco
u
n
t
th
e
w
ay

ch
an

g
e
s
in
y
ie
ld

w
illaffe

ct
e
xp

e
cte

d
cash

flo
w
s.It

take
s
in
to

acco
u
n
t
b
o
th

th
e
d
isco

u
n
tin

g
th
at

o
ccu

rs
at

d
iffe

re
n
t
in
te
re
st

rate
s
as

w
e
llas

ch
an

g
e
s
in
cash

flo
w
s.M

a
rk
e
t
to

B
o
o
k
R
a
tio

:m
arke

t
to

b
o
o
k
ratio

is
e
q
u
alto

m
arke

t
v
alu

e
d
iv
id
e
d
b
y
b
o
o
k
v
alu

e
.E

x
ch

a
n
g
e
:
A
n
e
xch

an
g
e
is
th
e
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
m
o
n
e
y
b
e
tw

e
e
n
th
e
N
atio

n
w
id
e
F
ixe

d
A
cco

u
n
t
an

d
an

y
o
th
e
r

in
v
e
stm

e
n
t
o
p
tio

n
av
ailab

le
to

th
e
p
lan

.T
ra
n
sfe

r:
a
tran

sfe
r
is
th
e
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
m
o
n
e
y
b
e
tw

e
e
n
p
ro
d
u
ct

p
ro
v
id
e
rs

w
ith

in
th
e
sam

e
p
lan

o
r
an

o
th
e
r
fin

an
cialin

stitu
tio

n
.

N
a
tio

n
w
id
e
F
ix
e
d
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

Q
3
2
0
2
3

A
S
O
F
0
9
/3
0
/2
3

@
N
W

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l

n
a
tio

n
w
id
e
fu
n
d
s.c

o
m

M
e
m
b
e
rs:

1-8
7
7
-6

7
7
-3

6
7
8

N
R
N
-119

8
M
9
.10

(10
/2

3
)

96



Sterling Capital Total
Return B

ond R6 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

‰11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
10.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
425 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
-3.00

2.16
0.04

-0.26
-1.12

2022
-6.15

-4.69
-4.42

1.57
-13.15

2023
3.01

-0.53
-3.08

6.70
5.97

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

5.97
-3.10

1.70
—

1.58
Std 12-31-2023

5.97
—

1.70
—

1.58
Total Return

5.97
-3.10

1.70
2.27

1.58

+/- Std Index
0.44

0.22
0.60

0.46
—

+/- Cat Index
0.44

0.22
0.60

0.46
—

%
 Rank Cat

33
29

11
7

N
o. in Cat

471
425

385
277

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield 01-23-24
0.43

1
—

30-day SEC Yield 12-29-23
4.19

1
4.10

1. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 01-31-2024

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-228-1872 or visit

w
w

w
.sterlingcapitalfunds.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.25

12b1 Expense %
0.00

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.48

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

425 funds
385 funds

277 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
6.85

6.15
4.70

M
ean

-3.10
1.70

2.27
Sharpe Ratio

-0.80
-0.02

0.22

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US

Core Bd TR USD
Alpha

-0.16
0.02

Beta
0.94

0.95
R-Squared

98.29
98.38

12-M
onth Yield

3.57%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-19.17%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

4
5

97
96

97
97

95
97

98
96

96
97

98
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

Sterling Capital Total Return
Bond R6
13,158
Category Average
12,340
Standard Index
12,216

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e/Bond %

—
—

—
—

—
—

10.22
10.82

11.35
10.87

9.18
9.38

N
AV/Price

6.14
-0.97

5.99
0.54

3.75
4.33

-0.27
9.37

9.35
-1.12

-13.15
5.97

Total Return %

1.93
1.05

0.03
-0.01

1.10
0.79

-0.28
0.65

1.84
0.42

-0.14
0.44

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
&

*
*

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.93
1.05

0.03
-0.01

1.10
0.79

-0.28
0.65

1.84
0.42

-0.14
0.44

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
17

10
23

40
33

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
430

415
423

453
471

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.58

0.58
0.00

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

99.42
99.42

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.85
Avg Eff Duration

6.21
Avg W

td Coupon
4.03

Avg W
td Price

95.04

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 12-31-2023

Bond %

AAA
39.60

AA
35.08

A
12.92

BBB
12.25

BB
0.03

B
0.12

Below
 B

0.00
N

R
0.00

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
11-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 312 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
48%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
195 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4.125%
14.00

79 m
il

United States Treasury Bonds 2.5%
4.22

Y
35 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2.625%
2.30

Y
20 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 6%
1.49

21 m
il

ON
EM

AIN
 FIN

AN
CIAL ISSUAN

CE TRUST 1
1.32

Y
17 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 5%
1.20

Y
17 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 5

1.19
16 m

il
HERTZ VEHICLE FIN

AN
CIN

G III LLC 1.
1.01

Y
15 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I
0.97

13 m
il

ON
EM

AIN
 DIRECT AUTO RECEIVABLES TR

0.92

Y
12 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 0

0.87

Y
12 m

il
Governm

ent N
ational M

ortgage Assoc
0.84

Y
12 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 4%

0.80
12 m

il
FORD CREDIT AUTO OW

N
ER TRUST 1.53%

0.77

Y
12 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 3.5%
0.75

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

97



Sterling Capital Total
Return B

ond R6 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

‰11-30-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
10.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
425 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Sterling Capital Funds
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

16.0 Years
Objective:

Grow
th and Incom

e
Base Currency:

USD

Ticker:
STRDX

ISIN
:

US85918D6242
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$10 m

il
M

in Auto Investm
ent Plan:

$10 m
il

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
02-01-2018

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,432.80 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

98



Vanguard Equity-Incom
e

A
dm

 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

„03-24-2023

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 Value TR
USD

US Fund Large Value
1,131 US Fund
Large Value

Perform
ance 12-31-2023

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2021
10.07

5.27
-0.25

8.70
25.64

2022
1.14

-8.36
-5.30

13.92
0.00

2023
-2.10

3.06
-2.00

8.99
7.76

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

7.76
10.63

11.85
9.70

8.39
Std 12-31-2023

7.76
—

11.85
9.70

8.39
Total Return

7.76
10.63

11.85
9.70

8.39

+/- Std Index
-18.52

0.63
-3.84

-2.33
—

+/- Cat Index
-3.70

1.77
0.94

1.30
—

%
 Rank Cat

76
35

40
18

N
o. in Cat

1217
1131

1075
821

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-22-24

2.88
2.88

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.18

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.19

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,131 funds
1,075 funds

821 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.54

16.89
13.90

M
ean

10.63
11.85

9.70
Sharpe Ratio

0.57
0.63

0.64

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US LM

Brd Val TR USD
Alpha

2.20
0.58

Beta
0.77

0.95
R-Squared

75.00
96.41

12-M
onth Yield

2.88%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

19.71%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
12-23

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

95
98

97
98

97
97

98
98

98
98

98
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Equity-Incom
e Adm

37,320
Category Average
32,804
Standard Index
47,838

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

50.62
62.38

65.41
61.95

68.37
77.95

66.43
79.56

79.33
92.22

84.63
84.27

N
AV/Price

13.58
30.19

11.38
0.86

14.82
18.49

-5.65
25.35

3.13
25.64

0.00
7.76

Total Return %

-2.42
-2.20

-2.31
-0.53

2.86
-3.34

-1.26
-6.14

-15.27
-3.07

18.11
-18.52

+/- Standard Index

(
(

*
&

*
&

&
(

*
(

&
)

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-3.93
-2.34

-2.08
4.69

-2.52
4.83

2.62
-1.19

0.34
0.47

7.54
-3.70

+/- Category Index

66
64

36
6

44
23

21
51

45
55

11
76

%
 Rank Cat

1208
1213

1290
1378

1268
1260

1244
1209

1200
1207

1229
1217

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 09-30-2023

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.26

2.30
0.04

US Stocks
88.00

88.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

9.74
9.74

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.04
0.04

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
14.1

0.60
0.85

P/C Ratio TTM
10.1

0.62
0.90

P/B Ratio TTM
2.3

0.55
0.91

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

80240
0.33

0.69

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

92.9
0.93

Greater Europe
7.1

13.55
Greater Asia

0.0
0.00

Share Chg
since
06-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
186 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
48%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
13 m

il
JPM

organ Chase &
 Co

3.64

Y
12 m

il
ConocoPhillips

2.73

T
13 m

il
M

erck &
 Co Inc

2.57

Y
37 m

il
Pfizer Inc

2.37

Y
8 m

il
Johnson &

 Johnson
2.33

Y
9 m

il
EOG Resources Inc

2.28

T
20 m

il
Cisco System

s Inc
2.12

Y
7 m

il
Procter &

 Gam
ble Co

1.98

T
1 m

il
Broadcom

 Inc
1.88

Y
3 m

il
The Hom

e Depot Inc
1.87

T
9 m

il
Philip M

orris International Inc
1.68

T
3 m

il
General Dynam

ics Corp
1.43

Y
7 m

il
Qualcom

m
 Inc

1.42

Y
11 m

il
M

etLife Inc
1.34

T
9 m

il
Am

erican Electric Pow
er Co Inc

1.25

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

31.1
1.10

r
Basic M

aterials
4.1

1.87
t

Consum
er Cyclical

5.4
0.49

y
Financial Services

19.3
1.54

u
Real Estate

2.2
0.89

j
Sensitive

33.0
0.65

i
Com

m
unication Services

1.0
0.12

o
Energy

11.7
3.00

p
Industrials

10.7
1.28

a
Technology

9.6
0.32

k
D

efensive
35.9

1.70

s
Consum

er Defensive
13.6

2.23
d

Healthcare
14.6

1.15
f

Utilities
7.7

3.29

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

2.9 Years
Objective:

Equity-Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VEIRX

ISIN
:

US9219213009
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$50,000

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
08-13-2001

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$54,179.01 m
il

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

99



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� !�!��"�#$�!%�#��&!'� ���
()*�+���,���-.*/� ����0�1'2�3456�78987�:;<� =>?@�

ABCD7�E8C�D558C5� FGH8E58�IDC4B��D5�BJ�KLMLLMLN� A4O68I�5PQRB7�� SEO8HC4BE�TDC8�� UVET�EVQR8I��
KLNWX�

YZ[\]\[Z�̂�̂�
_̀aa�bĉdee�_fgahg[a�__hh��

i�j!2'k!�'�$lm!1'nj!cop?qors�dtstrou�̂;ptv�̂orwtx�dqps�yttwy�x;�
zr;{>st�|qrrtpx�>p|;}t�<@>ut�}o>pxo>p>p?�u>~q>s>xv�
ops�oyxo�ut�y@ort�zr>|t�;��Yà�

�!�1�k��&����;{�x�̂;ptv�̂orwtx�dqpsy��{tro?t�
��$�'��$0�����������n�j!2'k!�'���������%������������!1!kl!����������
�Yaa]Zf���������dqps�oy�;��aZghagZh���Ya_]��a���������tp|@}orw��������oy�;��aZghagZh������"��!'���2

����;{�x�̂;ptv�̂orwtx�dqpsy��{tro?t���tr>{ts��r;}�soxo�zr;{>sts��v�:>zztr]�o�@;}y;p��tqxtry��;}zopv̀��
SQHBICDEC��BC8���@>y��qps�}ov�torp�>p|;}t��r;}�>p{tyx}tpxy�>p�rtzqr|@oyt�o?rtt}tpxy�ops�|trxo>p�;x@tr�yt|qr>x>ty�x@ox�ort�?tptrouuv�yq� t|x�x;�yxoxt�ops�u;|ou�xo¡tỳ��������������

i�j!2'k!�'�2'��'!�%�@t��qps�>p{tyxy�zr>}or>uv�>p�@>?@¢~qou>xv]��
y@;rx¢xtr}�};ptv�}orwtx�>pyxrq}tpxỳ��pstr��
p;r}ou�|>r|q}yxop|ty]�ox�utoyx�[_b�;��x@t��qps£y��
oyytxy�ort�>p{tyxts�>p�yt|qr>x>ty�>yyqts��v�x@t��̀�̀��
?;{trp}tpx�ops�>xy�o?tp|>ty�ops�>pyxrq}tpxou>x>ty]��
>p|uqs>p?�rtzqr|@oyt�o?rtt}tpxy�x@ox�ort��
|;uuoxtrou>¤ts�y;utuv��v��̀�̀�?;{trp}tpx�yt|qr>x>ty��
;r�|oy@̀��ux@;q?@�x@tyt�yt|qr>x>ty�ort�@>?@¢~qou>xv]��
y;}t�;��x@t�yt|qr>x>ty�@tus��v�x@t��qps�ort�pt>x@tr��
?qoropxtts��v�x@t��̀�̀��rtoyqrv�p;r�yqzz;rxts��v��
x@t��quu��o>x@�ops�|rts>x�;��x@t��̀�̀�?;{trp}tpx̀��;��
�t�|;py>strts�@>?@�~qou>xv]�oyt|qr>xv�}qyx��t��
stxtr}>pts��v�cop?qors�x;�zrtytpx�}>p>}ou�|rts>x��
r>yw��oyts�>p�zorx�;p�o|;py>strox>;p�;��}oxqr>xv]��
z;rx�;u>;�s>{try>�>|ox>;p]�z;rx�;u>;�u>~q>s>xv]�ops��
|rts>x�~qou>xv̀��@t��qps�}o>pxo>py�o��
s;uuor¢<t>?@xts�o{tro?t�}oxqr>xv�;���_�sovy�;r�utyy��
ops�os;uuor¢<t>?@xts�o{tro?t�u>�t�;��aZ_�sovy�;r��
utyỳ���;{trp}tpx�};ptv�}orwtx��qpsy�ort�rt~q>rts�x;��
>p{tyx�ox�utoyx���̀¥b�;��x@t>r�x;xou�oyytxy�>p�|oy@]��
�̀�̀�?;{trp}tpx�yt|qr>x>ty]�opsg;r�rtzqr|@oyt��
o?rtt}tpxy�x@ox�ort�|;uuoxtrou>¤ts�y;utuv��v��̀�̀��
?;{trp}tpx�yt|qr>x>ty�;r�|oy@�¦|;uut|x>{tuv]��
?;{trp}tpx�yt|qr>x>ty§̀��@t��qps�?tptrouuv�>p{tyxy��
a__b�;��>xy�oyytxy�>p��̀�̀�?;{trp}tpx�yt|qr>x>ty��
ops�x@trt�;rt�<>uu�yox>y�v�x@t���̀¥b�rt~q>rt}tpx��
�;r�sty>?pox>;p�oy�o?;{trp}tpx�};ptv�}orwtx��
�qps̀�d;r�x@t�};yx�qz¢x;¢soxt��qps�soxo]��
zutoyt�y|op�x@t�̈��|;st��tu;<̀�

L©KW�L©KX�L©Kª�L©K«�L©K¬�L©K�L©L©�L©LK�L©LL�L©LN�
�ppqou�rtxqrpy

L©KW�L©KX�L©Kª�L©K«�L©K¬�L©K�L©L©�L©LK�L©LL�L©LN�
���UVET�

_̀_a�_̀_\�_̀h_�_̀[a�àf[�Z̀a\�_̀\¥�_̀_a�à¥¥�¥̀_��
���®8EŌQDI6�_̀__�_̀__�_̀_Z�_̀h\�àZh�à�a�_̀Z\�_̀_Z�àZ¥�\̀�_�

°$'�"��!'���2
±tr>;sy�tpsts��t|t}�tr�ha]�Z_Zh�

�;xou�rtxqrpy «²³DP�́Fµ�¶487T� ·VDIC8I�¶8DI�CB�TDC8�Ȩ8�P8DI�ĀI88�P8DI5�U498�P8DI5�A 8E�P8DI5�
UVET�¥̀hab�àh\b�¥̀_�b�¥̀_�b�Z̀Z_b�à[hb�àZab�
®8EŌQDI6�¹àZhb�\̀�_b�\̀�_b�à�\b�à¥hb�_̀�Zb�
Ā8�H8IJBIQDEO8�TDCD�5̄BºE�I8HI858EC�HD5C�H8IJBIQDEO8»�º̄4Ō�45�EBC�D¼VDIDEC88�BJ�JVCVI8�I85V7C5½�
SE985CQ8EC�I8CVIE5�º477�J7VOCVDC8½�µVII8EC�H8IJBIQDEO8�QDP�R8�7Bº8I�BI�̄4¼̄8I�C̄DE�C̄8�H8IJBIQDEO8�TDCD�
O4C8T½�UBI�H8IJBIQDEO8�TDCD�OVII8EC�CB�C̄8�QB5C�I8O8EC�QBEC̄²8ET»�9454C�BVI�º8R54C8�DC��
9DE¼VDIT½OBQMH8IJBIQDEO8�½�Ā8�H8IJBIQDEO8�BJ�DE�4ET8G�45�EBC�DE�8GDOC�I8HI858ECDC4BE�BJ�DEP�HDIC4OV7DI�
4E985CQ8EC»�D5�PBV�ODEEBC�4E985C�T4I8OC7P�4E�DE�4ET8G½�
d>?qrty��;r�ztr>;sy�;��utyy�x@op�;pt�vtor�ort�|q}quox>{t�rtxqrpỳ��uu�;x@tr��>?qrty�rtzrtytpx�o{tro?t�oppqou�
rtxqrpỳ�±tr�;r}op|t��>?qrty�>p|uqst�x@t�rt>p{tyx}tpx�;��ouu�s>{>stpsy�ops�opv�|oz>xou�?o>py�s>yxr>�qx>;pỳ��uu�
rtxqrpy�ort�ptx�;��t¡ztpytỳ��
�t{tp¢sov�|qrrtpx�v>tus�ptx�;��t¡ztpytỳ��@t�v>tus�~q;xox>;p�};rt�|u;ytuv�rt�ut|xy�x@t�|qrrtpx�torp>p?y�;��x@t�
�qps�x@op�x@t�x;xou�rtxqrp�~q;xox>;p̀�
�n2'�nl�'n$��l%�n22�!�¾l$��2��tzqr|@oyt��?rtt}tpxy�hf̀_b�

�̀�̀��rtoyqrv��>uuy�h¥̀��
�̀�̀��;{x̀�¿�u>?ox>;py�Z�̀Z�
Àopwttgd;rt>?p�_̀�� �opwtry��||tzxop|ty�_̀_�

�trx>�>|oxty�;���tz;y>x�_̀_�
�̀�̀��;}}tr|>ou�±oztr�_̀_�
¿x@tr�

_̀_�
100



�����������	
���������������
������������������������� �!�����
"#$�%���&���'($)�*����+!�,-!.����������� /0���1234526789:;�
<��-��!�� ��=��!��-> �?@A�BCDE�FG�EAGFHDAE�BIJ�FDKAGLIJG�MFL@�N�OIM�LIOAJNDPA�BIJ�JFGQR�@IMAKAJS�L@A�BCDETG�UAJBIJVNDPA�PICOE�WA�@CJL�WXY�
Z[\]̂_�̀abcd�?@A�P@NDPA�L@NL�L@A�BCDETG�FDPIVA�MFOO�EAPOFDA�WAPNCGA�IB�BNOOFDH�FDLAJAGL�JNLAGe�fAPNCGA�L@A�BCDETG�FDPIVA�FG�WNGAE�ID�G@IJLgLAJV�FDLAJAGL�JNLAGhM@FP@�PND�BOCPLCNLA��
GFHDFBFPNDLOX�IKAJ�G@IJL�UAJFIEGhFDPIVA�JFGQ�FG�AiUAPLAE�LI�WA�@FH@e��
jk[kl_̀�̀abcd�?@A�P@NDPA�L@NL�UIIJ�GAPCJFLX�GAOAPLFID�MFOO�PNCGA�L@A�BCDE�LI�CDEAJUAJBIJV�JAOAKNDL�WADP@VNJQG�IJ�IL@AJ�BCDEG�MFL@�N�GFVFONJ�FDKAGLVADL�IWmAPLFKAe��
ǹ_oap�̀abcd�?@A�P@NDPA�L@NL�L@A�FGGCAJ�IB�N�GAPCJFLX�MFOO�BNFO�LI�UNX�FDLAJAGL�IJ�UJFDPFUNO�FD�N�LFVAOX�VNDDAJ�IJ�L@NL�DAHNLFKA�UAJPAULFIDG�IB�L@A�FGGCAJTG�NWFOFLX�LI�VNQA�GCP@�UNXVADLG�MFOO��
PNCGA�L@A�UJFPA�IB�L@NL�GAPCJFLX�LI�EAPOFDAe�qJAEFL�JFGQ�G@ICOE�WA�KAJX�OIM�BIJ�L@A�BCDE�WAPNCGA�FL�FDKAGLG�UJFVNJFOX�FD�GAPCJFLFAG�L@NL�NJA�PIDGFEAJAE�LI�WA�IB�@FH@�rCNOFLXe���
s@FOA�teue�?J ANGCJX�IJ�HIKAJDVADL�NHADPX�GAPCJFLFAG�UJIKFEA�GCWGLNDLFNO�UJILAPLFID�NHNFDGL�PJAEFL�JFGQS�L@AX�EI�DIL�UJILAPL�FDKAGLIJG�NHNFDGL�UJFPA�P@NDHAG�ECA�LI�
P@NDHFDH�FDLAJAGL�JNLAGe�tDOFQA�GLIPQG�NDE�WIDEGS�teue�?JANGCJX�WFOOG�NJA�HCNJNDLAAE�NG�LI�L@A�LFVAOX�UNXVADL�IB�UJFDPFUNO�NDE�FDLAJAGLe��
v]w�\]wxo�x]b_�̂][_y�zy�a[{_bpa[l�a[�p|_�}w[o~��xp|]wl|�p|_�}w[o�b__cb�p]��̀_b_̀{_�p|_�{kxw_�]}�y]ẁ�a[{_bp̂_[p�kp���~����_̀�b|k̀_��ap�\k[[]p�lwk̀k[p__�ap��axx�o]�b]~�
�[�a[{_bp̂_[p�a[�p|_�}w[o�ab�[]p�a[bẁ_o�]̀�lwk̀k[p__o�zy�p|_��_o_̀kx��_�]bap�Z[bẁk[\_�n]̀�]̀kpa][�]̀�k[y�]p|_̀�l]{_̀[̂_[p�kl_[\y~��|_�}w[o�b�b�][b]̀�|kb�[]�x_lkx�
]zxalkpa][�p]��̀]{ao_�}a[k[\akx�bw��]̀p�p]�p|_�}w[o��k[o�y]w�b|]wxo�[]p�_��_\p�p|kp�p|_�b�][b]̀��axx��̀]{ao_�}a[k[\akx�bw��]̀p�p]�p|_�}w[o�kp�k[y�pâ_�~�
�]̀�̂]̀_�a[}]̀k̂pa][�kz]wp��k[lwk̀o�}w[ob�]̀�p]�]zpka[�k�̀]b�_\pwb��b__�z_x]��}]̀��|a\|�bapwkpa][�ab�̀al|p�}]̀�y]w�e��
�B�XIC�JAPAFKA�XICJ�JALFJAVADL�UOND�GLNLAVADL�BJIV��NDHCNJE�IJ�OIH�ID�LI��NDHCNJETG�MAWGFLA�LI�KFAM�XICJ�UONDS�KFGFL��{k[lwk̀o~\]̂�IJ�PNOO���������������e��
�B�XIC�JAPAFKA�XICJ�JALFJAVADL�UOND�GLNLAVADL�BJIV�NGAJKFPA�UJIKFEAJ�IL@AJ�L@ND��NDHCNJE�IJ�OIH�ID�LI�NJAPIJEQAAUAJTG�MAWGFLA�L@NL�FG�DIL��NDHCNJE�LI�KFAM�XICJ�UONDS�
UOANGA�PNOO��� ������������e��
�abap��{k[lwk̀o~\]̂�p]�]zpka[�k�̀]b�_\pwb�]̀��a}�k{kaxkzx_��kbŵk̂̀y��̀]b�_\pwb�eZ[{_bp̂_[p�]z�_\pa{_b��̀abcb��\|k̀l_b��_��_[b_b��k[o�]p|_̀�â�]̀pk[p�a[}]̀k̂pa][�
kz]wp�k}w[o�k̀_�\][pka[_o�a[�p|_��̀]b�_\pwb��̀_ko�k[o�\][bao_̀�ap�\k̀_}wxxy�z_}]̀_�a[{_bpa[l�e���
�a[k[\akx�ko{ab]̀�\xa_[pbd��]̀�̂]̀_�a[}]̀k̂pa][�kz]wp��k[lwk̀o�}w[ob��\][pk\p�y]ẁ�}a[k[\akx�ko{ab]̀�p]�]zpka[�k�̀]b�_\pwb~�
�$������$���#)(������#���
����$�(�)���#���$&��(��$�����"�%� #���¡�¢(��

£���¤�¥���¡�$¦(�)��#(§���$�̈�©¢¢�ª¦���������)̈�¡�$¦(�)�"�&��ª$¦��#§#��ª#$��
ª��ª�(�#̈�
�������������

101



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'&'� ��("�))
*�+�,��-�./,-�0��1�2���,-��1,-�3�
4����5�6"(�789:�;<=<;�>?@� ABCD�

EFGH;�I<G�H99<G9�
JKL<I9<�MHG8F��H9�FN�OPQPRQSP� TIU<LG8FI�VHG<��

WXIV�IXYZ<M��
RSP[\�

]̂_̀à�bb��
cdcef�g

cahaihc̀�
jkek��

)�l!("%!�"�mno!6"$l!pqrCsqtu�vqtCwx�ywxBtwzwrx�acac�vts{x�||�{ww}{�x?�
~t?�Buw��q~Bxq��q~~tw�BqxB?r�qru��sttwrx�Br�?zw�
�?r{B{xwrx�@BxD�Bx{��sttwrx�q{{wx�q��?�qxB?rd� �!�6�%���vqtCwx�ywxBtwzwrx�acac��?z~?{Bxw�|��

��m�"��m5�����'�'''�$�l!("%!�"���������������&'�����!6!%n!������&'&�
�]je_kif���������sru�q{�?��jah�jha����]je_̀̂f���������wr�Dzqt}��������q{�?��jah�jha����������!"���(

vqtCwx�ywxBtwzwrx�acac��?z~?{Bxw�|����wtB�wu����q~~��BrC�xDw��sru�{�xqtCwx�q{{wx�q��?�qxB?r�x?�xDw�tw{s�x{�?��xDw��?��?@BrC��wr�Dzqt}{���?t�BrxwtrqxB?rq��{x?�}{�?��uw�w�?~wu�
zqt}wx{_�xD w�b��|�� ���|ruw��xDt?sCD��w�wz�wt�jf_�acjc_�xDw�b��|� �¡|�w��¢� �|b|�|ruw��xDt?sCD�£srw�a_�acj�_�qru�xDw��v���¤�?�q�� ����q~�w��¢��|ruw��xDwtwq�xwt¥��?t�
wzwtCBrC¦zqt}wx�{x?�}{_�xDw��w�w�x��zwtCBrC�bqt}wx{�|ruw��xDt?sCD� sCs{x�a�_�acĉ_�xDw�b��|��zwtCBrC�bqt}wx{�|ruw��xDt?sCD��w�wz�wt�jf_�acjc_�xDw�b��|� �¡|�w��¢� �|b|�
|ruw��xDt?sCD�£srw�a_�acj�_�qru�xDw��v���¤�?�q�� ����q~�w��¢��|ruw��xDwtwq�xwt¥��?t�¢d�d��?ru{_�xDw���??z�wtC�¢d�d� CCtwCqxw��?ru�|ruw��xDt?sCD��w�wz�wt��j_�acci_�qru�xDw�
��??z�wtC�¢d�d� CCtwCqxw���?qx� u§s{xwu�|ruw��xDwtwq�xwt_�q{�@w���q{�xDw���??z�wtC�¢d�d�vtwq{st��|r��qxB?r¦̈t?xw�xwu��w�stBxBw{�©v|̈�ª�c¦f�«wqt�|ruw�¥��?t�BrxwtrqxB?rq���?ru{_�xDw�
��??z�wtC�¤�?�q�� CCtwCqxw�w�¦¢�����?qx� u§s{xwu�y|���q~~wu�|ruw��AwuCwu��wCBrrBrC�£srw��_�acj�¥�qru��?t�¢d�d�{x?�}{_�xDw�b��|�¢���t?qu�bqt}wx�|ruw��xDt?sCD�£srw�a_�acj�_�
qru�xDw��y�̈�¢��v?xq��bqt}wx�|ruw��xDwtwq�xwtd�|rxwtrqxB?rq��{x?�}��wr�Dzqt}�twxstr{�qtw�qu§s{xwu��?t�@BxDD?�uBrC�xq�w{d��

��¬¬��������

)�l!("%!�"�("��"!��vDw�xts{x�Br�w{x{�Br�?xDwt�pqrCsqtu�zsxsq���sru{��
qru�xts{x{�q��?tuBrC�x?�qr�q{{wx�q��?�qxB?r�{xtqxwC���
uw{BCrwu��?t�Br�w{x?t{�~�qrrBrC�x?�twxBtw�qru��wq�w��
xDw�@?t}�?t�w�Br�?t�@BxDBr�q�w@��wqt{�?��acac�©xDw��
xqtCwx��wqtªd�vDw�xts{x�{�q{{wx�q��?�qxB?r�@B����
�w�?zw�z?tw��?r{wt�qxB�w�?�wt�xBzw_�zwqrBrC�xDqx��
xDw�~wt�wrxqCw�?��q{{wx{�q��?�qxwu�x?�{x?�}{�@B����
uw�twq{w�@DB�w�xDw�~wt�wrxqCw�?��q{{wx{�q��?�qxwu��
x?��?ru{�qru�?xDwt��B�wu�Br�?zw�Br�w{xzwrx{�@B����
Br�twq{wd�¡BxDBr�{w�wr��wqt{�q�xwt�acac_�xDw�xts{x�{��
q{{wx�q��?�qxB?r�{D?s�u�tw{wz��w�xDqx�?��xDw�vqtCwx��
ywxBtwzwrx�|r�?zw�vts{x�||d�vDw�sruwt��BrC�D?�uBrC{��
qtw��pqrCsqtu�v?xq���x?�}�bqt}wx�|ruw���sru_��
pqrCsqtu�v?xq���?ru�bqt}wx�||�|ruw���sru_��
pqrCsqtu�|r{xBxsxB?rq��v?xq��|rxwtrqxB?rq���x?�}��
bqt}wx�|ruw��vts{x�||_�pqrCsqtu�v?xq��|rxwtrqxB?rq���
�?ru�||�|ruw���sru_�qru�pqrCsqtu��D?tx¦vwtz��
|r��qxB?r¦̈t?xw�xwu��w�stBxBw{��srud��
vDw�xts{x�{�BruBtw�x��?ru�D?�uBrC{�qtw�quB�wt{B�Bwu��
zB��?��{D?tx¦_�BrxwtzwuBqxw¦_�qru��?rC¦xwtz�¢d�d��
C?�wtrzwrx_�¢d�d�qCwr��_�qru�Br�w{xzwrx¦Ctquw��
¢d�d��?t~?tqxw��?ru{¥�Br��qxB?r¦~t?xw�xwu�~s��B���
?��BCqxB?r{�B{{swu����xDw�¢d�d�vtwq{st�¥��
z?txCqCw¦�q�}wu�qru�q{{wx¦�q�}wu�{w�stBxBw{¥�qru��
C?�wtrzwrx_�qCwr��_��?t~?tqxw_�qru�{w�stBxB®wu��
Br�w{xzwrx¦Ctquw��?twBCr��?ru{�B{{swu�Br��
�sttwr�Bw{�?xDwt�xDqr�xDw�¢d�d�u?��qt�©�sx�DwuCwu�����
pqrCsqtu�x?�zBrBzB®w��?twBCr��sttwr���w�~?{stwªd��
vDw�xts{x�{�BruBtw�x�{x?�}�D?�uBrC{�qtw�quB�wt{B�Bwu��
zB��?��¢d�d�qru��?twBCr��qtCw¦_�zBu¦_�qru��
{zq��¦�q~Bxq�B®qxB?r�{x?�}{d�

SOR[�SOR\�SOR̄�SOR°�SOR±�SOR²�SOSO�SOSR�SOSS�SOSP�
 rrsq��twxstr{

SOR[�SOR\�SOR̄�SOR°�SOR±�SOR²�SOSO�SOSR�SOSS�SOSP�
���WXIV�

edac�¦cdfi�edca�jkdji�¦kdji�jed̂i�jadjc�d̀ak�¦jkdjk�jadfa�
���³<IÚYHM:�ed�e�¦cdkc�edje�jkdaa�¦kdj��jed̀e�jad̀f�d̀k��¦j�dee�jad̂f�

 m"����!"���(
ẅtB?u{�wruwu��w�wz�wt��j_�aca��

v?xq��twxstr{µXHMG<M�¶<HM�GF�VHG<�·I<�̧<HM�ÉM<<�̧<HM9�W8=<�̧<HM9�E<I�̧<HM9�
WXIV�ediig�jadfag�jadfag�jdfcg�d̂̂fg�fdf̀g�
³<IÚYHM:�edieg�jad̂fg�jad̂fg�jdekg�d̂ìg�fd̀jg�
É<�L<MNFMYHIU<�VHGH�9́F¹I�M<LM<9<IG�LH9G�L<MNFMYHIU<º�¹́8Ú�89�IFG�H»XHMHIG<<�FN�NXGXM<�M<9X;G9¼�
TI=<9GY<IG�M<GXMI9�HIV�LM8IU8LH;�=H;X<�¹8;;�N;XUGXHG<º�9F�8I=<9GFM9½�9́HM<9º�¹́<I�9F;Vº�YḨ�Z<�¹FMǴ�YFM<�FM�
;<99�ǴHI�Ǵ<8M�FM8»8IH;�UF9G¼�¾XMM<IG�L<MNFMYHIU<�YḨ�Z<�;F¹<M�FM�́8»́<M�ǴHI�Ǵ<�L<MNFMYHIU<�VHGH�U8G<V¼�
WFM�L<MNFMYHIU<�VHGH�UXMM<IG�GF�Ǵ<�YF9G�M<U<IG�YFIǴ¿<IVº�=898G�FXM�¹<Z98G<�HG��
=HI»XHMV¼UFYQL<MNFMYHIU<�¼�É<�L<MNFMYHIU<�FN�HI�8IV<K�89�IFG�HI�<KHUG�M<LM<9<IGHG8FI�FN�HI̧�LHMG8UX;HM�
8I=<9GY<IGº�H9�̧FX�UHIIFG�8I=<9G�V8M<UG;̧�8I�HI�8IV<K¼�
�BCstw{��?t�~wtB?u{�?���w{{�xDqr�?rw��wqt�qtw��szs�qxB�w�twxstr{d� ���?xDwt��BCstw{�tw~tw{wrx�q�wtqCw�qrrsq��
twxstr{d�̈wt�?tzqr�w��BCstw{�Br��suw�xDw�twBr�w{xzwrx�?��q���uB�Buwru{�qru�qr���q~Bxq��CqBr{�uB{xtB�sxB?r{d� ���
twxstr{�qtw�rwx�?��w�~wr{w{d�

102



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� ! !����"��##
$�%�&��'�()&'�*��+�,���&'��+&'�-�

./���0��1��2����������� 34���567896:;<=>?�
@A������AB��C/�����"B�DEF�GHIJG�KJ�JILMFNG�GO�JFPFHQR�JGONS�QTU�LOTU�VQHSFG�HKJSJW�QTX�OY�ZEKNE�NOIRU�NQIJF�QT�KTPFJGOH�GO�ROJF�VOTFX[�\OZFPFHW�LQJFU�OT�GEF�GHIJG]J�NIHHFTG�QRRONQGKOT�LFGZFFT�JGONSJ�QTU��
GEF�RFJJ�PORQGKRF�QJJFG�NRQJJ�OY�LOTUJW�GEF�GHIJG]J�OPFHQRR�RFPFR�OY�HKJS�JEOIRU�LF�EK̂EFH�GEQT�GEOJF�GHIJGJ�GEQG�KTPFJG�VOJGRX�KT�LOTUJW�LIG�ROZFH�GEQT�GEOJF�KTPFJGKT̂�VOJGRX�KT�JGONSJ[�_J��
GEF�GHIJG]J�QRRONQGKOT�LFGZFFT�ITUFHRXKT̂�YITUJ�̂HQUIQRRX�NEQT̂FJW�GEF�GHIJG]J�OPFHQRR�RFPFR�OY�HKJS�QRJO�ZKRR�UFNRKTF[�̀T�QUUKGKOT�GO�GEF�HKJSJ�KTEFHFTG�KT�GEF�QJJFG�NRQJJFJ�OY�GEF�ITUFHRXKT̂��
YITUJW�GEF�GHIJG�QRJO�KJ�JILMFNG�GO�QJJFG�QRRONQGKOT�HKJSW�ZEKNE�KJ�GEF�NEQTNF�GEQG�GEF�JFRFNGKOT�OY�ITUFHRXKT̂�YITUJ�QTU�GEF�QRRONQGKOT�OY�YITU�QJJFGJ�ZKRR�NQIJF�GEF�GHIJG�GO�ITUFHaFHYOHV��
OGEFH�GHIJGJ�ZKGE�Q�JKVKRQH�KTPFJGVFTG�OLMFNGKPF[�̀TPFJGVFTGJ�KT�DQĤFG�bFGKHFVFTG�DHIJGJ�QHF�JILMFNG�GO�GEF�HKJSJ�OY�GEFKH�ITUFHRXKT̂�YITUJ[�DEF�XFQH�KT�GEF�GHIJG�TQVF�HFYFHJ�GO�GEF��
QaaHOcKVQGF�XFQH�dede�ZEFT�QT�KTPFJGOH�KT�GEF�GHIJG�ZOIRU�HFGKHF�QTU�RFQPF�GEF�ZOHSYOHNF[�DEF�GHIJG�ZKRR�̂HQUIQRRX�JEKYG�KGJ�FVaEQJKJ�YHOV�VOHF�Q̂ĤFJJKPF�KTPFJGVFTGJ�GO�VOHF��
NOTJFHPQGKPF�OTFJ�LQJFU�OT�KGJ�GQĤFG�UQGF[�_T�KTPFJGVFTG�KT�GEF�DQĤFG�bFGKHFVFTG�DHIJG�KJ�TOG�̂IQHQTGFFU�QG�QTX�GKVFW�KTNRIUKT̂�OT�OH�QYGFH�GEF�GQĤFG�UQGF[�
f/���/��g��h���������������"���0��/�"��
iHFjIFTG�GHQUKT̂�aORKNKFJ�VQX�QaaRX�GO�GEOJF�YITUJ�OYYFHFU�QJ�KTPFJGVFTG�OaGKOTJ�ZKGEKT�XOIH�aRQT[�kRFQJF�RÔ�OT�GO��PQT̂IQHU[NOV��YOH�XOIH�FVaROXFH�aRQTJ�OH�NOTGQNG�
kQHGKNKaQTG�lFHPKNFJ�QG�meenodpnqqmm�YOH�QUUKGKOTQR�KTYOHVQGKOT[�������
rstu�tvwxuyzxvy�tu�v{y�|z}y}|~��}v����y�tu�|�{~~x�ytwx�y�}uy�|w|t~|�~x�{v~��y{�y|���}|~t�tx���~|vu�|v��ysxt��x~t�t�~x��|�yt�t�|vyu���
rstu��{~~x�ytwx�y�}uy�tu�z|v|�x������|v�}|����t�}�t|���r�}uy��{z�|v���|�s{~~��{�vx��u}�ut�t|���{��rsx��|v�}|�����{}����v����|v��tu�v{y�|z}y}|~��}v����vwxuyzxvy�
{��x�ytwxu��� tu�u���s|��xu��x��xvuxu��|v��{ysx��tz�{�y|vy�tv�{�z|yt{v�us{}~���x��{vut�x�x���|�x�}~~���x�{�x�tvwxuytv����
�{��z{�x�tv�{�z|yt{v�|�{}y��|v�}|���tvwxuyzxvyu��uxx��x~{���{���st�s�uty}|yt{v�tu��t�sy��{���{}���
Ỳ�XOI�HFNFKPF�XOIH�HFGKHFVFTG�aRQT�JGQGFVFTG�YHOV��QT̂IQHU�OH�RÔ�OT�GO��QT̂IQHU]J�ZFLJKGF�GO�PKFZ�XOIH�aRQTW�PKJKG���w|v�}|����{z�OH�NQRR���������������[��
Ỳ�XOI�HFNFKPF�XOIH�HFGKHFVFTG�aRQT�JGQGFVFTG�YHOV�QJFHPKNF�aHOPKUFH�OGEFH�GEQT��QT̂IQHU�OH�RÔ�OT�GO�QHFNOHUSFFaFH]J�ZFLJKGF�GEQG�KJ�TOG��QT̂IQHU�GO�PKFZ�XOIH�aRQTW�
aRFQJF�NQRR���������������[
���������� �&¡)�'�¢+)£��¤&�¥�¦%%�§¡�������̈�'¥��

���©���������

ªAA/0���/��/g������A«����g���"¬�DOGQR�OTU�®QHSFG�̀̀�̀TUFc��pp[̄°�
DOGQR�lGONS�®QHSFG�̀TUFc�kRIJ�dp[±�
T̀JG�DGR�̀TGR�lGS�̀Uc�DHIJG�̀̀�q²[̄� DOGQR�̀TGR�TU�̀̀�q̄[o�

lDFHV�̀TY�kHO�lFN�̀Uc�iITU�qq[m�
³iITU�EORUKT̂J�QHF�JILMFNG�GO�NEQT̂F[�

103



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'&(� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀abcb�dd��
efeg̀�h

ebibjiek�
_cg̀��

*�l!)"%!�"�mno!7"$l!pqrDsqtu�vqtDwx�ywxCtwzwrx�beb̀�vts{x�||�{ww}{�x@�
~t@�Cuw��q~Cxq��q~~tw�CqxC@r�qru��sttwrx�Cr�@zw�
�@r{C{xwrx�ACxE�Cx{��sttwrx�q{{wx�q��@�qxC@rf� �!�7�%���vqtDwx�ywxCtwzwrx�beb̀��@z~@{Cxw�|��

��m�"��m6�����'�'''�$�l!)"%!�"���������������&'�����!7!%n!������&'&�
�̂_ka�ee���������sru�q{�@��_bi�_ib����̂_jae_����������wr�Ezqt}��������q{�@��_bi�_ib����������!"���)

vqtDwx�ywxCtwzwrx�beb̀��@z~@{Cxw�|����wtC�wu����q~~��CrD�xEw��sru�{�xqtDwx�q{{wx�q��@�qxC@r�x@�xEw�tw{s�x{�@��xEw��@��@ACrD��wr�Ezqt}{���@t�CrxwtrqxC@rq��{x@�}{�@��uw�w�@~wu�
zqt}wx{a�xE w�d��|� ¡� �|ruw��xEt@sDE��w�wz�wt�_̀a�be_ea�xEw�d��|�¡�¢|�w��£�¡�|d|�|ruw��xEt@sDE�¤srw�ba�be_�a�qru�xEw��v� �¥�@�q��¡����q~�w��£��|ruw��xEwtwq�xwt¦��@t�
wzwtDCrD§zqt}wx�{x@�}{a�xEw��w�w�x� zwtDCrD�dqt}wx{�|ruw��xEt@sDE�¡sDs{x�b�a�bee�a�xEw�d��|� zwtDCrD�dqt}wx{�|ruw��xEt@sDE��w�wz�wt�_̀a�be_ea�xEw�d��|�¡�¢|�w��£�¡�|d|�
|ruw��xEt@sDE�¤srw�ba�be_�a�qru�xEw��v� �¥�@�q��¡����q~�w��£��|ruw��xEwtwq�xwt¦��@t�£f�f��@ru{a�xEw���@@z�wtD�£f�f�¡DDtwDqxw��@ru�|ruw��xEt@sDE��w�wz�wt��_a�beeja�qru�xEw�
��@@z�wtD�£f�f�¡DDtwDqxw���@qx�¡üs{xwu�|ruw��xEwtwq�xwta�q{�Aw���q{�xEw���@@z�wtD�£f�f�vtwq{st��|r��qxC@r§©t@xw�xwu��w�stCxCw{�ªv|©�«�e§̀�¬wqt�|ruw�¦��@t�CrxwtrqxC@rq���@ru{a�xEw�
��@@z�wtD�¥�@�q��¡DDtwDqxw�w�§£�����@qx�¡üs{xwu�y|���q~~wu�|ruw��BwuDwu��wDCrrCrD�¤srw��a�be_�¦�qru��@t�£f�f�{x@�}{a�xEw��@A�¤@rw{�£f�f�v@xq���x@�}�dqt}wx�|ruw��ª�@tzwt���
}r@Ar�q{�xEw��@A�¤@rw{�¢C�{ECtw�̀eee�|ruw�«�xEt@sDE�¡~tC��bba�beèa�xEw�d��|�£���t@qu�dqt}wx�|ruw��xEt@sDE�¤srw�ba�be_�a�qru�xEw��y�©�£��v@xq��dqt}wx�|ruw��xEwtwq�xwtf�
|rxwtrqxC@rq��{x@�}��wr�Ezqt}�twxstr{�qtw�qüs{xwu��@t�ACxEE@�uCrD�xq�w{f��

��®̄��������

*�l!)"%!�"�)"��"!��vEw�xts{x�Cr�w{x{�Cr�@xEwt�pqrDsqtu�zsxsq���sru{��
qru�xts{x{�q��@tuCrD�x@�qr�q{{wx�q��@�qxC@r�{xtqxwD���
uw{CDrwu��@t�Cr�w{x@t{�~�qrrCrD�x@�twxCtw�qru��wq�w��
xEw�A@t}�@t�w�Cr�@t�ACxECr�q�wA��wqt{�@��beb̀�ªxEw��
xqtDwx��wqt«f�vEw�xts{x�{�q{{wx�q��@�qxC@r�AC����
�w�@zw�z@tw��@r{wt�qxC�w�@�wt�xCzwa�zwqrCrD�xEqx��
xEw�~wt�wrxqDw�@��q{{wx{�q��@�qxwu�x@�{x@�}{�AC����
uw�twq{w�AEC�w�xEw�~wt�wrxqDw�@��q{{wx{�q��@�qxwu��
x@��@ru{�qru�@xEwt��C�wu�Cr�@zw�Cr�w{xzwrx{�AC����
Cr�twq{wf�¢CxECr�{w�wr��wqt{�q�xwt�beb̀a�xEw�xts{x�{��
q{{wx�q��@�qxC@r�{E@s�u�tw{wz��w�xEqx�@��xEw�vqtDwx��
ywxCtwzwrx�|r�@zw�vts{x�||f�vEw�sruwt��CrD�E@�uCrD{��
qtw��pqrDsqtu�v@xq���x@�}�dqt}wx�|ruw���srua��
pqrDsqtu�v@xq���@ru�dqt}wx�||�|ruw���srua��
pqrDsqtu�|r{xCxsxC@rq��v@xq��|rxwtrqxC@rq���x@�}��
dqt}wx�|ruw��vts{x�||a�pqrDsqtu�v@xq��|rxwtrqxC@rq���
�@ru�||�|ruw���srua�qru�pqrDsqtu��E@tx§vwtz��
|r��qxC@r§©t@xw�xwu��w�stCxCw{��sruf��
vEw�xts{x�{�CruCtw�x��@ru�E@�uCrD{�qtw�quC�wt{C�Cwu��
zC��@��{E@tx§a�CrxwtzwuCqxw§a�qru��@rD§xwtz�£f�f��
D@�wtrzwrxa�£f�f�qDwr��a�qru�Cr�w{xzwrx§Dtquw��
£f�f��@t~@tqxw��@ru{¦�Cr��qxC@r§~t@xw�xwu�~s��C���
@��CDqxC@r{�C{{swu����xEw�£f�f�vtwq{st�¦��
z@txDqDw§�q�}wu�qru�q{{wx§�q�}wu�{w�stCxCw{¦�qru��
D@�wtrzwrxa�qDwr��a��@t~@tqxwa�qru�{w�stCxC°wu��
Cr�w{xzwrx§Dtquw��@twCDr��@ru{�C{{swu�Cr��
�sttwr�Cw{�@xEwt�xEqr�xEw�£f�f�u@��qt�ª�sx�EwuDwu�����
pqrDsqtu�x@�zCrCzC°w��@twCDr��sttwr���w�~@{stw«f��
vEw�xts{x�{�CruCtw�x�{x@�}�E@�uCrD{�qtw�quC�wt{C�Cwu��
zC��@��£f�f�qru��@twCDr��qtDw§a�zCu§a�qru��
{zq��§�q~Cxq�C°qxC@r�{x@�}{f�

TPS\�TPS]�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPŚ�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
¡rrsq��twxstr{

TPS\�TPS]�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPŚ�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
���XYJW�

gfbb�§efgb�gf̀_�_�fec�§̀feg�_jfg̀�_�f�j�jfje�§_̀fcc�_cf̀��
���µ=JV¶ZIN;�gfc̀�§ef̀k�gf�g�_�fek�§̀fe_�_jfjb�_cf_j�_efej�§_̀feb�_cfgc�

 m"����!"���)
©wtC@u{�wruwu��w�wz�wt��_a�beb��

v@xq��twxstr{·YINH=N�=̧IN�HG�WIH=�¹J=�º=IN�F¶N==�º=IN:�X9>=�º=IN:�F=J�º=IN:�
XYJW�kfjeh�_cf̀�h�_cf̀�h�bf__h�gf�̀h��f_jh�
µ=JV¶ZIN;�kfk̀h�_cfgch�_cfgch�bf�jh�kfe_h��fc�h�
F¶=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:¶G»J�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=¼�»¶9V¶�9:�JGH�I½YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:¾�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�»9<<�O<YVHYIH=¼�:G�9J>=:HGN:¿�:¶IN=:¼�»¶=J�:G<W¼�ZIº�[=�»GNH¶�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�H¶IJ�H¶=9N�GN9½9JI<�VG:H¾�ÀYNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZIº�[=�<G»=N�GN�¶9½¶=N�H¶IJ�H¶=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W¾�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�H¶=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJH¶Á=JW¼�>9:9H�GYN�»=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ½YINW¾VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�¾�F¶=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJº�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JH¼�I:�ºGY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<º�9J�IJ�9JW=L¾�
�CDstw{��@t�~wtC@u{�@���w{{�xEqr�@rw��wqt�qtw��szs�qxC�w�twxstr{f�¡���@xEwt��CDstw{�tw~tw{wrx�q�wtqDw�qrrsq��
twxstr{f�©wt�@tzqr�w��CDstw{�Cr��suw�xEw�twCr�w{xzwrx�@��q���uC�Cuwru{�qru�qr���q~Cxq��DqCr{�uC{xtC�sxC@r{f�¡���
twxstr{�qtw�rwx�@��w�~wr{w{f�

104



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� ! "����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�HIJKHK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�HIJKHK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efeg�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKH�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpgeqprroo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
stuv�uwxyvz{ywz�uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����z�uv�}�|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�}x}u�}��y�|w���z|�z}���~}�u�uy����}wv�}w��ztyu��y�u�u��y��}�zu�u�}wzv���
stuv��|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�uv�{}w}�y������}w�~}����u�~�u}���s�~vz��|{�}w���}�t|����|�wy��v~�vu�u}���|��sty��}w�~}�����|~����w����}w��uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����wxyvz{ywz�
|��y�zuxyv��� uv�v���t}��yv��y��ywvyv��}w��|zty��u{�|�z}wz�uw�|�{}zu|w�vt|~����y��|wvu�y�y���}�y�~�����y�|�y�uwxyvzuw����
�|��{|�y�uw�|�{}zu|w�}�|~z��}w�~}���uwxyvz{ywzv��vyy��y�|���|���tu�t�vuz~}zu|w�uv��u�tz��|���|~���
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH���x}w�~}����|{�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\
������ ���¡�'¢*�(�£,*¤��¥'�¦�§&&�̈¢�������©�(¦��

���ª«��������

¬BB01���0��0i������B����i���#®�EPHRS�nHPOT�̄RITGH�aUVGd�mSJK�qr\°±�
EPHRS�²PUV�̄RITGH�aa�aUVGd��eo\³�
aUKH�EHS�aUHS�nHT�aVd�EIJKH�aa�er\o� EPHRS�aUHS�²UV�aa�re\́�

nEGIW�aUZ�mIP�nGO�aVd�kJUV�g\e�
µkJUV�FPSVLU_K�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�OFRU_G\�

105



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'('� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀à̀b�cc��
dedfg�h

dijìjdk�
_bfl��

*�m!)"%!�"�nop!7"$m!qrsDtruv�wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�id|d�wut}y�~~�}xx�}�y@�
�u@�Cvx��r�Cyr��r��ux�CryC@s�rsv��tuuxsy�Cs�@{x�
�@s}C}yxsy�ACyE�Cy}��tuuxsy�r}}xy�r��@�ryC@se� �!�7�%���wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�id|d��@{�@}Cyx�~��

��n�"��n6�����'�'''�$�m!)"%!�"�����������(���&'�����!7!%o!��(���&'&(
�̂_̀agii���������tsv�r}�@��_ij|_ji|���̂_̀àki���������xs�E{ru���������r}�@��_ij|_ji|���������!"���)

wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�id|d��@{�@}Cyx�~����xuC�xv����r����CsD�yEx��tsv�}�yruDxy�r}}xy�r��@�ryC@s�y@�yEx�ux}t�y}�@��yEx��@��@ACsD��xs�E{ru�}���@u�CsyxusryC@sr��}y@��}�@��vx�x�@�xv�
{ru�xy}a�yE x�c��~�� ���~svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ga�id_da�yEx�c��~� �¡~�x��¢� �~c~�~svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ia�id_|a�rsv�yEx��w���¤�@�r�� ����r��x��¢��~svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�
x{xuDCsD¦{ru�xy�}y@��}a�yEx��x�x�y��{xuDCsD�cru�xy}�~svx��yEu@tDE� tDt}y�i|a�iddla�yEx�c��~��{xuDCsD�cru�xy}�~svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ga�id_da�yEx�c��~� �¡~�x��¢� �~c~�
~svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ia�id_|a�rsv�yEx��w���¤�@�r�� ����r��x��¢��~svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�¢e�e��@sv}a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¢e�e� DDuxDryx��@sv�~svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�|_a�idd̀a�rsv�yEx�
��@@{�xuD�¢e�e� DDuxDryx���@ry� v§t}yxv�~svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�CsyxusryC@sr���@sv}a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¤�@�r�� DDuxDryx�x�¦¢�����@ry� v§t}yxv�z~���r��xv�~svx��BxvDxv��xDCssCsD�
£tsx�|a�id_|¥�rsv��@u�¢e�e�}y@��}a�yEx�c��~�¢���u@rv�cru�xy�~svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ia�id_|a�rsv�yEx��z�̈�¢��w@yr��cru�xy�~svx��yExuxr�yxue�~syxusryC@sr��}y@����xs�E{ru��uxytus}�
rux�rv§t}yxv��@u�ACyEE@�vCsD�yr�x}e��

��©ª«��������

*�m!)"%!�"�)"��"!��wEx�yut}y�Cs�x}y}�Cs�@yExu�qrsDtruv�{tytr���tsv}��
rsv�yut}y}�r��@uvCsD�y@�rs�r}}xy�r��@�ryC@s�}yuryxD���
vx}CDsxv��@u�Cs�x}y@u}���rssCsD�y@�uxyCux�rsv��xr�x��
yEx�A@u��@u�x�Cs�@u�ACyECs�r�xA��xru}�@��id|d�¬yEx��
yruDxy��xrue�wEx�yut}y�}�r}}xy�r��@�ryC@s�AC����
�x�@{x�{@ux��@s}xu�ryC�x�@�xu�yC{xa�{xrsCsD�yEry��
yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r}}xy}�r��@�ryxv�y@�}y@��}�AC����
vx�uxr}x�AEC�x�yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r}}xy}�r��@�ryxv��
y@��@sv}�rsv�@yExu��C�xv�Cs�@{x�Cs�x}y{xsy}�AC����
Cs�uxr}xe�¡CyECs�}x�xs��xru}�r�yxu�id|da�yEx�yut}y�}��
r}}xy�r��@�ryC@s�}E@t�v�ux}x{��x�yEry�@��yEx�wruDxy��
zxyCux{xsy�~s�@{x�wut}y�~~e�wEx�tsvxu��CsD�E@�vCsD}��
rux��qrsDtruv�w@yr���y@���cru�xy�~svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�w@yr���@sv�cru�xy�~~�~svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�~s}yCytyC@sr��w@yr��~syxusryC@sr���y@����
cru�xy�~svx��wut}y�~~a�qrsDtruv�w@yr��~syxusryC@sr���
�@sv�~~�~svx���tsva�rsv�qrsDtruv��E@uy¦wxu{��
~s��ryC@s¦̈u@yx�yxv��x�tuCyCx}��tsve��
wEx�yut}y�}�CsvCux�y��@sv�E@�vCsD}�rux�rvC�xu}C�Cxv��
{C��@��}E@uy¦a�Csyxu{xvCryx¦a�rsv��@sD¦yxu{�¢e�e��
D@�xus{xsya�¢e�e�rDxs��a�rsv�Cs�x}y{xsy¦Durvx��
¢e�e��@u�@uryx��@sv}¥�Cs��ryC@s¦�u@yx�yxv��t��C���
@��CDryC@s}�C}}txv����yEx�¢e�e�wuxr}tu�¥��
{@uyDrDx¦�r��xv�rsv�r}}xy¦�r��xv�}x�tuCyCx}¥�rsv��
D@�xus{xsya�rDxs��a��@u�@uryxa�rsv�}x�tuCyC®xv��
Cs�x}y{xsy¦Durvx��@uxCDs��@sv}�C}}txv�Cs��
�tuuxs�Cx}�@yExu�yErs�yEx�¢e�e�v@��ru�¬�ty�ExvDxv�����
qrsDtruv�y@�{CsC{C®x��@uxCDs��tuuxs���x��@}tuxe��
wEx�yut}y�}�CsvCux�y�}y@���E@�vCsD}�rux�rvC�xu}C�Cxv��
{C��@��¢e�e�rsv��@uxCDs��ruDx¦a�{Cv¦a�rsv��
}{r��¦�r�Cyr�C®ryC@s�}y@��}e�

TPS\�TPS]�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
 sstr��uxytus}

TPS\�TPS]�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
���XYJW�

feii�¦dèi�fè|�_feld�¦gef̀�i_e_g�_be_̀�__ebl�¦_le_l�_led|�
���³=JV́ZIN;�feg_�¦def̀�ke__�_fell�¦gefg�i_e|b�_bèf�__ell�¦_gef_�_leil�

 n"����!"���)
ẍuC@v}�xsvxv��x�x{�xu�|_a�idi|�

w@yr��uxytus}µYINH=N�¶=IN�HG�WIH=�·J=�̧=IN�F́N==�̧=IN:�X9>=�̧=IN:�F=J�̧=IN:�
XYJW�ègbh�_led|h�_led|h�ief|h�kebgh�lellh�
³=JV́ZIN;�èg_h�_leilh�_leilh�|edgh�kek|h�lèih�
F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:́G¹J�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=º�¹́9V́�9:�JGH�I»YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:¼�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�¹9<<�O<YVHYIH=º�:G�9J>=:HGN:½�:́IN=:º�¹́=J�:G<Wº�ZI̧�[=�¹GNH́�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�H́IJ�H́=9N�GN9»9JI<�VG:H¼�¾YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI̧�[=�<G¹=N�GN�́9»́=N�H́IJ�H́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W¼�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�H́=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJH́¿=JWº�>9:9H�GYN�¹=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ»YINW¼VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�¼�F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ̧�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JHº�I:�̧GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<̧�9J�IJ�9JW=L¼�
�CDtux}��@u��xuC@v}�@���x}}�yErs�@sx��xru�rux��t{t�ryC�x�uxytus}e� ���@yExu��CDtux}�ux�ux}xsy�r�xurDx�rsstr��
uxytus}e�̈xu�@u{rs�x��CDtux}�Cs��tvx�yEx�uxCs�x}y{xsy�@��r���vC�Cvxsv}�rsv�rs���r�Cyr��DrCs}�vC}yuC�tyC@s}e� ���
uxytus}�rux�sxy�@��x��xs}x}e�

106



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"!����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJK�LM�MINOGPQ�QR�MGSGTUV�MQRPW�UJK�NRJK�XUTWGQ�TLMWMY�UJZ�RH�[FLPF�PRIVK�PUIMG�UJ�LJSGMQRT�QR�VRMG�XRJGZ\�]R[GSGTY�NUMGK�RJ�QFG�HIJK̂M�PITTGJQ�UVVRPUQLRJ�NGQ[GGJ�MQRPWM�UJK��
QFG�VGMM�SRVUQLVG�UMMGQ�PVUMM�RH�NRJKMY�QFG�HIJK̂M�RSGTUVV�VGSGV�RH�TLMW�MFRIVK�NG�FL_FGT�QFUJ�QFRMG�HIJKM�QFUQ�LJSGMQ�XRMQVZ�LJ�NRJKMY�NIQ�VR[GT�QFUJ�QFRMG�LJSGMQLJ_�XRMQVZ�LJ�MQRPWM\�̀M��
QFG�HIJK̂M�UVVRPUQLRJ�NGQ[GGJ�IJKGTVZLJ_�HIJKM�_TUKIUVVZ�PFUJ_GMY�QFG�HIJK̂M�RSGTUVV�VGSGV�RH�TLMW�UVMR�[LVV�KGPVLJG\�aJ�UKKLQLRJ�QR�QFG�TLMWM�LJFGTGJQ�LJ�QFG�UMMGQ�PVUMMGM�RH�QFG�IJKGTVZLJ_��
HIJKMY�QFG�HIJK�UVMR�LM�MINOGPQ�QR�UMMGQ�UVVRPUQLRJ�TLMWY�[FLPF�LM�QFG�PFUJPG�QFUQ�QFG�MGVGPQLRJ�RH�IJKGTVZLJ_�HIJKM�UJK�QFG�UVVRPUQLRJ�RH�HIJK�UMMGQM�[LVV�PUIMG�QFG�HIJK�QR�IJKGTbGTHRTX��
RQFGT�HIJKM�[LQF�U�MLXLVUT�LJSGMQXGJQ�RNOGPQLSG\�aJSGMQXGJQM�LJ�EUT_GQ�cGQLTGXGJQ�ETIMQM�UTG�MINOGPQ�QR�QFG�TLMWM�RH�QFGLT�IJKGTVZLJ_�HIJKM\�EFG�ZGUT�LJ�QFG�QTIMQ�JUXG�TGHGTM�QR�QFG��
UbbTRdLXUQG�ZGUT�efgf�[FGJ�UJ�LJSGMQRT�LJ�QFG�QTIMQ�[RIVK�TGQLTG�UJK�VGUSG�QFG�[RTWHRTPG\�EFG�QTIMQ�[LVV�_TUKIUVVZ�MFLHQ�LQM�GXbFUMLM�HTRX�XRTG�U__TGMMLSG�LJSGMQXGJQM�QR�XRTG��
PRJMGTSUQLSG�RJGM�NUMGK�RJ�LQM�QUT_GQ�KUQG\�̀J�LJSGMQXGJQ�LJ�QFG�EUT_GQ�cGQLTGXGJQ�ETIMQ�LM�JRQ�_IUTUJQGGK�UQ�UJZ�QLXGY�LJPVIKLJ_�RJ�RT�UHQGT�QFG�QUT_GQ�KUQG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kTGlIGJQ�QTUKLJ_�bRVLPLGM�XUZ�UbbVZ�QR�QFRMG�HIJKM�RHHGTGK�UM�LJSGMQXGJQ�RbQLRJM�[LQFLJ�ZRIT�bVUJ\�mVGUMG�VR_�RJ�QR��SUJ_IUTK\PRX��HRT�ZRIT�GXbVRZGT�bVUJM�RT�PRJQUPQ�
mUTQLPLbUJQ�nGTSLPGM�UQ�offpqegprroo�HRT�UKKLQLRJUV�LJHRTXUQLRJ\�������
stuv�uwxyvz{ywz�uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����z�uv�}�|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�}x}u�}��y�|w���z|�z}���~}�u�uy����}wv�}w��ztyu��y�u�u��y��}�zu�u�}wzv���
stuv��|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�uv�{}w}�y������}w�~}����u�~�u}���s�~vz��|{�}w���}�t|����|�wy��v~�vu�u}���|��sty��}w�~}�����|~����w����}w��uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����wxyvz{ywz�
|��y�zuxyv��� uv�v���t}��yv��y��ywvyv��}w��|zty��u{�|�z}wz�uw�|�{}zu|w�vt|~����y��|wvu�y�y���}�y�~�����y�|�y�uwxyvzuw����
�|��{|�y�uw�|�{}zu|w�}�|~z��}w�~}���uwxyvz{ywzv��vyy��y�|���|���tu�t�vuz~}zu|w�uv��u�tz��|���|~���
aH�ZRI�TGPGLSG�ZRIT�TGQLTGXGJQ�bVUJ�MQUQGXGJQ�HTRX��UJ_IUTK�RT�VR_�RJ�QR��UJ_IUTK̂M�[GNMLQG�QR�SLG[�ZRIT�bVUJY�SLMLQ���x}w�~}����|{�RT�PUVV���������������\��
aH�ZRI�TGPGLSG�ZRIT�TGQLTGXGJQ�bVUJ�MQUQGXGJQ�HTRX�UMGTSLPG�bTRSLKGT�RQFGT�QFUJ��UJ_IUTK�RT�VR_�RJ�QR�UTGPRTKWGGbGT̂M�[GNMLQG�QFUQ�LM�JRQ��UJ_IUTK�QR�SLG[�ZRIT�bVUJY�
bVGUMG�PUVV���������������\
������ ���¡�'¢*�(�£,*¤��¥'�¦�§&&�̈¢�������©�(¦��

���ª«��������

¬BB01���0��0i������B����i���#®�ERQUV�nQRPW�̄UTWGQ�aJKGd�mVIM�g°\±²�
ERQUV�³RJK�̄UTWGQ�aa�aJKGd��e±\f� aJMQ�EQV�aJQV�nQW�aKd�ETIMQ�aa�eq\́�

ERQUV�aJQV�³JK�aa�rr\f�
µkIJK�FRVKLJ_M�UTG�MINOGPQ�QR�PFUJ_G\�

107



�����������	
����������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'()� ��*"�++
,�-�.��/�01./�2��3�4���./�3./�5�
6����7�8"*�9:;<�=>?>=�@AB� CDEF�

GHIJ=�K>I�J;;>I;�
LMN>K;>�OJI:H��J;�HP�QRSRTSUT� VKW>NI:HK�XJI>��

YZKX�KZ[\>O��
TUR]^�

_̀abc̀d�ee��
fgfah�i

fjkjlkfd�
m̀aa��

+�n!*"%!�"�opq!8"$n!rstEusvw�xsvEyz�{yzDvy|ytz�jfch�xvu}z�~~�}yy�}�zA�
�vA�Dwy��s�Dzs��s��vy�DszDAt�stw��uvvytz�Dt�A|y�
�At}D}zytz�BDzF�Dz}��uvvytz�s}}yz�s��A�szDAtg� �!�8�%���xsvEyz�{yzDvy|ytz�jfch��A|�A}Dzy�~��

��o�"��o7�����'�'''�$�n!*"%!�"�����������(���&'�(���!8!%p!��(���&'&&
�_jfb̀fj���������utw�s}�A��̀jkc̀kjj���_jfbh�c���������yt�F|sv���������s}�A��̀jkc̀kjj���������!"���*

xsvEyz�{yzDvy|ytz�jfch��A|�A}Dzy�~����yvD�yw����s����DtE�zFy��utw�}�zsvEyz�s}}yz�s��A�szDAt�zA�zFy�vy}u�z}�A��zFy��A��ABDtE��yt�F|sv�}���Av�DtzyvtszDAts��}zA��}�A��wy�y�A�yw�
|sv�yz}b�zF y�e��~�� ���~twy��zFvAuEF��y�y|�yv�̀hb�jf̀fb�zFy�e��~� �¡~�y��¢� �~e~�~twy��zFvAuEF�£uty�jb�jf̀cb�stw�zFy��x���¤�A�s�� ����s��y��¢��~twy��zFyvys�zyv¥��Av�
y|yvEDtE¦|sv�yz�}zA��}b�zFy��y�y�z��|yvEDtE�esv�yz}�~twy��zFvAuEF� uEu}z�jcb�jff�b�zFy�e��~��|yvEDtE�esv�yz}�~twy��zFvAuEF��y�y|�yv�̀hb�jf̀fb�zFy�e��~� �¡~�y��¢� �~e~�
~twy��zFvAuEF�£uty�jb�jf̀cb�stw�zFy��x���¤�A�s�� ����s��y��¢��~twy��zFyvys�zyv¥��Av�¢g�g��Atw}b�zFy���AA|�yvE�¢g�g� EEvyEszy��Atw�~twy��zFvAuEF��y�y|�yv�c̀b�jfflb�stw�zFy�
��AA|�yvE�¢g�g� EEvyEszy���Asz� w§u}zyw�~twy��zFyvys�zyv¥��Av�DtzyvtszDAts���Atw}b�zFy���AA|�yvE�¤�A�s�� EEvyEszy�y�¦¢�����Asz� w§u}zyw�{~���s��yw�~twy��CywEyw��yEDttDtE�
£uty�cb�jf̀c¥�stw��Av�¢g�g�}zA��}b�zFy��AB�£Aty}�¢g�g�xAzs���zA���esv�yz�~twy��̈�Av|yv����tABt�s}�zFy��AB�£Aty}�¡D�}FDvy�hfff�~twy�©�zFvAuEF� �vD��jjb�jffhb�zFy�e��~�¢���vAsw�
esv�yz�~twy��zFvAuEF�£uty�jb�jf̀cb�stw�zFy��{�ª�¢��xAzs��esv�yz�~twy��zFyvys�zyvg�~tzyvtszDAts��}zA����yt�F|sv��vyzuvt}�svy�sw§u}zyw��Av�BDzFFA�wDtE�zs�y}g���«¬��®�����

+�n!*"%!�"�*"��"!��xFy�zvu}z�Dt�y}z}�Dt�AzFyv�rstEusvw�|uzus���utw}��
stw�zvu}z}�s��AvwDtE�zA�st�s}}yz�s��A�szDAt�}zvszyE���
wy}DEtyw��Av�Dt�y}zAv}���sttDtE�zA�vyzDvy�stw��ys�y��
zFy�BAv��Av�y�Dt�Av�BDzFDt�s�yB��ysv}�A��jfch�̈zFy��
zsvEyz��ysv©g�xFy�zvu}z�}�s}}yz�s��A�szDAt�BD����
�y�A|y�|Avy��At}yv�szD�y�A�yv�zD|yb�|ystDtE�zFsz��
zFy��yv�ytzsEy�A��s}}yz}�s��A�szyw�zA�}zA��}�BD����
wy�vys}y�BFD�y�zFy��yv�ytzsEy�A��s}}yz}�s��A�szyw��
zA��Atw}�stw�AzFyv��D�yw�Dt�A|y�Dt�y}z|ytz}�BD����
Dt�vys}yg�¡DzFDt�}y�yt��ysv}�s�zyv�jfchb�zFy�zvu}z�}��
s}}yz�s��A�szDAt�}FAu�w�vy}y|��y�zFsz�A��zFy�xsvEyz��
{yzDvy|ytz�~t�A|y�xvu}z�~~g�xFy�utwyv��DtE�FA�wDtE}��
svy��rstEusvw�xAzs���zA���esv�yz�~twy���utwb��
rstEusvw�xAzs���Atw�esv�yz�~~�~twy���utwb��
rstEusvw�~t}zDzuzDAts��xAzs��~tzyvtszDAts���zA����
esv�yz�~twy��xvu}z�~~b�rstEusvw�xAzs��~tzyvtszDAts���
�Atw�~~�~twy���utwb�stw�rstEusvw��FAvz¦xyv|��
~t��szDAt¦ªvAzy�zyw��y�uvDzDy}��utwg��
xFy�zvu}z�}�DtwDvy�z��Atw�FA�wDtE}�svy�swD�yv}D�Dyw��
|D��A��}FAvz¦b�Dtzyv|ywDszy¦b�stw��AtE¦zyv|�¢g�g��
EA�yvt|ytzb�¢g�g�sEyt��b�stw�Dt�y}z|ytz¦Evswy��
¢g�g��Av�Avszy��Atw}¥�Dt��szDAt¦�vAzy�zyw��u��D���
A��DEszDAt}�D}}uyw����zFy�¢g�g�xvys}uv�¥��
|AvzEsEy¦�s��yw�stw�s}}yz¦�s��yw�}y�uvDzDy}¥�stw��
EA�yvt|ytzb�sEyt��b��Av�Avszyb�stw�}y�uvDzD̄yw��
Dt�y}z|ytz¦Evswy��AvyDEt��Atw}�D}}uyw�Dt��
�uvvyt�Dy}�AzFyv�zFst�zFy�¢g�g�wA��sv�̈�uz�FywEyw�����
rstEusvw�zA�|DtD|D̄y��AvyDEt��uvvyt���y��A}uvy©g��
xFy�zvu}z�}�DtwDvy�z�}zA���FA�wDtE}�svy�swD�yv}D�Dyw��
|D��A��¢g�g�stw��AvyDEt��svEy¦b�|Dw¦b�stw��
}|s��¦�s�Dzs�D̄szDAt�}zA��}g�

UQTR�UQT]�UQT̂�UQT°�UQT±�UQT²�UQT³�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�
 ttus��vyzuvt}

UQTR�UQT]�UQT̂�UQT°�UQT±�UQT²�UQT³�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�
���YZKX�

jjglc�agjj�¦̀g̀j�dgca�l̀g̀d�¦�ghm�jjgha�m̀glj�c̀gfa�¦̀�ghj�
���́>KWµ[JO<�jcgja�agha�¦̀gfj�dghh�l̀gjh�¦�gmd�jjga��h̀g�a�c̀gjm�¦̀�g̀f�

 o"����!"���*
ªyvDAw}�ytwyw��y�zy|�yv�cfb�jfjc�

xAzs��vyzuvt}¶ZJOI>O�·>JO�IH�XJI>�Ķ>�¹>JO�GµO>>�¹>JO;�Y:?>�¹>JO;�G>K�¹>JO;�
YZKX�¦cgcfi��g�hi�m̀g�hi�cgldi�hgf̀i��gdai�
>́KWµ[JO<�¦cgfmi��gdli�m̀glli�mgc̀i�hgcai�ag̀mi�
Gµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�;µHºK�O>NO>;>KI�NJ;I�N>OPHO[JKW>»�ºµ:Wµ�:;�KHI�J¼ZJOJKI>>�HP�PZIZO>�O>;Z=I;½�
VK?>;I[>KI�O>IZOK;�JKX�NO:KW:NJ=�?J=Z>�º:==�P=ZWIZJI>»�;H�:K?>;IHO;¾�;µJO>;»�ºµ>K�;H=X»�[J¹�\>�ºHOIµ�[HO>�HO�
=>;;�IµJK�Iµ>:O�HO:¼:KJ=�WH;I½�¿ZOO>KI�N>OPHO[JKW>�[J¹�\>�=Hº>O�HO�µ:¼µ>O�IµJK�Iµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�W:I>X½�
YHO�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�WZOO>KI�IH�Iµ>�[H;I�O>W>KI�[HKIµÀ>KX»�?:;:I�HZO�º>\;:I>�JI��
?JK¼ZJOX½WH[SN>OPHO[JKW>�½�Gµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�HP�JK�:KX>M�:;�KHI�JK�>MJWI�O>NO>;>KIJI:HK�HP�JK¹�NJOI:WZ=JO�
:K?>;I[>KI»�J;�¹HZ�WJKKHI�:K?>;I�X:O>WI=¹�:K�JK�:KX>M½�
�DEuvy}��Av��yvDAw}�A���y}}�zFst�Aty��ysv�svy��u|u�szD�y�vyzuvt}g� ���AzFyv��DEuvy}�vy�vy}ytz�s�yvsEy�sttus��
vyzuvt}g�ªyv�Av|st�y��DEuvy}�Dt��uwy�zFy�vyDt�y}z|ytz�A��s���wD�Dwytw}�stw�st���s�Dzs��EsDt}�wD}zvD�uzDAt}g� ���
vyzuvt}�svy�tyz�A��y��yt}y}g�

108



�����������	
����������������
�������������������������� !"#����$��%%
&�'�(��)�*+()�,��-�.���()�-()�/�

01���2��3��4����������� 56���789:;8<=>?@A�
BC������CD��E1�����$D�FGH�IJKLI�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�LHRHJST�LIQPU�SVW�NQVW�XSJUHI�JMLULY�SVZ�Q[�\GMPG�PQKTW�PSKLH�SV�MVRHLIQJ�IQ�TQLH�XQVHZ]�̂Q\HRHJY�NSLHW�QV�IGH�IJKLI_L�PKJJHVI�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�LIQPUL�SVW��
IGH�THLL�RQTSIMTH�SLLHI�PTSLL�Q[�NQVWLY�IGH�[KVW_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�LGQKTW�NH�GM̀GHJ�IGSV�IGQLH�[KVWL�IGSI�MVRHLI�XQLITZ�MV�NQVWLY�NKI�TQ\HJ�IGSV�IGQLH�MVRHLIMV̀�XQLITZ�MV�LIQPUL]�aL��
IGH�IJKLI_L�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�̀JSWKSTTZ�PGSV̀HLY�IGH�IJKLI_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�STLQ�\MTT�WHPTMVH]�bV�SWWMIMQV�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�MVGHJHVI�MV�IGH�SLLHI�PTSLLHL�Q[�IGH�KVWHJTZMV̀��
[KVWLY�IGH�IJKLI�STLQ�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�SLLHI�STTQPSIMQV�JMLUY�\GMPG�ML�IGH�PGSVPH�IGSI�IGH�LHTHPIMQV�Q[�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�SVW�IGH�STTQPSIMQV�Q[�[KVW�SLLHIL�\MTT�PSKLH�IGH�IJKLI�IQ�KVWHJcHJ[QJX��
QIGHJ�[KVWL�\MIG�S�LMXMTSJ�MVRHLIXHVI�QNOHPIMRH]�bVRHLIXHVIL�MV�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLIL�SJH�LKNOHPI�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�Q[�IGHMJ�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL]�FGH�ZHSJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�VSXH�JH[HJL�IQ�IGH��
SccJQeMXSIH�ZHSJ�fghi�\GHV�SV�MVRHLIQJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�\QKTW�JHIMJH�SVW�THSRH�IGH�\QJU[QJPH]�FGH�IJKLI�\MTT�̀JSWKSTTZ�LGM[I�MIL�HXcGSLML�[JQX�XQJH�S̀J̀HLLMRH�MVRHLIXHVIL�IQ�XQJH��
PQVLHJRSIMRH�QVHL�NSLHW�QV�MIL�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�aV�MVRHLIXHVI�MV�IGH�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLI�ML�VQI�̀KSJSVIHHW�SI�SVZ�IMXHY�MVPTKWMV̀�QV�QJ�S[IHJ�IGH�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�
j1���1��k��l���������������$���2��1�$��
mJHnKHVI�IJSWMV̀�cQTMPMHL�XSZ�SccTZ�IQ�IGQLH�[KVWL�Q[[HJHW�SL�MVRHLIXHVI�QcIMQVL�\MIGMV�ZQKJ�cTSV]�oTHSLH�TQ̀�QV�IQ��RSV̀KSJW]PQX��[QJ�ZQKJ�HXcTQZHJ�cTSVL�QJ�PQVISPI�
oSJIMPMcSVI�pHJRMPHL�SI�qggrifhrssqq�[QJ�SWWMIMQVST�MV[QJXSIMQV]�������
tuvw�vxyzw{|zx{�vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����{�vw�~�}��z�{vyz�{��w{�~y~v�~��z�}x���{}�{~����~�v�vz����~xw�~x��{uzv��z�v�v��z��~�{v�v�~x{w���
tuvw��}��z�{vyz�{��w{�vw�|~x~�z������~x��~����v���v~���t��w{��}|�~x���~�u}����}�xz��w��wv�v~���}��tuz��~x��~�����}�����x����~x��vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����xyzw{|zx{�
}��z�{vyzw��� vw�w���u~��zw��z��zxwzw��~x��}{uz��v|�}�{~x{�vx�}�|~{v}x�wu}�����z��}xwv�z�z���~�z�������z�}�z�vxyzw{vx����
�}��|}�z�vx�}�|~{v}x�~�}�{��~x��~���vxyzw{|zx{w��wzz��z�}���}���uv�u�wv{�~{v}x�vw��v�u{��}���}����
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ��SV̀KSJW_L�\HNLMIH�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�RMLMI���y~x��~����}|�QJ�PSTT���������������]��
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX�SLHJRMPH�cJQRMWHJ�QIGHJ�IGSV��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ�SJHPQJWUHHcHJ_L�\HNLMIH�IGSI�ML�VQI��SV̀KSJW�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�
cTHSLH�PSTT���������������]
������ ���¡�(¢+��)�£�-+���¤(�¥�¦''��§¢���������̈�)¥��

�©ª««��¬�����

CC12���1��1k������C®����k���$̄�FQIST�pIQPU�°SJUHI�bVWHe�oTKL�±f]²³�
bVLI�FIT�bVIT�pIU�bWe�FJKLI�bb�f²]́� FQIST�µQVW�°SJUHI�bb�bVWHe��fg]q�

FQIST�bVIT�µVW�bb�q]¶�
·mKVW�GQTWMV̀L�SJH�LKNOHPI�IQ�PGSV̀H]�

109



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'('� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀abcd�ee��
fgfdh�i

fbjbkjf̀�
_ld̀��

*�m!)"%!�"�nop!7"$m!qrsDtruv�wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�bflf�wut|y�}}�|xx~|�y@�
�u@�Cvx��r�Cyr��r��ux�CryC@s�rsv��tuuxsy�Cs�@{x�
�@s|C|yxsy�ACyE�Cy|��tuuxsy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@sg� �!�7�%���wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�bflf��@{�@|Cyx�}��

��n�"��n6�����'�'''�$�m!)"%!�"���������������&'�(���!7!%o!������&'&�
�̂b_alh_���������tsv�r|�@��_bj�_jb����̂b_akdh���������xs�E{ru~��������r|�@��_bj�_jb����������!"���)

wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�bflf��@{�@|Cyx�}����xuC�xv����r����CsD�yEx��tsv�|�yruDxy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�y@�yEx�ux|t�y|�@��yEx��@��@ACsD��xs�E{ru~|���@u�CsyxusryC@sr��|y@�~|�@��vx�x�@�xv�
{ru~xy|a�yE x�e��}�� ���}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ha�bf_fa�yEx�e��}� �¡}�x��¢� �}e}�}svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ba�bf_�a�rsv�yEx��w���¤�@�r�� ����r��x��¢��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�
x{xuDCsD¦{ru~xy�|y@�~|a�yEx��x�x�y��{xuDCsD�eru~xy|�}svx��yEu@tDE� tDt|y�b�a�bffca�yEx�e��}��{xuDCsD�eru~xy|�}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ha�bf_fa�yEx�e��}� �¡}�x��¢� �}e}�
}svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ba�bf_�a�rsv�yEx��w���¤�@�r�� ����r��x��¢��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�¢g�g��@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¢g�g� DDuxDryx��@sv�}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu��_a�bffka�rsv�yEx�
��@@{�xuD�¢g�g� DDuxDryx���@ry� v§t|yxv�}svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�CsyxusryC@sr���@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¤�@�r�� DDuxDryx�x�¦¢�����@ry� v§t|yxv�z}���r��xv�}svx��BxvDxv��xDCssCsD�
£tsx��a�bf_�¥�rsv��@u�¢g�g�|y@�~|a�yEx�e��}�¢���u@rv�eru~xy�}svx��yEu@tDE�£tsx�ba�bf_�a�rsv�yEx��z�̈�¢��w@yr��eru~xy�}svx��yExuxr�yxug�}syxusryC@sr��|y@�~��xs�E{ru~�uxytus|�
rux�rv§t|yxv��@u�ACyEE@�vCsD�yr�x|g��

��©ª«��������

*�m!)"%!�"�)"��"!��wEx�yut|y�Cs�x|y|�Cs�@yExu�qrsDtruv�{tytr���tsv|��
rsv�yut|y|�r��@uvCsD�y@�rs�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|yuryxD���
vx|CDsxv��@u�Cs�x|y@u|���rssCsD�y@�uxyCux�rsv��xr�x��
yEx�A@u~�@u�x�Cs�@u�ACyECs�r�xA��xru|�@��bflf�¬yEx��
yruDxy��xrug�wEx�yut|y�|�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�AC����
�x�@{x�{@ux��@s|xu�ryC�x�@�xu�yC{xa�{xrsCsD�yEry��
yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv�y@�|y@�~|�AC����
vx�uxr|x�AEC�x�yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv��
y@��@sv|�rsv�@yExu��C�xv�Cs�@{x�Cs�x|y{xsy|�AC����
Cs�uxr|xg�¡CyECs�|x�xs��xru|�r�yxu�bflfa�yEx�yut|y�|��
r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|E@t�v�ux|x{��x�yEry�@��yEx�wruDxy��
zxyCux{xsy�}s�@{x�wut|y�}}g�wEx�tsvxu��CsD�E@�vCsD|��
rux��qrsDtruv�w@yr���y@�~�eru~xy�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�w@yr���@sv�eru~xy�}}�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�}s|yCytyC@sr��w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���y@�~��
eru~xy�}svx��wut|y�}}a�qrsDtruv�w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���
�@sv�}}�}svx���tsva�rsv�qrsDtruv��E@uy¦wxu{��
}s��ryC@s¦̈u@yx�yxv��x�tuCyCx|��tsvg��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y��@sv�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��|E@uy¦a�Csyxu{xvCryx¦a�rsv��@sD¦yxu{�¢g�g��
D@�xus{xsya�¢g�g�rDxs��a�rsv�Cs�x|y{xsy¦Durvx��
¢g�g��@u�@uryx��@sv|¥�Cs��ryC@s¦�u@yx�yxv��t��C���
@��CDryC@s|�C||txv����yEx�¢g�g�wuxr|tu�¥��
{@uyDrDx¦�r�~xv�rsv�r||xy¦�r�~xv�|x�tuCyCx|¥�rsv��
D@�xus{xsya�rDxs��a��@u�@uryxa�rsv�|x�tuCyC®xv��
Cs�x|y{xsy¦Durvx��@uxCDs��@sv|�C||txv�Cs��
�tuuxs�Cx|�@yExu�yErs�yEx�¢g�g�v@��ru�¬�ty�ExvDxv�����
qrsDtruv�y@�{CsC{C®x��@uxCDs��tuuxs���x��@|tuxg��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y�|y@�~�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��¢g�g�rsv��@uxCDs��ruDx¦a�{Cv¦a�rsv��
|{r��¦�r�Cyr�C®ryC@s�|y@�~|g�

TPS\�TPS]�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
 sstr��uxytus|

TPS\�TPS]�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
���XYJW�

dgbc�¦_gld�g̀dk�bfg̀_�¦dg�f�b�gkd�_hghd�_lgc̀�¦_cgkl�_̀g�d�
���³=JV́ZIN;�dgc_�¦_gbh�g̀k̀�bfg̀c�¦dgb��blg_k�_cg�_�_lg̀l�¦_cgh_�_̀gcf�

 n"����!"���)
ẍuC@v|�xsvxv��x�x{�xu��_a�bfb��

w@yr��uxytus|µYINH=N�¶=IN�HG�WIH=�·J=�̧=IN�F́N==�̧=IN:�X9>=�̧=IN:�F=J�̧=IN:�
XYJW�_fgb�i�_̀g�di�_̀g�di�lgf̀i�_fgfdi�dgcfi�
³=JV́ZIN;�_fgbfi�_̀gcfi�_̀gcfi�lg�̀i�_fgl�i�dg̀di�
F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:́G¹J�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=º�¹́9V́�9:�JGH�I»YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:¼�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�¹9<<�O<YVHYIH=º�:G�9J>=:HGN:½�:́IN=:º�¹́=J�:G<Wº�ZI̧�[=�¹GNH́�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�H́IJ�H́=9N�GN9»9JI<�VG:H¼�¾YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI̧�[=�<G¹=N�GN�́9»́=N�H́IJ�H́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W¼�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�H́=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJH́¿=JWº�>9:9H�GYN�¹=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ»YINW¼VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�¼�F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ̧�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JHº�I:�̧GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<̧�9J�IJ�9JW=L¼�
�CDtux|��@u��xuC@v|�@���x||�yErs�@sx��xru�rux��t{t�ryC�x�uxytus|g� ���@yExu��CDtux|�ux�ux|xsy�r�xurDx�rsstr��
uxytus|g�̈xu�@u{rs�x��CDtux|�Cs��tvx�yEx�uxCs�x|y{xsy�@��r���vC�Cvxsv|�rsv�rs���r�Cyr��DrCs|�vC|yuC�tyC@s|g� ���
uxytus|�rux�sxy�@��x��xs|x|g�

110



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"!����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�ZJUVK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�ZJUVK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efgf�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKH�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpqerpssoo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
tuvw�vxyzw{|zx{�vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����{�vw�~�}��z�{vyz�{��w{�~y~v�~��z�}x���{}�{~����~�v�vz����~xw�~x��{uzv��z�v�v��z��~�{v�v�~x{w���
tuvw��}��z�{vyz�{��w{�vw�|~x~�z������~x��~����v���v~���t��w{��}|�~x���~�u}����}�xz��w��wv�v~���}��tuz��~x��~�����}�����x����~x��vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����xyzw{|zx{�
}��z�{vyzw��� vw�w���u~��zw��z��zxwzw��~x��}{uz��v|�}�{~x{�vx�}�|~{v}x�wu}�����z��}xwv�z�z���~�z�������z�}�z�vxyzw{vx����
�}��|}�z�vx�}�|~{v}x�~�}�{��~x��~���vxyzw{|zx{w��wzz��z�}���}���uv�u�wv{�~{v}x�vw��v�u{��}���}����
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH���y~x��~����}|�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\
���� �¡���¢�'£*�(�¤,*¥��¦'�§�̈&&�©£�������ª�(§��

�� «¬��������

BB01���0��0i������B®����i���#̄�EPHRS�nHPOT�°RITGH�aUVGd�mSJK�g±\f²�
aUKH�EHS�aUHS�nHT�aVd�EIJKH�aa�rf\o� EPHRS�³PUV�°RITGH�aa�aUVGd��sq\́�

EPHRS�aUHS�³UV�aa�\́́�
µkJUV�FPSVLU_K�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�OFRU_G\�

111



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'()� ��*"�++
,�-�.��/�01./�2��3�4���./��3./�5�
6����7�8"*�9:;<�=>?>=�@AB� CDEF�

GHIJ=�K>I�J;;>I;�
LMN>K;>�OJI:H��J;�HP�QRSRTSUR� VKW>NI:HK�XJI>��

YZKX�KZ[\>O��
TUR]^�

_̀abcde�ff��
ghgci�j

gklkmlge�
ǹcm��

+�o!*"%!�"�pqr!8"$o!stuEvtwx�ytwEz{�|z{Dwz}zu{�kgni�ywv~{����~zz�~�{A�
�wA�Dxz��t�D{t��t��wz�Dt{DAu�tux��vwwzu{�Du�A}z�
�Au~D~{zu{�BD{F�D{~��vwwzu{�t~~z{�t��A�t{DAuh� �!�8�%���ytwEz{�|z{Dwz}zu{�kgni��A}�A~D{z����

��p�"��p7�����'�'''�$�o!*"%!�"���������������&'�(���!8!%q!������&'&�
�_kkbk̀n���������vux�t~�A��̀kld̀lkd���_kkbcam���������zu�F}tw���������t~�A��̀kld̀lkd���������!"���*

ytwEz{�|z{Dwz}zu{�kgni��A}�A~D{z������zwD�zx����t����DuE�{Fz��vux�~�{twEz{�t~~z{�t��A�t{DAu�{A�{Fz�wz~v�{~�A��{Fz��A��ABDuE��zu�F}tw�~���Aw�Du{zwut{DAut��~{A��~�A��xz�z�A�zx�
}tw�z{~b�{F z�f���� ¡� ��uxz��{FwAvEF��z�z}�zw�̀ib�kg̀gb�{Fz�f����¡�¢��z��£�¡��f���uxz��{FwAvEF�¤vuz�kb�kg̀db�tux�{Fz��y� �¥�A�t��¡����t��z��£���uxz��{Fzwzt�{zw¦��Aw�
z}zwEDuE§}tw�z{�~{A��~b�{Fz��z�z�{� }zwEDuE�ftw�z{~��uxz��{FwAvEF�¡vEv~{�kdb�kggab�{Fz�f���� }zwEDuE�ftw�z{~��uxz��{FwAvEF��z�z}�zw�̀ib�kg̀gb�{Fz�f����¡�¢��z��£�¡��f��
�uxz��{FwAvEF�¤vuz�kb�kg̀db�tux�{Fz��y� �¥�A�t��¡����t��z��£���uxz��{Fzwzt�{zw¦��Aw�£h�h��Aux~b�{Fz���AA}�zwE�£h�h�¡EEwzEt{z��Aux��uxz��{FwAvEF��z�z}�zw�d̀b�kggmb�tux�{Fz�
��AA}�zwE�£h�h�¡EEwzEt{z���At{�¡ẍv~{zx��uxz��{Fzwzt�{zw¦��Aw�Du{zwut{DAut���Aux~b�{Fz���AA}�zwE�¥�A�t��¡EEwzEt{z�z�§£�����At{�¡ẍv~{zx�|����t��zx��uxz��CzxEzx��zEDuuDuE�
¤vuz�db�kg̀d¦�tux��Aw�£h�h�~{A��~b�{Fz��AB�¤Auz~�£h�h�yA{t���{A���ftw�z{��uxz��©�Aw}zw����uABu�t~�{Fz��AB�¤Auz~�¢D�~FDwz�iggg��uxz�ª�{FwAvEF�¡�wD��kkb�kggib�{Fz�f����£���wAtx�
ftw�z{��uxz��{FwAvEF�¤vuz�kb�kg̀db�tux�{Fz��|�«�£��yA{t��ftw�z{��uxz��{Fzwzt�{zwh��u{zwut{DAut��~{A����zu�F}tw��wz{vwu~�twz�tẍv~{zx��Aw�BD{FFA�xDuE�{t�z~h����¬®��������

+�o!*"%!�"�*"��"!��yFz�{wv~{�Du�z~{~�Du�A{Fzw�stuEvtwx�}v{vt���vux~��
tux�{wv~{~�t��AwxDuE�{A�tu�t~~z{�t��A�t{DAu�~{wt{zE���
xz~DEuzx��Aw�Du�z~{Aw~���tuuDuE�{A�wz{Dwz�tux��zt�z��
{Fz�BAw��Aw�z�Du�Aw�BD{FDu�t�zB��ztw~�A��kgni�©{Fz��
{twEz{��ztwªh�yFz�{wv~{�~�t~~z{�t��A�t{DAu�BD����
�z�A}z�}Awz��Au~zw�t{D�z�A�zw�{D}zb�}ztuDuE�{Ft{��
{Fz��zw�zu{tEz�A��t~~z{~�t��A�t{zx�{A�~{A��~�BD����
xz�wzt~z�BFD�z�{Fz��zw�zu{tEz�A��t~~z{~�t��A�t{zx��
{A��Aux~�tux�A{Fzw��D�zx�Du�A}z�Du�z~{}zu{~�BD����
Du�wzt~zh�¢D{FDu�~z�zu��ztw~�t�{zw�kgnib�{Fz�{wv~{�~��
t~~z{�t��A�t{DAu�~FAv�x�wz~z}��z�{Ft{�A��{Fz�ytwEz{��
|z{Dwz}zu{��u�A}z�ywv~{���h�yFz�vuxzw��DuE�FA�xDuE~��
twz��stuEvtwx�yA{t���{A���ftw�z{��uxz���vuxb��
stuEvtwx�yA{t���Aux�ftw�z{�����uxz���vuxb��
stuEvtwx��u~{D{v{DAut��yA{t���u{zwut{DAut���{A����
ftw�z{��uxz��ywv~{���b�stuEvtwx�yA{t���u{zwut{DAut���
�Aux�����uxz���vuxb�tux�stuEvtwx��FAw{§yzw}��
�u��t{DAu§«wA{z�{zx��z�vwD{Dz~��vuxh��
yFz�{wv~{�~�DuxDwz�{��Aux�FA�xDuE~�twz�txD�zw~D�Dzx��
}D��A��~FAw{§b�Du{zw}zxDt{z§b�tux��AuE§{zw}�£h�h��
EA�zwu}zu{b�£h�h�tEzu��b�tux�Du�z~{}zu{§Ewtxz��
£h�h��Aw�Awt{z��Aux~¦�Du��t{DAu§�wA{z�{zx��v��D���
A��DEt{DAu~�D~~vzx����{Fz�£h�h�ywzt~vw�¦��
}Aw{EtEz§�t��zx�tux�t~~z{§�t��zx�~z�vwD{Dz~¦�tux��
EA�zwu}zu{b�tEzu��b��Aw�Awt{zb�tux�~z�vwD{D̄zx��
Du�z~{}zu{§Ewtxz��AwzDEu��Aux~�D~~vzx�Du��
�vwwzu�Dz~�A{Fzw�{Ftu�{Fz�£h�h�xA��tw�©�v{�FzxEzx�����
stuEvtwx�{A�}DuD}D̄z��AwzDEu��vwwzu���z��A~vwzªh��
yFz�{wv~{�~�DuxDwz�{�~{A���FA�xDuE~�twz�txD�zw~D�Dzx��
}D��A��£h�h�tux��AwzDEu��twEz§b�}Dx§b�tux��
~}t��§�t�D{t�D̄t{DAu�~{A��~h�

UQT]�UQT̂�UQT°�UQT±�UQT²�UQT³�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�UQUR�
¡uuvt��wz{vwu~

UQT]�UQT̂�UQT°�UQT±�UQT²�UQT³�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�UQUR�
���YZKX�

chkk�§̀hne�ehm̀�k̀hì�§chea�kihgc�àhkc�àhdd�§̀chdd�m̀hid�
���́>KWµ[JO<�chà�§̀hki�mh̀d�k̀hii�§chcc�kihdc�c̀hgk�àhni�§̀ahmd�m̀hcc�

 p"����!"���*
«zwDAx~�zuxzx��z�z}�zw�d̀b�kgkd�

yA{t��wz{vwu~¶ZJOI>O�·>JO�IH�XJI>�Ķ>�¹>JO�GµO>>�¹>JO;�Y:?>�¹>JO;�G>K�¹>JO;�
YZKX�g̀hiaj�m̀hidj�m̀hidj�nhcij�g̀hekj�chmcj�
>́KWµ[JO<�g̀hinj�m̀hccj�m̀hccj�ihgdj�`̀hkgj�ehkij�
Gµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�;µHºK�O>NO>;>KI�NJ;I�N>OPHO[JKW>»�ºµ:Wµ�:;�KHI�J¼ZJOJKI>>�HP�PZIZO>�O>;Z=I;½�
VK?>;I[>KI�O>IZOK;�JKX�NO:KW:NJ=�?J=Z>�º:==�P=ZWIZJI>»�;H�:K?>;IHO;¾�;µJO>;»�ºµ>K�;H=X»�[J¹�\>�ºHOIµ�[HO>�HO�
=>;;�IµJK�Iµ>:O�HO:¼:KJ=�WH;I½�¿ZOO>KI�N>OPHO[JKW>�[J¹�\>�=Hº>O�HO�µ:¼µ>O�IµJK�Iµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�W:I>X½�
YHO�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�WZOO>KI�IH�Iµ>�[H;I�O>W>KI�[HKIµÀ>KX»�?:;:I�HZO�º>\;:I>�JI��
?JK¼ZJOX½WH[SN>OPHO[JKW>�½�Gµ>�N>OPHO[JKW>�HP�JK�:KX>M�:;�KHI�JK�>MJWI�O>NO>;>KIJI:HK�HP�JK¹�NJOI:WZ=JO�
:K?>;I[>KI»�J;�¹HZ�WJKKHI�:K?>;I�X:O>WI=¹�:K�JK�:KX>M½�
�DEvwz~��Aw��zwDAx~�A���z~~�{Ftu�Auz��ztw�twz��v}v�t{D�z�wz{vwu~h�¡���A{Fzw��DEvwz~�wz�wz~zu{�t�zwtEz�tuuvt��
wz{vwu~h�«zw�Aw}tu�z��DEvwz~�Du��vxz�{Fz�wzDu�z~{}zu{�A��t���xD�Dxzux~�tux�tu���t�D{t��EtDu~�xD~{wD�v{DAu~h�¡���
wz{vwu~�twz�uz{�A��z��zu~z~h�

112



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"#����$��%%
&�'�(��)�*+()�,��-�.���()��-()�/�

01���2��3��4����������� 56���789:;8<=>?@A�
BC������CD��E1�����$D�FGH�IJKLI�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�LHRHJST�LIQPU�SVW�NQVW�XSJUHI�JMLULY�SVZ�Q[�\GMPG�PQKTW�PSKLH�SV�MVRHLIQJ�IQ�TQLH�XQVHZ]�̂Q\HRHJY�NSLHW�QV�IGH�IJKLI_L�PKJJHVI�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�LIQPUL�SVW��
IGH�THLL�RQTSIMTH�SLLHI�PTSLL�Q[�NQVWLY�IGH�IJKLI_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�LGQKTW�NH�GM̀GHJ�IGSV�IGQLH�[KVWL�IGSI�MVRHLI�XQLITZ�MV�NQVWLY�NKI�TQ\HJ�IGSV�IGQLH�MVRHLIMV̀�XQLITZ�MV�LIQPUL]�aL��
IGH�IJKLI_L�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�̀JSWKSTTZ�PGSV̀HLY�IGH�IJKLI_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�STLQ�\MTT�WHPTMVH]�bV�SWWMIMQV�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�MVGHJHVI�MV�IGH�SLLHI�PTSLLHL�Q[�IGH�KVWHJTZMV̀��
[KVWLY�IGH�IJKLI�STLQ�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�SLLHI�STTQPSIMQV�JMLUY�\GMPG�ML�IGH�PGSVPH�IGSI�IGH�LHTHPIMQV�Q[�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�SVW�IGH�STTQPSIMQV�Q[�[KVW�SLLHIL�\MTT�PSKLH�IGH�IJKLI�IQ�KVWHJcHJ[QJX��
QIGHJ�[KVWL�\MIG�S�LMXMTSJ�MVRHLIXHVI�QNOHPIMRH]�bVRHLIXHVIL�MV�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLIL�SJH�LKNOHPI�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�Q[�IGHMJ�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL]�FGH�ZHSJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�VSXH�JH[HJL�IQ�IGH��
SccJQeMXSIH�ZHSJ�fghi�\GHV�SV�MVRHLIQJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�\QKTW�JHIMJH�SVW�THSRH�IGH�\QJU[QJPH]�FGH�IJKLI�\MTT�̀JSWKSTTZ�LGM[I�MIL�HXcGSLML�[JQX�XQJH�S̀J̀HLLMRH�MVRHLIXHVIL�IQ�XQJH��
PQVLHJRSIMRH�QVHL�NSLHW�QV�MIL�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�aV�MVRHLIXHVI�MV�IGH�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLI�ML�VQI�̀KSJSVIHHW�SI�SVZ�IMXHY�MVPTKWMV̀�QV�QJ�S[IHJ�IGH�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�
j1���1��k��l���������������$���2��1�$��
mJHnKHVI�IJSWMV̀�cQTMPMHL�XSZ�SccTZ�IQ�IGQLH�[KVWL�Q[[HJHW�SL�MVRHLIXHVI�QcIMQVL�\MIGMV�ZQKJ�cTSV]�oTHSLH�TQ̀�QV�IQ��RSV̀KSJW]PQX��[QJ�ZQKJ�HXcTQZHJ�cTSVL�QJ�PQVISPI�
oSJIMPMcSVI�pHJRMPHL�SI�qggrifsrttqq�[QJ�SWWMIMQVST�MV[QJXSIMQV]�������
uvwx�wyz{x|}{y|�wx�y~|��}�|������y����|�wx���~��{�|wz{�|��x|��z�w����{�~y���|~�|�������w�w{�����yx��y��|v{w��{�w�w��{����|w�w��y|x���
uvwx��~��{�|wz{�|��x|�wx�}�y��{�������y�������w���w����u��x|��~}��y�����v~����~�y{��x��xw�w����~��uv{���y��������~�����y�����y��wx�y~|��}�|������y����yz{x|}{y|�
~��{�|wz{x��� wx�x���v���{x��{��{yx{x���y��~|v{��w}�~�|�y|�wy�~�}�|w~y�xv~�����{��~yxw�{�{�����{�������{�~�{�wyz{x|wy����
�~��}~�{�wy�~�}�|w~y���~�|���y������wyz{x|}{y|x��x{{��{�~���~���vw�v�xw|��|w~y�wx��w�v|��~���~����
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ��SV̀KSJW_L�\HNLMIH�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�RMLMI���z�y�������~}�QJ�PSTT���������������]��
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX�SLHJRMPH�cJQRMWHJ�QIGHJ�IGSV��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ�SJHPQJWUHHcHJ_L�\HNLMIH�IGSI�ML�VQI��SV̀KSJW�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�
cTHSLH�PSTT���������������]
 ���¡�¢���£�(¤+�)�¥-+¦��§(�̈�©''�ª¤�������«�)̈��

��¡¬��������

®CC12���1��1k������C̄����k���$°�FQIST�pIQPU�±SJUHI�bVWHe�oTKL�it]f²�
bVLI�FIT�bVIT�pIU�bWe�FJKLI�bb�ss]q� FQIST�³QVW�±SJUHI�bb�bVWHe��tg]́�

FQIST�bVIT�³VW�bb�h]s�
µmKVW�GQTWMV̀L�SJH�LKNOHPI�IQ�PGSV̀H]�

113



�����������	
����������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'('� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.�2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTS� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀àbc�dd��
efegc�h

eijibjek�
_lke��

*�m!)"%!�"�nop!7"$m!qrsDtruv�wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�iece�wut|y�}}�|xx~|�y@�
�u@�Cvx��r�Cyr��r��ux�CryC@s�rsv��tuuxsy�Cs�@{x�
�@s|C|yxsy�ACyE�Cy|��tuuxsy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@sf� �!�7�%���wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�iece��@{�@|Cyx�}��

��n�"��n6�����'�'''�$�m!)"%!�"���������������&'�����!7!%o!������&'&&
�̂i_ac̀i���������tsv�r|�@��_ij̀_jii���̂iiaekc���������xs�E{ru~��������r|�@��_ij̀_jii���������!"���)

wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�iece��@{�@|Cyx�}����xuC�xv����r����CsD�yEx��tsv�|�yruDxy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�y@�yEx�ux|t�y|�@��yEx��@��@ACsD��xs�E{ru~|���@u�CsyxusryC@sr��|y@�~|�@��vx�x�@�xv�
{ru~xy|a�yE x�d��}������}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ca�ie_ea�yEx�d��}��� }�x��¡���}d}�}svx��yEu@tDE�¢tsx�ia�ie_̀a�rsv�yEx��w���£�@�r�������r��x��¡��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¤��@u�
x{xuDCsD¥{ru~xy�|y@�~|a�yEx��x�x�y��{xuDCsD�dru~xy|�}svx��yEu@tDE��tDt|y�ìa�iee¦a�yEx�d��}��{xuDCsD�dru~xy|�}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_ca�ie_ea�yEx�d��}��� }�x��¡���}d}�
}svx��yEu@tDE�¢tsx�ia�ie_̀a�rsv�yEx��w���£�@�r�������r��x��¡��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¤��@u�¡f�f��@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¡f�f��DDuxDryx��@sv�}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�̀_a�ieeba�rsv�yEx�
��@@{�xuD�¡f�f��DDuxDryx���@ry��v§t|yxv�}svx��yExuxr�yxu¤��@u�CsyxusryC@sr���@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�£�@�r���DDuxDryx�x�¥¡�����@ry��v§t|yxv�z}���r��xv�}svx��BxvDxv��xDCssCsD�
¢tsx�̀a�ie_̀¤�rsv��@u�¡f�f�|y@�~|a�yEx�d��}�¡���u@rv�dru~xy�}svx��yEu@tDE�¢tsx�ia�ie_̀a�rsv�yEx��z�̈�¡��w@yr��dru~xy�}svx��yExuxr�yxuf�}syxusryC@sr��|y@�~��xs�E{ru~�uxytus|�
rux�rv§t|yxv��@u�ACyEE@�vCsD�yr�x|f��

�©ª«���¬�����

*�m!)"%!�"�)"��"!��wEx�yut|y�Cs�x|y|�Cs�@yExu�qrsDtruv�{tytr���tsv|��
rsv�yut|y|�r��@uvCsD�y@�rs�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|yuryxD���
vx|CDsxv��@u�Cs�x|y@u|���rssCsD�y@�uxyCux�rsv��xr�x��
yEx�A@u~�@u�x�Cs�@u�ACyECs�r�xA��xru|�@��iece�yEx��
yruDxy��xru®f�wEx�yut|y�|�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�AC����
�x�@{x�{@ux��@s|xu�ryC�x�@�xu�yC{xa�{xrsCsD�yEry��
yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv�y@�|y@�~|�AC����
vx�uxr|x�AEC�x�yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv��
y@��@sv|�rsv�@yExu��C�xv�Cs�@{x�Cs�x|y{xsy|�AC����
Cs�uxr|xf� CyECs�|x�xs��xru|�r�yxu�iecea�yEx�yut|y�|��
r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|E@t�v�ux|x{��x�yEry�@��yEx�wruDxy��
zxyCux{xsy�}s�@{x�wut|y�}}f�wEx�tsvxu��CsD�E@�vCsD|��
rux��qrsDtruv�w@yr���y@�~�dru~xy�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�w@yr���@sv�dru~xy�}}�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�}s|yCytyC@sr��w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���y@�~��
dru~xy�}svx��wut|y�}}a�qrsDtruv�w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���
�@sv�}}�}svx���tsva�rsv�qrsDtruv��E@uy¥wxu{��
}s��ryC@s¥̈u@yx�yxv��x�tuCyCx|��tsvf��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y��@sv�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��|E@uy¥a�Csyxu{xvCryx¥a�rsv��@sD¥yxu{�¡f�f��
D@�xus{xsya�¡f�f�rDxs��a�rsv�Cs�x|y{xsy¥Durvx��
¡f�f��@u�@uryx��@sv|¤�Cs��ryC@s¥�u@yx�yxv��t��C���
@��CDryC@s|�C||txv����yEx�¡f�f�wuxr|tu�¤��
{@uyDrDx¥�r�~xv�rsv�r||xy¥�r�~xv�|x�tuCyCx|¤�rsv��
D@�xus{xsya�rDxs��a��@u�@uryxa�rsv�|x�tuCyC̄xv��
Cs�x|y{xsy¥Durvx��@uxCDs��@sv|�C||txv�Cs��
�tuuxs�Cx|�@yExu�yErs�yEx�¡f�f�v@��ru��ty�ExvDxv�����
qrsDtruv�y@�{CsC{C̄x��@uxCDs��tuuxs���x��@|tux®f��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y�|y@�~�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��¡f�f�rsv��@uxCDs��ruDx¥a�{Cv¥a�rsv��
|{r��¥�r�Cyr�C̄ryC@s�|y@�~|f�

TPSQ�TPS\�TPS]�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�
�sstr��uxytus|

TPSQ�TPS\�TPS]�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�
���XYJW�

ilflg�gfì�¥_fcl�kfbc�i_flk�¥gfk̀�icfec�_¦fli�_¦f¦e�¥_gflc�
���́=JVµZIN;�ilfgb�gf¦_�¥_fic�bf_̀�i_fcc�¥gfgg�icf̀g�_gf_g�_¦fgc�¥_gfeg�

 n"����!"���)
ẍuC@v|�xsvxv��x�yx{�xu�̀ea�ieì�

w@yr��uxytus|¶YINH=N�·=IN�HG�WIH=�J̧=�¹=IN�FµN==�¹=IN:�X9>=�¹=IN:�F=J�¹=IN:�
XYJW�¥̀flkh�kfceh�_kfcih�cfbkh�¦fech�gfglh�
=́JVµZIN;�¥̀fieh�kfgch�_kfglh�¦f̀lh�¦fl̀h�kfèh�
Fµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:µGºJ�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=»�ºµ9Vµ�9:�JGH�I¼YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:½�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�º9<<�O<YVHYIH=»�:G�9J>=:HGN:¾�:µIN=:»�ºµ=J�:G<W»�ZI¹�[=�ºGNHµ�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�HµIJ�Hµ=9N�GN9¼9JI<�VG:H½�¿YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI¹�[=�<Gº=N�GN�µ9¼µ=N�HµIJ�Hµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W½�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�Hµ=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJHµÀ=JW»�>9:9H�GYN�º=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ¼YINW½VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�½�Fµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ¹�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JH»�I:�¹GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<¹�9J�IJ�9JW=L½�
�CDtux|��@u��xuC@v|�@���x||�yErs�@sx��xru�rux��t{t�ryC�x�uxytus|f�����@yExu��CDtux|�ux�ux|xsy�r�xurDx�rsstr��
uxytus|f�̈xu�@u{rs�x��CDtux|�Cs��tvx�yEx�uxCs�x|y{xsy�@��r���vC�Cvxsv|�rsv�rs���r�Cyr��DrCs|�vC|yuC�tyC@s|f�����
uxytus|�rux�sxy�@��x��xs|x|f�

114



�����������	
����������������
�������������������������� !"!����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(�,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�ZJUVK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�ZJUVK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efgf�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKH�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpgeqprroo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
stuv�uwxyvz{ywz�uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����z�uv�}�|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�}x}u�}��y�|w���z|�z}���~}�u�uy����}wv�}w��ztyu��y�u�u��y��}�zu�u�}wzv���
stuv��|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�uv�{}w}�y������}w�~}����u�~�u}���s�~vz��|{�}w���}�t|����|�wy��v~�vu�u}���|��sty��}w�~}�����|~����w����}w��uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����wxyvz{ywz�
|��y�zuxyv��� uv�v���t}��yv��y��ywvyv��}w��|zty��u{�|�z}wz�uw�|�{}zu|w�vt|~����y��|wvu�y�y���}�y�~�����y�|�y�uwxyvzuw����
�|��{|�y�uw�|�{}zu|w�}�|~z��}w�~}���uwxyvz{ywzv��vyy��y�|���|���tu�t�vuz~}zu|w�uv��u�tz��|���|~���
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH���x}w�~}����|{�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\
���������� �'¡*��(�¢�,*���£'�¤�¥&&��¦¡���������§�(¤��

�̈©ª���«�����

¬BB01���0��0i������B����i���#®�EPHRS�nHPOT�̄RITGH�aUVGd�mSJK�g°\r±�
aUKH�EHS�aUHS�nHT�aVd�EIJKH�aa�q²\r� EPHRS�³PUV�̄RITGH�aa�aUVGd��\́f�

EPHRS�aUHS�³UV�aa�e\o�
µkJUV�FPSVLU_K�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�OFRU_G\�

115



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'((� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀abcd�ee��
f̀̀gd�h

ìjc_j_̀�
_kil��

*�m!)"%!�"�nop!7"$m!qrsDtruv�wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�b̀dd�wut|y�}}�|xx~|�y@�
�u@�Cvx��r�Cyr��r��ux�CryC@s�rsv��tuuxsy�Cs�@{x�
�@s|C|yxsy�ACyE�Cy|��tuuxsy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@sf� �!�7�%���wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�b̀dd��@{�@|Cyx�}��

��n�"��n6�����'�'''�$�m!)"%!�"���������������&'�����!7!%o!������&'&�
�̂bbac�_���������tsv�r|�@��_bjc_jbc���̂bbaldc���������xs�E{ru~��������r|�@��_bjc_jbc���������!"���)

wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�b̀dd��@{�@|Cyx�}����xuC�xv����r����CsD�yEx��tsv�|�yruDxy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�y@�yEx�ux|t�y|�@��yEx��@��@ACsD��xs�E{ru~|���@u�CsyxusryC@sr��|y@�~|�@��vx�x�@�xv�
{ru~xy|a�yEx�e��}� ¡� �}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_da�b̀_̀a�yEx�e��}�¡�¢}�x��£�¡�}e}�}svx��yEu@tDE�¤tsx�ba�b̀_ca�rsv�yEx��w� �¥�@�r��¡����r��x��£��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¦��@u�
x{xuDCsD§{ru~xy�|y@�~|a�yEx�e��}� {xuDCsD�eru~xy|�}svx��yEu@tDE��x�x{�xu�_da�b̀_̀a�yEx�e��}�¡�¢}�x��£�¡�}e}�}svx��yEu@tDE�¤tsx�ba�b̀_ca�rsv�yEx��w� �¥�@�r��¡����r��x��£��
}svx��yExuxr�yxu¦��@u�£f�f��@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�£f�f�¡DDuxDryx���@ry�¡v̈t|yxv�}svx�¦��@u�CsyxusryC@sr���@sv|a�yEx���@@{�xuD�¥�@�r��¡DDuxDryx�x�§£�����@ry�¡v̈t|yxv�z}���r��xv�
}svx��BxvDxv��xDCssCsD�¤tsx�ca�b̀_c¦�rsv��@u�£f�f�|y@�~|a�yEx�e��}�£���u@rv�eru~xy�}svx��yEu@tDE�¤tsx�ba�b̀_ca�rsv�yEx��z�©�£��w@yr��eru~xy�}svx��yExuxr�yxuf�}syxusryC@sr��
|y@�~��xs�E{ru~�uxytus|�rux�rv̈t|yxv��@u�ACyEE@�vCsD�yr�x|f��

��ª«¬��������

*�m!)"%!�"�)"��"!��wEx�yut|y�Cs�x|y|�Cs�@yExu�qrsDtruv�{tytr���tsv|��
rsv�yut|y|�r��@uvCsD�y@�rs�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|yuryxD���
vx|CDsxv��@u�Cs�x|y@u|���rssCsD�y@�uxyCux�rsv��xr�x��
yEx�A@u~�@u�x�Cs�@u�ACyECs�r�xA��xru|�@��b̀dd�yEx��
yruDxy��xru®f�wEx�yut|y�|�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�AC����
�x�@{x�{@ux��@s|xu�ryC�x�@�xu�yC{xa�{xrsCsD�yEry��
yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv�y@�|y@�~|�AC����
vx�uxr|x�AEC�x�yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv��
y@��@sv|�rsv�@yExu��C�xv�Cs�@{x�Cs�x|y{xsy|�AC����
Cs�uxr|xf�¢CyECs�|x�xs��xru|�r�yxu�b̀dda�yEx�yut|y�|��
r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|E@t�v�ux|x{��x�yEry�@��yEx�wruDxy��
zxyCux{xsy�}s�@{x�wut|y�}}f�wEx�tsvxu��CsD�E@�vCsD|��
rux��qrsDtruv�w@yr���y@�~�eru~xy�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�w@yr���@sv�eru~xy�}}�}svx���tsva��
qrsDtruv�}s|yCytyC@sr��w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���y@�~��
eru~xy�}svx��wut|y�}}a�qrsDtruv�w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���
�@sv�}}�}svx���tsva�rsv�qrsDtruv��E@uy§wxu{��
}s��ryC@s§©u@yx�yxv��x�tuCyCx|��tsvf��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y��@sv�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��|E@uy§a�Csyxu{xvCryx§a�rsv��@sD§yxu{�£f�f��
D@�xus{xsya�£f�f�rDxs��a�rsv�Cs�x|y{xsy§Durvx��
£f�f��@u�@uryx��@sv|¦�Cs��ryC@s§�u@yx�yxv��t��C���
@��CDryC@s|�C||txv����yEx�£f�f�wuxr|tu�¦��
{@uyDrDx§�r�~xv�rsv�r||xy§�r�~xv�|x�tuCyCx|¦�rsv��
D@�xus{xsya�rDxs��a��@u�@uryxa�rsv�|x�tuCyC̄xv��
Cs�x|y{xsy§Durvx��@uxCDs��@sv|�C||txv�Cs��
�tuuxs�Cx|�@yExu�yErs�yEx�£f�f�v@��ru��ty�ExvDxv�����
qrsDtruv�y@�{CsC{C̄x��@uxCDs��tuuxs���x��@|tux®f��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y�|y@�~�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��£f�f�rsv��@uxCDs��ruDx§a�{Cv§a�rsv��
|{r��§�r�Cyr�C̄ryC@s�|y@�~|f�

TPS\�TPS]�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
¡sstr��uxytus|

TPS\�TPS]�TPS°�TPS±�TPS²�TPS³�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
���XYJW�

gfb��§_f���iflg�b_fkl�§gfid�bdf̀g�_�fk_�_�fdl�§_gfkk�b̀fbc�
���́=JVµZIN;�gf�_�§_fbd�lf_c�b_fdd�§gfgg�bdfcg�_gf_g�_�fgd�§_gf̀g�b̀fki�

 n"����!"���)
©xuC@v|�xsvxv��x�x{�xu�c_a�b̀bc�

w@yr��uxytus|¶YINH=N�·=IN�HG�WIH=�J̧=�¹=IN�FµN==�¹=IN:�X9>=�¹=IN:�F=J�¹=IN:�
XYJW�_̀fi_h�b̀fbch�b̀fbch�kfllh�__f̀h̀�if̀dh�
=́JVµZIN;�_̀fgih�b̀fkih�b̀fkih�dfbgh�__fcgh�ifckh�
Fµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:µGºJ�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=»�ºµ9Vµ�9:�JGH�I¼YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:½�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�º9<<�O<YVHYIH=»�:G�9J>=:HGN:¾�:µIN=:»�ºµ=J�:G<W»�ZI¹�[=�ºGNHµ�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�HµIJ�Hµ=9N�GN9¼9JI<�VG:H½�¿YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI¹�[=�<Gº=N�GN�µ9¼µ=N�HµIJ�Hµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W½�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�Hµ=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJHµÀ=JW»�>9:9H�GYN�º=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ¼YINW½VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�½�Fµ=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ¹�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JH»�I:�¹GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<¹�9J�IJ�9JW=L½�
�CDtux|��@u��xuC@v|�@���x||�yErs�@sx��xru�rux��t{t�ryC�x�uxytus|f�¡���@yExu��CDtux|�ux�ux|xsy�r�xurDx�rsstr��
uxytus|f�©xu�@u{rs�x��CDtux|�Cs��tvx�yEx�uxCs�x|y{xsy�@��r���vC�Cvxsv|�rsv�rs���r�Cyr��DrCs|�vC|yuC�tyC@s|f�¡���
uxytus|�rux�sxy�@��x��xs|x|f�

116



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !""����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�ZJUVK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�ZJUVK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efgg�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKH�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpgeqprroo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
stuv�uwxyvz{ywz�uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����z�uv�}�|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�}x}u�}��y�|w���z|�z}���~}�u�uy����}wv�}w��ztyu��y�u�u��y��}�zu�u�}wzv���
stuv��|��y�zuxy�z�~vz�uv�{}w}�y������}w�~}����u�~�u}���s�~vz��|{�}w���}�t|����|�wy��v~�vu�u}���|��sty��}w�~}�����|~����w����}w��uv�w|z�}{~z~}���~w����wxyvz{ywz�
|��y�zuxyv��� uv�v���t}��yv��y��ywvyv��}w��|zty��u{�|�z}wz�uw�|�{}zu|w�vt|~����y��|wvu�y�y���}�y�~�����y�|�y�uwxyvzuw����
�|��{|�y�uw�|�{}zu|w�}�|~z��}w�~}���uwxyvz{ywzv��vyy��y�|���|���tu�t�vuz~}zu|w�uv��u�tz��|���|~���
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH���x}w�~}����|{�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\
������ ���¡�'¢*�(�£,*¤��¥'�¦�§&&�̈¢�������©�(¦��

���ª«��������

¬BB01���0��0i������B����i���#®�EPHRS�nHPOT�̄RITGH�aUVGd�mSJK�g°\f±�
aUKH�EHS�aUHS�nHT�aVd�EIJKH�aa�q²\q� EPHRS�³PUV�̄RITGH�aa�aUVGd��\́f�

EPHRS�aUHS�³UV�aa�e\́�
µkJUV�FPSVLU_K�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�OFRU_G\�

117



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'('� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀_ab�cc��
dedf_�g

dhidjijk�
jblh��

*�m!)"%!�"�nop!7"$m!qrsDtruv�wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�kdbd�wut|y�}}�|xx~|�y@�
�u@�Cvx��r�Cyr��r��ux�CryC@s�rsv��tuuxsy�Cs�@{x�
�@s|C|yxsy�ACyE�Cy|��tuuxsy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@se� �!�7�%���wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�kdbd��@{�@|Cyx�}��

��n�"��n6�����'�'''�$�m!)"%!�"���������������&'�����!7!%o!������&'&�
�̂kk̀hlh���������tsv�r|�@��jkihjikh���̂kk̀l_h���������xs�E{ru~��������r|�@��jkihjikh���������!"���)

wruDxy�zxyCux{xsy�kdbd��@{�@|Cyx�}����xuC�xv����r����CsD�yEx��tsv�|�yruDxy�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�y@�yEx�ux|t�y|�@��yEx��@��@ACsD��xs�E{ru~|���@u�CsyxusryC@sr��|y@�~|�@��vx�x�@�xv�
{ru~xy|̀�yEx�c��}��� }�x��¡���}c}�}svx��yEu@tDE�¢tsx�k̀�kdjh̀�rsv�yEx��w�£�¤�@�r�������r��x��¡��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�x{xuDCsD¦{ru~xy�|y@�~|̀�yEx�c��}��� }�x��¡���}c}�}svx��
yEu@tDE�¢tsx�k̀�kdjh̀�rsv�yEx��w�£�¤�@�r�������r��x��¡��}svx��yExuxr�yxu¥��@u�¡e�e��@sv|̀�yEx���@@{�xuD�¡e�e��DDuxDryx���@ry��v§t|yxv�}svx�¥��@u�CsyxusryC@sr���@sv|̀�yEx�
��@@{�xuD�¤�@�r���DDuxDryx�x�¦¡�����@ry��v§t|yxv�z}���r��xv�}svx��BxvDxv��xDCssCsD�¢tsx�h̀�kdjh¥�rsv��@u�¡e�e�|y@�~|̀�yEx�c��}�¡���u@rv�cru~xy�}svx��yEu@tDE�¢tsx�k̀�kdjh̀�
rsv�yEx��z�̈�¡��w@yr��cru~xy�}svx��yExuxr�yxue�}syxusryC@sr��|y@�~��xs�E{ru~�uxytus|�rux�rv§t|yxv��@u�ACyEE@�vCsD�yr�x|e��

��©ª���������

*�m!)"%!�"�)"��"!��wEx�yut|y�Cs�x|y|�Cs�@yExu�qrsDtruv�{tytr���tsv|��
rsv�yut|y|�r��@uvCsD�y@�rs�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|yuryxD���
vx|CDsxv��@u�Cs�x|y@u|���rssCsD�y@�uxyCux�rsv��xr�x��
yEx�A@u~�@u�x�Cs�@u�ACyECs�r�xA��xru|�@��kdbd�«yEx��
yruDxy��xru¬e�wEx�yut|y�|�r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�AC����
�x�@{x�{@ux��@s|xu�ryC�x�@�xu�yC{x̀�{xrsCsD�yEry��
yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv�y@�|y@�~|�AC����
vx�uxr|x�AEC�x�yEx��xu�xsyrDx�@��r||xy|�r��@�ryxv��
y@��@sv|�rsv�@yExu��C�xv�Cs�@{x�Cs�x|y{xsy|�AC����
Cs�uxr|xe� CyECs�|x�xs��xru|�r�yxu�kdbd̀�yEx�yut|y�|��
r||xy�r��@�ryC@s�|E@t�v�ux|x{��x�yEry�@��yEx�wruDxy��
zxyCux{xsy�}s�@{x�wut|y�}}e�wEx�tsvxu��CsD�E@�vCsD|��
rux��qrsDtruv�w@yr���y@�~�cru~xy�}svx���tsv̀��
qrsDtruv�w@yr���@sv�cru~xy�}}�}svx���tsv̀��
qrsDtruv�}s|yCytyC@sr��w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���y@�~��
cru~xy�}svx��wut|y�}}̀�qrsDtruv�w@yr��}syxusryC@sr���
�@sv�}}�}svx���tsv̀�rsv�qrsDtruv��E@uy¦wxu{��
}s��ryC@s¦̈u@yx�yxv��x�tuCyCx|��tsve��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y��@sv�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��|E@uy¦̀�Csyxu{xvCryx¦̀�rsv��@sD¦yxu{�¡e�e��
D@�xus{xsỳ�¡e�e�rDxs��̀�rsv�Cs�x|y{xsy¦Durvx��
¡e�e��@u�@uryx��@sv|¥�Cs��ryC@s¦�u@yx�yxv��t��C���
@��CDryC@s|�C||txv����yEx�¡e�e�wuxr|tu�¥��
{@uyDrDx¦�r�~xv�rsv�r||xy¦�r�~xv�|x�tuCyCx|¥�rsv��
D@�xus{xsỳ�rDxs��̀��@u�@uryx̀�rsv�|x�tuCyCxv��
Cs�x|y{xsy¦Durvx��@uxCDs��@sv|�C||txv�Cs��
�tuuxs�Cx|�@yExu�yErs�yEx�¡e�e�v@��ru�«�ty�ExvDxv�����
qrsDtruv�y@�{CsC{Cx��@uxCDs��tuuxs���x��@|tux¬e��
wEx�yut|y�|�CsvCux�y�|y@�~�E@�vCsD|�rux�rvC�xu|C�Cxv��
{C��@��¡e�e�rsv��@uxCDs��ruDx¦̀�{Cv¦̀�rsv��
|{r��¦�r�Cyr�CryC@s�|y@�~|e�

TPS\�TPS]�TPS®�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
�sstr��uxytus|

TPS\�TPS]�TPS®�TPS̄�TPS°�TPS±�TPTP�TPTS�TPTT�TPTQ�
���XYJW�

fekk�¦jebd�²el_�kje_j�¦fe²_�k_edl�jbe_d�jbe_b�¦jfeaj�kdekh�
���³=JV́ZIN;�febj�¦jek_�lejh�kje__�¦feff�k_ehf�jfejf�jbef_�¦jfedf�kdea²�

 n"����!"���)
ẍuC@v|�xsvxv��x�x{�xu�hj̀�kdkh�

w@yr��uxytus|µYINH=N�¶=IN�HG�WIH=�·J=�̧=IN�F́N==�̧=IN:�X9>=�̧=IN:�F=J�̧=IN:�
XYJW�jde²jg�kdekhg�kdekhg�_eddg�jjedkg�²edbg�
³=JV́ZIN;�jdef²g�kdea²g�kdea²g�_ekfg�jjehfg�²ehag�
F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:́G¹J�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=º�¹́9V́�9:�JGH�I»YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:¼�
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=�¹9<<�O<YVHYIH=º�:G�9J>=:HGN:½�:́IN=:º�¹́=J�:G<Wº�ZI̧�[=�¹GNH́�ZGN=�GN�
<=::�H́IJ�H́=9N�GN9»9JI<�VG:H¼�¾YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI̧�[=�<G¹=N�GN�́9»́=N�H́IJ�H́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W¼�
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�H́=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJH́¿=JWº�>9:9H�GYN�¹=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ»YINW¼VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=�¼�F́=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ̧�MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JHº�I:�̧GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<̧�9J�IJ�9JW=L¼�
�CDtux|��@u��xuC@v|�@���x||�yErs�@sx��xru�rux��t{t�ryC�x�uxytus|e�����@yExu��CDtux|�ux�ux|xsy�r�xurDx�rsstr��
uxytus|e�̈xu�@u{rs�x��CDtux|�Cs��tvx�yEx�uxCs�x|y{xsy�@��r���vC�Cvxsv|�rsv�rs���r�Cyr��DrCs|�vC|yuC�tyC@s|e�����
uxytus|�rux�sxy�@��x��xs|x|e�

118



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"!����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�ZJUVK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�ZJUVK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efgf�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKH�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpqerpssoo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
tuvw�vxyzw{|zx{�vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����{�vw�~�}��z�{vyz�{��w{�~y~v�~��z�}x���{}�{~����~�v�vz����~xw�~x��{uzv��z�v�v��z��~�{v�v�~x{w���
tuvw��}��z�{vyz�{��w{�vw�|~x~�z������~x��~����v���v~���t��w{��}|�~x���~�u}����}�xz��w��wv�v~���}��tuz��~x��~�����}�����x����~x��vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����xyzw{|zx{�
}��z�{vyzw��� vw�w���u~��zw��z��zxwzw��~x��}{uz��v|�}�{~x{�vx�}�|~{v}x�wu}�����z��}xwv�z�z���~�z�������z�}�z�vxyzw{vx����
�}��|}�z�vx�}�|~{v}x�~�}�{��~x��~���vxyzw{|zx{w��wzz��z�}���}���uv�u�wv{�~{v}x�vw��v�u{��}���}����
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH���y~x��~����}|�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\
���� �¡���¢�'£*�(�¤,*¥��¦'�§�̈&&�©£�������ª�(§��

��«¬���������

BB01���0��0i������B®����i���#̄�EPHRS�nHPOT�°RITGH�aUVGd�mSJK�qr\±²�
aUKH�EHS�aUHS�nHT�aVd�EIJKH�aa�rg\³� EPHRS�́PUV�°RITGH�aa�aUVGd��µ\f�

EPHRS�aUHS�́UV�aa�e\µ�
¶kJUV�FPSVLU_K�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�OFRU_G\�

119



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'()� ��*"�++
,�-�.��/�01./�2��3�4���./��3./�5�
6����7�8"*�9:;<�=>?>=�@AB� CDEF�

GHIJ=�K>I�J;;>I;�
LMN>K;>�OJI:H��J;�HP�QRSRTSUR� VKW>NI:HK�XJI>��

YZKX�KZ[\>O��
TUR]^�

_̀abc̀�dd��
efegb�h

egìgìg�
g̀jc��

+�k!*"%!�"�lmn!8"$k!opqErpst�upsEvw�xvwDsvyvqw�ze{b�usr|w�}}�|vv~|�wA�
�sA�Dtv��p�Dwp��p��sv�DpwDAq�pqt��rssvqw�Dq�Ayv�
�Aq|D|wvqw�BDwF�Dw|��rssvqw�p||vw�p��A�pwDAqf� �!�8�%���upsEvw�xvwDsvyvqw�ze{b��Ay�A|Dwv�}��

��l�"��l7�����'�'''�$�k!*"%!�"������������&'�����!8!%m!������&'&�
�_̀{agb����������rqt�p|�A��̀zi�̀iz����_̀gaebz���������vq�Fyps~��������p|�A��̀zi�̀iz����������!"���*

��pswDp��svwrsq�|Dq�v��rqt�|wpswvta��r���̀ga�zègf�
upsEvw�xvwDsvyvqw�ze{b��Ay�A|Dwv�}��� vsD�vt�¡��p����DqE�wFv��rqt¢|�wpsEvw�p||vw�p��A�pwDAq�wA�wFv�sv|r�w|�A��wFv��A��ABDqE�¡vq�Fyps~|��wFv��u£¤�¥�A¡p��¦����p��v��§£�}qtv���As�
DqwvsqpwDAqp��|wA�~|a�wFv���AAy¡vsE�§f£f�¦EEsvEpwv���Apw�¦ẗr|wvt�}qtv���As�§f£f�¡Aqt|a�wFv���AAy¡vsE�¥�A¡p��¦EEsvEpwv�v�©§£ ���Apw�¦ẗr|wvt�x}���p��vt�}qtv��CvtEvt��As�
DqwvsqpwDAqp��¡Aqt|a�pqt�wFv��x£��§£�uAwp��dps~vw�}qtv���As�§f£f�|wA�~|f�}qwvsqpwDAqp��|wA�~�¡vq�Fyps~�svwrsq|�psv�pẗr|wvt��As�BDwFFA�tDqE�wp�v|f����ª«¬��������

+�k!*"%!�"�*"��"!��uFv�wsr|w�Dq�v|w|�Dq�AwFvs�opqErpst�yrwrp���rqt|��
pqt�wsr|w|�p��AstDqE�wA�pq�p||vw�p��A�pwDAq�|wspwvE���
tv|DEqvt��As�Dq�v|wAs|���pqqDqE�wA�svwDsv�pqt��vp�v��
wFv�BAs~�As�v�Dq�As�BDwFDq�p�vB��vps|�A��ze{b�wFv��
wpsEvw��vps®f�uFv�wsr|w¢|�p||vw�p��A�pwDAq�BD����
¡v�Ayv�yAsv��Aq|vs�pwD�v�A�vs�wDyva�yvpqDqE�wFpw��
wFv��vs�vqwpEv�A��p||vw|�p��A�pwvt�wA�|wA�~|�BD����
tv�svp|v�BFD�v�wFv��vs�vqwpEv�A��p||vw|�p��A�pwvt��
wA�¡Aqt|�pqt�AwFvs��D�vt�Dq�Ayv�Dq�v|wyvqw|�BD����
Dq�svp|vf�̄DwFDq�|v�vq��vps|�p�wvs�ze{ba�wFv�wsr|w¢|��
p||vw�p��A�pwDAq�|FAr�t�sv|vy¡�v�wFpw�A��wFv�upsEvw��
xvwDsvyvqw�}q�Ayv�usr|w�}}f�uFv�rqtvs��DqE�FA�tDqE|��
psv��opqErpst�uAwp��£wA�~�dps~vw�}qtv���rqta��
opqErpst�uAwp���Aqt�dps~vw�}}�}qtv���rqta��
opqErpst�}q|wDwrwDAqp��uAwp��}qwvsqpwDAqp��£wA�~��
dps~vw�}qtv��usr|w�}}a�opqErpst�uAwp��}qwvsqpwDAqp���
�Aqt�}}�}qtv���rqta�pqt�opqErpst�£FAsw©uvsy��
}q��pwDAq©�sAwv�wvt�£v�rsDwDv|��rqtf��
uFv�wsr|w¢|�DqtDsv�w�¡Aqt�FA�tDqE|�psv�ptD�vs|D�Dvt��
yD��A��|FAsw©a�DqwvsyvtDpwv©a�pqt��AqE©wvsy�§f£f��
EA�vsqyvqwa�§f£f�pEvq��a�pqt�Dq�v|wyvqw©Esptv��
§f£f��As�Aspwv�¡Aqt|°�Dq��pwDAq©�sAwv�wvt��r¡�D���
A¡�DEpwDAq|�D||rvt�¡��wFv�§f£f�usvp|rs�°��
yAswEpEv©¡p�~vt�pqt�p||vw©¡p�~vt�|v�rsDwDv|°�pqt��
EA�vsqyvqwa�pEvq��a��As�Aspwva�pqt�|v�rsDwD±vt��
Dq�v|wyvqw©Esptv��AsvDEq�¡Aqt|�D||rvt�Dq��
�rssvq�Dv|�AwFvs�wFpq�wFv�§f£f�tA��ps�¡rw�FvtEvt�¡���
opqErpst�wA�yDqDyD±v��AsvDEq��rssvq���v��A|rsv®f��
uFv�wsr|w¢|�DqtDsv�w�|wA�~�FA�tDqE|�psv�ptD�vs|D�Dvt��
yD��A��§f£f�pqt��AsvDEq��psEv©a�yDt©a�pqt��
|yp��©�p�Dwp�D±pwDAq�|wA�~|f�

UQT]�UQT̂�UQT²�UQT³́�UQTµ�UQT¶�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�UQUR�
¦qqrp��svwrsq|

UQT]�UQT̂�UQT²�UQT³́�UQTµ�UQT¶�UQUQ�UQUT�UQUU�UQUR�
���YZKX�

···z̀fce�©gfge�zbf̀̀�{̀fcb�{̀fbc�©̀gfce�zefzc�
���̧>KW¹[JO<�

···�fbc�©gfgg�zbf�g�g̀f̀g�{̀fgb�©̀gfeg�zefc��
 l"����!"���*

�vsDAt|�vqtvt� v�vy¡vs��̀a�zez��
uAwp��svwrsq|ºZJOI>O�»>JO�IH�XJI>�¼K>�½>JO�G¹O>>�½>JO;�Y:?>�½>JO;�¾:KW>�:KW>NI:HK�
YZKX�èf��h�zefzch�zefzch�cfjjh�`̀fezh�jfebh�
>̧KW¹[JO<�èfg�h�zefc�h�zefc�h�bfzgh�`̀f�gh�·
G¹>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�;¹H¿K�O>NO>;>KI�NJ;I�N>OPHO[JKW>À�¿¹:W¹�:;�KHI�JÁZJOJKI>>�HP�PZIZO>�O>;Z=I;Â�
VK?>;I[>KI�O>IZOK;�JKX�NO:KW:NJ=�?J=Z>�¿:==�P=ZWIZJI>À�;H�:K?>;IHO;Ã�;¹JO>;À�¿¹>K�;H=XÀ�[J½�\>�¿HOI¹�[HO>�HO�
=>;;�I¹JK�I¹>:O�HO:Á:KJ=�WH;IÂ�ÄZOO>KI�N>OPHO[JKW>�[J½�\>�=H¿>O�HO�¹:Á¹>O�I¹JK�I¹>�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�W:I>XÂ�
YHO�N>OPHO[JKW>�XJIJ�WZOO>KI�IH�I¹>�[H;I�O>W>KI�[HKI¹Å>KXÀ�?:;:I�HZO�¿>\;:I>�JI��
?JKÁZJOXÂWH[SN>OPHO[JKW>�Â�G¹>�N>OPHO[JKW>�HP�JK�:KX>M�:;�KHI�JK�>MJWI�O>NO>;>KIJI:HK�HP�JK½�NJOI:WZ=JO�
:K?>;I[>KIÀ�J;�½HZ�WJKKHI�:K?>;I�X:O>WI=½�:K�JK�:KX>MÂ�
�DErsv|��As��vsDAt|�A���v||�wFpq�Aqv��vps�psv��ryr�pwD�v�svwrsq|f�¦���AwFvs��DErsv|�sv�sv|vqw�p�vspEv�pqqrp��
svwrsq|f��vs�Asypq�v��DErsv|�Dq��rtv�wFv�svDq�v|wyvqw�A��p���tD�Dtvqt|�pqt�pq���p�Dwp��EpDq|�tD|wsD¡rwDAq|f�¦���
svwrsq|�psv�qvw�A��v��vq|v|f�

120



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"#����$��%%
&�'�(��)�*+()�,��-�.���()��-()�/�

01���2��3��4����������� 56���789:;8<=>?@A�
BC������CD��E1�����$D�FGH�IJKLI�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�LHRHJST�LIQPU�SVW�NQVW�XSJUHI�JMLULY�SVZ�Q[�\GMPG�PQKTW�PSKLH�SV�MVRHLIQJ�IQ�TQLH�XQVHZ]�̂Q\HRHJY�NSLHW�QV�IGH�IJKLI_L�PKJJHVI�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�LIQPUL�SVW��
IGH�THLL�RQTSIMTH�SLLHI�PTSLL�Q[�NQVWLY�IGH�IJKLI_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�LGQKTW�NH�GM̀GHJ�IGSV�IGQLH�[KVWL�IGSI�MVRHLI�XQLITZ�MV�NQVWLY�NKI�TQ\HJ�IGSV�IGQLH�MVRHLIMV̀�XQLITZ�MV�LIQPUL]�aL��
IGH�IJKLI_L�STTQPSIMQV�NHI\HHV�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�̀JSWKSTTZ�PGSV̀HLY�IGH�IJKLI_L�QRHJSTT�THRHT�Q[�JMLU�STLQ�\MTT�WHPTMVH]�bV�SWWMIMQV�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�MVGHJHVI�MV�IGH�SLLHI�PTSLLHL�Q[�IGH�KVWHJTZMV̀��
[KVWLY�IGH�IJKLI�STLQ�ML�LKNOHPI�IQ�SLLHI�STTQPSIMQV�JMLUY�\GMPG�ML�IGH�PGSVPH�IGSI�IGH�LHTHPIMQV�Q[�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL�SVW�IGH�STTQPSIMQV�Q[�[KVW�SLLHIL�\MTT�PSKLH�IGH�IJKLI�IQ�KVWHJcHJ[QJX��
QIGHJ�[KVWL�\MIG�S�LMXMTSJ�MVRHLIXHVI�QNOHPIMRH]�bVRHLIXHVIL�MV�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLIL�SJH�LKNOHPI�IQ�IGH�JMLUL�Q[�IGHMJ�KVWHJTZMV̀�[KVWL]�FGH�ZHSJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�VSXH�JH[HJL�IQ�IGH��
SccJQeMXSIH�ZHSJ�fghi�\GHV�SV�MVRHLIQJ�MV�IGH�IJKLI�\QKTW�JHIMJH�SVW�THSRH�IGH�\QJU[QJPH]�FGH�IJKLI�\MTT�̀JSWKSTTZ�LGM[I�MIL�HXcGSLML�[JQX�XQJH�S̀J̀HLLMRH�MVRHLIXHVIL�IQ�XQJH��
PQVLHJRSIMRH�QVHL�NSLHW�QV�MIL�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�aV�MVRHLIXHVI�MV�IGH�FSJ̀HI�dHIMJHXHVI�FJKLI�ML�VQI�̀KSJSVIHHW�SI�SVZ�IMXHY�MVPTKWMV̀�QV�QJ�S[IHJ�IGH�ISJ̀HI�WSIH]�
j1���1��k��l���������������$���2��1�$��
mJHnKHVI�IJSWMV̀�cQTMPMHL�XSZ�SccTZ�IQ�IGQLH�[KVWL�Q[[HJHW�SL�MVRHLIXHVI�QcIMQVL�\MIGMV�ZQKJ�cTSV]�oTHSLH�TQ̀�QV�IQ��RSV̀KSJW]PQX��[QJ�ZQKJ�HXcTQZHJ�cTSVL�QJ�PQVISPI�
oSJIMPMcSVI�pHJRMPHL�SI�qggrifsrttqq�[QJ�SWWMIMQVST�MV[QJXSIMQV]�������
uvwx�wyz{x|}{y|�wx�y~|��}�|������y����|�wx���~��{�|wz{�|��x|��z�w����{�~y���|~�|�������w�w{�����yx��y��|v{w��{�w�w��{����|w�w��y|x���
uvwx��~��{�|wz{�|��x|�wx�}�y��{�������y�������w���w����u��x|��~}��y�����v~����~�y{��x��xw�w����~��uv{���y��������~�����y�����y��wx�y~|��}�|������y����yz{x|}{y|�
~��{�|wz{x��� wx�x���v���{x��{��{yx{x���y��~|v{��w}�~�|�y|�wy�~�}�|w~y�xv~�����{��~yxw�{�{�����{�������{�~�{�wyz{x|wy����
�~��}~�{�wy�~�}�|w~y���~�|���y������wyz{x|}{y|x��x{{��{�~���~���vw�v�xw|��|w~y�wx��w�v|��~���~����
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ��SV̀KSJW_L�\HNLMIH�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�RMLMI���z�y�������~}�QJ�PSTT���������������]��
b[�ZQK�JHPHMRH�ZQKJ�JHIMJHXHVI�cTSV�LISIHXHVI�[JQX�SLHJRMPH�cJQRMWHJ�QIGHJ�IGSV��SV̀KSJW�QJ�TQ̀�QV�IQ�SJHPQJWUHHcHJ_L�\HNLMIH�IGSI�ML�VQI��SV̀KSJW�IQ�RMH\�ZQKJ�cTSVY�
cTHSLH�PSTT���������������]
 ���¡�¢���£�(¤+�)�¥-+¦��§(�̈�©''�ª¤�������«�)̈��

��¬¡��������

®CC12���1��1k������C̄����k���$�FQIST�pIQPU�°SJUHI�bVWHe�oTKL�is]±²�
bVLI�FIT�bVIT�pIU�bWe�FJKLI�bb�sh]³� FQIST�́QVW�°SJUHI�bb�bVWHe��µ]g�

FQIST�bVIT�́VW�bb�f]µ�

121



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&'('� ��)"�**
+�,�-��.�/0-.�1��2�3���-.��2-.�4�
5����6�7")�89:;�<=>=<�?@A� BCDE�

FGHI<�J=H�I::=H:�
KLM=J:=�NIH9G��I:�GO�PQRQSRTQ� UJV=MH9GJ�WIH=��

XYJW�JYZ[=N��
STQ\]�

_̂̀a�bb��
c̀̀da�e

f̀g̀dghh�
ìj̀��

*�k!)"%!�"�lmn!7"$k!iopDqors�torDuv�wuvCruxupv�h̀d̀�trqyv�zz�yuu{y�v@�
|r@}Csu�~o|Cvo��o||ru~CovC@p�ops�~qrrupv�Cp~@xu�
~@pyCyvupv�ACvE�Cvy�~qrrupv�oyyuv�o��@~ovC@pc� �!�7�%���torDuv�wuvCruxupv�h̀d̀��@x|@yCvu�zpsu��

 l"����!"���)
�urC@sy�upsus��u~ux�ur��_��h̀h��

t@vo��ruvqrpy�YINH=N��=IN�HG�WIH=��J=��=IN��9JV=�9JV=MH9GJ�
XYJW�

_̀c�̀e�h̀ch�e�h̀ch�e��c�_e�
�=JV�ZIN;�_̀cd�e�h̀cf�e�h̀cf�e��
F�=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�:�G�J�N=MN=:=JH�MI:H�M=NOGNZIJV=����9V��9:�JGH�I�YINIJH==�GO�OYHYN=�N=:Y<H:��
UJ>=:HZ=JH�N=HYNJ:�IJW�MN9JV9MI<�>I<Y=��9<<�O<YVHYIH=��:G�9J>=:HGN:��:�IN=:����=J�:G<W��ZI��[=��GNH��ZGN=�GN�
<=::�H�IJ�H�=9N�GN9�9JI<�VG:H���YNN=JH�M=NOGNZIJV=�ZI��[=�<G�=N�GN��9��=N�H�IJ�H�=�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�V9H=W��
XGN�M=NOGNZIJV=�WIHI�VYNN=JH�HG�H�=�ZG:H�N=V=JH�ZGJH��=JW��>9:9H�GYN��=[:9H=�IH��
>IJ�YINW�VGZRM=NOGNZIJV=���F�=�M=NOGNZIJV=�GO�IJ�9JW=L�9:�JGH�IJ�=LIVH�N=MN=:=JHIH9GJ�GO�IJ��MINH9VY<IN�
9J>=:HZ=JH��I:��GY�VIJJGH�9J>=:H�W9N=VH<��9J�IJ�9JW=L��
�CDqruy��@r�|urC@sy�@���uyy�vEop�@pu��uor�oru�~qxq�ovC}u�ruvqrpyc�����@vEur��CDqruy�ru|ruyupv�o}uroDu�oppqo��
ruvqrpyc��ur�@rxop~u��CDqruy�Cp~�qsu�vEu�ruCp}uyvxupv�@��o���sC}Csupsy�ops�op��~o|Cvo��DoCpy�sCyvrC�qvC@pyc�����
ruvqrpy�oru�puv�@��u�|upyuyc�
���l7�"$l��l6����!�� $���6���)�t@vo��¡v@~{�bor{uv�zpsu����qy�afc̀e�

zpyv�tv��zpv��¡v{�zs��trqyv�zz��jc̀� t@vo��¢@ps�bor{uv�zz�zpsu���dc_�
t@vo��zpv��¢ps�zz�hc£�

torDuv�wuvCruxupv�h̀d̀��@x|@yCvu�zpsu�¤��urC}us����o||��CpD�vEu��qps¥y�vorDuv�oyyuv�o��@~ovC@p�v@�vEu�ruyq�vy�@��vEu��@��@ACpD��up~Exor{y¤�vEu��t¡¦�§�@�o�������o|�u��̈¡�zpsu��
�@r�CpvurpovC@po��yv@~{y��vEu�¢�@@x�urD�̈c¡c��DDruDovu���@ov��s©qyvus�zpsu���@r�̈c¡c��@psy��vEu�¢�@@x�urD�§�@�o���DDruDovu�u�ª̈¡����@ov��s©qyvus�wz���o||us�zpsu��BusDus��@r�
CpvurpovC@po���@psy��ops�vEu��w¡��̈¡�t@vo��bor{uv�zpsu���@r�̈c¡c�yv@~{yc�zpvurpovC@po��yv@~{��up~Exor{�ruvqrpy�oru�os©qyvus��@r�ACvEE@�sCpD�vo�uyc���«��¬��������

*�k!)"%!�"�)"��"!� tEu�vrqyv�Cp}uyvy�Cp�@vEur�iopDqors�xqvqo���qpsy��
ops�vrqyvy�o~~@rsCpD�v@�op�oyyuv�o��@~ovC@p�yvrovuD���
suyCDpus��@r�Cp}uyv@ry�|�oppCpD�v@�ruvCru�ops��uo}u��
vEu�A@r{�@r~u�Cp�@r�ACvECp�o�uA��uory�@��h̀d̀�vEu��
vorDuv��uor®c�tEu�vrqyv¥y�oyyuv�o��@~ovC@p�AC����
�u~@xu�x@ru�~@pyur}ovC}u�@}ur�vCxu��xuopCpD�vEov��
vEu�|ur~upvoDu�@��oyyuvy�o��@~ovus�v@�yv@~{y�AC����
su~ruoyu�AEC�u�vEu�|ur~upvoDu�@��oyyuvy�o��@~ovus��
v@��@psy�ops�@vEur��C�us�Cp~@xu�Cp}uyvxupvy�AC����
Cp~ruoyuc�̄CvECp�yu}up��uory�o�vur�h̀d̀��vEu�vrqyv¥y��
oyyuv�o��@~ovC@p�yE@q�s�ruyux��u�vEov�@��vEu�torDuv��
wuvCruxupv�zp~@xu�trqyv�zzc�tEu�qpsur��CpD�E@�sCpDy��
oru¤�iopDqors�t@vo��¡v@~{�bor{uv�zpsu���qps���
iopDqors�t@vo��¢@ps�bor{uv�zz�zpsu���qps���
iopDqors�zpyvCvqvC@po��t@vo��zpvurpovC@po��¡v@~{��
bor{uv�zpsu��trqyv�zz��iopDqors�t@vo��zpvurpovC@po���
¢@ps�zz�zpsu���qps��ops�iopDqors�¡E@rvªturx��
zp��ovC@pª�r@vu~vus�¡u~qrCvCuy��qpsc��
tEu�vrqyv¥y�CpsCru~v��@ps�E@�sCpDy�oru�osC}uryC�Cus��
xC��@��yE@rvª��CpvurxusCovuª��ops��@pDªvurx�̈c¡c��
D@}urpxupv��̈c¡c�oDup~���ops�Cp}uyvxupvªDrosu��
c̈¡c�~@r|@rovu��@psy°�Cp��ovC@pª|r@vu~vus�|q��C~��
@��CDovC@py�Cyyqus����vEu�̈c¡c�truoyqr�°��
x@rvDoDuª�o~{us�ops�oyyuvª�o~{us�yu~qrCvCuy°�ops��
D@}urpxupv��oDup~���~@r|@rovu��ops�yu~qrCvC±us��
Cp}uyvxupvªDrosu��@ruCDp��@psy�Cyyqus�Cp��
~qrrup~Cuy�@vEur�vEop�vEu�̈c¡c�s@��or��qv�EusDus�����
iopDqors�v@�xCpCxC±u��@ruCDp�~qrrup~��u�|@yqru®c��
tEu�vrqyv¥y�CpsCru~v�yv@~{�E@�sCpDy�oru�osC}uryC�Cus��
xC��@��̈c¡c�ops��@ruCDp��orDuª��xCsª��ops��
yxo��ª~o|Cvo�C±ovC@p�yv@~{yc�

122



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� !"!����#��$$
%�&�'��(�)*'(�+��,�-���'(��,'(�.�

/0���1��2��3����������� 45���6789:7;<=>?@�
AB������BC��D0�����#C�EFG�HIJKH�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�KGQGIRS�KHPOT�RUV�MPUV�WRITGH�ILKTKX�RUY�PZ�[FLOF�OPJSV�ORJKG�RU�LUQGKHPI�HP�SPKG�WPUGY\�]P[GQGIX�MRKGV�PU�HFG�HIJKĤK�OJIIGUH�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�KHPOTK�RUV��
HFG�SGKK�QPSRHLSG�RKKGH�OSRKK�PZ�MPUVKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�KFPJSV�MG�FL_FGI�HFRU�HFPKG�ZJUVK�HFRH�LUQGKH�WPKHSY�LU�MPUVKX�MJH�SP[GI�HFRU�HFPKG�LUQGKHLU_�WPKHSY�LU�KHPOTK\�̀K��
HFG�HIJKĤK�RSSPORHLPU�MGH[GGU�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�_IRVJRSSY�OFRU_GKX�HFG�HIJKĤK�PQGIRSS�SGQGS�PZ�ILKT�RSKP�[LSS�VGOSLUG\�aU�RVVLHLPU�HP�HFG�ILKTK�LUFGIGUH�LU�HFG�RKKGH�OSRKKGK�PZ�HFG�JUVGISYLU_��
ZJUVKX�HFG�HIJKH�RSKP�LK�KJMNGOH�HP�RKKGH�RSSPORHLPU�ILKTX�[FLOF�LK�HFG�OFRUOG�HFRH�HFG�KGSGOHLPU�PZ�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK�RUV�HFG�RSSPORHLPU�PZ�ZJUV�RKKGHK�[LSS�ORJKG�HFG�HIJKH�HP�JUVGIbGIZPIW��
PHFGI�ZJUVK�[LHF�R�KLWLSRI�LUQGKHWGUH�PMNGOHLQG\�aUQGKHWGUHK�LU�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�EIJKHK�RIG�KJMNGOH�HP�HFG�ILKTK�PZ�HFGLI�JUVGISYLU_�ZJUVK\�EFG�YGRI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�URWG�IGZGIK�HP�HFG��
RbbIPdLWRHG�YGRI�efgf�[FGU�RU�LUQGKHPI�LU�HFG�HIJKH�[PJSV�IGHLIG�RUV�SGRQG�HFG�[PITZPIOG\�EFG�HIJKH�[LSS�_IRVJRSSY�KFLZH�LHK�GWbFRKLK�ZIPW�WPIG�R__IGKKLQG�LUQGKHWGUHK�HP�WPIG��
OPUKGIQRHLQG�PUGK�MRKGV�PU�LHK�HRI_GH�VRHG\�̀U�LUQGKHWGUH�LU�HFG�ERI_GH�cGHLIGWGUH�efgf�EIJKH�aa�LK�UPH�_JRIRUHGGV�RH�RUY�HLWGX�LUOSJVLU_�PU�PI�RZHGI�HFG�HRI_GH�VRHG\�
h0���0��i��j���������������#���1��0�#��
kIGlJGUH�HIRVLU_�bPSLOLGK�WRY�RbbSY�HP�HFPKG�ZJUVK�PZZGIGV�RK�LUQGKHWGUH�PbHLPUK�[LHFLU�YPJI�bSRU\�mSGRKG�SP_�PU�HP��QRU_JRIV\OPW��ZPI�YPJI�GWbSPYGI�bSRUK�PI�OPUHROH�
mRIHLOLbRUH�nGIQLOGK�RH�offpqerpssoo�ZPI�RVVLHLPURS�LUZPIWRHLPU\�������
tuvw�vxyzw{|zx{�vw�x}{�~|�{�~����x����{�vw�~�}��z�{vyz�{��w{�~y~v�~��z�}x���{}�{~����~�v�vz����~xw�~x��{uzv��z�v�v��z��~�{v�v�~x{w���
�}��|}�z�vx�}�|~{v}x�~�}�{��~x��~�����x�w�}��{}�}�{~vx�~��}w�z�{�w��wzz��z�}���}���uv�u�wv{�~{v}x�vw��v�u{��}���}��\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP��RU_JRIV̂K�[GMKLHG�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�QLKLH��y~x��~����}|�PI�ORSS���������������\��
aZ�YPJ�IGOGLQG�YPJI�IGHLIGWGUH�bSRU�KHRHGWGUH�ZIPW�RKGIQLOG�bIPQLVGI�PHFGI�HFRU��RU_JRIV�PI�SP_�PU�HP�RIGOPIVTGGbGÎK�[GMKLHG�HFRH�LK�UPH��RU_JRIV�HP�QLG[�YPJI�bSRUX�
bSGRKG�ORSS���������������\��
�vwv{��y~x��~����}|� {}�}�{~vx�~��}w�z�{�w�}���v��~y~v�~��z��~w�||~�����}w�z�{�w�\�xyzw{|zx{�}��z�{vyzw���vw�w���u~��zw��z��zxwzw��~x��}{uz��v|�}�{~x{�vx�}�|~{v}x�
~�}�{�~��x��~�z��}x{~vxz��vx�{uz���}w�z�{�w���z~��~x���}xwv�z��v{��~�z�������z�}�z�vxyzw{vx��\
������ ���¡�'¢*�(�£,*¤��¥'�¦�§&&�̈¢�������©�(¦��

�¡��ª��������
123



�����������	
���������������
����� �

�������� ���!"�#!"$�!%!�"�&�'(%!� ��)"�&&
*�+�,��-�./,-�0��1�2���,-��1,-�3�
4����5�'")�6789�:;<;:�=>?� @ABC�

DEFG:�H;F�G88;F8�
IJK;H8;�LGF7E��G8�EM�NOPOQPRO� SHT;KF7EH�UGF;��

VWHU�HWXY;L��
QROZ[�

\]̂_̀�̀aa��
bcbd_�e

bfgfhgb̀�
i]di��

&�j!)"%!�"�(kl!'"$j!mnoBpnqr�snqBtu�vtuAqtwtou�xoy>wt�sqpzu�xx�ztt{z�
u>�|q>}Art�ypqqtou�Aoy>wt�nor�z>wt�yn|Aun~�
n||qtyAnuA>oc�

�!�'�%���snqBtu�vtuAqtwtou�xoy>wt��>w|>zc�x��
��(�"��(5�����������$�j!)"%!�"����������������������!'!%k!����������
�\i_̂bi����������por�nz�>��ifg�igf����\i_̂fh_���������toyCwnq{��������nz�>��ifg�igf����������!"���)

snqBtu�vtuAqtwtou�xoy>wt��>w|>zc�x����tqA}tr����n||~�AoB�uCt��por�z�unqBtu�nzztu�n~~>ynuA>o�u>�uCt�qtzp~uz�>��uCt��>~~>?AoB��toyCwnq{z���>q�AoutqonuA>on~�zu>y{z�>��rt}t~>|tr�
wnq{tuẑ�uC t�a��x�� ���xort��uCq>pBC��tytw�tq�i_̂�fbib̂�uCt�a��x� �¡x�t��¢� �xax�xort��uCq>pBC�£pot�f̂�fbi�̂�nor�uCt��s���¤~>�n~� ~~��n|�t��¢��xort��uCtqtn�utq¥��>q�
twtqBAoB¦wnq{tu�zu>y{ẑ�uCt��t~tyu��wtqBAoB�anq{tuz�xort��uCq>pBC� pBpzu�f�̂�fbb�̂�uCt�a��x��wtqBAoB�anq{tuz�xort��uCq>pBC��tytw�tq�i_̂�fbib̂�uCt�a��x� �¡x�t��¢� �xax�
xort��uCq>pB C�£pot�f̂�fbi�̂�nor�uCt��s���¤~>�n~� ~~��n|�t��¢��xort��uCtqtn�utq¥��>q�¢c�c��>orẑ�uCt��~>>w�tqB�¢c�c� BBqtBnut��>or�xort��uCq>pBC��tytw�tq��î�fbbĥ�nor�uCt�
�~>>w�tqB�¢c�c� BBqtBnut��~>nu� r§pzutr�xort��uCtqtn�utq̂�nz�?t~~�nz�uCt��~>>w�tqB�¢c�c�sqtnzpq��xo�~nuA>o¦̈q>utyutr��typqAuAtz�xort��uCq>pBC�£pot�f̂�fbi�̂�nor�uCt��~>>w�tqB�
¢c�c�sqtnzpq��xo�~nuA>o¦̈q>utyutr��typqAuAtz�©sẍ�ª�b«_�¬tnq�xort��uCtqtn�utq¥��>q�zC>qu¦utqw�qtztq}tẑ�uCt��AuABq>p|�sCqtt¦a>ouC�sqtnzpq���A~~�xort��uCq>pBC�£pot�f̂�fbi�¥��>q�
AoutqonuA>on~��>orẑ�uCt��~>>w�tqB�¤~>�n~� BBqtBnut�t�¦¢����~>nu� r§pzutr�vx���n||tr�xort��@trBtr��tBAooAoB�£pot��̂�fbi�¥�nor��>q�¢c�c�zu>y{ẑ�uCt��>?�£>otz�¢c�c�s>un~��u>y{�
anq{tu�xort��©�>qwtq~��{o>?o�nz�uCt��>?�£>otz�¡A~zCAqt�_bbb�xort�ª�uCq>pBC� |qA~�ff̂�fbb_̂�uCt�a��x�¢���q>nr�anq{tu�xort��uCq>pBC�£pot�f̂�fbi�̂�nor�uCt��v�̈�¢��s>un~�
anq{tu�xort��uCtqtn�utqc�xoutqonuA>on~�zu>y{��toyCwnq{�qtupqoz�nqt�nr§pzutr��>q�?AuCC>~rAoB�un�tzc��

��®���������

&�j!)"%!�"�)"��"!��sCt�uqpzu�Ao}tzuz�Ao�>uCtq�mnoBpnqr�wpupn~��porz��
nor�uqpzuz�nyy>qrAoB�u>�no�nzztu�n~~>ynuA>o�zuqnutB���
rtzABotr��>q�Ao}tzu>qz�ypqqtou~��Ao�qtuAqtwtouc�sCt��
portq~�AoB�C>~rAoBz�nqt��mnoBpnqr�s>un~��u>y{��
anq{tu�xort���por̂�mnoBpnqr�s>un~��>or�anq{tu�xx��
xort���por̂�mnoBpnqr�xozuAupuA>on~�s>un~��
xoutqonuA>on~��u>y{�anq{tu�xort��sqpzu�xx̂�mnoBpnqr��
s>un~�xoutqonuA>on~��>or�xx�xort���por̂�nor��
mnoBpnqr��C>qu¦stqw�xo�~nuA>o¦̈q>utyutr��
�typqAuAtz��porc��sCt�uqpzu�z�AorAqtyu��>or�C>~rAoBz�nqt�nrA}tqzA�Atr��
wA��>��zC>qu¦̂�AoutqwtrAnut¦̂�nor�~>oB¦utqw�¢c�c��
B>}tqowtoû�¢c�c�nBtoy�̂�nor�Ao}tzuwtou¦Bqnrt��
¢c�c�y>q|>qnut��>orz¥�Ao�~nuA>o¦|q>utyutr�|p�~Ay��
>�~ABnuA>oz�Azzptr����uCt�¢c�c�sqtnzpq�¥��
w>quBnBt¦�ny{tr�nor�nzztu¦�ny{tr�ztypqAuAtz¥�nor��
B>}tqowtoû�nBtoy�̂�y>q|>qnut̂�nor�ztypqAuĀtr��
Ao}tzuwtou¦Bqnrt��>qtABo��>orz�Azzptr�Ao��
ypqqtoyAtz�>uCtq�uCno�uCt�¢c�c�r>~~nq�©�pu�CtrBtr�����
mnoBpnqr�u>�wAoAwĀt��>qtABo�ypqqtoy��t�|>zpqtªc��
sCt�uqpzu�z�AorAqtyu�zu>y{�C>~rAoBz�nqt�nrA}tqzA�Atr��
wA��>��¢c�c�nor��>qtABo�~nqBt¦̂�wAr¦̂�nor��
zwn~~¦yn|Aun~ĀnuA>o�zu>y{zc�

RNQZ�RNQ[�RNQ°�RNQ±�RNQ²�RNQ³�RNRN�RNRQ�RNRR�RNRO�
 oopn~�qtupqoz

RNQZ�RNQ[�RNQ°�RNQ±�RNQ²�RNQ³�RNRN�RNRQ�RNRR�RNRO�
���VWHU�

_c�̀�¦bci��_cf_�c̀�b�¦fcbb�i�cf̀�ibcb̀�_cf_�¦ifcd��ibcdb�
���́;HTµXGL9�_cd��bci��_c�_�c̀�̀�¦ich̀�i�c]i�ibcdb�_c]]�¦ifc]]�ibc̀b�

 ("����!"���)
ẗqA>rz�tortr��tytw�tq��î�fbf��

s>un~�qtupqoz¶WGLF;L�·;GL�FE�UGF;�Ḩ;�¹;GL�DµL;;�¹;GL8�V7<;�¹;GL8�D;H�¹;GL8�
VWHU�dc�fe�ibcdbe�ibcdbe�bc_�e�]c̀�e�]ci�e�
;́HTµXGL9�dc��e�ibc̀be�ibc̀be�bcd�e�_ci�e�]c�fe�
Dµ;�K;LMELXGHT;�UGFG�8µEºH�L;KL;8;HF�KG8F�K;LMELXGHT;»�ºµ7Tµ�78�HEF�G¼WGLGHF;;�EM�MWFWL;�L;8W:F8½�
SH<;8FX;HF�L;FWLH8�GHU�KL7HT7KG:�<G:W;�º7::�M:WTFWGF;»�8E�7H<;8FEL8¾�8µGL;8»�ºµ;H�8E:U»�XG¹�Y;�ºELFµ�XEL;�EL�
:;88�FµGH�Fµ;7L�EL7¼7HG:�TE8F½�¿WLL;HF�K;LMELXGHT;�XG¹�Y;�:Eº;L�EL�µ7¼µ;L�FµGH�Fµ;�K;LMELXGHT;�UGFG�T7F;U½�
VEL�K;LMELXGHT;�UGFG�TWLL;HF�FE�Fµ;�XE8F�L;T;HF�XEHFµÀ;HU»�<787F�EWL�º;Y87F;�GF��
<GH¼WGLU½TEXPK;LMELXGHT;�½�Dµ;�K;LMELXGHT;�EM�GH�7HU;J�78�HEF�GH�;JGTF�L;KL;8;HFGF7EH�EM�GH¹�KGLF7TW:GL�
7H<;8FX;HF»�G8�¹EW�TGHHEF�7H<;8F�U7L;TF:¹�7H�GH�7HU;J½�
�ABpqtz��>q�|tqA>rz�>��~tzz�uCno�>ot��tnq�nqt�ypwp~nuA}t�qtupqozc� ~~�>uCtq��ABpqtz�qt|qtztou�n}tqnBt�noopn~�
qtupqozc�̈tq�>qwnoyt��ABpqtz�Aoy~prt�uCt�qtAo}tzuwtou�>��n~~�rA}Artorz�nor�no��yn|Aun~�BnAoz�rAzuqA�puA>ozc� ~~�
qtupqoz�nqt�otu�>��t�|toztzc�

124



�����������	
���������������
�������������������������� �!"������#��  
$�%�&��'�()&'�*��+�,���&'��+&'�-�

."���!��/��0����������� 12���34567489:;<=�
>?������?@��A"�����#@�BCD�EFGHE�IH�HGJKDLE�EM�HDNDFOP�HEMLQ�ORS�JMRS�TOFQDE�FIHQHU�ORV�MW�XCILC�LMGPS�LOGHD�OR�IRNDHEMF�EM�PMHD�TMRDVY�ZMXDNDFU�JOHDS�MR�ECD�EFGHE[H�LGFFDRE�OPPMLOEIMR�JDEXDDR�HEMLQH�ORS��
ECD�PDHH�NMPOEIPD�OHHDE�LPOHH�MW�JMRSHU�ECD�EFGHE[H�MNDFOPP�PDNDP�MW�FIHQ�HCMGPS�JD�CI\CDF�ECOR�ECMHD�WGRSH�ECOE�IRNDHE�TMHEPV�IR�JMRSHU�JGE�PMXDF�ECOR�ECMHD�IRNDHEIR\�TMHEPV�IR�HEMLQHY�]R��
OSSIEIMR�EM�ECD�FIHQH�IRCDFDRE�IR�ECD�OHHDE�LPOHHDH�MW�ECD�GRSDFPVIR\�WGRSHU�ECD�EFGHE�OPHM�IH�HGJKDLE�EM�OHHDE�OPPMLOEIMR�FIHQU�XCILC�IH�ECD�LCORLD�ECOE�ECD�HDPDLEIMR�MW�GRSDFPVIR\�WGRSH�ORS��
ECD�OPPMLOEIMR�MW�WGRS�OHHDEH�XIPP�LOGHD�ECD�WGRS�EM�GRSDF̂DFWMFT�MECDF�WGRSH�XIEC�O�HITIPOF�IRNDHETDRE�MJKDLEINDY�
_"���"��̀��a���������������#���!��"�#��
bFDcGDRE�EFOSIR\�̂MPILIDH�TOV�ÔP̂V�EM�ECMHD�WGRSH�MWWDFDS�OH�IRNDHETDRE�M̂EIMRH�XIECIR�VMGF�̂PORY�dPDOHD�PM\�MR�EM��NOR\GOFSYLMT��WMF�VMGF�DT̂PMVDF�̂PORH�MF�LMREOLE�
dOFEILÎORE�eDFNILDH�OE�fgghijkhllff�WMF�OSSIEIMROP�IRWMFTOEIMRY�������
mnop�oqrsptusqt�op�qvt�wuxtxwy�zxq{|�}t�op�w~vyys~tors�t�xpt�wrwoyw�ys�vqy��tv�tw���xwyozos{��ywqp�wq{�tnso��syo�o�ys��w�to~o�wqtp|��
mnop�~vyys~tors�t�xpt�op�uwqw�s{�����wq�xw�{��o{x~ow���m�xpt��vu�wq���w�nvyy��v�qs{�px�po{ow���vz�mns��wq�xw�{���vx���}q~|��wq{�op�qvt�wuxtxwy�zxq{|�}qrsptusqt�
v��s~torsp��� op�p��~nw��sp��s��sqpsp��wq{�vtns��ou�v�twqt�oqzv�uwtovq�pnvxy{��s�~vqpo{s�s{�~w�szxyy���szv�s�oqrsptoq�|��
�v��uv�s�oqzv�uwtovq�w�vxt��wq�xw�{�oqrsptusqtp��pss��syv��zv���no~n�potxwtovq�op��o�nt�zv���vx|��
]W�VMG�FDLDIND�VMGF�FDEIFDTDRE�̂POR�HEOEDTDRE�WFMT��OR\GOFS�MF�PM\�MR�EM��OR\GOFS[H�XDJHIED�EM�NIDX�VMGF�̂PORU�NIHIE���rwq�xw�{|~vu�MF�LOPP���������������Y��
]W�VMG�FDLDIND�VMGF�FDEIFDTDRE�̂POR�HEOEDTDRE�WFMT�OHDFNILD�̂FMNISDF�MECDF�ECOR��OR\GOFS�MF�PM\�MR�EM�OFDLMFSQDD̂DF[H�XDJHIED�ECOE�IH�RME��OR\GOFS�EM�NIDX�VMGF�̂PORU�
P̂DOHD�LOPP���������������Y
������������&�)�'��+)����&� �¡%%�¢��������£�' ��

���¤���������

¥??"!���"��"̀������?¦����̀���#§�BMEOP�̈MRS�©OFQDE�]]�]RSDª��k«Yi¬�
BMEOP�eEMLQ�©OFQDE�]RSDª�dPGH�l«Y«�
eBDFT�]RW�dFM�eDL�]Sª�bGRS�lY®� BMEOP�]REP�̈RS�]]�lYj�

]RHE�BEP�]REP�eEQ�]Sª�BFGHE�]]�ljYj�
b̄GRS�CMPSIR\H�OFD�HGJKDLE�EM�LCOR\DY�

125



Standardized and Tax A
djusted Returns D

isclosure Statem
ent

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and does not guarantee future results. The investm
ent return and principal value of an investm

ent w
ill

fluctuate; thus an investor's shares, w
hen redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than their original cost. Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return
data quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent m

onth-end please visit http://advisor.m
orningstar.com

/fam
ilyinfo.asp.

Standardized Returns assum
e reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains. They depict perform
ance w

ithout adjusting for the effects of taxation, but are adjusted to
reflect sales charges and ongoing fund expenses.

If adjusted for taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be significantly reduced. For variable annuities, additional expenses w
ill be taken into account, including

M
&

E risk charges, fund-level expenses such as m
anagem

ent fees and operating fees, contract-level adm
inistration fees, and charges such as surrender, contract,

and sales charges. The m
axim

um
 redem

ption fee is the m
axim

um
 am

ount a fund m
ay charge if redeem

ed in a specific tim
e period after the fund’s purchase.

After-tax returns are calculated using the highest individual federal m
arginal incom

e tax rates, and do not reflect the im
pact of state and local taxes. Actual after-

tax returns depend on the investor's tax situation and m
ay differ from

 those show
n. The after-tax returns show

n are not relevant to investors w
ho hold their fund

shares through tax-deferred arrangem
ents such as 401(k) plans or an IRA. After-tax returns exclude the effects of either the alternative m

inim
um

 tax or phase-out of
certain tax credits. Any taxes due are as of the tim

e the distributions are m
ade, and the taxable am

ount and tax character of each distribution are as specified by
the fund on the dividend declaration date. Due to foreign tax credits or realized capital losses, after-tax returns m

ay be greater than before-tax returns. After-tax
returns for exchange-traded funds are based on net asset value.

M
oney M

arket Fund D
isclosures

If m
oney m

arket fund(s) are included in the Standardized Returns table below
, each m

oney m
arket fund’s nam

e w
ill be follow

ed by a superscripted letter that links
it to the applicable disclosure below

:

Institutional M
oney M

arket Funds (designated by an “S”):
You could lose m

oney by investing in the fund. Because the share price of the fund w
ill fluctuate, w

hen you sell your shares they m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

w
hat you originally paid for them

. The fund m
ay im

pose a fee upon sale of your shares or m
ay tem

porarily suspend your ability to sell shares if the fund’s liquidity
falls below

 required m
inim

um
s because of m

arket conditions or other factors. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation or any other governm
ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not

expect that the sponsor w
ill provide financial support to the fund at any tim

e.

Governm
ent M

oney M
arket Funds that have chosen to rely on the ability to im

pose liquidity fees and suspend redem
ptions (designated by an ”L” )

and
Retail M

oney M
arket Funds (designated by an “L”):

You could lose m
oney by investing in the fund. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value of your investm

ent at  $1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it w
ill do

so. The fund m
ay im

pose a fee upon sale of your shares or m
ay tem

porarily suspend your ability to sell shares if the fund’s liquidity falls below
 required m

inim
um

s
because of m

arket conditions or other factors. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other

governm
ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor w

ill provide
financial support to the fund at any tim

e.

Governm
ent M

oney M
arket Funds that have chosen not to rely on the ability to im

pose liquidity fees and suspend redem
ptions (designated by an

“N
”):

You could lose m
oney by investing in the fund. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value of your investm

ent at  $1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it w
ill do

so. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other governm

ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no
legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor w

ill provide financial support to the fund at any tim
e.

A
nnualized returns 12-31-2023

Standardized Returns (%
)

7-day Yield
Subsidized

7-day Yield
Unsubsidized

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
M

ax Front
Load %

M
ax B

ack
Load %

N
et Exp

Ratio %
G

ross Exp
Ratio %

M
ax

Redem
ption %

as of date
as of date

Allspring Special M
id Cap Value R6

—
—

9.62
13.59

9.29
10.61

06-28-2013
N

A
N

A
0.70

0.70
N

A
DFA US Targeted Value I

—
—

19.31
14.77

8.51
11.13

02-23-2000
N

A
N

A
0.29

0.29
N

A
Fidelity 500 Index

—
—

26.29
15.68

12.02
12.67

05-04-2011
N

A
N

A
0.02

0.02
N

A
Fidelity M

id Cap Index
—

—
17.21

12.68
9.41

12.05
09-08-2011

N
A

N
A

0.03
0.03

N
A

Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

—
—

17.12
10.07

7.32
10.73

09-08-2011
N

A
N

A
0.03

0.03
N

A

Fidelity Total International Index
—

—
15.51

7.20
—

6.00
06-07-2016

N
A

N
A

0.06
0.06

N
A

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
—

—
5.56

1.06
1.78

2.01
05-04-2011

N
A

N
A

0.03
0.03

N
A

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

126



A
nnualized returns 12-31-2023

Standardized Returns (%
)

7-day Yield
Subsidized

7-day Yield
Unsubsidized

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
M

ax Front
Load %

M
ax B

ack
Load %

N
et Exp

Ratio %
G

ross Exp
Ratio %

M
ax

Redem
ption %

as of date
as of date

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th Retirem
ent

—
—

21.60
16.74

—
13.07

03-03-2017
N

A
N

A
0.99

0.99
N

A
JPM

CB Large Cap Grow
th CF-A

—
—

—
—

—
—

06-22-2018
N

A
N

A
0.40

0.40
N

A
M

FS Intl Diversification R6
—

—
14.44

8.29
—

5.58
10-02-2017

N
A

N
A

0.73
1

0.74
N

A

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

—
—

21.50
13.25

11.02
12.93

01-02-2013
N

A
N

A
0.66

2
0.67

N
A

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6
—

—
5.97

1.70
—

1.58
02-01-2018

N
A

N
A

0.35
3

0.48
N

A
Vanguard Equity-Incom

e Adm
—

—
7.76

11.85
9.70

8.39
08-13-2001

N
A

N
A

0.19
0.19

N
A

B
loom

berg U
S A

gg B
ond TR U

SD
5.53

1.10
1.81

—
01-03-1980

M
orningstar U

S Core B
d TR U

SD
5.31

—
—

—
05-01-2019

M
orningstar U

S LM
 B

rd Val TR U
SD

14.35
—

—
—

12-21-2020
M

orningstar U
S M

id B
rd G

rt TR U
SD

20.84
—

—
—

12-21-2020
M

orningstar U
S Sm

l B
rd G

rt Ext TR
U

SD
22.61

—
—

—
12-21-2020

M
orningstar U

S Sm
l B

rd Val Ext TR
U

SD
16.27

—
—

—
12-21-2020

M
SCI A

CW
I Ex U

SA
 N

R U
SD

15.62
7.08

3.83
—

01-01-2001
M

SCI EA
FE N

R U
SD

18.24
8.16

4.28
—

03-31-1986
Russell 1000 G

row
th TR U

SD
42.68

19.50
14.86

—
01-01-1987

Russell 1000 TR U
SD

26.53
15.52

11.80
—

12-31-1978

Russell 1000 Value TR U
SD

11.46
10.91

8.40
—

01-01-1987
Russell 2000 G

row
th TR U

SD
18.66

9.22
7.16

—
12-31-1978

Russell 2000 TR U
SD

16.93
9.97

7.16
—

01-01-1984
Russell 2000 Value TR U

SD
14.65

10.00
6.76

—
12-31-1978

Russell M
id Cap G

row
th TR U

SD
25.87

13.81
10.57

—
02-01-1995

Russell M
id Cap TR U

SD
17.23

12.68
9.42

—
12-31-1978

Russell M
id Cap Value TR U

SD
12.71

11.16
8.26

—
12-31-1985

S&
P 500 TR U

SD
26.29

15.69
12.03

—
01-30-1970

U
STREA

S T-B
ill A

uction A
ve 3 M

on
5.41

2.01
1.34

—
02-28-1941

1. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 09-30-2024

2. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 12-31-2024

3. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 01-31-2024

Return after Tax (%
)

On Distribution
On Distribution and Sales of Shares

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since Inception

Inception Date
1Yr

5Yr
10Yr

Since Inception

Allspring Special M
id Cap Value R6

7.86
11.82

7.69
8.85

06-28-2013
6.35

10.52
7.03

8.10
DFA US Targeted Value I

18.30
13.48

7.18
9.60

02-23-2000
11.54

11.54
6.47

9.03
Fidelity 500 Index

25.48
15.07

11.31
11.91

05-04-2011
15.52

12.44
9.68

10.39
Fidelity M

id Cap Index
16.53

11.88
8.55

11.23
09-08-2011

10.18
9.92

7.37
9.86

Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

16.41
9.39

6.38
9.82

09-08-2011
10.12

7.82
5.56

8.64

Fidelity Total International Index
14.20

6.39
—

5.22
06-07-2016

9.16
5.42

—
4.47

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
4.80

0.42
0.89

1.07
05-04-2011

3.78
0.81

1.11
1.25

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th Retirem
ent

21.60
14.88

—
11.27

03-03-2017
12.79

13.02
—

10.05
M

FS Intl Diversification R6
12.83

7.33
—

4.57
10-02-2017

8.84
6.25

—
4.05

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

21.50
12.98

10.08
12.06

01-02-2013
12.73

10.64
8.73

10.54

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6
4.41

0.33
—

0.21
02-01-2018

3.50
0.77

—
0.66

Vanguard Equity-Incom
e Adm

5.79
10.15

8.00
7.05

08-13-2001
5.92

9.24
7.48

6.70

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

127



M
utual Fund D

etail Report
D

isclosure Statem
ent

The M
utual Fund Detail Report is supplem

ental sales literature, and therefore
m

ust be preceded or accom
panied by the m

utual fund’s current prospectus or an
equivalent statem

ent. Please read this inform
ation carefully. In all cases, this

disclosure statem
ent should accom

pany the M
utual Fund Detail Report.

M
orningstar is not itself a FIN

RA-m
em

ber firm
.

All data presented is based on the m
ost recent inform

ation available to
M

orningstar as of the release date and m
ay or m

ay not be an accurate reflection
of current data for securities included in the fund’s portfolio.  There is no
assurance that the data w

ill rem
ain the sam

e.

Unless otherw
ise specified, the definition of “funds” used throughout this

Disclosure Statem
ent includes closed-end funds, exchange-traded funds,

grantor trusts, index m
utual funds, open-ended m

utual funds, and unit
investm

ent trusts. It does not include exchange-traded notes or exchange-traded
com

m
odities.

Prior to 2016, M
orningstar’s m

ethodology evaluated open-end m
utual funds and

exchange-traded funds as separate groups. Each group contained a subset of
the current investm

ents included in our current com
parative analysis. In this

report, historical data presented on a calendar-year basis and trailing periods
ending at the m

ost-recent m
onth-end reflect the updated m

ethodology.

Risk m
easures (such as alpha, beta, r-squared, standard deviation, m

ean, or
Sharpe ratio) are calculated for securities or portfolios that have at least a
three-year history.

M
ost M

orningstar rankings do not include any adjustm
ent for one-tim

e sales
charges, or loads.  M

orningstar does publish load-adjusted returns, and ranks
such returns w

ithin a M
orningstar Category in certain reports. The total returns

for ETFs and fund share classes w
ithout one-tim

e loads are equal to
M

orningstar’s calculation of load-adjusted returns. Share classes that are
subject to one-tim

e loads relating to advice or sales com
m

issions have their
returns adjusted as part of the load-adjusted return calculation to reflect those
loads.

Com
parison of Fund Types

Funds, including closed-end funds, exchange-traded funds (ETFs), m
oney m

arket
funds, open-end funds, and unit investm

ent trusts (UITs), have m
any sim

ilarities,
but also m

any im
portant differences. In general, publically-offered funds are

investm
ent com

panies registered w
ith the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission

under the Investm
ent Com

pany Act of 1940, as am
ended. Funds pool m

oney
from

 their investors and m
anage it according to an investm

ent strategy or
objective, w

hich can vary greatly from
 fund to fund. Funds have the ability to

offer diversification and professional m
anagem

ent, but also involve risk,
including the loss of principal.

A closed-end fund is an investm
ent com

pany, w
hich typically m

akes one public
offering of a fixed num

ber of shares. Thereafter, shares are traded on a
secondary m

arket. As a result, the secondary m
arket price m

ay be higher or
low

er than the closed-end fund's net asset value (N
AV). If these shares trade at

a price above their N
AV, they are said to be trading at a prem

ium
. Conversely, if

they are trading at a price below
 their N

AV, they are said to be trading at a
discount. A closed-end m

utual fund’s expense ratio is an annual fee charged to
a shareholder. It includes operating expenses and m

anagem
ent fees, but does

not take into account any brokerage costs. Closed-end funds m
ay also have 12b-

1 fees. Incom
e distributions and capital gains of the closed-end fund are subject

to incom
e tax, if held in a taxable account.

An ETF is an investm
ent com

pany that typically has an investm
ent objective of

striving to achieve a sim
ilar return as a particular m

arket index. The ETF w
ill

invest in either all or a representative sam
ple of the securities included in the

index it is seeking to im
itate. Like closed-end funds, an ETF can be traded on a

secondary m
arket and thus have a m

arket price that m
ay be higher or low

er than
its net asset value. If these shares trade at a price above their N

AV, they are
said to be trading at a prem

ium
. Conversely, if they are trading at a price below

their N
AV, they are said to be trading at a discount. ETFs are not actively

m
anaged, so their value m

ay be affected by a general decline in the U.S. m
arket

segm
ents relating to their underlying indexes. Sim

ilarly, an im
perfect m

atch
betw

een an ETF’s holdings and those of its underlying index m
ay cause its

perform
ance to vary from

 that of its underlying index. The expense ratio of an
ETF is an annual fee charged to a shareholder.  It includes operating expenses
and m

anagem
ent fees, but does not take into account any brokerage costs. ETFs

do not have 12b-1 fees or sales loads. Capital gains from
 funds held in a taxable

account are subject to incom
e tax. In m

any, but not all cases, ETFs are generally
considered to be m

ore tax-efficient w
hen com

pared to sim
ilarly invested m

utual
funds.

Holding com
pany depository receipts (HOLDRs) are sim

ilar to ETFs, but they
focus on narrow

 industry groups.  HOLDRs initially ow
n 20 stocks, w

hich are
unm

anaged, and can becom
e m

ore concentrated due to m
ergers, or the

disparate perform
ance of their holdings.  HOLDRs can only be bought in 100-

share increm
ents.  Investors m

ay exchange shares of a HOLDR for its underlying
stocks at any tim

e.

A m
oney-m

arket fund is an investm
ent com

pany that invests in com
m

ercial
paper, banker's acceptances, repurchase agreem

ents, governm
ent securities,

certificates of deposit and other highly liquid securities, and pays m
oney m

arket
rates of interest. M

oney m
arkets are not FDIC-insured, m

ay lose m
oney, and are

not guaranteed by a bank or other financial institution.

An open-end fund is an investm
ent com

pany that issues shares on a continuous
basis.  Shares can be purchased from

 the open-end m
utual fund itself, or

through an interm
ediary, but cannot be traded on a secondary m

arket, such as
the N

ew
 York Stock Exchange. Investors pay the open-end m

utual fund’s current
net asset value plus any initial sales loads. N

et asset value is calculated daily,
at the close of business. Open-end m

utual fund shares can be redeem
ed, or sold

back to the fund or interm
ediary, at their current net asset value m

inus any
deferred sales loads or redem

ption fees. The expense ratio for an open-end
m

utual fund is an annual fee charged to a shareholder. It includes operating
expenses and m

anagem
ent fees, but does not take into account any brokerage

costs. Open-end funds m
ay also have 12b-1 fees. Incom

e distributions and
capital gains of the open-end fund are subject to incom

e tax, if held in a taxable
account.

A unit investm
ent trust (UIT) is an investm

ent com
pany organized under a trust

agreem
ent betw

een a sponsor and trustee. UITs typically purchase a fixed
portfolio of securities and then sell units in the trust to investors. The m

ajor
difference betw

een a UIT and a m
utual fund is that a m

utual fund is actively
m

anaged, w
hile a UIT is not. On a periodic basis, UITs usually distribute to the

unit holder their pro rata share of the trust's net investm
ent incom

e and net
realized capital gains, if any. If the trust is one that invests only in tax-free
securities, then the incom

e from
 the trust is also tax-free. UITs generally m

ake
one public offering of a fixed num

ber of units. How
ever, in som

e cases, the
sponsor w

ill m
aintain a secondary m

arket that allow
s existing unit holders to

sell their units and for new
 investors to buy units.  A one-tim

e initial sales
charge is deducted from

 an investm
ent m

ade into the trust. UIT investors m
ay

also pay creation and developm
ent fees, organization costs, and/or trustee and

operation expenses. UIT units m
ay be redeem

ed by the sponsor at their net

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

128



asset value m
inus a deferred sales charge, and sold to other investors. UITs

have set term
ination dates, at w

hich point the underlying securities are sold and
the sales proceeds are paid to the investor. Typically, a UIT investm

ent is rolled
over into successive trusts as part of a long-term

 strategy. A rollover fee m
ay be

charged for the exercise of rollover purchases. There are tax consequences
associated w

ith rolling over an investm
ent from

 one trust to the next.

Perform
ance

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares, w
hen sold, m

ay be w
orth m

ore or less
than the original investm

ent. Fund portfolio statistics change over tim
e. Funds

are not FDIC-insured, m
ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by a bank or other

financial institution.

M
orningstar calculates after-tax returns using the highest applicable federal

m
arginal incom

e tax rate plus the investm
ent incom

e tax and M
edicare

surcharge. As of 2018, this rate is 37%
 plus 3.8%

 investm
ent incom

e plus 0.9%
M

edicare surcharge, or 41.7%
. This rate changes periodically in accordance

w
ith changes in federal law

.

Pre-Inception Returns
The analysis in this report m

ay be based, in part, on adjusted historical returns
for periods prior to the inception of the share class of the fund show

n in this
report (“Report Share Class”). If pre-inception returns are show

n, a perform
ance

stream
 consisting of the Report Share Class and older share class(es) is created.

M
orningstar adjusts pre-inception returns dow

nw
ard to reflect higher expenses

in the Report Share Class, w
e do not hypothetically adjust returns upw

ards for
low

er expenses. For m
ore inform

ation regarding calculation of pre-inception
returns please see the M

orningstar Extended Perform
ance M

ethodology.

W
hen pre-inception data is presented in the report, the header at the

top of the report w
ill indicate this. In addition, the pre-inception data

included in the report w
ill appear in italics.

W
hile the inclusion of pre-inception data provides valuable insight into the

probable long-term
 behavior of new

er share classes of a fund, investors should
be aw

are that an adjusted historical return can only provide an approxim
ation of

that behavior. For exam
ple, the fee structures of a retail share class w

ill vary
from

 that of an institutional share class, as retail shares tend to have higher
operating expenses and sales charges. These adjusted historical returns are not
actual returns. The underlying investm

ents in the share classes used to
calculate the pre-perform

ance string w
ill likely vary from

 the underlying
investm

ents held in the fund after inception. Calculation m
ethodologies utilized

by M
orningstar m

ay differ from
 those applied by other entities, including the

fund itself.

Q
uantitatively-D

riven Content
This report m

ay contain a M
orningstar M

edalist Rating™
 derived quantitatively

(“Quantitatively-Driven Content”), m
eaning it w

as generated in w
hole or in part

by a series of statistical m
odels intended to replicate M

orningstar’s analyst
output.

M
r. Lee Davidson, Chief Analytics Officer for M

orningstar, Inc. is responsible for
overseeing the m

ethodology that supports the Quantitatively-Driven Content.
M

r. Davidson is guided by the M
orningstar, Inc. Code of Ethics in carrying out

his responsibilities. M
orningstar’s Research, Investm

ent, and Analytics Group
includes m

anager research em
ployees of various M

orningstar, Inc. subsidiaries
w

ho prepare analysis on investm
ent products and quantitative research

em
ployees of M

orningstar, Inc. or its subsidiaries w
ho aim

 to help investors by
providing innovative research, m

odels, and softw
are. In the United States,

research em
ployees are em

ployed by M
orningstar Research Services LLC, w

hich

is registered w
ith the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission.

12b1 Expense %
A 12b-1 fee is a fee used to pay for a m

utual fund’s distribution costs.  It is often
used as a com

m
ission to brokers for selling the fund.  The am

ount of the fee is
taken from

 a fund’s returns.

A
lpha

Alpha is a m
easure of the difference betw

een a security or portfolio’s actual
returns and its expected perform

ance, given its level of risk (as m
easured by

beta.)  Alpha is often seen as a m
easure of the value added or subtracted by a

portfolio m
anager.

A
nalyst-D

riven %
The Analyst-Driven %

 data point displays the w
eighted percentage of a

vehicle’s pillar ratings assigned directly or indirectly by analysts. For exam
ple, if

the People and Parent ratings are assigned directly or indirectly by analysts but
the Process rating is assigned algorithm

ically, the Analyst-Driven %
 for an

actively m
anaged vehicle w

ould disclose that 55%
 of the pillar w

eight w
as

assigned by analysts and the Analyst-Driven %
 for a passively m

anaged vehicle
w

ould disclose that 20%
 of the pillar w

eight w
as assigned by analysts.

A
sset A

llocation
Asset Allocation reflects asset class w

eightings of the portfolio. The “Other”
category includes security types that are not neatly classified in the other asset
classes, such as convertible bonds and preferred stocks, or cannot be classified
by M

orningstar as a result of m
issing data. M

orningstar m
ay display asset

allocation data in several w
ays, including tables or pie charts. In addition,

M
orningstar m

ay com
pare the asset class breakdow

n of the fund against its
three-year average, category average, and/or index proxy.

Asset allocations show
n in tables m

ay include a breakdow
n am

ong the long,
short, and net (long positions net of short) positions.  These statistics sum

m
arize

w
hat the fund’s m

anagers are buying and how
 they are positioning the fund’s

portfolio.  W
hen short positions are captured in these portfolio statistics,

investors get a m
ore robust description of the fund’s exposure and risk. Long

positions involve buying the security outright and selling it later, w
ith the hope

the security’s price rises over tim
e.  Short positions are taken w

ith the hope of
benefitting from

 anticipated price declines.  The investor borrow
s the security

from
 another investor, sells it and receives cash, and then is obligated to buy it

back at som
e point in the future. If the price falls after the short sale, the

investor w
ill have sold high and can buy low

 to close the short position and lock
in a profit.  How

ever, if the price of the security increases after the short sale,
the investor w

ill experience a loss buying it at a higher price than the sale price.

M
ost fund portfolios hold fairly conventional securities, such as long positions in

equities and bonds. M
orningstar m

ay generate a colored pie chart for these
portfolios. Other portfolios use other investm

ent strategies or securities, such as
short positions or derivatives, in an attem

pt to reduce transaction costs,
enhance returns, or reduce risk.  Som

e of these securities and strategies behave
like conventional securities, w

hile other have unique return and risk
characteristics. Portfolios that incorporate investm

ent strategies resulting in
short positions or portfolio w

ith relatively exotic derivative positions often report
data to M

orningstar that does not m
eet the param

eters of the calculation
underlying a pie chart’s generation. Because of the nature of how

 these
securities are reported to M

orningstar, w
e m

ay not alw
ays get com

plete
portfolio inform

ation to report asset allocation. M
orningstar, at its discretion,

m
ay determ

ine if unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial.

Asset allocation and other breakdow
ns m

ay be rescaled accordingly so that
percentages total to 100 percent. (M

orningstar used discretion to determ
ine if

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

129



unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial, pie charts and other

breakdow
ns m

ay rescale identified characteristics to 100%
 for m

ore intuitive
presentation.)

N
ote that all other portfolio statistics presented in this report are based on the

long (or long rescaled) holdings of the fund only.

A
verage Effective D

uration
Duration is a tim

e m
easure of a bond's interest-rate sensitivity. Average

effective duration is a w
eighted average of the duration of the fixed-incom

e
securities w

ithin a portfolio.

A
verage Effective M

aturity
Average Effective M

aturity is a w
eighted average of the m

aturities of all bonds
in a portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Coupon
A coupon is the fixed annual percentage paid out on a bond. The average
w

eighted coupon is the asset-w
eighted coupon of each bond in the portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Price
Average W

eighted Price is the asset-w
eighted price of bonds held in a portfolio,

expressed as a percentage of par (face) value. This num
ber reveals if the

portfolio favors bonds selling at prices above or below
 par value (prem

ium
 or

discount securities respectively.)

B
est Fit Index

Alpha, beta, and R-squared statistics are presented for a broad m
arket index

and a “best fit” index.  The Best Fit Index identified in this report w
as

determ
ined by M

orningstar by calculating R-squared for the fund against
approxim

ately 100 indexes tracked by M
orningstar.  The index representing the

highest R-squared is identified as the best fit index.  The best fit index m
ay not

be the fund’s benchm
ark, nor does it necessarily contain the types of securities

that m
ay be held by the fund or portfolio.

B
eta

Beta is a m
easure of a security or portfolio’s sensitivity to m

arket m
ovem

ents
(proxied using an index.) A beta of greater than 1 indicates m

ore volatility than
the m

arket, and a beta of less than 1 indicates less volatility than the m
arket.

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n

Credit Quality breakdow
ns are show

n for corporate-bond holdings in the fund’s
portfolio and depict the quality of bonds in the underlying portfolio. It show

s the
percentage of fixed-incom

e securities that fall w
ithin each credit-quality rating

as assigned by a N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (N

RSRO).
Bonds not rated by an N

RSRO are included in the Other/N
ot-Classified category.

D
ata Coverage %

The Data Coverage %
 data point is a sum

m
ary m

etric describing the level of
data com

pleteness used to generate the overall rating. If the pillar is assigned
directly or indirectly by analysts, the pillar has com

plete data availability, as no
m

odel w
as used to estim

ate the pillar score. If the pillar is assigned directly by
algorithm

, M
orningstar counts the num

ber of data points feeding both the
positive and negative m

odels and counts w
hether the vehicle has strategy-

specific data available. A sim
ple percentage is calculated per pillar. The overall

data coverage %
 is then scaled by pillar w

eights.

D
eferred Load %

The back-end sales charge or deferred load is im
posed w

hen an investor
redeem

s shares of a fund.  The percentage of the load charged generally
declines the longer the fund’s shares are held by the investor.  This charge,

coupled w
ith 12b-1 fees, com

m
only serves as an alternative to a traditional

front-end load.

Expense Ratio %
The expense ratio is the annual fee that all funds charge their shareholders.  It
expresses the percentage of assets deducted each fiscal year for fund expenses,
including 12b-1 fees, m

anagem
ent fees, adm

inistrative fees, operating costs,
and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund.  Portfolio transaction fees,
or brokerage costs, as w

ell as front-end or deferred sales charges are not
included in the expense ratio.  The expense ratio, w

hich is deducted from
 the

fund’s average net assets, is accrued on a daily basis. The gross expense ratio,
in contrast to the net expense ratio, does not reflect any fee w

aivers in effect
during the tim

e period.

Front-end Load %
The initial sales charge or front-end load is a deduction m

ade from
 each

investm
ent in the fund and is generally based on the am

ount of the investm
ent.

G
eom

etric A
verage M

arket Capitalization
Geom

etric Average M
arket Capitalization is a m

easure of the size of the
com

panies in w
hich a portfolio invests.

G
row

th of 10,000
For funds, this graph com

pares the grow
th of an investm

ent of 10,000 (in the
base currency of the fund) w

ith that of an index and/or w
ith that of the average

for all funds in its M
orningstar Category.  The total returns are not adjusted to

reflect sales charges or the effects of taxation but are adjusted to reflect actual
ongoing fund expenses, and they assum

e reinvestm
ent of dividends and capital

gains.  If adjusted, effects of sales charges and taxation w
ould reduce the

perform
ance quoted.  If pre-inception data is included in the analysis, it w

ill be
graphed.

The index in the Grow
th of 10,000 graph is an unm

anaged portfolio of specified
securities and cannot be invested in directly.  The index does not reflect any
initial or ongoing expenses.  A fund's portfolio m

ay differ significantly from
 the

securities in the index.  The index is chosen by M
orningstar.

M
anagem

ent Fees %
The m

anagem
ent fee includes the m

anagem
ent and adm

inistrative fees listed in
the M

anagem
ent Fees section of a fund’s prospectus. Typically, these fees

represent the costs shareholders paid for m
anagem

ent and adm
inistrative

services over the fund’s prior fiscal year.

M
axim

um
 Redem

ption Fee %
The M

axim
um

 Redem
ption Fee is the m

axim
um

 am
ount a fund m

ay charge if
redeem

ed in a specific tim
e period after the fund’s purchase (for exam

ple, 30,
180, or 365 days).

M
ean

M
ean is the annualized geom

etric return for the period show
n.

M
orningstar M

edalist Rating™
The M

orningstar M
edalist Rating is the sum

m
ary expression of M

orningstar’s
forw

ard-looking analysis of investm
ent strategies as offered via specific

vehicles using a rating scale of Gold, Silver, Bronze, N
eutral, and N

egative. The
M

edalist Ratings indicate w
hich investm

ents M
orningstar believes are likely to

outperform
 a relevant index or peer group average on a risk-adjusted basis over

tim
e. Investm

ent products are evaluated on three key pillars (People, Parent, and
Process) w

hich, w
hen coupled w

ith a fee assessm
ent, form

s the basis for
M

orningstar’s conviction in those products’ investm
ent m

erits and determ
ines

the M
edalist Rating they’re assigned. Pillar ratings take the form

 of Low
, Below

Average, Average, Above Average, and High. Pillars m
ay be evaluated via an

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

130



analyst’s qualitative assessm
ent (either directly to a vehicle the analyst covers

or indirectly w
hen the pillar ratings of a covered vehicle are m

apped to a related
uncovered vehicle) or using algorithm

ic techniques. Vehicles are sorted by their
expected perform

ance into rating groups defined by their M
orningstar Category

and their active or passive status. W
hen analysts directly cover a vehicle, they

assign the three pillar ratings based on their qualitative assessm
ent, subject to

the oversight of the Analyst Rating Com
m

ittee, and m
onitor and reevaluate

them
 at least every 14 m

onths. W
hen the vehicles are covered either indirectly

by analysts or by algorithm
, the ratings are assigned m

onthly. For m
ore detailed

inform
ation about the M

edalist Ratings, including their m
ethodology, please go

to http://global.m
orningstar.com

/m
anagerdisclosures.

The M
orningstar M

edalist Ratings are not statem
ents of fact, nor are they credit

or risk ratings. The M
orningstar M

edalist Rating (i) should not be used as the
sole basis in evaluating an investm

ent product, (ii) involves unknow
n risks and

uncertainties w
hich m

ay cause expectations not to occur or to differ
significantly from

 w
hat w

as expected, (iii) are not guaranteed to be based on
com

plete or accurate assum
ptions or m

odels w
hen determ

ined algorithm
ically,

(iv) involve the risk that the return target w
ill not be m

et due to such things as
unforeseen changes in changes in m

anagem
ent, technology, econom

ic
developm

ent, interest rate developm
ent, operating and/or m

aterial costs,
com

petitive pressure, supervisory law
, exchange rate, tax rates, exchange rate

changes, and/or changes in political and social conditions, and (v) should not be
considered an offer or solicitation to buy or sell the investm

ent product. A
change in the fundam

ental factors underlying the M
orningstar M

edalist Rating
can m

ean that the rating is subsequently no longer accurate.

Analysts do not have any other m
aterial conflicts of interest at the tim

e of
publication. Users w

ishing to obtain further inform
ation should contact their

local M
orningstar office or refer to the Analyst Conflicts of Interest and Other

Disclosures for N
orth Am

erica at
https://global.m

orningstar.com
/m

anagerdisclosures under “M
ethodology

Docum
ents and Disclosures”.

M
orningstar Category

M
orningstar Category is assigned by placing funds into peer groups based on

their underlying holdings. The underlying securities in each portfolio are the
prim

ary factor in our analysis as the investm
ent objective and investm

ent
strategy stated in a fund’s prospectus m

ay not be sufficiently detailed for our
proprietary classification m

ethodology. Funds are placed in a category based on
their portfolio statistics and com

positions over the past three years. Analysis of
perform

ance and other indicative facts are also considered. If the fund is new
and has no portfolio history, M

orningstar estim
ates w

here it w
ill fall before

giving it a perm
anent category assignm

ent. Categories m
ay be changed based

on recent changes to the portfolio.

M
orningstar Rank

M
orningstar Rank is the total return percentile rank w

ithin each M
orningstar

Category. The highest (or m
ost favorable) percentile rank is zero and the low

est
(or least favorable) percentile rank is 100.  Historical percentile ranks are based
on a snapshot of a fund at the tim

e of calculation.

M
orningstar Rating™

The M
orningstar Rating™

for funds, or "star rating", is calculated for funds and
separate accounts w

ith at least a three-year history. Exchange-traded funds and
open-ended m

utual funds are considered a single population for com
parative

purposes. It is calculated based on a M
orningstar Risk-Adjusted Return m

easure
that accounts for variation in a m

anaged product's m
onthly excess perform

ance,
placing m

ore em
phasis on dow

nw
ard variations and rew

arding consistent
perform

ance. The M
orningstar Rating does not include any adjustm

ent for sales
loads. The top 10%

 of products in each product category receive 5 stars, the
next 22.5%

 receive 4 stars, the next 35%
 receive 3 stars, the next 22.5%

receive 2 stars, and the bottom
 10%

 receive 1 star. The Overall M
orningstar

Rating for a m
anaged product is derived from

 a w
eighted average of the

perform
ance figures associated w

ith its three-, five-, and 10-year (if applicable)
M

orningstar Rating m
etrics. For m

ore inform
ation about the M

orningstar Rating
for funds, including its m

ethodology, please go to
global.m

orningstar.com
/m

anagerdisclosures

The M
orningstar Return rates a fund’s perform

ance relative to other m
anaged

products in its M
orningstar Category.  It is an assessm

ent of a product's excess
return over a risk-free rate (the return of the 90-day Treasury Bill) in com

parison
w

ith the products in its M
orningstar category.  In each M

orningstar category,
the top 10%

 of products earn a High M
orningstar Return (High), the next 22.5%

Above Average (+Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next 22.5%
 Below

Average (-Ave), and the bottom
 10%

 Low
 (Low

).  M
orningstar Return is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years).  These
separate m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall

m
easure for the product.  Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance

history are not rated.

M
orningstar Risk

M
orningstar Risk evaluates a fund’s dow

nside volatility relative to that of other
products in its M

orningstar Category. It is an assessm
ent of the variations in

m
onthly returns, w

ith an em
phasis on dow

nside variations, in com
parison w

ith
the products in its M

orningstar category. In each M
orningstar category, the 10%

of products w
ith the low

est m
easured risk are described as Low

 Risk (Low
), the

next 22.5%
 Below

 Average (-Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next
22.5%

 Above Average (+Avg), and the top 10%
 High (High).  M

orningstar Risk is
m

easured for up to three tim
e periods (three, five, and 10 years).  These

separate m
easures are then w

eighted and averaged to produce an overall
m

easure for the product.  Products w
ith less than three years of perform

ance
history are not rated.

Style A
nalysis

The M
orningstar Style Box reveals a fund's investm

ent style as of the date
noted on this report.

For equity funds, the vertical axis show
s the m

arket capitalization of the long
stocks ow

ned, and the horizontal axis show
s the investm

ent style (value, blend,
or grow

th.) A darkened cell in the style box m
atrix indicates the w

eighted
average style of the portfolio.

For portfolios holding fixed-incom
e investm

ents, a Fixed Incom
e Style Box is

calculated. The vertical axis show
s the credit quality    based on credit ratings

and the horizontal axis show
s interest-rate sensitivity as m

easured by effective
duration. There are three credit categories- “High”, “M

edium
”, and “Low

; and
there are three interest rate sensitivity categories- “Lim

ited”, “M
oderate”, and

“Extensive” resulting in nine possible com
binations. As in the equity Style Box

the com
bination of credit and interest rate sensitivity for a portfolio is

represented by a darkened cell in the m
atrix.

M
orningstar uses credit rating  inform

ation from
   credit rating agencies (CRA’s)

that have been designated N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating

Organizations (N
RSRO’s) by the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission (SEC) in

the United States. For a list of all N
RSROs, please visit

https://w
w

w
.sec.gov/ocr/ocr-learn-nrsros.htm

l. Additionally, M
orningstar w

ill
use credit ratings from

 CRA’s w
hich have been recognized  by foreign regulatory

institutions that are deem
ed the equivalent of the N

RSRO designation.

To determ
ine the rating applicable to a holding and the subsequent holding

w
eighted value of a portfolio tw

o m
ethods m

ay be em
ployed. First is a com

m
on

m
ethodology approach w

here if a case exists such that tw
o rating

organizations/ agencies have rated a holding, the low
er rating of the tw

o should

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

131

https://global.morningstar.com/managerdisclosures


be applied; if three or m
ore CRA’s have rated a holdingt the m

edian rating
should be applied, and in cases w

here there are m
ore than tw

o ratings and a
m

edian rating cannot be determ
ined  the low

er of the tw
o m

iddle ratings should
be applied. Alternatively, if there is m

ore than one rating available an average
can be calculated from

 all and applied. Please N
ote: M

orningstar, Inc. is not an
N

RSRO nor does it issue a credit rating on the fund. Credit ratings for any
security held in a portfolio m

ay change over tim
e.

M
orningstar uses the credit rating inform

ation to calculate a w
eighted-average

credit quality value for the portfolio. This value is based only upon those
holdings w

hich are considered to be classified as “fixed_incom
e”, such as

governm
ent, corporate, or securitized issues. Other types of holdings such as

equities and m
any, though not all, types of derivatives are excluded. The

w
eighted-average credit quality value is represented by a rating sym

bol w
hich

corresponds to the long-term
 rating sym

bol schem
as em

ployed by m
ost CRA’s.

N
ote that this value is not explicitly published but instead serves an an input in

Style Box calculation. This sym
bol is then used to m

ap to a Style Box credit
quality category of “low

,” “m
edium

,” or “high”. Funds w
ith a "low

" credit quality
category are those w

hose w
eighted-average credit quality is determ

ined to be
equivalent to the com

m
only used High Yield classification, m

eaning a rating
below

 “BBB”, portfolios assigned to the “high” credit category have either a
“AAA” or “AA+” average credit quality value, w

hile "m
edium

" are those w
ith an

average rating of “AA” inclusive to “BBB-“. It is expected and intended that the
m

ajority of portfolios w
ill be assigned a credit category of “m

edium
”.

For assignm
ent to an interest-rate sensitivity category M

orningstar uses the
average effective duration of the portfolio. From

 this value there are three
distinct m

ethodologies em
ployed to determ

ine assignm
ent to category.

Portfolios w
hich are assigned to M

orningstar m
unicipal-bond categoriesem

ploy
static breakpoints betw

een categories. These breakpoints are “Lim
ited” equal to

4.5 years or less,; (ii) “M
oderate” equal to  4.5 years to less than 7 years, and

“Extensive” equal to m
ore than 7 years.   For portfolios assigned to M

orningstar
categories other than U.S> Taxable, including all dom

iciled outside the United
States,  static duration breakpoints are also used. The values differ from

 the
m

unicipal category values, : (i) “Lim
ited” equals less than or equal to 3.5

years,“M
oderate” equals greater than 3.5 years but less than or equal to 6

years, “Extensive” is assigned to portfolios w
ith effective durations of m

ore
than 6 years. N

ote: Interest-rate sensitivity for non-U.S. dom
iciled portfolios

(excluding  those in M
orningstar convertible categories) m

ay be assigned using
average m

odified duration w
hen average effective duration is not available.

For portfolios M
orningstar classifies as U.S Taxable Fixed-Incom

e, interest-rate
sensitivity category assignm

ent is based on the effective duration of the
M

orningstar Core Bond Index (M
CBI). The classification assignm

ent is
dynam

ically determ
ined relative to the benchm

ark index value.  A “Lim
ited”

category w
ill be assigned to portfolios w

hose average effective duration is
betw

een 25%
 to 75%

 of M
CBI average effective duration, w

here the average
effective duration is betw

een 75%
 to 125%

 of the M
CBI the portfolio w

ill be
classified as “M

oderate”, and those portfolios w
ith an average effective

duration value 125%
 or greater of the average effective duration of the M

CBI
w

ill be classified as “Extensive”.

P/B
 Ratio TTM

The Price/Book Ratio (or P/B Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of the P/B

Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Book value is the total assets of a com
pany,

less total liabilities. The P/B ratio of a com
pany is calculated by dividing the

m
arket price of its outstanding stock by the com

pany's book value, and then
adjusting for the num

ber of shares outstanding. Stocks w
ith negative book

values are excluded from
 this calculation. It show

s approxim
ately how

 m
uch an

investor is paying for a com
pany’s assets based on historical valuations.

P/C Ratio TTM

The Price/Cash Flow
 Ratio (or P/C Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of
the P/C Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio.  The P/C Ratio of a stock represents
the am

ount an investor is w
illing to pay for a dollar generated from

 a com
pany’s

operations. It show
s the ability of a com

pany to generate cash and acts as a
gauge of liquidity and solvency.

P/E Ratio TTM
The Price/Earnings Ratio (or P/E Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/E Ratios of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/E Ratio of a stock is the stock’s
current price divided by the com

pany’s trailing 12-m
onth earnings per share. A

high P/E Ratio usually indicates the m
arket w

ill pay m
ore to obtain the

com
pany’s earnings because it believes in the com

pany’s abilities to increase
their earnings.  A low

 P/E Ratio indicates the m
arket has less confidence that

the com
pany’s earnings w

ill increase, how
ever value investors m

ay believe such
stocks have an overlooked or undervalued potential for appreciation.

Percentile Rank in Category
Percentile Rank is a standardized w

ay of ranking item
s w

ithin a peer group, in
this case, funds w

ithin the sam
e M

orningstar Category. The observation w
ith

the largest num
erical value is ranked zero the observation w

ith the sm
allest

num
erical value is ranked 100. The rem

aining observations are placed equal
distance from

 one another on the rating scale. N
ote that low

er percentile ranks
are generally m

ore favorable for returns (high returns), w
hile higher percentile

ranks are generally m
ore favorable for risk m

easures (low
 risk).

Perform
ance Q

uartile
Perform

ance Quartile reflects a fund’s M
orningstar Rank.

Potential Capital G
ains Exposure

Potential Capital Gains Exposure is an estim
ate of the percent of a fund’s assets

that represent gains.  It m
easures how

 m
uch the fund’s assets have

appreciated, and it can be an indicator of possible future capital gains
distributions. A positive potential capital gains exposure value m

eans that the
fund’s holdings have generally increased in value w

hile a negative value m
eans

that the fund has reported losses on its book.

Q
uarterly Returns

Quarterly Return is calculated applying the sam
e m

ethodology as Total Return
except it represents return through each quarter-end.

R-Squared
R-squared is the percentage of a security or portfolio’s return m

ovem
ents that

are explained by m
ovem

ents in its benchm
ark index, show

ing the degree of
correlation betw

een the security or portfolio and the benchm
ark.  This figure is

helpful in assessing how
 likely it is that beta and alpha are statistically

significant.  A value of 1 indicates perfect correlation betw
een the security or

portfolio and its benchm
ark.  The low

er the R-squared value, the low
er the

correlation.

Regional Exposure
The regional exposure is a display of the portfolio’s assets invested in the
regions show

n on the report.

Sector W
eightings

Super Sectors represent M
orningstar's broadest classification of equity sectors

by assigning the 11 equity sectors into three classifications. The Cyclical Super
Sector includes industries significantly im

pacted by econom
ic shifts, and the

stocks included in these sectors generally have betas greater than 1. The
Defensive Super Sector generally includes industries that are relatively im

m
une

to econom
ic cycles, and the stocks in these industries generally have betas less

than 1. The Sensitive Super Sector includes industries that ebb and flow
 w

ith
the overall econom

y, but not severely so. Stocks in the Sensitive Super Sector

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

132



generally have betas that are close to 1.

Share Change
Shares Change represents the num

ber of shares of a stock bought or sold by a
fund since the previously reported portfolio of the fund.

Sharpe Ratio
Sharpe Ratio uses standard deviation and excess return (a m

easure of a security
or portfolio’s return in excess of the U.S. Treasury three-m

onth Treasury Bill) to
determ

ine the rew
ard per unit of risk.

Standard D
eviation

Standard deviation is a statistical m
easure of the volatility of the security or

portfolio’s returns.  The larger the standard deviation, the greater the volatility
of return.

Standardized Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experience if the security w
as purchased at the beginning

of the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Total Return
Total Return, or "N

on Load-Adjusted Return", reflects perform
ance w

ithout
adjusting for sales charges (if applicable) or the effects of taxation, but it is
adjusted to reflect all actual ongoing security expenses and assum

es
reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains.  It is the return an investor w
ould

have experienced if the fund w
as held throughout the period. If adjusted for

sales charges and the effects of taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be
significantly reduced.

Total Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Trailing Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses.  Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experienced if the fund w
as purchased at the beginning of

the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Load-Adjusted M
onthly Return is calculated applying the sam

e m
ethodology as

Standardized Return, except that it represents return through m
onth-end.  As

w
ith Standardized Return, it reflects the im

pact of sales charges and ongoing
fund expenses, but not taxation.  If adjusted for the effects of taxation, the
perform

ance quoted w
ould be significantly different.

Trailing Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Collective Investm
ent Trust

D
etail Report D

isclosure Statem
ent

The Collective Investm
ent Trust Detail Report is supplem

ental sales literature,
and therefore m

ust be preceded or accom
panied by a fund's Declaration of

Trust, offering docum
ents, disclosure docum

ents, or other equivalent statem
ents

for im
portant inform

ation. Please read this inform
ation carefully. In all cases,

this disclosure statem
ent should accom

pany the Collective Investm
ent Trust

Detail Report. M
orningstar is not itself a FIN

RA-m
em

ber firm
.

The Collective Investm
ent Trust D

etail Report m
ay only be used by

retirem
ent plan sponsors, consultants, and financial professionals.

A collective investm
ent trust (CIT or fund) m

ay also be called a com
m

ingled or
collective fund. CITs are tax-exem

pt, pooled investm
ent vehicles m

aintained by
a bank or trust com

pany exclusively for qualified plans, including 401(k)s, and
certain types of governm

ent plans. CITs 81-100 trusts that are unregistered
investm

ent vehicles subject to either state banking regulations or if nationally
chartered banking regulations of the Office of the Com

ptroller of the Currency
(OCC). CITs are not available to the general public, but are m

anaged only for
specific retirem

ent plans. CITs are exem
pt from

 regulation and/or registration by
the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission under the Investm

ent Com
pany Act of

1940, as am
ended, the Securities Act of 1933, as am

ended, and the securities
regulations of any state or other jurisdiction. CITs are not m

utual funds and are
not sold by prospectus.

All data presented is based on the m
ost recent inform

ation available to
M

orningstar as of the release date and m
ay or m

ay not be an accurate reflection
of current data for securities included in the fund's portfolio. There is no
assurance that the data w

ill rem
ain the sam

e.

Risk m
easures (such as alpha, beta, r-squared, standard deviation, m

ean, or
Sharpe ratio) are calculated for securities or portfolios that have at least a
three-year history.

M
ost M

orningstar rankings do not include any adjustm
ent for one-tim

e sales
charges, or loads. M

orningstar does publish load-adjusted returns, and ranks
such returns w

ithin a M
orningstar Category in certain reports. The total returns

for ETFs and fund share classes w
ithout one-tim

e loads are equal to
M

orningstar's calculation of load-adjusted returns. Share classes that are
subject to one-tim

e loads relating to advice or sales com
m

issions have their
returns adjusted as part of the load-adjusted return calculation to reflect those
loads.

Perform
ance

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares, w
hen sold, m

ay be w
orth m

ore or less
than the original investm

ent. Fund portfolio statistics change over tim
e. Funds

are not FDIC-insured, m
ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by a bank or other

financial institution.

M
orningstar calculates after-tax returns using the highest applicable federal

m
arginal incom

e tax rate plus the M
edicare surcharge. As of 2016, this rate is

39.6%
 plus 0.9%

 M
edicare surcharge, or 40.5%

, this has been unchanged since
2013. This rate changes periodically in accordance w

ith changes in federal law
.

12-M
onth Yield

12 M
onth Yield is derived by sum

m
ing the trailing 12-m

onths incom
e

distributions and dividing the sum
 by the last m

onth's ending N
AV, plus any

capital gains distributed over the sam
e period. Incom

e refers only to interest
paym

ents from
 fixed-incom

e securities and dividend payoffs from
 com

m
on

stocks.

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

133



A
lpha

Alpha is a m
easure of the difference betw

een a security or portfolio's actual
returns and its expected perform

ance, given its level of risk (as m
easured by

beta.) Alpha is often seen as a m
easure of the value added or subtracted by a

portfolio m
anager.

A
sset A

llocation
Asset Allocation reflects asset class w

eightings of the portfolio. The "Other"
category includes security types that are not neatly classified in the other asset
classes, such as convertible bonds and preferred stocks, or cannot be classified
by M

orningstar as a result of m
issing data. M

orningstar m
ay display asset

allocation data in several w
ays, including tables or pie charts. In addition,

M
orningstar m

ay com
pare the asset class breakdow

n of the fund against its
three-year average, category average, and/or index proxy.

Asset allocations show
n in tables m

ay include a breakdow
n am

ong the long,
short, and net (long positions net of short) positions. These statistics sum

m
arize

w
hat the fund's m

anagers are buying and how
 they are positioning the fund's

portfolio. W
hen short positions are captured in these portfolio statistics,

investors get a m
ore robust description of the fund's exposure and risk. Long

positions involve buying the security outright and selling it later, w
ith the hope

the security's price rises over tim
e. Short positions are taken w

ith the hope of
benefitting from

 anticipated price declines. The investor borrow
s the security

from
 another investor, sells it and receives cash, and then is obligated to buy it

back at som
e point in the future. If the price falls after the short sale, the

investor w
ill have sold high and can buy low

 to close the short position and lock
in a profit. How

ever, if the price of the security increases after the short sale,
the investor w

ill experience a loss buying it at a higher price than the sale price.

M
ost fund portfolios hold fairly conventional securities, such as long positions in

equities and bonds. M
orningstar m

ay generate a colored pie chart for these
portfolios. Other portfolios use other investm

ent strategies or securities, such as
short positions or derivatives, in an attem

pt to reduce transaction costs,
enhance returns, or reduce risk. Som

e of these securities and strategies behave
like conventional securities, w

hile other have unique return and risk
characteristics. Portfolios that incorporate investm

ent strategies resulting in
short positions or portfolio w

ith relatively exotic derivative positions often report
data to M

orningstar that does not m
eet the param

eters of the calculation
underlying a pie chart's generation. Because of the nature of how

 these
securities are reported to M

orningstar, w
e m

ay not alw
ays get com

plete
portfolio inform

ation to report asset allocation. M
orningstar, at its discretion,

m
ay determ

ine if unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial.

Asset allocation and other breakdow
ns m

ay be rescaled accordingly so that
percentages total to 100 percent. (M

orningstar used discretion to determ
ine if

unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial, pie charts and other

breakdow
ns m

ay rescale identified characteristics to 100%
 for m

ore intuitive
presentation.)

N
ote that all other portfolio statistics presented in this report are based on the

long (or long rescaled) holdings of the fund only.

A
verage Effective D

uration
Duration is a tim

e m
easure of a bond's interest-rate sensitivity. Average

effective duration is a w
eighted average of the duration of the fixed- incom

e
securities w

ithin a portfolio.

A
verage Effective M

aturity
Average Effective M

aturity is a w
eighted average of the m

aturities of all bonds
in a portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Coupon
A coupon is the fixed annual percentage paid out on a bond. The average

w
eighted coupon is the asset-w

eighted coupon of each bond in the portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Price
Average W

eighted Price is the asset-w
eighted price of bonds held in a portfolio,

expressed as a percentage of par (face) value. This num
ber reveals if the

portfolio favors bonds selling at prices above or below
 par value (prem

ium
 or

discount securities respectively.)

B
est Fit Index

Alpha, beta, and R-squared statistics are presented for a broad m
arket index

and a "best fit" index. The Best Fit Index identified in this report w
as determ

ined
by M

orningstar by calculating R-squared for the fund against approxim
ately 100

indexes tracked by M
orningstar. The index representing the highest R-squared is

identified as the best fit index. The best fit index m
ay not be the fund's

benchm
ark, nor does it necessarily contain the types of securities that m

ay be
held by the fund or portfolio.

B
eta

Beta is a m
easure of a security or portfolio's sensitivity to m

arket m
ovem

ents
(proxied using an index.) A beta of greater than 1 indicates m

ore volatility than
the m

arket, and a beta of less than 1 indicates less volatility than the m
arket.

B
ook Value

The Book Value grow
th rate is a m

easure of how
 the book value per share

(BVPS) has grow
n over the last five years. For portfolios, this data point is the

share-w
eighted collective book value grow

th rate for all stocks in the current
portfolio.

Cash Flow
The Cash Flow

 grow
th rate is a m

easure of how
 the cash flow

 per share (CFPS)
has grow

n over the last three to five years. For portfolios, this data point is the
share-w

eighted collective cash flow
 grow

th for all stocks in the current
portfolio.

D
ividend Yield

Dividend Yield is the annual percentage of return earned and is determ
ined by

dividing the am
ount of annual dividends per share by the current m

arket price
per share.

Expense Ratio %
The expense ratio is the annual fee that all funds charge their shareholders. It
expresses the percentage of assets deducted each fiscal year for fund expenses,
including 12b-1 fees, m

anagem
ent fees, adm

inistrative fees, operating costs,
and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund. Portfolio transaction fees,
or brokerage costs, as w

ell as front-end or deferred sales charges are not
included in the expense ratio. The expense ratio, w

hich is deducted from
 the

fund’s average net assets, is accrued on a daily basis. The gross expense ratio,
in contrast to the net expense ratio, does not reflect any fee w

aivers in effect
during the tim

e period.

G
eom

etric A
verage M

arket Capitalization
Geom

etric Average M
arket Capitalization is a m

easure of the size of the
com

panies in w
hich a portfolio invests.

G
row

th of 10,000
For funds, this graph com

pares the grow
th of an investm

ent of 10,000 (in the
base currency of the fund) w

ith that of an index and/or w
ith that of the average

for all funds in its M
orningstar Category. The total returns are not adjusted to

reflect sales charges or the effects of taxation but are adjusted to reflect actual
ongoing fund expenses, and they assum

e reinvestm
ent of dividends and capital

gains. If adjusted, effects of sales charges and taxation w
ould reduce the

perform
ance quoted. If pre-inception data is included in the analysis, it w

ill be

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

134



graphed.

The index in the Grow
th of 10,000 graph is an unm

anaged portfolio of specified
securities and cannot be invested in directly. The index does not reflect any
initial or ongoing expenses. A fund's portfolio m

ay differ significantly from
 the

securities in the index. The index is chosen by M
orningstar.

M
ean

M
ean is the annualized geom

etric return for the period show
n.

M
orningstar Category

M
orningstar Category is assigned by placing funds into peer groups based on

their underlying holdings. The underlying securities in each portfolio are the
prim

ary factor in our analysis as the investm
ent objective and investm

ent
strategy stated in a fund's prospectus m

ay not be sufficiently detailed for our
proprietary classification m

ethodology. Funds are placed in a category based on
their portfolio statistics and com

positions over the past three years. Analysis of
perform

ance and other indicative facts are also considered. If the fund is new
and has no portfolio history, M

orningstar estim
ates w

here it w
ill fall before

giving it a perm
anent category assignm

ent. Categories m
ay be changed based

on recent changes to the portfolio.

M
orningstar Rank

M
orningstar Rank is the total return percentile rank w

ithin each M
orningstar

Category. The highest (or m
ost favorable) percentile rank is zero and the low

est
(or least favorable) percentile rank is 100. Historical percentile ranks are based
on a snapshot of a fund at the tim

e of calculation.

M
orningstar Rating™

The M
orningstar Rating™

 is provided for those collective investm
ent trusts

(CITs) w
ith at least a three-year history. Ratings are based on the CIT's

M
orningstar Risk-Adjusted Return m

easure w
hich accounts for variation in

m
onthly perform

ance, placing m
ore em

phasis on dow
nw

ard variations and
rew

arding consistent perform
ance. The M

orningstar Rating does not include any
adjustm

ent for sales loads. M
orningstar com

pares each CIT's risk-adjusted
return against the breakpoints for the exchange-traded fund and open-end
m

utual fund universe for that category. The top 10%
 of exchange- traded and

open-end m
utual funds in each category receive 5 stars, the next 22.5%

 receive
4 stars, the next 35%

 receive 3 stars, the next 22.5%
 receive 2 stars and the

bottom
 10%

 receive 1 star. The CIT's M
orningstar Rating does not affect the

retail fund data published by M
orningstar.

M
orningstar Return

The M
orningstar Return rates a fund's perform

ance relative to other m
anaged

products in its M
orningstar Category. It is an assessm

ent of a product's excess
return over a risk-free rate (the return of the 90-day Treasury Bill) in com

parison
w

ith the products in its M
orningstar category. In each M

orningstar category, the
top 10%

 of products earn a High M
orningstar Return (High), the next 22.5%

Above Average (+Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next 22.5%
 Below

Average (-Ave), and the bottom
 10%

 Low
 (Low

). M
orningstar Return is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years). These separate
m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall m

easure for
the product. Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance history are not

rated.

M
orningstar Risk

M
orningstar Risk evaluates a fund's dow

nside volatility relative to that of other
products in its M

orningstar Category. It is an assessm
ent of the variations in

m
onthly returns, w

ith an em
phasis on dow

nside variations, in com
parison w

ith
the products in its M

orningstar category. In each M
orningstar category, the 10%

of products w
ith the low

est m
easured risk are described as Low

 Risk (Low
), the

next 22.5%
 Below

 Average (-Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next

22.5%
 Above Average (+Avg), and the top 10%

 High (High). M
orningstar Risk is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years). These separate
m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall m

easure for
the product. Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance history are not

rated.

Style A
nalysis

The M
orningstar Style Box reveals a fund's investm

ent style as of the date
noted on this report.

For equity funds, the vertical axis show
s the m

arket capitalization of the long
stocks ow

ned, and the horizontal axis show
s the investm

ent style (value, blend,
or grow

th.) A darkened cell in the style box m
atrix indicates the w

eighted
average style of the portfolio.

For portfolios holding fixed-incom
e investm

ents, a Fixed Incom
e Style Box is

calculated. The vertical axis show
s the credit quality    based on credit ratings

and the horizontal axis show
s interest-rate sensitivity as m

easured by effective
duration. There are three credit categories- “High”, “M

edium
”, and “Low

; and
there are three interest rate sensitivity categories- “Lim

ited”, “M
oderate”, and

“Extensive” resulting in nine possible com
binations. As in the equity Style Box

the com
bination of credit and interest rate sensitivity for a portfolio is

represented by a darkened cell in the m
atrix.

M
orningstar uses credit rating  inform

ation from
   credit rating agencies (CRA’s)

that have been designated N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating

Organizations (N
RSRO’s) by the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission (SEC) in

the United States. For a list of all N
RSROs, please visit

https://w
w

w
.sec.gov/ocr/ocr-learn-nrsros.htm

l. Additionally, M
orningstar w

ill
use credit ratings from

 CRA’s w
hich have been recognized  by foreign regulatory

institutions that are deem
ed the equivalent of the N

RSRO designation.

To determ
ine the rating applicable to a holding and the subsequent holding

w
eighted value of a portfolio tw

o m
ethods m

ay be em
ployed. First is a com

m
on

m
ethodology approach w

here if a case exists such that tw
o rating

organizations/ agencies have rated a holding, the low
er rating of the tw

o should
be applied; if three or m

ore CRA’s have rated a holdingt the m
edian rating

should be applied, and in cases w
here there are m

ore than tw
o ratings and a

m
edian rating cannot be determ

ined  the low
er of the tw

o m
iddle ratings should

be applied. Alternatively, if there is m
ore than one rating available an average

can be calculated from
 all and applied. Please N

ote: M
orningstar, Inc. is not an

N
RSRO nor does it issue a credit rating on the fund. Credit ratings for any

security held in a portfolio m
ay change over tim

e.

M
orningstar uses the credit rating inform

ation to calculate a w
eighted-average

credit quality value for the portfolio. This value is based only upon those
holdings w

hich are considered to be classified as “fixed_incom
e”, such as

governm
ent, corporate, or securitized issues. Other types of holdings such as

equities and m
any, though not all, types of derivatives are excluded. The

w
eighted-average credit quality value is represented by a rating sym

bol w
hich

corresponds to the long-term
 rating sym

bol schem
as em

ployed by m
ost CRA’s.

N
ote that this value is not explicitly published but instead serves an an input in

Style Box calculation. This sym
bol is then used to m

ap to a Style Box credit
quality category of “low

,” “m
edium

,” or “high”. Funds w
ith a "low

" credit quality
category are those w

hose w
eighted-average credit quality is determ

ined to be
equivalent to the com

m
only used High Yield classification, m

eaning a rating
below

 “BBB”, portfolios assigned to the “high” credit category have either a
“AAA” or “AA+” average credit quality value, w

hile "m
edium

" are those w
ith an

average rating of “AA” inclusive to “BBB-“. It is expected and intended that the
m

ajority of portfolios w
ill be assigned a credit category of “m

edium
”.

For assignm
ent to an interest-rate sensitivity category M

orningstar uses the

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

135



average effective duration of the portfolio. From
 this value there are three

distinct m
ethodologies em

ployed to determ
ine assignm

ent to category.
Portfolios w

hich are assigned to M
orningstar m

unicipal-bond categoriesem
ploy

static breakpoints betw
een categories. These breakpoints are “Lim

ited” equal to
4.5 years or less,; (ii) “M

oderate” equal to  4.5 years to less than 7 years, and
“Extensive” equal to m

ore than 7 years.   For portfolios assigned to M
orningstar

categories other than U.S> Taxable, including all dom
iciled outside the United

States,  static duration breakpoints are also used. The values differ from
 the

m
unicipal category values, : (i) “Lim

ited” equals less than or equal to 3.5
years,“M

oderate” equals greater than 3.5 years but less than or equal to 6
years, “Extensive” is assigned to portfolios w

ith effective durations of m
ore

than 6 years. N
ote: Interest-rate sensitivity for non-U.S. dom

iciled portfolios
(excluding  those in M

orningstar convertible categories) m
ay be assigned using

average m
odified duration w

hen average effective duration is not available.

For portfolios M
orningstar classifies as U.S Taxable Fixed-Incom

e, interest-rate
sensitivity category assignm

ent is based on the effective duration of the
M

orningstar Core Bond Index (M
CBI). The classification assignm

ent is
dynam

ically determ
ined relative to the benchm

ark index value.  A “Lim
ited”

category w
ill be assigned to portfolios w

hose average effective duration is
betw

een 25%
 to 75%

 of M
CBI average effective duration, w

here the average
effective duration is betw

een 75%
 to 125%

 of the M
CBI the portfolio w

ill be
classified as “M

oderate”, and those portfolios w
ith an average effective

duration value 125%
 or greater of the average effective duration of the M

CBI
w

ill be classified as “Extensive”.

P/B
 Ratio TTM

The Price/Book Ratio (or P/B Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of the P/B

Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Book value is the total assets of a com
pany,

less total liabilities. The P/B ratio of a com
pany is calculated by dividing the

m
arket price of its outstanding stock by the com

pany's book value, and then
adjusting for the num

ber of shares outstanding. Stocks w
ith negative book

values are excluded from
 this calculation. It show

s approxim
ately how

 m
uch an

investor is paying for a com
pany's assets based on historical valuations.

P/C Ratio TTM
The Price/Cash Flow

 Ratio (or P/C Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of

the P/C Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/C Ratio of a stock represents
the ability of a com

pany to generate cash and acts as a gauge of liquidity and
solvency.

P/E Ratio TTM
The Price/Earnings Ratio (or P/E Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/E Ratios of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/E Ratio of a stock is the stock's
current price divided by the com

pany's trailing 12-m
onth earnings per share. A

high P/E Ratio usually indicates the m
arket w

ill pay m
ore to obtain the

com
pany's earnings because it believes in the com

pany's abilities to increase
their earnings. A low

 P/E Ratio indicates the m
arket has less confidence that the

com
pany's earnings w

ill increase, how
ever value investors m

ay believe such
stocks have an overlooked or undervalued potential for appreciation.

P/S Ratio TTM
The Price/Sales Ratio (or P/S Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/S Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Price/sales represents the am

ount an
investor is w

illing to pay for a dollar generated from
 a particular com

pany's
operations.

Percentile Rank in Category
Percentile Rank is a standardized w

ay of ranking item
s w

ithin a peer group, in
this case, funds w

ithin the sam
e M

orningstar Category. The observation w
ith

the largest num
erical value is ranked zero the observation w

ith the sm
allest

num
erical value is ranked 100. The rem

aining observations are placed equal

distance from
 one another on the rating scale. N

ote that low
er percentile ranks

are generally m
ore favorable for returns (high returns), w

hile higher percentile
ranks are generally m

ore favorable for risk m
easures (low

 risk).

Perform
ance Q

uartile
Perform

ance Quartile reflects a fund's M
orningstar Rank.

Projected Earnings
The long-term

 Projected Earnings grow
th rate is the average of the available

third-party analysts estim
ates for three- to five-year EPS grow

th. For portfolios,
this data point is the share-w

eighted average of the projected earnings grow
th

estim
ates for all stocks in a portfolios.

R-Squared
R-squared is the percentage of a security or portfolio's return m

ovem
ents that

are explained by m
ovem

ents in its benchm
ark index, show

ing the degree of
correlation betw

een the security or portfolio and the benchm
ark. This figure is

helpful in assessing how
 likely it is that beta and alpha are statistically

significant. A value of 1 indicates perfect correlation betw
een the security or

portfolio and its benchm
ark. The low

er the R-squared value, the low
er the

correlation.

Sales
The Sales grow

th rate is a m
easure of how

 the sales per share (SPS) has grow
n

over the last five years. For portfolios, this data point is the share- w
eighted

collective sales grow
th for all stocks in the current portfolio.

Sector W
eightings

Super Sectors represent M
orningstar's broadest classification of equity sectors

by assigning the 11 equity sectors into three classifications. The Cyclical Super
Sector includes industries significantly im

pacted by econom
ic shifts, and the

stocks included in these sectors generally have betas greater than 1. The
Defensive Super Sector generally includes industries that are relatively im

m
une

to econom
ic cycles, and the stocks in these industries generally have betas less

than 1. The Sensitive Super Sector includes industries that ebb and flow
 w

ith
the overall econom

y, but not severely so. Stocks in the Sensitive Super Sector
generally have betas that are close to 1.

Share Change
Shares Change represents the num

ber of shares of a stock bought or sold by a
fund since the previously reported portfolio of the fund.

Sharpe Ratio
Sharpe Ratio uses standard deviation and excess return (a m

easure of a security
or portfolio's return in excess of the U.S. Treasury three-m

onth Treasury Bill) to
determ

ine the rew
ard per unit of risk.

Standard D
eviation

Standard deviation is a statistical m
easure of the volatility of the security or

portfolio's returns. The larger the standard deviation, the greater the volatility of
return.

Standardized Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experience if the security w
as purchased at the beginning

of the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Total Return

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

136



Total Return, or "N
on Load-Adjusted Return", reflects perform

ance w
ithout

adjusting for sales charges (if applicable) or the effects of taxation, but it is
adjusted to reflect all actual ongoing security expenses and assum

es
reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains. It is the return an investor w
ould

have experienced if the fund w
as held throughout the period. If adjusted for

sales charges and the effects of taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be
significantly reduced.

Total Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Trailing Earnings
The Trailing Earnings grow

th rate is a m
easure of how

 the earnings per share
(EPS) has grow

n over the last five years. M
orningstar uses EPS from

 continuing
operations to calculate this grow

th rate. For portfolios, this data point is the
share-w

eighted collective earnings grow
th for all stocks in the current portfolio.

Trailing Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experienced if the fund w
as purchased at the beginning of

the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Load-Adjusted M
onthly Return is calculated applying the sam

e m
ethodology as

Standardized Return, except that it represents return through m
onth-end. As

w
ith Standardized Return, it reflects the im

pact of sales charges and ongoing
fund expenses, but not taxation. If adjusted for the effects of taxation, the
perform

ance quoted w
ould be significantly different.

Trailing Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Investm
ent Risk D

isclosures

M
orningstar m

akes no representation concerning the appropriateness of any
investm

ent or investm
ent strategy. Other types of investm

ents or investm
ent

strategies m
ay be m

ore appropriate depending upon an investor's specific
situation, including the investor’s investm

ent objectives, financial status, tax
situation, and risk tolerance.  These disclosures cannot and do not list every
conceivable factor that m

ay affect the results of any investm
ent or investm

ent
strategy. Additional risks w

ill arise, and an investor m
ust be w

illing and able to
accept those risks. You should speak w

ith your financial professional to
understand the risks and lim

itations on investing in any particular investm
ent or

investm
ent strategy, including those that are show

n in this report, before
m

aking investm
ent decisions.

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares/units, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be

w
orth m

ore or less than the original investm
ent. Portfolio statistics change over

tim
e. Securities are not FDIC-insured, m

ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by
a bank or other financial institution. Portfolio statistics change over tim

e.

The risks associated w
ith investing are num

erous and include, but are not
lim

ited to, those listed below
:

International/Em
erging M

arket Equities:  Investing in international securities
involves special additional risks. These risks include, but are not lim

ited to,
currency risk, political risk, and risk associated w

ith varying accounting
standards. Investing in em

erging m
arkets m

ay accentuate these risks.

Sector Strategies:  Portfolios that invest exclusively in one sector or industry
involve additional risks. The lack of industry diversification subjects the investor
to increased industry-specific risks.

N
on-Diversified Strategies:  Portfolios that invest a significant percentage of

assets in a single issuer involve additional risks, including share price
fluctuations, because of the increased concentration of investm

ents.

Sm
all Cap Equities:  Portfolios that invest in stocks of sm

all com
panies involve

additional risks. Sm
aller com

panies typically have a higher risk of failure, and
are not as w

ell established as larger blue-chip com
panies. Historically, sm

aller-
com

pany stocks have experienced a greater degree of m
arket volatility than the

overall m
arket average.

M
id Cap Equities:  Portfolios that invest in com

panies w
ith m

arket capitalization
below

  $10 billion involve additional risks. The securities of these com
panies

m
ay be m

ore volatile and less liquid than the securities of larger com
panies.

High-Yield Bonds:  Portfolios that invest in low
er-rated debt securities

(com
m

only referred to as junk bonds) involve additional risks because of the
low

er credit quality of the securities in the portfolio. The investor should be
aw

are of the possible higher level of volatility, and increased risk of default.

Tax-Free M
unicipal Bonds:  The investor should note that the incom

e from
 tax-

free m
unicipal bond funds m

ay be subject to state and local taxation and the
Alternative M

inim
um

 Tax.

Bonds:  Bonds are subject to interest rate risk. As the prevailing level of bond
interest rates rise, the value of bonds already held in a portfolio declines.
Portfolios that hold bonds are subject to declines and increases in value due to
general changes in interest rates.

Hedge Funds:  The investor should note that hedge fund investing involves
specialized risks that are dependent upon the type of strategies undertaken by
the m

anager. This can include distressed or event-driven strategies, long/short
strategies, using arbitrage (exploiting price inefficiencies), international
investing, and use of leverage, options and/or derivatives. Although the goal of
hedge fund m

anagers m
ay be to reduce volatility and produce positive absolute

return under a variety of m
arket conditions, hedge funds m

ay involve a high
degree of risk and are suitable only for investors of substantial financial m

eans
w

ho could bear the entire loss of their investm
ent.

Bank Loan/Senior Debt:  Bank loans and senior loans are im
pacted by the risks

associated w
ith fixed incom

e in general, including interest rate risk and default
risk. They are often non-investm

ent grade; therefore, the risk of default is high.
These securities are also relatively illiquid. M

anaged products that invest in
bank loans/senior debt are often highly leveraged, producing a high risk of
return volatility.

Exchange Traded N
otes (ETN

s):  ETN
s are unsecured debt obligations. Any

repaym
ent of notes is subject to the issuer's ability to repay its obligations.

ETN
s do not typically pay interest.

Leveraged ETFs:  Levered investm
ents are designed to m

eet m
ultiples of the

return perform
ance of the index they track and seek to m

eet their fund
objectives on a daily basis (or other tim

e period stated w
ithin the Fund

objective). The leverage/gearing ratio is the am
ount of excess return that a

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

137



levered investm
ent is designed to achieve in com

parison to its index
perform

ance (i.e. 200%
, 300%

, -200%
, or -300%

 or 2X, 3X. -2X, -3X).Leveraged
investm

ents are designed to m
eet m

ultiples of the return perform
ance of the

index they track and seek to m
eet their fund objectives on a daily basis (or other

tim
e period stated w

ithin the prospectus objective). The leverage/gearing ratio
is the am

ount of excess return that a leveraged investm
ent is designed to

achieve in com
parison to its index perform

ance (i.e. 200%
, 300%

, -200%
, or -

300%
 or 2X, 3X, -2X, -3X). Com

pounding has the ability to affect the
perform

ance of the fund to be either greater or less than the index perform
ance

m
ultiplied by the m

ultiple stated w
ithin the funds objective over a stated tim

e
period.

Short Positions:  W
hen a short position m

oves in an unfavorable w
ay, the losses

are theoretically unlim
ited. The broker m

ay dem
and m

ore collateral and a
m

anager m
ight have to close out a short position at an inopportune tim

e to lim
it

further losses.

Long-Short:  Due to the strategies used by long-short funds, w
hich m

ay include
but are not lim

ited to leverage, short selling, short-term
 trading, and investing in

derivatives, these funds m
ay have greater risk, volatility, and expenses than

those focusing on traditional investm
ent strategies.

Liquidity Risk:  Closed-end fund, ETF, and HOLDR trading m
ay be halted due to

m
arket conditions, im

pacting an investor’s ability to sell a fund.

M
arket Price Risk:  The m

arket price of ETFs, HOLDRs, and closed-end funds
traded on the secondary m

arket is subject to the forces of supply and dem
and

and thus independent of the N
AV. This can result in the m

arket price trading at
a prem

ium
 or discount to the N

AV, w
hich w

ill affect an investor’s value.

M
arket Risk:  The m

arket prices of ETFs and HOLDRs can fluctuate as a result of
several factors, such as security-specific factors or general investor sentim

ent.
Therefore, investors should be aw

are of the prospect of m
arket fluctuations and

the im
pact it m

ay have on the m
arket price.

Target-Date Funds:  Target-date funds typically invest in other m
utual funds and

are designed for investors w
ho are planning to retire during the target date year.

The fund's target date is the approxim
ate date w

hen investors expect to begin
w

ithdraw
ing their m

oney. A target-date fund's investm
ent objective/strategy

typically becom
es m

ore conservative over tim
e, prim

arily by reducing its
allocation to equity m

utual funds and increasing its allocations in fixed-incom
e

m
utual funds. An investor's principal value in a target-date fund is not

guaranteed at any tim
e, including at the fund's target date.

High double- and triple-digit returns:   High double- and triple-digit returns w
ere

the result of extrem
ely favorable m

arket conditions, w
hich m

ay not continue to
be the case. High returns for short tim

e periods m
ust not be a m

ajor factor w
hen

m
aking investm

ent decisions.

B
enchm

ark D
isclosure

B
loom

berg U
S A

gg B
ond TR U

SD
This index is com

posed of the BarCap Governm
ent/Credit Index, the M

ortgage-
Backed Securities Index, and the Asset-Backed Securities Index. The returns w

e
publish for the index are total returns, w

hich includes the daily reinvestm
ent of

dividends.  Bloom
berg Indexes and its associated data, Copyright ©

 2024
Bloom

berg Index Services Lim
ited. Bloom

berg®
 is a tradem

ark and service m
ark

of Bloom
berg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively “Bloom

berg”).
Bloom

berg or Bloom
berg’s licensors ow

n all proprietary rights in the Bloom
berg

Indices. Bloom
berg does not approve or endorse this m

aterial or guarantee the
accuracy or com

pleteness of any inform
ation herein, nor does Bloom

berg m
ake

any w
arranty, express or im

plied, as to the results to be obtained therefrom
 and,

to the m
axim

um
 extent allow

ed by law
, Bloom

berg shall not have any liability or
responsibility for injury or dam

ages arising in connection therew
ith. The

constituents displayed for this index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Core
US Aggregate Bond ETF.

M
orningstar U

S Core B
d TR U

SD
The index m

easures the perform
ance of fixed-rate, investm

ent-grade USD-
denom

inated securities w
ith m

aturities greater than one year. It is m
arket-

capitalization w
eighted. This Index does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social,
or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S LM
 B

rd Val TR U
SD

The index provides a com
prehensive depiction of the perform

ance and
fundam

ental characteristics of the Large-M
id Cap Value segm

ent of U.S. equity
m

arkets. It targets stocks representing the cheaper half of the U.S. large- and
m

id-cap m
arket. This Index does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social, or
Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S M
id B

rd G
rt TR U

SD
The index m

easures the perform
ance of US m

id-cap grow
th stocks. It targets

stocks representing the faster grow
ing half of the m

id-cap m
arket. This Index

does not incorporate Environm
ental, Social, or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S Sm
l B

rd G
rt Ext TR U

SD
The index provides a com

prehensive depiction of the perform
ance and

fundam
ental characteristics of the Sm

all Grow
th segm

ent of U.S. equity
m

arkets. It targets stocks representing the faster grow
ing half of the U.S. sm

all-
cap m

arket. This Index does not incorporate Environm
ental, Social, or

Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S Sm
l B

rd Val Ext TR U
SD

The index provides a com
prehensive depiction of the perform

ance and
fundam

ental characteristics of the Sm
all Value segm

ent of U.S. equity m
arkets.

It targets stocks representing the cheaper half of the U.S. sm
all-cap m

arket. This
Index does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social, or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
SCI A

CW
I Ex U

SA
 N

R U
SD

The M
SCI AC W

orld ex USA is a free float-adjusted m
arket capitalization index

that is designed to m
easure equity m

arket perform
ance in the global developed

and em
erging m

arkets. The index consists of 48 developed and em
erging m

arket
country indices. The returns w

e publish for the index are total returns, w
hich

include reinvestm
ent of dividends. The constituents displayed for this index are

from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares M
SCI ACW

I ex US ETF.

M
SCI EA

FE N
R U

SD
This Europe, Australasia, and Far East index is a m

arket-capitalization-w
eighted

index of 21 non-U.S., industrialized country indexes.

This disclosure applies to all M
SCI indices: Certain inform

ation included herein
is derived by M

orningstar in part from
 M

SCI’s Index Constituents (the “Index
Data”). How

ever, M
SCI has not review

ed any inform
ation contained herein and

does not endorse or express any opinion such inform
ation or analysis. M

SCI
does not m

ake any express or im
plied w

arranties, representations or guarantees
concerning the Index Data or any inform

ation or data derived therefrom
, and in

no event w
ill M

SCI have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive,
consequential or any other dam

ages (including lost profits) relating to any use of
this inform

ation. The constituents displayed for this index are from
 the follow

ing
proxy: Schw

ab International Index Fund®
.

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

138



Russell 1000 G
row

th TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 1000 w
ith higher price-to-book ratios

and higher forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this index

are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 Grow
th ETF.

Russell 1000 TR U
SD

Consists of the 1000 largest com
panies w

ithin the Russell 3000 index, w
hich

represents approxim
ately 98%

 of the investable US equity m
arket. Also know

n
as the M

arket-Oriented Index, because it represents the group of stocks from
w

hich m
ost active m

oney m
anagers choose. The constituents displayed for this

index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 ETF.

Russell 1000 Value TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 1000 w
ith low

er price-to-book ratios
and low

er forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this index

are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 Value ETF.

Russell 2000 G
row

th TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 2000 Index that have higher price-to-
book ratios and higher forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell 2000 Grow

th ETF.

Russell 2000 TR U
SD

Consists of the 2000 sm
allest com

panies in the Russell 3000 Index. The
constituents displayed for this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares

Russell 2000 ETF.

Russell 2000 Value TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 2000 Index that have low
er price-to-

book ratios and low
er forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF.

Russell M
id Cap G

row
th TR U

SD
Tracks the com

panies w
ithin the Russell M

idcap Index w
ith higher price-to-book

ratios and higher forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this

index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell M
id-Cap Grow

th ETF.

Russell M
id Cap TR U

SD
M

easures the perform
ance of the 800 sm

allest com
panies in the Russell 1000

Index, w
hich represent approxim

ately 25%
 of the total m

arket capitalization of
the Russell 1000 Index. The constituents displayed for this index are from

 the
follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell M
id-Cap ETF.

Russell M
id Cap Value TR U

SD
Tracks the com

panies w
ithin the Russell M

idcap Index having low
er price-to-

book ratios and low
er forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell M

id-Cap Value ETF.

S&
P 500 TR U

SD
A m

arket capitalization-w
eighted index com

posed of the 500 m
ost w

idely held
stocks w

hose assets and/or revenues are based in the US; it's often used as a
proxy for the U.S. stock m

arket. TR (Total Return) indexes include daily
reinvestm

ent of dividends. The constituents displayed for this index are from
 the

follow
ing proxy: SPDR®

 S&
P 500 ETF Trust.

U
STREA

S T-B
ill A

uction A
ve 3 M

on
Three-m

onth T-bills are governm
ent-backed, short-term

 investm
ents considered

to be risk-free and as good as cash because the m
aturity is only three m

onths.
M

orningstar collects yields on the T-bill on a w
eekly basis from

 the W
all Street

Journal.

Release date 12-31-2023 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

139



Important Disclosures: 

The material in this Report is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other persons (other than professional advisors of the investors) and is intended solely for the use of the 
persons to whom it has been delivered. This material is not for distribution to the general public. 

This information is being provided as a service of your Hyas Group Consultant and does not supersede or replace your customer account statement provided by your custodian 
(“Custodial Statement”). Information in this Report may vary from the information in your Custodial Statement as a result of differences in accounting procedures, reporting dates, 
or valuation methodologies of certain securities. The market values reflected in this Report may vary slightly from the market values in your Custodial Statement.  The information 
in this Report is as of the date(s) noted and subject to daily market fluctuation.  

Sources of Information. Material in this Report has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we do not guarantee its accuracy, completeness, or timeliness. 
The performance produced herein is calculated utilizing custodian data downloads and manually entered material.  Although we take every precaution to ensure accuracy, we are 
not able to guarantee complete accuracy. 

No Tax or Legal Advice. When Hyas Group, its affiliates and Hyas Group Consultants provide “investment advice” regarding a retirement or welfare benefit plan account, an 
individual retirement account or a Coverdell education savings account (“Retirement Account”), Hyas Group is a “fiduciary” as those terms are defined under the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and/or the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), as applicable. When Hyas Group provides investment 
education or otherwise does not provide “investment advice”, Hyas Group will not be considered a “fiduciary” under ERISA and/or the Code. Tax laws are complex and subject to 
change. Hyas Group does not provide tax or legal advice.  

Key Asset Class Risk Disclosures. Investing involves market risk, including possible loss of principal.  Please refer to Hyas Group’s Form ADV Brochure for more information about 
the risks associated with certain investment products.  The Hyas Group’s Form ADV Brochure is available upon request. 

ALL MUTUAL FUND PRODUCTS AND EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS ARE SOLD BY PROSPECTUS, WHICH CONTAINS MORE COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT A FUND, ITS EXPENSES 
AND MATERIAL RISKS RELATED TO THAT FUND’S INVESTMENT STRATEGY.  

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR HYAS GROUP CONSULTANT FOR A COPY OF A FUND’S PROSPECTUS.   

PLEASE READ THE PROSPECTUS AND CONSIDER THE FUND’S INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES, RISKS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES CAREFULLY BEFORE INVESTING. THE PROSPECTUS 
CONTAINS THIS AND OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUND. 

Performance. Performance results illustrated herein do not reflect a deduction of any investment advisory fees charged by Hyas Group or any investment manager but do include 
the fund’s internal expenses. Performance results are annualized for time periods greater than one year and include all cash and cash equivalents, realized and unrealized capital 
gains and losses, and dividends, interest, and income. The investment results depicted herein represent historical performance. As a result of recent market activity, current 
performance may vary from the figures shown. Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. 

The underlying fund’s internal expenses (also known as the expense ratio) generally covers investment management fees, marketing, and distribution fees (also known as 12b-1 
fees) and other operating expenses of the fund. The expense ratios being displayed for mutual funds reflect each fund's prospectus "net" expenses as provided by Morningstar. 
Such "net" expenses are subject to change and may increase at any time. 

To learn more about the Hyas Group advisory services, please see the Hyas Group ADV Brochure for more information. It is available from your Hyas Group Consultant.  

Performance data quoted is historical. Past performance does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the performance quoted. You can 
obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end for each fund by visiting the fund company website. The investment return and principal value of an investment 
will fluctuate such that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Total returns include reinvestment of dividends and capital gains 
and are net of all fund fees and expenses. 

140



Performance figures are based on Net Asset Value (NAV) within a qualified retirement plan. If an individual were to purchase shares outside of a qualified plan, they would likely 
be subject to all, or a portion of, any applicable sales charges. These charges would lower the performance indicated above. 

The returns on a portfolio consisting primarily of Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) aware investments may be lower or higher than a portfolio that is more 
diversified or where decisions are based solely on investment considerations. Because ESG criteria exclude some investments, investors may not be able to take advantage of 
the same opportunities or market trends as investors that do not use such criteria. Diversification does not guarantee a profit or protect against loss in a declining financial 
market. 

Each fund's performance may, from time to time, have been affected significantly by material market and economic conditions, including interest rates, market trends, and general 
business and economic cycles, which may or may not be repeated in the future. Also, keep in mind that any double-digit returns are highly unusual and cannot be sustained. Such 
returns are primarily achieved during favorable market conditions.  

Indices are unmanaged. An investor cannot invest directly in an index. They are shown for illustrative purposes only and do not represent the performance of any specific 
investment. Index returns include the reinvestment of all dividends, but do not reflect the payment of transaction costs, advisory fees or expenses that are associated with an 
investment. The indices selected by Hyas Group to measure performance are representative of broad asset classes. Hyas Group retains the right to change representative indices 
at any time. Performance of indices may be more or less volatile than any investment product. The risk of loss in value of a specific investment is not the same as the risk of loss 
in a broad market index. Therefore, the historical returns of an index will not be the same as the historical returns of a particular investment a client selects. Past performance 
does not guarantee future results. 

The "Investment Policy Statement Compliance Report" indicates funds that are on the Plan's Watch List, as based on investment monitoring criteria which is provided to Hyas 
Group by the plan sponsor. The plan sponsor should inform its Hyas Group Consultant of any changes to the plan's investment policy. 

Fund data provided by Morningstar. 

Peer Groups. Peer Groups are a collection of similar investment strategies that essentially group investment products that share the same investment approach. Peer Groups are 
used for comparison purposes to compare and illustrate a clients investment portfolio versus its peer across various quantitative metrics like performance and risk. Peer Group 
comparison is conceptually another form of benchmark comparison whereby the actual investment can be ranked versus its peer across various quantitative metrics.   

Peer Group Ranking Methodology. A percentile rank denotes the value of a product in which a certain percent of observations falls within a peer group. The range of percentile 
rankings is between 1 and 100, where 1 represents a high statistical value and 100 represents a low statistical value. The 30th percentile, for example, is the value in which 30% of 
the highest observations may be found, the 65th percentile is the value in which 65% of the highest observations may be found, and so on.  

Percentile rankings are calculated based on a normalized distribution ranging from 1 to 100 for all products in each peer group, where a ranking of 1 denotes a high statistical 
value and a ranking of 100 denotes a low statistical value. It is important to note that the same ranking methodology applies to all statistics, implying that a ranking of 1 will always 
mean highest value across all statistics.  

For example, consider a risk/return assessment using standard deviation as a measure of risk. A percentile ranking equal to 1 for return denotes highest return, whereas a percentile 
ranking of 1 for standard deviation denotes highest risk among peers. 

In addition, values may be used to demonstrate quartile rankings. For example, the third quartile is also known as the 75th percentile, and the median is the 50th percentile. 

Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC. © Morgan Stanley, 2023. 

141



 

 

 

  

https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/401k-limit-increases-to-23000-for-2024-ira-limit-rises-to-7000
https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/401k-limit-increases-to-23000-for-2024-ira-limit-rises-to-7000
https://www.nagdca.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/NAGDCA_SECURE2_IRS_Comment_Letter_10.24.23.pdf
https://www.nagdca.org/legislative-action/legislative-advocacy/#secureletters
https://www.truckerhuss.com/2023/08/ninth-circuit-decision-in-att-case-could-open-up-potential-new-attacks-on-retirement-plan-fiduciaries-what-fiduciaries-need-to-know/
https://www.benefitnews.com/news/missing-money-35-of-gen-x-has-less-than-10k-in-retirement-savings


 

 

  

https://www.dol.gov/newsroom/releases/ebsa/ebsa20231031
https://401kspecialistmag.com/controversial-retirement-savings-for-americans-act-reintroduced-in-congress/?utm_source=email&utm_medium=email&utm_id=1945486076&utm_content=600f4c8a47bb037cc38b755e
mailto:rcousineau@hyasgroup.com
mailto:tgrigsby@hyasgroup.com
mailto:awhite@hyasgroup.com
mailto:jdavidson@hyasgroup.com
mailto:gsettle@hyasgroup.com
mailto:vgalindo@hyasgroup.com
mailto:ntaylor@hyasgroup.com


 

 

https://www.truckerhuss.com/2023/08/ninth-circuit-decision-in-att-case-could-open-up-potential-new-attacks-on-retirement-plan-fiduciaries-what-fiduciaries-need-to-know/
https://www.truckerhuss.com/2023/08/ninth-circuit-decision-in-att-case-could-open-up-potential-new-attacks-on-retirement-plan-fiduciaries-what-fiduciaries-need-to-know/


Nationwide 
Cybersecurity: 
Protecting the 
protection company



What is Cybersecurity?

“Cybersecurity is the art of 
protecting networks, devices, and 
data from unauthorized access or 
criminal use and the practice of 
ensuring confidentiality, integrity, 
and availability of information.”1

— Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency
What is Cybersecurity

1. What is Cybersecurity – CISA.gov



The new threat landscape: 2020-2023 examples

3

Organizations of all sizes and industries are dealing with a proliferation of security challenges around the world. 

Virtual and 
work-from-
home shifts

Ransomware 
attack surges 

Nation-State 
software 
supply chain 
attacks

Geopolitical 
uncertainty

New software 
vulnerabilities

Unprecedented 
cyber incidents 
on critical 
infrastructure



Cybercriminal activity is costly – and growing

4

Identities exposed 
in last six years

8.4 
Billion

Global cyber crime 
damage in 2021

$6
Trillion

Cost of ransomware 
toolkit on dark web

$10-
$2,400

Projected annual 
global cyber crime 

cost by 2025

$10.5
Trillion



Sensitive Data / Confidential Information – Not for Distribution

Specific threats to the U.S. financial industry

5

Company Profile:

Wizard Spider
Other names: FIN12, 
Gold Blackburn
HQ: Russia
Founded: 2016
Earnings: ~$70-700M (2020)
Industry: Multiple (Finance, 
Academic, Defense, Oil, 
Logistics, Healthcare, etc.
Products: Ransomware (Conti), 
Spam (Qbot), Data Breaches 
(Cobalt Strike)
Similar earnings: Crocs, 
Valvoline, BJ’s Wholesale Club, 
American Eagle Outfitters

Indicates a cybercriminal “spider” organization



People: Who we are

Office of the CISO

Strategy & 
Program Delivery

Cybersecurity 
Operations

Governance, Risk 
& Compliance

Cybersecurity 
Products

Security 
Architecture

Business 
Information 

Security Office

Responsible for designing 
and maintaining a 

focused cyber strategy 
and ensures we deliver 

on our investments

Cultivates information 
about threats and threat 
actors to help mitigate 

harmful events that occur 
within the industry

Ensures our defenses 
evolve to match the 

tactics of new adversaries 
and threats

Manage 24x7 Security 
Operations Center to hunt 

for and respond to 
security threats

Assists business and 
technology leaders with 

making informed risk 
decisions by establishing 

guidelines that allow 
teams to meet their 

security and compliance 
objectives

Products include, but are 
not limited to: Cloud & 

Application Security, Data 
Security, Identity & 

Access Management, 
Network Security, and 

Platform Security

These products: secure 
applications throughout 
the development cycle; 
prevent organizational 

data loss; control access 
to systems, networks, and 

assets; protect the 
enterprise network and 

critical infrastructure

Delivers a set of security 
principles, methods, and 
models designed to keep 
our organization safe from 

cyber threats

Financial professionals 
provide leaders with 

options to lower risk while 
enabling Nationwide to 

securely achieve strategic 
objectives

Identifies, 
classifies, prioritizes and 
remediates system and 
software vulnerabilities



Process: How we evaluate risk

Threat 
Landscape

Collect 
objectives, 
assets, and 
operating 

environments 
for each line of 
business and 
compare them 

to the motivation 
and tactics of 

modern threats

Loss 
Scenarios

We evaluate all 
possible threats 

using the 
National 

Institute of 
Standards and 

Technology 
(NIST) 800-30 
framework to 

create a 
prioritized list of 
loss scenarios

Top Losses

We utilize the 
Factor Analysis 
of Information 
Risk (FAIR™) 
framework to 

model 
approximate 

losses from the 
top scenarios

Product 
Analysis

We conduct an 
opportunity 

analysis at the 
intersection of 
each scenario 
and our risk 

reduction 
products

Product 
Improvement

We create a list 
of Information 

Risk 
Management 
(IRM) product 
improvements 
to reduce the 

losses from top 
scenarios



Technology: How we protect Nationwide

SECURITY 
VALIDATION

EMAIL 
PROTECTION

We take a defense-in-depth approach as no single tool or technology can stop every threat – our IRM products create 
broad coverage that deflect the varied tactics of modern threats and reduces single points of failure in our protection.

DATA LOSS 
PREVENTION 

(DLP)

ENDPOINT 
DETECTION AND 
RESPONSE (EDR)



Cyber Principles

9

NATIONWIDE CYBERSECURITY: PROTECTING THE PROTECTION COMPANY

Borderless Protection
• Simplification through a “Zero Trust” model; Identity becomes the new perimeter

• Centralized and scalable, cloud solution for critical technologies, availability and Cyber threat mitigation

Behavior-based
• Enable behavior-based detection/prevention capabilities over legacy signature matching technologies

• Deliver near real-time identification of threat actors using modern capabilities while improving confidence in our abilities

Protecting the Data
• Increased visibility and data access management of data across Nationwide

• Proper management options for access to data once it is identified

Built-in Security
• Applications that are designed for security and protected against top threats

• Uplifting security while providing seamless integration with new business partners

Continuous Monitoring
• Continuous testing of our member-facing solutions to identify and address vulnerabilities more rapidly

• Automated security control monitoring to ensure we meet compliance and Cyber coverage expectations



The cybersecurity journey: what’s next

10

Using artificial 
intelligence (AI) 
to execute attacks

Attacking the software 
supply chain, third parties, 
logic of publicly-exposed APIs, 
and native Cloud services

Using 
misinformation to 
degrade 
brand/trust

Manipulating 
business 
processes for 
monetization

2024 and 
beyond…









3





5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15





17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26





NRS Service Statistics

NRS Field Support

Activity 

Type Q4 2023 Q3 2023

Workplace visits 33 28

Individual Meetings 305 421

Group Meetings/Workshops 15 6

28





30



31



32



33





35



PLAN HEALTH REPORT
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

as of 12/31/2023



WELCOME

We value your partnership and the opportunity to offer a competitive, effective retirement plan to your participants.
Through diligent work and thought leadership, we'll help you grow your plan and help your participants prepare for
and live in retirement. This report includes balance information, participant demographics, contribution highlights and
retirement readiness numbers. Together, we can use this information to help your participants achieve greater
financial wellness.

Our goal is to help you objectively evaluate your Plan's performance and how it performs against other plans like
yours. Since Nationwide Retirement Solutions is one of the largest retirement plan providers in the industry, we are
uniquely positioned to compare your Plan to many others of similar asset size. By comparing the current year
information to previous years, you can see how your Plan is performing, where your educational efforts are working
and what areas offer opportunities for improvement. The "Peer Group" comparisons used in this report are based on
cases with assets of: $100 million - $1 billion.

Thank you for your valued business. We look forward to helping improve retirement readiness for your participants.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Welcome   |   2

Executive summary   |   3

Participant demographics   |   5

Contributions & investments   |   7

Retirement readiness   |   9

Assets & fund details   |   10

Balance details   |   13

Opportunities   |   17

Retirement Specialists are registered representatives of Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, member FINRA. The information they
provide is for educational purposes only and is not legal, tax or investment advice. 

Nationwide, the Nationwide N and Eagle, and Nationwide is on your side are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company.

Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. and Nationwide Life Insurance Company (collectively "Nationwide") have endorsement relationships
with the National Association of Counties, the International Association of Fire Fighters-Financial Corporation and the National Association of
Police Organizations. More information about the endorsement relationships may be found online at www.nrsforu.com.

NRM-17453AO

Page 2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Quick plan facts
(as of 12/31/2023)

Metric Current value
%Change from 

last quarter
%Change from 

last year

Participant Core Assets $883,431,534 7.00% 14.00%

Total Participant Count 12,846 0.69% 1.76%

Total New Enrollments YTD Count 775 50.74% 8.70%

Total Deferrals YTD $52,595,114 36.00% 3.00%

Total Rollovers-In YTD $5,675,791 27.00% 9.00%

ProAccount Participant Count 3,396 -0.26% 0.21%

ProAccount Assets $255,549,649 10.00% 17.00%

Page 3



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

457 Plan Summary

How many participants are prepared for retirement

TOTAL PARTICIPANT ACCOUNT BALANCE
(as of 12/31/2023)

$911,969,973 2019 2023

How many are participating?

ENROLLED PARTICIPANTS
(as of 12/31/2023)

12,846

Under 30 30-39 40-49
50-59 60+

NEW ENROLLMENTS
(Calendar year to date)

775

0

3.9K

7.8K

7,303
Actively Deferring

4,815
Inactive

728
Payout

AVERAGE ACCOUNT BALANCE

$70,376
2019 2023

AVERAGE CONTRIBUTION

$285
2019 2023

WHAT YOUR PARTICIPANTS ARE
CONTRIBUTING
(as of 12/31/2023)

How are they saving & investing?

Online engagement
(as of 12/31/2023)

TOTAL ENROLLED
PARTICIPANTS

12,846

ENROLLED PARTICIPANTS WITH AN
ONLINE ACCOUNT

9,461

Retirement readiness
(as of 12/31/2023)

PARTICIPANTS WITH A
RETIREMENT GOAL

5,991

PARTICIPANTS 'ON TRACK' FOR
RETIREMENT

44%

Page 4



PARTICIPANT DEMOGRAPHICS

How participants are engaged in the plan

 Total number of enrolled participants in this plan. 
 Participants who open and close their account within the calendar year, will not be counted in year-to-date enrollment numbers. 
 The number of online enrollments out of new enrollments. 
 Total number of participants enrolled by quarter or by year. 

ENROLLED PARTICIPANTS 
(as of 12/31/2023)

12,846

NEW ENROLLMENTS  
(Calendar year to date)

775

ONLINE ENROLLMENTS 
(Calendar year to date)

193 out of 775

1 2 3

ENROLLMENT TRENDS (BY QUARTER) 

179
Q4 2022

179
Q1 2023

255
Q2 2023

140
Q3 2023

208
Q4 2023

0

128

255

ENROLLMENT TRENDS (BY YEAR) 

771
2019

512
2020

674
2021

713
2022

775
2023

0

388

775

4

4

1

2

3

4

Page 5



PARTICIPANT DEMOGRAPHICS

How participants are engaged in the plan

 Actively deferring - Participants with a balance, a contribution in the past 30 days and a status of employed.
Inactive - Participants with a balance, no contribution in the past 30 days and no status of payout. 
Payout - Participants with a balance and a status of payout. 

Under 30 30-39 40-49 50-59 60+

Enrolled participant data
(as of 12/31/2023)

5

0

1.9K

3.8K

2,103
Male

3,551
Female

1,649
Unknown

Actively Deferring
7,303

0

1.5K

3.1K

1,656
Male

2,843
Female

316
Unknown

Inactive
4,815

0

210

420

319
Male

389
Female

20
Unknown

Payout
728

  
 

 

Under 30

30 - 39

40 - 49

50 - 59

60+

Actively Deferring
7,303

Male Female Unknown

196 169 226

504 749 628

730 1,278 551

511 1,038 208

162 317 36

Inactive
4,815

Male Female Unknown

40 49 41

217 403 83

299 533 65

476 695 71

624 1,163 56

Payout
728

Male Female Unknown

2 4 1

2 1 1

2 2 3

29 19 3

284 363 12

5

Page 6



CONTRIBUTIONS & INVESTMENTS

What your participants are contributing

AVERAGE ACCOUNT
BALANCE
(as of 12/31/2023)

$70,376
2019 2023

$0 $108k

YOUR PLAN

$70,376

PEER AVERAGE

$82,923

1

AVERAGE ACCOUNT BALANCE BY YEAR

2019

$5
8,

47
5

2020

$6
6,

88
7

2021

$7
2,

32
0

2022

$6
3,

17
8

2023

$7
0,

37
6

AVERAGE CONTRIBUTION
PER PAY
(as of 12/31/2023)

$285
2019 2023

$0 $2k

YOUR PLAN

$285

PEER AVERAGE

$453

1

AVERAGE CONTRIBUTION BY YEAR

2019

$2
25

2020
$2

35
2021

$2
49

2022

$2
79

2023

$2
85

Balances & contributions by age & gender
(as of 12/31/2023)

 

 

Under 30

30 - 39

40 - 49

50 - 59

60+

Average account balance

Male Female Unknown

$8,201 $7,597 $10,565

$28,368 $21,143 $41,034

$78,612 $43,887 $94,133

$112,368 $72,144 $101,934

$141,073 $94,166 $98,098

Average annualized contributions

Male Female Unknown

$4,795 $3,759 $3,703

$4,338 $3,844 $5,673

$6,420 $3,952 $7,351

$8,299 $5,148 $8,414

$12,793 $7,225 $24,514

A peer group consists of NRS plans with similar assets. This peer group comparison includes cases with $100 million - $1 billion.1

Page 7



CONTRIBUTION & INVESTMENTS

What your participants are contributing

2023 IRS limits

How your participants are invested

ProAccount
(as of 12/31/2023)

Schwab Personal Choice Retirement Account
(as of 12/31/2023)

Number of accounts Balance

44 $7,001,948

 Percentage of participants by number of investment classes. 
 Average number of asset classes - Average number of asset classes in which participants are invested.
Peer group - Average number of asset classes in which this peer group (cases with $100 million - $1 billion) is invested. 
Recommended number of asset classes - The number of asset classes in which a participant should be invested for ideal diversification.

0% PARTICIPANTS WITH INCREASED CONTRIBUTIONS  
(Calendar year to date)

0% PARTICIPANTS WITH AUTOMATIC CONTRIBUTION
INCREASE  
(Calendar year to date)

Regular Limit $22,500 50+ Catch Up $7,500 3-Year Catch Up $22,500

ASSET ALLOCATION 
(as of 12/31/2023)

NUMBER OF ASSET CLASSES

1

■ 1 26.5%

■ 2 3.3%

■ 3 1.5%

■ 4 1.2%

■ 5+ 67.5%

ASSET DIVERSIFICATION 
(as of 12/31/2023)

AVG. # ASSET CLASSES

4.3

PEER GROUP

4.7

RECOMMENDED

5

2

TOTAL PROACCOUNT BALANCE

$255,549,649
PARTICIPANTS WITH PROACCOUNT

3,396
out of 12,846 total enrolled participants

AVG ACCOUNT BALANCE WITH
PROACCOUNT

$75,250

1

2

Page 8



RETIREMENT READINESS

How many participants are prepared for retirement

NRM-17390AO

 Participants with a retirement goal from My Interactive Retirement Planner®. 
 Participants with a retirement goal from My Interactive Retirement Planner® and a retirement readiness score of "on track" (.915 or
higher).

Online engagement
(as of 12/31/2023)

TOTAL ENROLLED
PARTICIPANTS

12,846

ENROLLED PARTICIPANTS WITH AN
ONLINE ACCOUNT

9,461

Retirement readiness
(as of 12/31/2023)

PARTICIPANTS WITH A
RETIREMENT GOAL 

5,991

1
PARTICIPANTS 'ON TRACK' FOR
RETIREMENT 2

44%

Participants who actively review their online account and use their retirement outlook tools are 4 times more likely to take action and
save more for retirement.

Peer comparison

Your plan Peer group of similar-sized Nationwide plans

Retirement readiness peer comparison

pe
rc

en
ta

ge

20

40

60

80

100

Q4
2022

Q1
2023

Q2
2023

Q3
2023

Q4
2023

1

2

Page 9



ASSET & FUND DETAILS

Asset class totals

Asset class 2021 2022 2023 YTD % of total

Mid cap $34,459,491.23 $28,071,565.86 $34,314,635.54 3.8%

Large cap $255,644,676.13 $188,401,141.16 $250,360,045.98 27.5%

Balanced $7,948,054.67 $6,305,306.61 $0.00 0.0%

Bonds $54,349,914.76 $44,584,720.64 $55,240,020.01 6.1%

SDO $6,037,761.78 $4,639,664.03 $7,001,947.62 0.8%

Specialty $13,523,249.43 $10,070,771.43 $0.00 0.0%

Loan $20,447,167.13 $20,574,310.48 $21,536,490.84 2.4%

Asset allocation $161,278,761.67 $139,936,038.85 $179,388,167.77 19.7%

International $90,991,239.81 $73,372,163.18 $81,873,850.35 9.0%

Small cap $30,162,579.26 $22,494,062.05 $25,594,942.59 2.8%

Fixed assets and cash $251,668,545.96 $264,703,968.46 $256,659,871.96 28.1%

Total $926,511,441.83 $803,153,712.75 $911,969,972.66 100%

Page 10



ASSET & FUND DETAILS

Total contributions by asset class

Asset class 2021 2022 2023 YTD % of total

Mid cap $2,206,716.84 $2,071,572.67 $2,138,965.63 3.7%

Large cap $14,333,180.52 $12,426,170.78 $14,195,899.52 24.5%

Balanced $343,291.75 $258,676.55 $122,327.85 0.2%

Bonds $3,402,687.12 $3,121,581.20 $3,104,821.97 5.4%

Short term $23,738.75 $12,044.19 $9,798.34 0.0%

Specialty $970,004.39 $933,085.54 $400,231.07 0.7%

Asset allocation $14,988,689.72 $17,057,823.68 $17,806,751.22 30.8%

International $7,299,096.79 $6,664,893.18 $6,235,536.40 10.8%

Small cap $1,645,342.34 $1,489,071.39 $1,475,844.91 2.5%

Fixed assets and cash $10,961,206.01 $11,837,413.61 $12,397,074.67 21.4%

Total $56,173,954.23 $55,872,332.79 $57,887,251.58 100%

Page 11



ASSET & FUND DETAILS

2023

Asset allocation
(as of 12/31/2023)

2022

Asset allocation
(as of 12/31/2022)

ASSET CLASS YOUR PLAN PEER GROUP DIFFERENCE

■ Mid cap 3.8% 4.4% -0.7%

■ Large cap 27.5% 20.8% 6.6%

■ Balanced 0.0% 1.4% -1.4%

■ Bonds 6.1% 3.5% 2.5%

■ Short term 0.0% 1.8% -1.8%

■ SDO 0.8% 0.1% 0.7%

■ Specialty 0.0% 0.7% -0.7%

■ Loan 2.4% 0.0% 2.3%

■ Asset allocation 19.7% 15.0% 4.7%

■ International 9.0% 4.8% 4.2%

■ Small cap 2.8% 2.5% 0.3%

■ Fixed assets and cash 28.1% 44.7% -16.5%

■ Fixed Indexed Annuity 0.0% 0.1% 0.0%

ASSET CLASS YOUR PLAN PEER GROUP DIFFERENCE

■ Mid cap 3.5% 4.4% -0.9%

■ Large cap 23.5% 16.8% 6.6%

■ Balanced 0.8% 1.5% -0.7%

■ Bonds 5.6% 3.6% 2.0%

■ Short term 0.0% 2.2% -2.2%

■ SDO 0.6% 0.1% 0.5%

■ Specialty 1.3% 0.8% 0.4%

■ Loan 2.6% 0.0% 2.5%

■ Asset allocation 17.4% 11.9% 5.6%

■ International 9.1% 4.8% 4.4%

■ Small cap 2.8% 2.5% 0.3%

■ Fixed assets and cash 33.0% 51.3% -18.4%

■ Fixed Indexed Annuity 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 12



BALANCE DETAILS

Total account balance
(as of 12/31/2023)

Money source Current value

Participant assets $911,969,972.66

Rollover Repayment Event Related $393,746.30

Salary Reduction $804,345,587.94

Rollover (Pre-Tax) $48,203,450.31

Rollover (Pre-Tax) IRR 2022 $11,302.56

Rollover 457 $15,226,245.35

Roth Contribution $14,924,699.35

Roth Rollover $208,835.62

Roth Rollover 457 $70,431.87

Salary Reduction IRR $47,234.90

Loan balance $21,536,490.84

SDO balance $7,001,947.62

Total plan assets $911,969,972.66

Page 13



BALANCE DETAILS

Loan Details
(as of 12/31/2023)

Loan type Number of loans Principal value

Active loans

General purpose loan 1,481 $13,739,866.41

Primary residence loan 152 $1,912,513.71

Defaulted loans*

General purpose loan 708 $5,703,635.85

Primary residence loan 14 $180,474.87

Total 2,355 $21,536,490.84

* Default amounts are included in Beginning and Ending Balance

Contributions and transfers/rollovers-in
(as of 12/31/2023)

Type Year to date

Contributions $52,595,114.23

Transfers/Rollovers-In $5,292,137.35

Total $57,887,251.58

Page 14



BALANCE DETAILS

Balance activity by quarter

7.5%
FROM LAST QUARTER

Change in balance from last quarter

D
ol

la
rs

600M

700M

800M

900M

Q4
2022

Q1
2023

Q2
2023

Q3
2023

Q4
2023

Page 15



BALANCE DETAILS

Balance activity by year

13.6%
FROM LAST YEAR

Total balance

Change in balance from last year

D
ol

la
rs

500M

670M

840M

1.01B

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2019 

$683,818,610.75

2020 

$791,965,238.95

2021 

$900,026,512.92

2022 

$777,939,738.24

2023 

$883,431,534.20

Page 16



OPPORTUNITIES

Top opportunities to improve plan health

Additional opportunities

How participants are engaged in the plan

Are your participants in the correct status based on their age?
Check in with participants who may not be in the correct status.

What your participants are contributing

Starting to save early is one of the best ways to prepare for retirement.
Contact your Nationwide representative to schedule a workshop with your participants under the age of 30 to help them
understand the benefits of saving more now.

Are your female participants actively contributing?
Host a workshop for women eligible and enrolled in your plan. Nationwide's Women & Investing tools can help.

Incremental increases can go a long way.
Let your participants know how having an automatic annual contribution increase can help them reach their retirement goal.

Work with your Nationwide Retirement Specialist to help manage your loans.

Are those closer to retirement aware of catch-up contributions?
Let your participants know that catch-up contributions may help them reach their goal.

How your participants are invested

Are participants diversified enough?
Call your Nationwide retirement specialist and discuss your participants' asset diversification.

How many participants are prepared for retirement

How many participants are getting close to retirement?
Talk with your participants about which payout strategies may benefit them the most.

Encourage enrollment

Are you happy with your participation rate? Schedule an enrollment workshop today

Suggest online account usage

Those who engage in their online account are 4x more likely to save more for retirement

Propose contribution increases

Anything can help. Talk with your participants about the benefits of saving now for a better tomorrow

Discuss the benefits of Nationwide ProAccount

How participants are invested can play a big role in their retirement health

Page 17



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

County of Riverside Plan Review
January 31, 2024
(Data as of 12/31/2023)



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Agenda

Plan Review:
- CyberSecurity
- 2023 Year in Review
- 2024 Communication & Education



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

2023 Year in Review



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – Aggregated Plans

Plan Name / Plan Type
AUM Ending 

Balance 
(12/31/2023) 

County of Riverside Deferred Compensation Plan – 457(b) $310,399,005
Riverside County Money Purchase Plan – 401(a) $35,579,565
County of Riverside Supplemental Contribution Plan – 401(a) $261,326
County of Riverside Waste 457 Deferred Compensation Plan – 457(b) $1,603,443
County of Riverside Flood and Water 457 Deferred Compensation Plan – 457(b) $2,425,511
Totals $350,268,850

* Numbers do not include loans



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – Plan Level Summary

COR 457(b) COR Money 
Purchase

COR 
Supplemental

COR Waste 
457(b)

COR Flood 
and Water 

457(b)

Totals

Total Contributions $16,495,418 $3,234,027 $1,267 $7,800 $131,965 $19,870,477

Total Distributions $(26,677,213) $(3,297,344) $(5,150) $(7,093) $(89,620) $(30,076,420)

Total Net Flow $(10,181,795) $(63,317) $(3,882.59) $707 $42,344 $(10,205,944)

January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023:



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – Plan Level Summary

COR 
457(b)

COR Money 
Purchase

COR 
Supplemental

COR Waste 
457(b)

COR Flood 
and Water 

457(b)

Active Participants 2,833 1,000 3 1 20
Participants with Balance 5,342 2,009 13 12 55
Avg Participant Contribution $5,824 $3,234 $422 $7,800 $6,598
Avg Participant Balance $58,105 $17,710 $16,333 $133,620 $44,100

December 31, 2023:



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – Loans

COR 457(b) COR Money 
Purchase

COR 
Supplemental

COR Waste 
457(b)

COR Flood 
and Water 

457(b)

# of Active Loans 648 44 0 0 3
Active Loan Balance $6,665,909 $425,038 $0 $0 $5,556

December 31, 2023:



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – Enrollments

2021 2022 2023

Enrollments 272 312 393



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – 2023 Engagements

Financial 
Professional

Client Care 
Center

Retirement 
Education 

Center

Website

Total 2,041 3,609 423 38,239

Unique 
Individuals

916 1,229 352 2,637

36 Workshops held covering topics like:
- New Hires
- Retirement Income Strategies
- Your Retirement Plan at Work
- Risk Management
- Social Security



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

Plan Review – 2023 On-Site Visits

 267 Visits

 75 Different Sites:

County Health Admin., Banning Court House Deputies, Banning CPS/APS, Banning DA & Victim Services, Banning DPSS/CPSS, Banning Family Care Center, 
Larry D Smith Correctional Facility, Banning Mental Health, Banning Probation Office, Banning RASP/CCMU Corrections, Banning Self Sufficiency, Banning WIC, 
Ben Clark Training Center, Blythe Sherriff Station, Blythe Animal Shelter, Blythe Assessor, Blythe Building & Safety, Blythe Community Action, Blythe Cooperative 
Extension, Blythe DPSS/CPS/APS, Blythe DA Office, Blythe Environmental Health, Blythe Fleet Services, Blythe Health Services, Blythe IT Department, Blythe 
Jail, Blythe Mental Health, Blythe Police, Blythe Probation, Blythe Public Health, Blythe Land Management, Cabazon Sherriff, Cathedral City DPSS/Gain, Corona 
DPSS, Corona Environmental Health, Corona Mental Health,  Corona Probation, Desert Hot Springs DPSS, DPSS Human Resources, Hemet Mental Health, 
Hemet Sherriff, Hole Ave DPSS, Indio Coroner, Indio Child Services, Indio DPSS, Indio Family Care, Indio WRAPAROUND, Indio Probation, Indio Workforce 
Development, Innovation DPSS, Jurupa Family Health, Lake Elsinore Behavioral Health, Lake Elsinore Sherriff, La Sierra DPSS, LE Self Sufficiency Office, 
Market Street DPSS, Moreno Valley Health, Murrietta TLMA, Office of Aging-East County, Palm Desert Dispatch, Palm Springs Community Health, Palm Springs 
Substance Abuse, Palmyrita DPSS, Riverside Child Support Services, Riverside CAC, Riverside CIT, Riverside Flood Control, Riverside Health Clinic, RUHS 
Hospital, Riverwalk DPSS, Rustin DPSS, San Jacinto Police, Thermal Sherriff, Workforce Development



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

2024 Communication & Education



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT COPY

2024 Communication & Education Calendar



Cybersecurity
What you need to know For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



2

Cybersecurity 

Threat 

landscape

Our

approach

We all 

play a part

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



3

Threat landscape

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



4

Be Cyber Smart

With passwords

One of the best ways we can be smart and stay safe is 
through strong passwords. 

Here are some best password practices:

• Use long, unique passphrases for all accounts (e.g., 
#The3Mines5Of8Moria!)

• Enable multi-factor authentication wherever possible

• Use a password manager

• Update software as soon as updates are available

• Keep a backup of your data, both on your computer and 
in the cloud and/or on a separate device

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



5

Be Cyber Smart

Fight the phish

Phishing is the number one gateway to cyber attacks, 
including ransomware.

Below are some common red flags of a phishing attempt:

• Misspellings or grammar mistakes

• Awkward or unusual formatting

• Unexpected emails or emails from unknown senders

• Language that creates a sense of urgency or pressure 
to click a link or download an attachment

Do not click links or open attachments. Always delete 
suspicious emails!

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



6

Be Cyber Smart

With social media

Social media is a great way to connect with friends and 
family, but it can also leave you vulnerable to a data or 
privacy breach. 

Follow these tips to protect your privacy and your 
information:

• Limit what personal information you share as well as who 
can see your posts

• Know what data is being collected, who is collecting it 
and what it is being used for

• Keep apps up to date

• Be wary of friend requests from strangers or messages 
requesting financial support

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



7

Keep in touch

Learn more

www.staysafeonline.org 

info@staysafeonline.org 

@staysafeonline

/staysafeonline

/national-cyber-
security-alliance/

cisa.gov/ncsam

stopthinkconnect@hq.dhs.gov

@CISAgov

/CISA 

/cisagov/

Helpful 

websites

• Cybersecurity Awareness 
Month

• Stay Safe Online Resources 
Library

• Security Awareness Videos

• CISA Cyber Essentials 

• #BeCyberSmart Campaign 

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.

https://staysafeonline.org/cybersecurity-awareness-month/
https://staysafeonline.org/cybersecurity-awareness-month/
https://staysafeonline.org/resources-library/
https://staysafeonline.org/resources-library/
https://staysafeonline.org/resource/security-awareness-episodes/
https://www.cisa.gov/cyber-essentials
https://www.dhs.gov/be-cyber-smart/campaign


88

Our Approach



9

Multi-layered
eco system

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



10

Protecting your plan and participant data

Operational 

Security

Employee

Security

Network/Device

Security

Summary of EVCC 3Q Activity 2023

• 159 Cases reported in 3Q 2023.

• 86% of cases involved attempted or actual concern of financial exploitation or unauthorized changes to the account.

• 14% of cases involved cognitive decline only.

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



11

Partnership is critical

Plan 

Participant

Plan 

Sponsor
Consultants Corebridge

“Working in partnership with each other, 

we all have important roles to play.”

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



12

What can a consultant do?

Does the plan sponsor need a security boost?

What is needed from the recordkeeper?

Security questions in RFPs.

Confirm stress test and protocols.

Help educate and promote cybersecurity 

best practices.

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



13

What can a plan sponsor do?

Strong information security standards, practices 

and policies

Regularly assessed high level of security.

Robust incident response plan.

Cyber insurance coverage.

Extensive Employee Education Program.

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



14

What can a participant do?

Be data-vigilant.

Regularly monitor accounts.

Use strong and unique passwords.

Use multi-factor authentication.

Be educated on threat trends.

Be suspicious of unusual email or text messages.

Be wary of free wi-fi.

Use antivirus software and keep software current.

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public Distribution.



15

Account protection responsibility

In the event assets are taken from a client's retirement plan 

account(s) through unauthorized access and no fault of your 

own, Corebridge will restore the value of your account(s).

1. Follow these steps to take advantage of this policy

Register your online account at 

www.corebridgefinancial.com/rs

2. Sign up for e-Delivery for fast, secure access to important 

documents 

3. Review account information regularly

4. Notify Corebridge of any concerns within 90 days

5. Practice account protection best practices

Protecting your Corebridge account

http://www.corebridgefinancial.com/rs


This material is general in nature, was developed for educational use only, and is not intended to provide financial, legal, fiduciary, accounting or tax advice, nor is it 

intended to make any recommendations. Applicable laws and regulations are complex and subject to change. Please consult with your financial professional 

regarding your situation. For legal, accounting or tax advice consult the appropriate professional.

Annuities are issued by The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, Houston, TX. Variable annuities are distributed by AIG Capital Services, Inc., member FINRA.

Securities and investment advisory services offered through VALIC Financial Advisors, Inc., member FINRA, SIPC and an SEC-registered investment adviser. 

VALIC Retirement Services Company provides retirement plan recordkeeping and related services and is the transfer agent for certain affiliated variable 
investment options.

All companies above are wholly owned subsidiaries of Corebridge Financial, Inc. 

Corebridge Retirement Services, Corebridge Financial and Corebridge are marketing names used by these companies.

© Corebridge Financial, Inc. All rights reserved.

VC 37968 (11/2022) J988707  ER

For Plan Sponsor and Consultant use only. Not for Public distribution. 16



ANNUAL REPORT TO THE

HealthInvest HRA for the County of Riverside 

For the 4th Quarter of 2023

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC.  |  AJG.COM



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

*All report data sourced from FactSet | Gray area in charts indicates US recession periods

Index Performance Update

Note: Performance annualized for periods greater than one year

As of: 12/31/2023

Index MTD QTD YTD 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr

Global Equity
1 MSCI All-Country World ($, net) 4.8% 11.0% 22.2% 22.2% 5.7% 11.7% 7.9%

U.S. Equity 
2 S&P 500 4.5% 11.7% 26.3% 26.3% 10.0% 15.7% 12.0%
3 Russell 3000 5.3% 12.1% 26.0% 26.0% 8.5% 15.2% 11.5%
4 Russell 1000 4.9% 12.0% 26.5% 26.5% 9.0% 15.5% 11.8%
5 Russell 1000 Growth 4.4% 14.2% 42.7% 42.7% 8.9% 19.5% 14.9%
6 Russell 1000 Value 5.5% 9.5% 11.5% 11.5% 8.9% 10.9% 8.4%
7 Russell 2000 12.2% 14.0% 16.9% 16.9% 2.2% 10.0% 7.2%
8 Russell 2000 Growth 12.0% 12.7% 18.7% 18.7% -3.5% 9.2% 7.2%
9 Russell 2000 Value 12.4% 15.3% 14.6% 14.6% 7.9% 10.0% 6.8%

Non-U.S. Equity (USD, net)
10 MSCI All-Country World, ex U.S. 5.0% 9.8% 15.6% 15.6% 1.5% 7.1% 3.8%
11 MSCI EAFE 5.3% 10.4% 18.2% 18.2% 4.0% 8.2% 4.3%
12 MSCI Emerging Markets 3.9% 7.9% 9.8% 9.8% -5.1% 3.7% 2.7%
13 MSCI AC Europe 4.9% 11.1% 20.0% 20.0% 5.0% 8.5% 3.8%
14 MSCI AC Asia Pacific 4.6% 8.0% 11.4% 11.4% -3.1% 5.4% 4.3%

Fixed Income 
15 ICE BofA U.S. Treasury Bill (3 M) 0.5% 1.4% 5.0% 5.0% 2.2% 1.9% 1.3%
16 Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate 3.8% 6.8% 5.5% 5.5% -3.3% 1.1% 1.8%
17 Bloomberg U.S. Treasury 3.4% 5.7% 4.1% 4.1% -3.8% 0.5% 1.3%
18 Bloomberg MBS 4.3% 7.5% 5.0% 5.0% -2.9% 0.3% 1.4%
19 Bloomberg IG Corporate 4.3% 8.5% 8.5% 8.5% -3.3% 2.6% 3.0%
20 Bloomberg Long Gov/Credit 7.9% 13.2% 7.1% 7.1% -8.7% 1.1% 3.2%
21 Bloomberg Gov/Credit (1-3 Yr) 1.2% 2.7% 4.6% 4.6% 0.1% 1.5% 1.3%
22 Bloomberg TIPS 2.7% 4.7% 3.9% 3.9% -1.0% 3.2% 2.4%
23 S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan 100 Index 1.9% 3.2% 13.2% 13.2% 5.2% 5.8% 4.0%
24 Bloomberg  High Yield Corporate 3.7% 7.2% 13.4% 13.4% 2.0% 5.4% 4.6%
25 Bloomberg Global Aggregate 4.2% 8.1% 5.7% 5.7% -5.5% -0.3% 0.4%

Real Assets 
26 Bloomberg Commodity -2.7% -4.6% -7.9% -7.9% 10.8% 7.2% -1.1%
27 NAREIT U.S. Equity Real Estate 9.9% 16.2% 13.7% 13.7% 7.2% 7.4% 7.6%

2



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Economic Growth Indicators – U.S. 

 The third and final estimate of Q3 2023 GDP growth fell 0.3 percentage points from the prior estimate to +4.9% (seasonally-adjusted, annualized). Q3 growth accelerated

from Q2 (+2.1%), driven by consumer expenditures, an increase in private sector inventories, and government spending.

 The U.S. Leading Economic Index fell for the twentieth consecutive month in November, with gains in U.S. stocks being the only material positive contribution.

 The ISM Manufacturing and Services indices remained pointed in different directions in November: the Manufacturing index, at 46.7%,

indicated contraction (i.e., < 50%), while the Services Index indicated expansion at 51.8%.

 Industrial production rose 0.2% M/M in November, but was down 0.4% Y/Y. Capacity utilization rose 0.1 percentage

points to 78.8%, but was 1.5 percentage points lower than the prior year.

-5.0 %

0.0 %

5.0 %

10.0 %

15.0 %

Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Mar-22 Jun-22 Sep-22 Dec-22 Mar-23 Jun-23 Sep-23

US Real GDP Growth - SAAR Q/Q

 Private Investment  Personal Consumption

 Govt Spending  Net Exports

Annualized Real GDP Growth

3



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Employment & Consumer – U.S. 

 The U.S. added 199k jobs in November (BLS Establishment survey), more than October (150,000) but less than September (262,000). The majority of new jobs in November

were in health care and government. Estimates for the prior two months in aggregate were revised downward by 35k jobs.

 The unemployment rate in November fell to 3.7% from 3.9%, while headline wage growth (Y/Y growth of hourly earnings) continued to trend lower, at 4.0%.

 The Consumer Confidence Index rose for the second straight month in December, driven by consumers’ improved assessment of both current and

future economic conditions.

 Retail sales in November rose 0.3% M/M and 4.1% Y/Y, with the latter keyed by strength in ecommerce sales and restaurants.

4



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Housing & Inflation – U.S.

 Home prices (S&P/Case-Shiller 20-City Composite index SA) rose 0.6% M/M in October and were up 4.9% Y/Y, 1.0 percentage point higher than last month.

 Existing home sales rose in November to a seasonally adjusted annual rate of 3.8 million units, snapping five months of declines, though the pace was still down

7.3% Y/Y. Inventory remains tight, with unsold housing at 1.1 million units, the equivalent of 3.5 months’ supply at the current monthly sales pace.

 Inflation was little changed from the prior month in November. The Y/Y Headline CPI rate was 3.1% while Core CPI (excl. food & energy) was 4.0%.

 Long-term market inflation expectations (the difference between yields on 10-year Treasury bonds and TIPS)

have been range-bound between 2.10% and 2.50% for the last year.

5



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

U.S. Equity Performance

 The U.S. stock market, as represented by the Russell 3000 Index, rose 5.3% in December to finish 2023 up 26.0%.

 Returns in 2023 were polarized: The largest gains accrued to stocks within the Technology (+58%), Communication Services (+56%), and Consumer

Discretionary (+42%) sectors, compared to Utilities (-7%), Energy (-1%), and Consumer Staples (-1%) stocks.

 The estimated Q4 2023 EPS growth rate (Y/Y) for S&P 500 companies is 2.4%, per FactSet.

 The VIX Index, a measure of stock market volatility, fell in December to a level well below its long-term average.

-10.0% 0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 50.0% 60.0%

Consumer Disc.

Financials

Materials

Real Estate

Cons. Staples

Healthcare

Utilities

Energy

Technology

Comm. Services

Industrials

S&P 500 Sector Total Returns

1 Yr 3 Mnths

6



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

U.S. Equity Valuations

 The S&P 500’s P/E multiple (based on projected next 12-month earnings) rose MTD to nearly one standard deviation above its long-term average.

 The S&P 500 CAPE (cyclically-adjusted P/E) ratio also sits above its long-term average.

 The S&P 600 (small cap) P/E multiple (based on projected next 12-month earnings) rose MTD, but remains approximately one standard deviation

below its long-term average, reflecting very cheap valuations on small cap stocks relative to historical trends.

 Amid rising bond yields, the “yield gap” between stocks and bonds is more than one standard deviation below its historical average,

indicating less attractive relative valuations for stocks.

7



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Equity Relative Valuations

 The relative valuation premium of U.S. large cap stocks versus small caps remains well above the long-term average.

 The relative valuation of value stocks versus growth stocks is close to the long-term average.

 The relative valuation premium of U.S. stocks over other developed market stocks remains well above the long-term average.

 The valuation premium of developed market stocks versus emerging market stocks remains above its long-term average.

Note: The Value vs. Growth chart shown above is as of 12/15/2023.

8



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Interest Rates

 U.S. Treasury bond yields have fallen sharply since reaching 5.0% in October, with the 10-year Treasury bond yield measuring just 3.9% at the end of 2023.

 The yield curve remains inverted (reflected in the negative 10Y-2Y Treasury yield spread), though the degree of inversion lessened measurably in recent months.

 The Federal Reserve kept rates steady at its December meeting at a target range of 5.25%-5.50%. The Fed’s updated projections for future rates

indicate cuts of 75 basis points in 2024 and 100 in 2025.

 The 10-year TIPS bond yield (i.e., inflation-adjusted or real yield) has fallen recently along with nominal bonds.

9



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Interest Rates & Credit

 After rising steadily through 2023, government bond yields across key global developed market countries have fallen since mid-October.

 The spread between the duration and yield of the U.S. fixed income market, represented by the Bloomberg Aggregate Index, has widened recently, but remains

much tighter than a few years ago.

 Yield spreads (relative to equivalent maturity Treasuries) on investment grade and high yield bonds declined in Q4 2023 and to levels

well below their long-term averages.

10



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Commodities

 Commodities fell 2.7% MTD and 7.9% for all of 2023, in large part due to weakness in energy.

 The energy complex fell 6.0% MTD and 21.6% for the year. Benchmark prices for West Texas Intermediate contracted, falling 5.3% MTD and 10.6% in 2023.

 Natural gas prices fell 10.4% MTD, bringing their loss in 2023 to 28.6%.

 Industrial metals rose 3.8% MTD, reducing their 2023 loss to 4.5%.

 Gold was the lone bright spot in Commodities, adding another 1.2% MTD, to finish the year up 13.3%, close to a record high.

11



©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For Institutional use only.

Currencies

 After getting off to a strong start in 2023, the U.S. dollar fell versus major global developed currencies in 2023 for the first time in several years.

 Performance of the USD versus various currencies for 2023 is as follows:

o vs. basket of major currencies: -2.1%

o vs. EUR: -3.5%

o vs. YEN: +6.4%

o vs. Chinese RNB: +2.0%

12



© 2019 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. | AJG.COM

©2024 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  

AJG.COM/US/SERVICES/INVESTMENTS-FIDUCIARY-CONSULTING/

For institutional use only.

Gallagher Fiduciary Advisors, LLC (“GFA”) is an SEC Registered Investment Advisor that provides retirement, investment advisory, discretionary/named and independent 

fiduciary services. GFA is a limited liability company with Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. as its single member. GFA may pay referral fees or other remuneration to 

employees of AJG or its affiliates or to independent contractors; such payments do not change our fee. Securities may be offered through Triad Advisors, LLC (“Triad”), 

member FINRA/SIPC. Triad is separately owned and other entities and/or marketing names, products or services referenced here are independent of Triad. Neither Triad, 

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., GFA, their affiliates nor representatives provide accounting, legal or tax advice.

This material was created to provide information on the subjects covered, but should not be regarded as a complete analysis of these subjects. The information provided 

cannot take into account all the various factors that may affect your particular situation. The services of an appropriate professional should be sought regarding before 

acting upon any information or recommendation contained herein to discuss the suitability of the information/recommendation for your specific situation.

An index, such as but not limited to the S&P 500, is a portfolio of specific securities, the performance of which is often used as a benchmark in judging the relative 

performance of certain investments or asset classes.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.  The index returns are generally “Total Return” which includes 

the reinvestment of any dividends or other income paid by the index constituents. The “Total Return” of an index generally does not reflect any brokerage commissions, 

other transaction costs or investment management fees that an investor may incur in connection with an actual investment in securities.  Historical results should not and 

cannot be viewed as an indicator of future results.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related 

thereto. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of the material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.

The S&P 500 Index ("Index") is a product of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates and has been licensed for use by GFA. Copyright c 2022 S&P Dow Jones 

Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Inc., and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written 

permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered 

trademark of S&P Global and Dow Jones® is a registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones 

Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately 

represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and neither S&P Dow Jones indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor 

their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

GFA/Triad CD (4719326)(exp052024)

. 

13



82% 83%
US Equity 16% 15%
Non US Equity 1% 1%
Fixed Income 1% 1%
Capital Preservation 63% 65%

18% 17%
Target Risk 18% 17%

TOTAL PLAN 100% 100%

US Equity Funds Value Blend Growth
Large 
Mid
Small 

Non US Equity Funds  

Fixed Income Funds
Money Market   
Target Risk 

✔ Actively Managed Fund ☑ Passive (Index) Fund

  


   

$84,758,451 $81,509,255

Asset Categories

$852,463
$53,114,810

$14,226,278AA FUNDS

$53,587,444

Healthinvest HRA-County of Riverside

as of 9/30/2023 % Change in Assets (Qtr / Qtr) Plan Assets

CORE FUNDS $67,282,977
$12,324,039

$991,665

Plan Summary as of 12/31/2023

Fund Balance as of 12/31/2023

$14,226,278
$15,338,995
$15,338,995

$69,419,455
$13,838,310

$1,112,513
$881,189

US Equity

Non US Equity

Fixed Income

Cap Pres

Target Risk
4.0%

0.0%

0.9%
3.4%

12.2%

12.3% US Equity

Non US Equity

Fixed Income

Cap Pres

Target Risk

Total Plan

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC

14



% %
Market Asset Total Tenure Exp 

Managers/Asset Class Value Class Plan Ret Rank Ret Rank Ret Rank Ret Rank Ret Rank Ret Rank (Yrs) Ratio
Domestic Equity $13,838,310 16.3%
Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I $12,650,023 91.4% 14.9% 12.17 27 26.02 33 26.02 33 8.45 64 15.08 40 11.44 32 29.08 0.03

CRSP US Total Market TR USD 12.14 25.98 25.98 8.44 15.08 11.44
US Fund Large Blend 11.20 22.47 22.47 8.38 13.46 9.82 0.79

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl $915,015 6.6% 1.1% 12.60 17 26.91 19 26.91 19 8.15 71 14.88 46 11.62 26 5.50 0.70
S&P 500 TR USD 11.69 26.29 26.29 10.01 15.69 12.03
US Fund Large Blend 11.20 22.47 22.47 8.38 13.46 9.82 0.79

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional $273,272 2.0% 0.3% 14.70 18 17.08 46 17.08 46 0.54 97 9.06 84 7.06 63 5.50 0.75
Russell 2000 TR USD 14.03 16.93 16.93 2.22 9.97 7.16
US Fund Small Blend 12.73 15.78 15.78 6.19 10.31 6.62 0.99

International Equity $1,112,513 1.3%
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral $502,155 45.1% 0.6% 9.97 54 15.52 68 15.52 68 1.77 66 7.34 61 4.09 50 15.42 0.11

FTSE Global All Cap ex US (USA) NR USD 9.77 15.79 15.79 1.88 7.46 4.20
US Fund Foreign Large Blend 9.81 16.29 16.29 2.46 7.33 3.67 0.92

American Funds Europacific Growth R6 $610,358 54.9% 0.7% 10.37 80 16.05 53 16.05 53 -2.66 57 8.04 60 4.90 48 22.58 0.47
MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD 9.75 15.62 15.62 1.55 7.08 3.83
US Fund Foreign Large Growth 12.10 16.09 16.09 -2.50 7.81 4.52 1.03

Target Risk Funds $15,338,995 18.1%
BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K $300,611 2.0% 0.4% 7.62 20 8.78 46 8.78 46 -0.98 72 3.90 39 3.62 16 8.67 0.23

14% MSCI ACWI  6% MSCI US  80% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal 7.73 9.51 9.51 -1.00 3.81 3.57
US Fund Conservative Allocation 6.50 7.95 7.95 0.21 3.50 2.72 1.01

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K $2,917,914 19.0% 3.4% 8.45 23 12.14 14 12.14 14 1.09 51 6.68 12 5.25 8 8.67 0.25
28% MSCI ACWI  12% MSCI US  60% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal 8.62 12.91 12.91 0.95 6.13 5.00
US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation 7.81 10.57 10.57 1.24 5.21 3.85 0.94

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K $5,695,548 37.1% 6.7% 9.49 30 15.70 29 15.70 29 2.77 62 9.03 30 6.35 41 8.67 0.26
42% MSCI ACWI  18% MSCI US  40% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal 9.50 16.37 16.37 2.87 8.40 6.38
US Fund Moderate Allocation 8.61 13.37 13.37 3.61 8.00 5.79 1.04

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K $6,424,922 41.9% 7.6% 10.22 30 18.90 19 18.90 19 4.69 37 11.33 8 7.66 16 8.67 0.27
56% MSCI ACWI  24% MSCI US  20% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal 10.39 19.90 19.90 4.76 10.61 7.70
US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation 9.34 15.21 15.21 4.37 8.79 6.10 1.00

Fixed Income Funds $881,189 1.0%
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm $400,177 45.4% 0.5% 6.69 51 5.70 44 5.70 44 -3.36 43 1.12 44 1.79 35 10.92 0.05

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD 6.82 5.53 5.53 -3.32 1.10 1.81
US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 6.46 5.54 5.54 -3.43 0.96 1.61 0.58

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS $481,012 54.6% 0.6% 9.40 1 6.91 28 6.91 28 -5.22 99 0.93 80 2.36 21 17.08 0.42
Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD 6.82 5.53 5.53 -3.32 1.10 1.81
US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond 6.78 6.19 6.19 -2.92 1.50 1.99 0.76

Money Market Funds $53,587,444 63.2%
Nationwide Fixed Account1 $53,587,444 100.0% 0.55 2.34 2.34 2.09 2.14 2.38 11 N/A2

USTREAS Stat US T-Bill 90 Day TR 1.30 5.07 5.07 2.36 1.89 1.27
Total Retirement Plan & Trust $84,758,451 100.0% 0.07

Source: Charles Schwab / Morningstar Direct

 Green highlights represent top-decile peer-group ranking for periods one year or less, top-quartile rankings for periods 3 years or more, and any fund rated 4-Stars or better.
   Yellow highlights represent bottom-decile peer-group ranking for 1 year or less, bottom quartile peer-group ranking for periods 3 years or more, mgr tenure < 3 yrs, exp ratio > cat avg, and any fund rated 2-Stars or less.

2) There is no ‘fee’ associated with the unallocated fixed fund. Any cost associated with maintain the fund is reflected in the  crediting rate that the fund is paid.

1) Riverside County is using a group annuity/stable value investment option in lieu of the money market option currently offered in the plan.  Stable value and stable value like investment are outside of Gallagher Fiduciary Advisors, LLC scope serving in a 3(38) 
capacity for MEPs , HSA and VEBA Plans. Gallagher Fiduciary Advisors, LLC currently serves as a 3(21) with respect to this Stable Value / Fixed Interest investment option.

HealthInvest HRA-County of Riverside
12/31/2023

Performance
3 Months YTD 1 Year 3 Yr Ann 5 Yr Ann 10 Yr Ann

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC

15



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VITSX
Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

15.1
19.1

0.0
1.0
0.7

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-24.9

15.1
19.1

0.0
1.0
0.7

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-24.9

The investment seeks to track the performance 
of the CRSP US Total Market Index that 
measures the investment return of the overall 
stock market. The fund employs an indexing 
investment approach designed to track the 
performance of the index, which represents 
approximately 100% of the investable U.S. stock 
market and includes large-, mid-, small-, and 
micro-cap stocks. It invests by sampling the 
index, meaning that it holds a broadly diversified 
collection of securities that, in the aggregate, 
approximates the full index in terms of key 
characteristics.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

7/7/1997

1,458,543.8

0.03

3,753

146,925

É

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

CRSP US Total Market TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

26.0 26.0 8.4 15.1

26.0 26.0 8.4 15.1

22.1 22.1 8.4 13.5

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

CRSP US Total Market TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

26.0 -19.5 25.7 21.0 30.8

26.0 -19.5 25.7 21.0 30.8

22.1 -16.9 25.4 15.1 28.6

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

R
et

ur
n

Top 10 Holdings

Portfolio Date: 12/31/2023

Market
Value
(mil)

Weighting %

Apple Inc
Microsoft Corp
Amazon.com Inc
NVIDIA Corp
Alphabet Inc Class A
Meta Platforms Inc Class A
Alphabet Inc Class C
Tesla Inc
Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B
Eli Lilly and Co

89,286 6.1
87,722 6.0
44,357 3.0
36,474 2.5
25,951 1.8
24,660 1.7
21,523 1.5
21,075 1.4
19,959 1.4
15,635 1.1

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
100.00

120.00

140.00

160.00

180.00

200.00

220.00

Holdings-Based Style Map

M
ic

ro
S

m
al

l
M

id
La

rg
e

G
ia

nt

Deep-Val Core-Val Core Core-GrthHigh-Grth

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

CRSP US Total Market TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

16



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VITSX
Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I

CRSP US Total Market TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

22.1 22.1 8.4 13.5 9.8

26.0 26.0 8.4 15.1 11.4

26.0 26.0 8.4 15.1 11.4

610 610 518 457 346

31.4 31.4 12.0 16.7 12.3

26.3 26.3 10.0 15.5 11.7

23.9 23.9 9.0 14.6 10.8

18.1 18.1 7.8 13.3 9.8

9.1 9.1 4.9 10.3 7.7

33 33 64 40 33

33 33 65 40 33

61 61 67 72 75

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Large Blend

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

24.0

26.0

28.0

30.0

32.0

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I CRSP US Total Market TR USD US Fund Large Blend

R
et

ur
n

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

Standard Deviation

17.0

17.5

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

Sharpe Ratio

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

17



Return Date: 12/31/2023

PSPTX
PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

15.7
18.5

0.0
1.0
0.8

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-23.9

14.9
20.6
-1.8
1.1
0.7

99.0
2.8

105.2
112.0
-27.9

The investment seeks total return which 
exceeds that of the S&P 500 Index. The fund 
seeks to exceed the total return of the S&P 500 
Index by investing under normal circumstances 
in S&P 500 Index derivatives, backed by a 
portfolio of fixed income instruments. "Fixed 
income instruments" include bonds, debt 
securities and other similar instruments issued 
by various U.S. and non-U.S. public- or private-
sector entities. The fund will normally limit its 
foreign currency exposure (from non-U.S. dollar-
denominated securities or currencies) to 35% of 
its total assets.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

6/28/2002

1,835.8

0.70

762

È

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

S&P 500 TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

26.9 26.9 8.1 14.9

26.3 26.3 10.0 15.7

22.1 22.1 8.4 13.5

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

S&P 500 TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

26.9 -22.1 27.9 18.8 33.1

26.3 -18.1 28.7 18.4 31.5

22.1 -16.9 25.4 15.1 28.6

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

R
et

ur
n

Top 10 Holdings

Portfolio Date: 9/30/2023

Market
Value
(mil)

Weighting %

E-mini S&P 500 Future Dec 23

SPTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+32 *BULLET* MBC

SPTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+27 *BULLET* FAR

2 Year Treasury Note Future Dec 23

SPTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+27 *BULLET* TOR

SPTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+39 *BULLET* FAR

Federal National Mortgage Association 6.5%

Federal National Mortgage Association 6%

Pimco Fds

SPTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+52 TOR

590 34.8

296 17.5

233 13.7

233 13.7

204 12.0

190 11.2

131 7.7

84 4.9

84 4.9

83 4.9

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
100.00

120.00

140.00

160.00

180.00

200.00

220.00

Holdings-Based Style Map

M
ic

ro
S

m
al

l
M

id
La

rg
e

G
ia

nt

Deep-Val Core-Val Core Core-GrthHigh-Grth

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

S&P 500 TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

18



Return Date: 12/31/2023

PSPTX
PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl

S&P 500 TR USD

US Fund Large Blend

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

22.1 22.1 8.4 13.5 9.8

26.9 26.9 8.1 14.9 11.6

26.3 26.3 10.0 15.7 12.0

610 610 518 457 346

31.4 31.4 12.0 16.7 12.3

26.3 26.3 10.0 15.5 11.7

23.9 23.9 9.0 14.6 10.8

18.1 18.1 7.8 13.3 9.8

9.1 9.1 4.9 10.3 7.7

19 19 71 46 27

26 26 25 19 8

61 61 67 72 75

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Large Blend

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

24.0

26.0

28.0

30.0

32.0

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Absolute Return Instl S&P 500 TR USD US Fund Large Blend

R
et

ur
n

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

Standard Deviation

17.0

17.5

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

Sharpe Ratio

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.8

-3.0

-2.3

-1.5

-0.8

0.0

0.8

1.5

2.3

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

19



Return Date: 12/31/2023

PSCSX
PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

10.0
24.2

0.0
1.0
0.4

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-30.6

9.1
26.4
-1.2
1.1
0.4

99.6
2.8

105.5
109.7
-34.3

The investment seeks total return which 
exceeds that of the Russell 2000® Index. The 
fund seeks to exceed the total return of the 
Russell 2000® Index by investing under normal 
circumstances in Russell 2000® Index 
derivatives, backed by a diversified portfolio of 
Fixed Income Instruments actively managed by 
PIMCO. "Fixed Income Instruments" include 
bonds, debt securities and other similar 
instruments issued by various U.S. and non-
U.S. public- or private-sector entities.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

3/31/2006

1,048.8

0.75

632

Î

ÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

Russell 2000 TR USD

US Fund Small Blend

16.9 16.9 2.2 10.0

16.0 16.0 6.3 10.4

17.1 17.1 0.5 9.1

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

Russell 2000 TR USD

US Fund Small Blend

17.1 -23.9 14.1 19.8 26.8

16.9 -20.4 14.8 20.0 25.5

16.0 -16.4 23.8 10.7 23.5

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

R
et

ur
n

Top 10 Holdings

Portfolio Date: 9/30/2023

Market
Value
(mil)

Weighting %

RU20INTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+5*BULLET* RBC

E-mini Russell 2000 Index Future Dec 23

RU20INTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+3 *BULLET*MYI

2 Year Treasury Note Future Dec 23

Federal National Mortgage Association 6.5%

Federal National Mortgage Association 6%

Pimco Fds

RU20INTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01-9 BPS

Federal National Mortgage Association 5.5%

RU20INTR TRS EQUITY FEDL01+10 ULO

358 34.7

346 33.6

187 18.2

137 13.3

81 7.9

52 5.0

51 4.9

50 4.9

41 4.0

40 3.9

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
80.00

100.00

120.00

140.00

160.00

180.00

Holdings-Based Style Map

M
ic

ro
S

m
al

l
M

id
La

rg
e

G
ia

nt

Deep-Val Core-Val Core Core-GrthHigh-Grth

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

Russell 2000 TR USD

US Fund Small Blend

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

20



Return Date: 12/31/2023

PSCSX
PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional

Russell 2000 TR USD

US Fund Small Blend

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

17.1 17.1 0.5 9.1 7.1

16.9 16.9 2.2 10.0 7.2

16.0 16.0 6.3 10.4 6.7

245 245 230 215 170

22.5 22.5 11.6 14.3 9.0

18.5 18.5 8.7 12.1 8.1

16.8 16.8 6.4 11.1 7.4

14.1 14.1 4.1 9.8 6.5

8.2 8.2 1.1 6.4 4.7

46 46 97 84 62

48 48 89 73 60

59 59 51 65 72

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Small Blend

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

24.0

PIMCO StocksPLUS® Small Institutional Russell 2000 TR USD US Fund Small Blend

R
et

ur
n

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

20.0

Standard Deviation

20.5

21.0

21.5

22.0

22.5

23.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

Sharpe Ratio

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-5.0

-4.0

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

21



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VTIAX
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

7.3
18.3
-0.4
1.0
0.4

98.7
2.1

101.3
103.5
-27.8

7.8
17.9

0.0
1.0
0.4

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-27.3

The investment seeks to track the performance 
of a benchmark index that measures the 
investment return of stocks issued by 
companies located in developed and emerging 
markets, excluding the United States. The 
manager employs an indexing investment 
approach designed to track the performance of 
the FTSE Global All Cap ex US Index, a float-
adjusted market-capitalization-weighted index 
designed to measure equity market 
performance of companies located in developed 
and emerging markets, excluding the United 
States. The fund invests all, or substantially all, 
of its assets in the common stocks included in 
its target index.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

11/29/2010

403,576.1

0.11

8,556

28,594

È

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral

FTSE Global All Cap ex US TR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Blend

15.5 15.5 1.8 7.3

16.2 16.2 2.2 7.8

16.3 16.3 2.4 7.3

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral

FTSE Global All Cap ex US TR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Blend

15.5 -16.0 8.6 11.3 21.5

16.2 -15.8 9.1 11.5 22.2

16.3 -15.8 9.8 8.9 21.5

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

R
et

ur
n

Top 10 Holdings

Portfolio Date: 12/31/2023

Market
Value
(mil)

Weighting %

Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B
Nestle SA
ASML Holding NV
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd
Tencent Holdings Ltd
Toyota Motor Corp
Shell PLC
Novartis AG Registered Shares
Roche Holding AG

6,265 1.5
4,413 1.1
4,214 1.0
4,051 1.0
3,907 1.0
3,210 0.8
2,977 0.7
2,942 0.7
2,844 0.7
2,739 0.7

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
90.00

100.00

110.00

120.00

130.00

140.00

150.00

160.00

Regional Exposures

Inv Bmk

Equity Region Americas %

Equity Region Greater Asia %

Equity Region Greater Europe %

Equity Region Africa/Middle East %

Equity Region Developed %

Equity Region Emerging %

10.5 10.5

46.0 46.0

43.5 43.5

3.4 3.3

80.3 80.3

19.7 19.7

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

22



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VTIAX
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral

FTSE Global All Cap ex US TR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Blend

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

16.3 16.3 2.4 7.3 3.6

16.2 16.2 2.2 7.8 4.5

15.5 15.5 1.8 7.3 4.1

280 280 254 227 146

20.4 20.4 5.5 10.5 6.2

18.2 18.2 4.1 8.6 4.5

17.0 17.0 2.7 7.8 4.1

14.7 14.7 1.2 6.8 3.4

10.7 10.7 -1.6 4.4 2.0

68 68 65 61 51

58 58 58 50 27

57 57 56 62 70

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Admiral FTSE Global All Cap ex US TR USD US Fund Foreign Large Blend

R
et

ur
n

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

Standard Deviation

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

17.5

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

-0.2

-0.2

-0.1

-0.1

0.0

Sharpe Ratio

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

23



Return Date: 12/31/2023

RERGX
American Funds Europacific Growth R6

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

7.1
17.8

0.0
1.0
0.4

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-27.9

8.0
19.2

0.8
1.1
0.4

94.8
4.5

109.2
107.6
-35.6

The investment seeks long-term growth of 
capital. The fund invests primarily in common 
stocks of issuers in Europe and the Pacific 
Basin that the investment adviser believes have 
the potential for growth. Growth stocks are 
stocks that the investment adviser believes have 
the potential for above-average capital 
appreciation. It normally will invest at least 80% 
of its net assets in securities of issuers in 
Europe and the Pacific Basin. The fund may 
invest a portion of its assets in common stocks 
and other securities of companies in emerging 
markets.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

5/1/2009

132,879.5

0.47

354

56,542

É

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

American Funds Europacific Growth R6

MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Growth

15.6 15.6 1.5 7.1

16.1 16.1 -2.4 8.0

16.1 16.1 -2.7 8.0

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

American Funds Europacific Growth R6

MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Growth

15.6 -16.0 7.8 10.7 21.5

16.1 -22.7 2.8 25.3 27.4

16.1 -25.6 7.5 23.5 27.9

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-30

-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

R
et

ur
n

Top 10 Holdings

Portfolio Date: 9/30/2023

Market
Value
(mil)

Weighting %

Novo Nordisk A/S Class B
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
Reliance Industries Ltd
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd
Airbus SE
ASML Holding NV
Canadian Natural Resources Ltd
Daiichi Sankyo Co Ltd
Safran SA
AstraZeneca PLC

5,684 4.5
3,435 2.7
2,731 2.2
2,721 2.1
2,681 2.1
2,639 2.1
2,584 2.0
2,217 1.8
1,958 1.5
1,792 1.4

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
80.00

100.00

120.00

140.00

160.00

180.00

Regional Exposures

Inv Bmk

Equity Region Americas %

Equity Region Greater Asia %

Equity Region Greater Europe %

Equity Region Africa/Middle East %

Equity Region Developed %

Equity Region Emerging %

14.9 10.6

35.5 44.2

49.6 45.1

0.4 3.3

82.0 80.4

18.0 19.6

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

24



Return Date: 12/31/2023

RERGX
American Funds Europacific Growth R6

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

American Funds Europacific Growth R6

MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD

US Fund Foreign Large Growth

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

15.6 15.6 1.5 7.1 3.8

16.1 16.1 -2.7 8.0 4.9

16.1 16.1 -2.4 8.0 4.6

280 280 254 227 146

20.4 20.4 5.5 10.5 6.2

18.2 18.2 4.1 8.6 4.5

17.0 17.0 2.7 7.8 4.1

14.7 14.7 1.2 6.8 3.4

10.7 10.7 -1.6 4.4 2.0

60 60 97 43 14

64 64 71 69 64

59 59 97 46 23

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend

-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

American Funds Europacific Growth R6 MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD US Fund Foreign Large Growth

R
et

ur
n

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

Standard Deviation

15.0
15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

17.5

18.0
18.5

19.0

19.5

20.0

-0.3

-0.2

-0.2

-0.1

-0.1

Sharpe Ratio

-0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-6.0

-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

25



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKCPX
BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

3.9
7.9
0.0
1.0
0.3

98.5
1.0

101.7
101.4
-17.3

3.8
7.7
0.0
1.0
0.3

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-17.1

The investment seeks a balance between long 
term capital appreciation and high current 
income, with an emphasis on income. The fund, 
which is a fund of funds, normally the advisor 
intends to obtain exposure to equity securities 
(and certain other instruments) in an amount 
equal to 20% of its assets and exposure to 
fixed-income securities in an amount equal to 
80% of its assets. Normally, the advisor intends 
to invest primarily in affiliated open-end funds 
and affiliated ETFs. The fund may have indirect 
exposure to derivative instruments through its 
investments in certain underlying funds.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

3/28/2016

450.5

0.23

19

183,549

È

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K

14% MSCI ACWI  6% MSCI US  80% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Conservative Allocation

8.8 8.8 -1.0 3.9

9.5 9.5 -1.0 3.8

8.0 8.0 0.2 3.5

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K

14% MSCI ACWI  6% MSCI US  80% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Conservative Allocation

8.8 -14.6 4.6 10.7 12.6

9.5 -14.0 3.0 10.0 13.0

8.0 -11.1 4.8 6.3 10.9

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-15

-13

-10

-8

-5

-3

0

3

5

8

10

13

15

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
100.00

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

Historical Asset Allocation

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

0.0

12.5

25.0

37.5

50.0

62.5

75.0

87.5

100.0

6/2019 12/2019 6/2020 12/2020 6/2021 12/2021 6/2022 12/2022 6/2023 12/2023

Stock Bond Cash
Other

Current Asset Allocation

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0

Asset Alloc Cash % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Equity % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Bond % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Other % 
(Net)

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K US Fund Conservative Allocation

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

26



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKCPX
BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K

14% MSCI ACWI  6% MSCI US  80% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Conservative Allocation

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

8.8 8.8 -1.0 3.9 3.6

9.5 9.5 -1.0 3.8 3.6

8.0 8.0 0.2 3.5 2.7

48 48 45 41 37

11.4 11.4 3.3 4.6 4.1

9.5 9.5 0.7 4.1 3.5

8.6 8.6 -0.3 3.6 3.2

7.1 7.1 -1.1 2.8 2.6

3.3 3.3 -2.1 0.6 1.3

46 46 72 38 15

23 23 74 45 21

62 62 38 55 71

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Conservative Allocation

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

1.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation K 14% MSCI ACWI  6% MSCI US  80% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal US Fund Conservative Allocation

R
et

ur
n

3.8

4.5

5.3

6.0

6.8

Standard Deviation

7.5

8.3

9.0

9.8

10.5

11.3

12.0

12.8

-0.7

-0.6

-0.6

-0.5

-0.5

Sharpe Ratio

-0.4

-0.4

-0.3

-0.3

-0.2

-0.2

-0.1

-0.1

-0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.2

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.8

-3.0

-2.3

-1.5

-0.8

0.0

0.8

1.5

2.3

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

27



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKMPX
BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

6.7
10.1

0.5
1.0
0.5

98.9
1.1

102.5
99.2

-18.6

6.1
9.9
0.0
1.0
0.4

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-19.1

The investment seeks a balance between long 
term capital appreciation and high current 
income, with an emphasis on income. The fund, 
which is a fund of funds, normally obtains 
exposure to equity securities in an amount equal 
to 40% of its assets and exposure to fixed-
income securities in an amount equal to 60% of 
its assets. Normally, the advisor intends to 
invest primarily in affiliated open-end funds and 
affiliated ETFs. The fund may have indirect 
exposure to derivative instruments through its 
investments in certain underlying funds.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

3/28/2016

623.5

0.25

19

170,901

È

ÙÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K

28% MSCI ACWI  12% MSCI US  60% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation

12.9 12.9 0.9 6.1

10.5 10.5 1.3 5.2

12.1 12.1 1.1 6.7

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K

28% MSCI ACWI  12% MSCI US  60% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation

12.9 -15.1 7.3 12.2 16.6

12.1 -14.8 8.1 14.7 16.7

10.5 -13.3 8.4 8.2 14.8

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-18

-15

-13

-10

-8

-5

-3

0

3

5

8

10

13

15

18

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
100.00

107.50

115.00

122.50

130.00

137.50

145.00

Historical Asset Allocation

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

0.0

12.5

25.0

37.5

50.0

62.5

75.0

87.5

100.0

6/2019 12/2019 6/2020 12/2020 6/2021 12/2021 6/2022 12/2022 6/2023 12/2023

Stock Bond Cash
Other

Current Asset Allocation

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

Asset Alloc Cash % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Equity % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Bond % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Other % 
(Net)

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

28



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKMPX
BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K

28% MSCI ACWI  12% MSCI US  60% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

12.1 12.1 1.1 6.7 5.3

12.9 12.9 0.9 6.1 5.0

10.5 10.5 1.3 5.2 3.8

122 122 114 106 90

13.3 13.3 4.5 7.7 5.4

11.6 11.6 1.7 6.0 4.7

10.5 10.5 1.1 5.4 4.2

9.4 9.4 0.5 4.7 3.6

6.4 6.4 -0.7 3.5 2.9

14 14 52 12 8

7 7 58 23 13

52 52 40 57 69

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Moderately Conservative Allocation

-1.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation K 28% MSCI ACWI  12% MSCI US  60% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal US Fund Moderately Conservative Allocation

R
et

ur
n

7.5

8.0

8.5

9.0

9.5

Standard Deviation

10.0

10.5

11.0

11.5

12.0

12.5

-0.3

-0.3

-0.2

-0.2

-0.1

Sharpe Ratio

-0.1

-0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

29



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKGPX
BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

9.0
12.7

0.5
1.0
0.6

99.2
1.2

101.7
98.5

-20.8

8.4
12.5

0.0
1.0
0.5

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-21.2

The investment seeks long term capital 
appreciation, and current income is also a 
consideration. The fund, which is a fund of 
funds, normally obtains exposure to equity 
securities in an amount equal to 60% of its 
assets and exposure to fixed-income securities 
in an amount equal to 40% of its assets. 
Normally, the advisor intends to invest primarily 
in affiliated open-end funds and affiliated ETFs. 
The fund may have indirect exposure to 
derivative instruments through its investments in 
certain underlying funds.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

3/28/2016

1,530.1

0.26

20

159,636

È

ÙÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K

42% MSCI ACWI  18% MSCI US  40% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderate Allocation

15.7 15.7 2.8 9.0

16.4 16.4 2.9 8.4

13.5 13.5 3.7 8.1

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K

42% MSCI ACWI  18% MSCI US  40% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderate Allocation

15.7 -15.8 11.4 17.3 21.0

16.4 -16.3 11.7 14.2 20.4

13.5 -13.8 13.9 11.4 18.9

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
100.00

110.00

120.00

130.00

140.00

150.00

160.00

Historical Asset Allocation

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

0.0

12.5

25.0

37.5

50.0

62.5

75.0

87.5

100.0

6/2019 12/2019 6/2020 12/2020 6/2021 12/2021 6/2022 12/2022 6/2023 12/2023

Stock Bond Cash
Other

Current Asset Allocation

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

Asset Alloc Cash % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Equity % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Bond % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Other % 
(Net)

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K US Fund Moderate Allocation

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

30



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKGPX
BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K

42% MSCI ACWI  18% MSCI US  40% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderate Allocation

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

13.5 13.5 3.7 8.1 5.8

16.4 16.4 2.9 8.4 6.4

15.7 15.7 2.8 9.0 6.3

221 221 196 187 161

21.2 21.2 6.8 11.3 8.5

16.0 16.0 4.6 9.3 7.0

13.8 13.8 3.4 8.0 6.0

11.7 11.7 2.1 7.1 5.3

6.1 6.1 0.4 5.1 3.5

29 29 62 30 42

23 23 61 43 41

54 54 44 49 61

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Moderate Allocation

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation K 42% MSCI ACWI  18% MSCI US  40% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal US Fund Moderate Allocation

R
et

ur
n

10.0

10.5

11.0

11.5

12.0

Standard Deviation

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

-0.2

-0.1

-0.1

-0.0

0.0

Sharpe Ratio

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

31



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKAPX
BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

10.6
15.3

0.0
1.0
0.6

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0
-23.4

11.3
15.2

0.7
1.0
0.7

99.3
1.3

99.5
95.5

-22.3

The investment seeks long term capital 
appreciation. The fund, which is a fund of funds, 
normally obtains exposure to equity securities in 
an amount equal to 80% of its assets and 
exposure to fixed-income securities in an 
amount equal to 20% of its assets. Under 
normal circumstances, the advisor intends to 
invest primarily in affiliated open-end funds and 
affiliated ETFs. The fund may have indirect 
exposure to derivative instruments through its 
investments in certain underlying funds.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Prospectus Net Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

3/28/2016

1,364.0

0.27

19

157,581

È

ÙÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K

56% MSCI ACWI  24% MSCI US  20% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation

18.9 18.9 4.7 11.3

19.9 19.9 4.8 10.6

15.1 15.1 4.3 8.8

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K

56% MSCI ACWI  24% MSCI US  20% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation

18.9 -16.1 15.0 19.5 24.7

19.9 -17.5 16.2 16.0 24.1

15.1 -15.2 16.3 11.0 21.1

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
80.00

100.00

120.00

140.00

160.00

180.00

Historical Asset Allocation

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

0.0

12.5

25.0

37.5

50.0

62.5

75.0

87.5

100.0

6/2019 12/2019 6/2020 12/2020 6/2021 12/2021 6/2022 12/2022 6/2023 12/2023

Stock Bond Cash
Other

Current Asset Allocation

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0

Asset Alloc Cash % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Equity % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Bond % 
(Net)

Asset Alloc Other % 
(Net)

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

32



Return Date: 12/31/2023

BKAPX
BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K

56% MSCI ACWI  24% MSCI US  20% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal

US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

18.9 18.9 4.7 11.3 7.7

15.1 15.1 4.3 8.8 6.1

19.9 19.9 4.8 10.6 7.7

87 87 83 78 69

20.5 20.5 9.6 12.7 8.9

18.3 18.3 5.5 9.9 7.4

16.1 16.1 4.1 9.4 6.6

13.5 13.5 3.1 8.5 6.0

6.7 6.7 1.4 5.8 4.6

19 19 37 8 17

11 11 35 16 17

58 58 46 69 74

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Moderately Aggressive Allocation

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation K 56% MSCI ACWI  24% MSCI US  20% Bloomberg Barclays US Universal US Fund Moderately Aggressive Allocation

R
et

ur
n

11.5

12.0

12.5

13.0

13.5

Standard Deviation

14.0

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

-0.1

-0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

Sharpe Ratio

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-3.8

-3.0

-2.3

-1.5

-0.8

0.0

0.8

1.5

2.3

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2020 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

33



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VBTLX
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

1.1
6.2
0.0
1.0

-0.1
99.7

0.3
101.5
101.6
-17.4

1.1
6.2
0.0
1.0

-0.1
100.0

0.0
100.0
100.0
-17.2

The investment seeks to track the performance 
of the Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Float Adjusted 
Index. This index measures the performance of 
a wide spectrum of public, investment-grade, 
taxable, fixed income securities in the United 
States-including government, corporate, and 
international dollar-denominated bonds, as well 
as mortgage-backed and asset-backed 
securities-all with maturities of more than 1 year. 
All of the fund's investments will be selected 
through the sampling process, and at least 80% 
of its assets will be invested in bonds held in the 
index.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

11/12/2001

315,046.8

0.05

17,896

ÙÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
-4

-3

-2

-2

-1

0

1

2

2

3

4

5

5

6

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond

5.5 5.5 -3.3 1.1

5.7 5.7 -3.4 1.1

5.5 5.5 -3.4 0.9

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond

5.7 -13.2 -1.7 7.7 8.7

5.5 -13.0 -1.5 7.5 8.7

5.5 -13.3 -1.5 7.5 8.3

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-14

-12

-10

-8

-6

-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

10

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
95.00

100.00

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

Portfolio Characteristics

Average Credit Quality

Average Eff Duration Survey

Average Eff Maturity Survey

# of Bond Holdings

% Asset in Top 10 Holdings

Credit Quality Survey Below B %

Average YTM Survey

AA

6.3

8.7

17,891

4.3

0.0

5.0

Fixed-Inc Super Sectors

Portfolio Date: 12/31/2023

%

Government 48.6

Municipal 0.6

Corporate 26.7

Securitized 22.6

Cash & Equivalents 1.5

Derivative 0.0

Total 100.0

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

34



Return Date: 12/31/2023

VBTLX
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

5.7 5.7 -3.4 1.1 1.8

5.5 5.5 -3.3 1.1 1.8

5.5 5.5 -3.4 0.9 1.6

167 167 146 130 100

7.2 7.2 -1.6 2.0 2.3

6.2 6.2 -3.0 1.4 1.9

5.6 5.6 -3.4 1.1 1.7

5.3 5.3 -3.7 0.8 1.4

4.5 4.5 -4.3 0.1 0.9

44 44 43 46 37

57 57 38 47 34

62 62 55 65 64

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Intermediate Core Bond

-4.5

-3.8

-3.0

-2.3

-1.5

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

-0.8

0.0

0.8

1.5

2.3

3.0

3.8

4.5

5.3

6.0

6.8

7.5

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Adm Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD US Fund Intermediate Core Bond

R
et

ur
n

5.0

5.3

5.5

5.8

6.0

Standard Deviation

6.3

6.5

6.8

7.0

7.3

7.5

7.8

8.0

8.3

-1.0

-1.0

-0.9

-0.9

-0.8

Sharpe Ratio

-0.8

-0.7

-0.7

-0.6

-0.6

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-1.0

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

35



Return Date: 12/31/2023

WAPSX
Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS

Market Performance

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

Inv Bmk1
Return
Std Dev
Alpha
Beta
Sharpe Ratio
R2
Tracking Error
Up Capture Ratio
Down Capture Ratio
Max Drawdown

0.9
9.1
0.3
1.4

-0.1
89.8

3.8
140.9
148.3
-24.1

1.1
6.2
0.0
1.0

-0.1
100.0

0.0
100.0
100.0
-17.2

The investment seeks to maximize total return, 
consistent with prudent investment management 
and liquidity needs. The fund invests in a 
portfolio of fixed income securities of various 
maturities and, under normal market conditions, 
will invest at least 80% of its net assets in debt 
and fixed income securities. Although the fund 
may invest in securities of any maturity, it will 
normally maintain a dollar-weighted average 
effective duration within 30% of the average 
duration of the domestic bond market as a 
whole as estimated by the fund's subadvisers. 
The fund may invest up to 20% of its total 
assets in non-U.S. dollar denominated 
securities.

Fund Statistics

Inception Date

Fund Size ($Mil)

Expense Ratio

# of Holdings

Average Market Cap ($Mil)

Equity Style Box

Morningstar Rating Overall

8/4/2008

21,592.4

0.42

2,779

ÙÙ

Trailing Returns

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years
-6

-5

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

R
et

ur
n

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond

6.9 6.9 -5.2 0.9

5.5 5.5 -3.3 1.1

6.2 6.2 -2.9 1.5

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond

6.9 -18.8 -1.9 9.5 12.3

5.5 -13.0 -1.5 7.5 8.7

6.2 -13.2 -0.8 8.1 8.9

Calendar Year Returns

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
-20

-18

-15

-13

-10

-8

-5

-3

0

3

5

8

10

13

R
et

ur
n

Investment Growth

Time Period: 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2023

2019 2021 2023
90.00

95.00

100.00

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00

Portfolio Characteristics

Average Credit Quality

Average Eff Duration Survey

Average Eff Maturity Survey

# of Bond Holdings

% Asset in Top 10 Holdings

Credit Quality Survey Below B %

Average YTM Survey

BBB

7.6

13.4

2,682

9.2

1.0

5.7

Fixed-Inc Super Sectors

Portfolio Date: 12/31/2023

%

Government 11.0

Municipal 0.0

Corporate 32.7

Securitized 39.4

Cash & Equivalents 2.3

Derivative 14.5

Total 100.0

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

36



Return Date: 12/31/2023

WAPSX
Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS

YTD % rank 1 year % rank 3 years % rank 5 years % rank 10 years % rank

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS

Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD

US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond

Count

5th Percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

95th Percentile

6.9 6.9 -5.2 0.9 2.4

5.5 5.5 -3.3 1.1 1.8

6.2 6.2 -2.9 1.5 2.0

191 191 160 152 113

8.1 8.1 -1.4 2.8 2.9

7.0 7.0 -2.6 1.9 2.3

6.3 6.3 -3.1 1.5 2.0

5.6 5.6 -3.6 1.0 1.6

4.0 4.0 -4.5 0.0 0.8

27 27 99 79 22

77 77 62 70 64

53 53 42 51 48

Performance Relative to Peer Group

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Intermediate Core-Plus Bond

-6.0

-5.0

-4.0

-3.0

-2.0

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years

-1.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond

R
et

ur
n

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

Standard Deviation

8.0

8.5

9.0

9.5

10.0

10.5

11.0

-1.0

-0.9

-0.9

-0.8

-0.8

Sharpe Ratio

-0.7

-0.7

-0.6

-0.6

-0.5

-0.5

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

Prospectus Net 
Expense Ratio

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Relative to Peer Group Rankings - 3 Yrs (Qtr-End)

3 Yr Rolling Excess Returns

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12

2021

03 06 09 12

2022

03 06 09 12

2023

03 06 09 12
-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

37



CLO/ABS, 0.2%

CML, 15.1%

CMBS, 2.1%

Equity/Alts/Other, 
6.4%

Government, 0.2%

Investment Grade 
Credit, 50.2%

Agency MBS, 1.2%

Municipals, 7.6%

Non-Investment 
Grade, 1.9%

Non-Agency MBS, 
2.1%

Short Term, 1.8%

Structured Credit, 
8.30%

Return Date: 09/30/2023Nationwide Fixed Account – County of Riverside

© 2023 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

General Account Profile

Inception Date 1/10/1931

Total Net Assets (bil) $49.33

Holdings Count 5,729

Avg Quality A-

Avg Maturity 10.9 yrs

Avg Weighted Life 8.7 yrs

Effective Duration 5.51 yrs

Portfolio Breakdown

EMD, 2.8%

12.6%
14.8%

25.9%

41.4%

2.3% 1.9%
0.2% 0.1% 0.8%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

45.0%

AAA AA A BBB BB B CCC Below
CCC

NR

Credit Quality Breakdown

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

125

De
c-

14
M

ar
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Se
p-

15
De

c-
15

M
ar

-1
6

Ju
n-

16
Se

p-
16

De
c-

16
M

ar
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Se
p-

17
De

c-
17

M
ar

-1
8

Ju
n-

18
Se

p-
18

De
c-

18
M

ar
-1

9
Ju

n-
19

Se
p-

19
De

c-
19

M
ar

-2
0

Ju
n-

20
Se

p-
20

De
c-

20
M

ar
-2

1
Ju

n-
21

Se
p-

21
De

c-
21

M
ar

-2
2

Ju
n-

22
Se

p-
22

De
c-

22
M

ar
-2

3
Ju

n-
23

Se
p-

23

Va
lu

e

Investment Growth

Nationwide Fixed Account USTREAS Stat US T-Bill 90 Day TR

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

38



Return Date: 09/30/2023Nationwide Fixed Account – County of Riverside

© 2024 GALLAGHER FIDUCIARY ADVISORS, LLC AJG.COM

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Re
tu

rn

Annualized Return

Nationwide Fixed Account USTREAS Stat US T-Bill 90 Day TR

85%

90%

95%

100%

105%

110%

115%

Historical Market-to-Book Ratio

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

Re
tu

rn

Trailing Return

Nationwide Fixed Account USTREAS Stat US T-Bill 90 Day TR

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

Re
tu

rn

Trailing Return

Nationwide Fixed Account USTREAS Stat US T-Bill 90 Day TR

39



Gallagher Fiduciary Advisors, LLC (“GFA”) is an SEC Registered Investment Advisor that provides retirement, investment advisory, discretionary/named and 
independent fiduciary services.  GFA is a limited liability company with Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. as its single member.  GFA may pay referral fees or other 
remuneration to employees of AJG or its affiliates or to independent contractors; such payments do not change our fee. Securities may be offered through Triad 
Advisors, LLC (“Triad”), member FINRA/SIPC. Triad is separately owned and other entities and/or marketing names, products or services referenced here are 
independent of Triad. Neither Triad, Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., GFA, their affiliates nor representatives provide accounting, legal or tax advice. 

This material was created to provide information on the subjects covered, but should not be regarded as a complete analysis of these subjects. The information 
provided cannot take into account all the various factors that may affect your particular situation.  The services of an appropriate professional should be sought 
regarding before acting upon any information or recommendation contained herein to discuss the suitability of the information/recommendation for your specific 
situation. An index, such as but not limited to the S&P 500, is a portfolio of specific securities, the performance of which is often used as a benchmark in judging the 
relative performance of certain investments or asset classes. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The index returns are generally “Total Return” 
which includes the reinvestment of any dividends or other income paid by the index constituents. The “Total Return” of an index generally does not reflect any 
brokerage commissions, other transaction costs or investment management fees that an investor may incur in connection with an actual investment in securities. 
Historical results should not and cannot be viewed as an indicator of future results. 

Alternative investments sometimes lack liquidity, lack diversification, are not subject to the same regulatory requirements as other traditional investments, may involve 
complex tax structures and delays in distributing important tax information, and may involve substantial fees. Alternatives may involve leverage, short selling and/or 
derivatives. These products often execute trades on non-U.S. exchanges. Investing in foreign markets may entail risks that differ from those associated with 
investments in U.S. markets. These investments may not be appropriate for all investors. 

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. 
Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of the material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof. 

The S&P 500 Index ("Index") is a product of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates and has been licensed for use by GFA. Copyright ©2022 S&P Dow 
Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Inc., and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without 
written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a 
registered trademark of S&P Global and Dow Jones® is a registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow 
Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to 
accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and neither S&P Dow Jones indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, 
their affiliates nor their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein. 

Unless otherwise noted, the data sources are: Standard & Poor’s, Russell, MSCI Barra, Barclays, Dow Jones, Bloomberg, HFRI, and Investment Metrics. 

40



 

County of Riverside

Employer Report

December 2023

1



Introduction

This report contains information related to your HealthInvest HRA Plan (“Plan”), 
including contribution, investment, claims, and benefits card activity. It also 
includes general participant and customer service statistics. Our intent is to 
provide you with greater insight into how your Plan is operating overall. The 
information will help you determine if you are fully meeting your organization’s 
goals with regards to this benefit. In addition, the data may reveal employee 
awareness gaps and additional education opportunities.

2



Contents:

            • Participant Information……………………….............................

            • Participant Elections...……………………….............................

            • Call Log Detail...………………………......................................

            • Plan Financial Activity………………………..............................

            • Investment Allocation………………………………….................

            • Balance/Age Tiers…………….…………………........................

            • Claim Activity……………………………………………...............

            • Benefits Card Activity…………………………………................

            • Educational Opportunity………………………………….............

            • Forfeitures………………………………….................................

3



Participant Information (YOY)

Employment Status Dec 2023 Dec 2022 % Change

Employed 3599 3215 12%

Separated 3215 3047 6%

Total 6814 6262

Account Status Dec 2023 Dec 2022

Claims Eligible 3213 3044

Non-Claims Eligible 3601 3218

Total 6814 6262

•   172  accounts have a bad mailing address
Help us keep our system up-to-date! Request a list of your participants with bad addresses on file. If you provide us with current 
contact information, we’ll update our system so your participants continue receiving important communication from the Plan.

•   0  accounts have a bad email address

4



Participant Elections

•   2,247  participants have elected direct deposit
Direct deposit is faster and more secure than waiting to receive paper check reimbursements in the mail.

•   2,290  participants have elected e-statements in lieu of paper
Quarterly e-statements are posted online for all participants. All participants with a valid email address on file are notified when new e-
statements become available. Participants are encouraged to stop receiving paper statements by electing e-statements in lieu of 
paper.

•   0  participants have elected limited HRA coverage for Medicare 
coordination purposes
Participants on Medicare, or with a covered family member on Medicare, who are actively employed by you and may want to elect 
limited HRA coverage for themselves or the covered family member, Otherwise, Medicare may require them to use up their HRAs 
before providing any benefits.

•   0  participants have elected limited HRA coverage for HSA coordination 
purposes
In order for participants or covered family members to make or receive contributions to an HSA, the participant must elect limited HRA 
coverage for themselves or the covered family member.

•   4,244  participants have not registered on the portal
Participants registered on the portal have access to a highly customizable benefit account administration platform that makes for an 
exceptional, easy-to-use experience.

5



Call Log Detail

Call Issues > 10 Calls

Account: Account details Total Calls

Account: Account details 414

Account: Contact info 192

Account: Contributions 38

Account: Death; survivor benefits 48

Account: Dependents; contacts 90

Account: Eligibility; vesting 32

Account: Form 1095-B 14

Account: Forms; literature 94

Account: Investments 27

Account: Other 24

Account: Participant details 17

Account: Premium Tax Credit 13

Account: Profile info 26

Auto Withdrawals: How to submit 310

Auto Withdrawals: Other 152

Auto Withdrawals: Status check 355

Auto Withdrawals: Update; correction 322

Claims: Denial 89

Claims: Eligible expenses 213

Claims: How to submit 261

Claims: Other 79

Claims: Status check 147

Debit Card: Activation 45

Call Issues < 10 Calls

Account: COBRA Total Calls

Account: COBRA 1

Account: Fee Questions 6

Account: Medicare info 6

Account: Tax Reporting 7

Mobile App: How to Submit a Claim 6
Not an Authorized Representative: General 
Question 9

Total 35

6



Debit Card: Additional card 37

Debit Card: Available account balance 186

Debit Card: Declined 41

Debit Card: How to use 150

Debit Card: Merchant Issues 20

Debit Card: Other 110

Debit Card: Reissue MCC/Lost or stolen card 65

Debit Card: Substantiation 495

Debit Card: Suspension 121
Mobile App: How to Provide Supporting 
Documentation for MCC 18

Web: Other 23

Web: Portal Navigation 118

Web: Registration; log in 330

Total 4716

7



Plan Financial Activity (YOY)

2023 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23) 2022 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/22)

Beginning Balance $74,535,629 $72,312,327

Contributions $14,327,344 $16,194,657

Benefits Paid ($10,229,560) ($9,648,657)

Account Fee** ($41,660) ($37,504)

Earnings (Losses) $6,099,335 ($4,145,975)

Other* ($97,355) ($139,220)

Ending Balance $84,593,731 $74,535,629

*Other – May include investment allocation changes, rebalance transactions, or other necessary adjustments. This also includes the annual Patient-Centered 
Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI) fee, which is prorated and deducted quarterly from claims-eligible accounts. The PCORI fee is paid to the federal 
government, as required by law, to fund patient-centered outcomes research. 

** Account Fees - includes a monthly per-participant fee, if applicable

8



Investment Allocation (YOY)

December 2023 December 2022

Asset Name Asset Value Percentage Asset Value Percentage

BlackRock 20/80 Target Allocation Fund K $300,611 0% $317,766 0%

BlackRock 40/60 Target Allocation Fund K $2,917,914 3% $2,807,006 4%

BlackRock 60/40 Target Allocation Fund K $5,695,548 7% $5,335,666 7%

BlackRock 80/20 Target Allocation Fund K $6,424,922 8% $5,390,118 7%

Nationwide Fixed $53,422,724 63% $48,139,178 65%

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund Admiral $400,177 0% $296,374 0%

Western Asset Core Plus Bond IS $481,012 1% $458,358 1%

Vanguard Total Stock Market Idx I $12,650,023 15% $10,159,038 14%

PIMCO StocksPLUS Absolute Return Fund I $915,015 1% $496,761 1%

DFA US Small Cap Portfolio $0 0% $0 0%

PIMCO StocksPLUS Small Fund I $273,272 0% $252,223 0%

Vanguard Total International Stock Index Admiral $502,155 1% $339,909 0%

American Funds Europacific Growth R6 $610,358 1% $543,231 1%

Vanguard Total Stock Market Index Fund Admiral $0 0% $0 0%

Total Assets $84,593,731 $74,535,629

9



Investment Allocation (%)
Employer vs. All HealthInvest HRA Plan Participants

10



December 2023

Age Participants Assets

18-24 315 $303,680

25-34 1108 $1,362,932

35-44 1149 $5,017,495

45-54 1231 $21,059,191

55-64 1608 $35,976,760

65+ 1403 $20,873,674

Total 6814 $84,593,731

December 2023 December 2022

Balance Participants Participants

$0 382 314

$1-$1,000 1437 3457

$1,001-$5,000 2956 569

$5,001-$10,000 425 417

$10,001-$20,000 496 463

$20,000+ 1118 1042

Total 6814 6262

Avg. Balance $12,415 $11,903

Account Balance Tier (YOY) Age Tier (Current)

  •   A 65-year old retired couple can now expect to pay $280,000* in retiree healthcare.

  •   Many pre-65 retirees struggle to afford health care between retirement and Medicare.

* Amount based on Fidelity Investments’ annual retiree health care cost estimate

11



Claim Activity (YOY)

Premium Activity  
•   Of all reimbursement amounts paid 
in the current year, 83% were paid by 
Automatic Premium Reimbursements 
(APRs).

•   627 participants currently use the 
APR process.

2023 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23)

Volume Amount Percent Average

Medical 1,743 $358,393 4% $206

Dental 438 $280,682 3% $641

Premium/APR 19,847 $7,728,722 90% $389

Prescription 1,643 $63,993 1% $39

Vision 313 $97,560 1% $312

Other* 279 $18,716 0% $67

Total $8,548,066

2022 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/22)

Volume Amount Percent Average

1,752 $286,336 3% $163

471 $414,385 5% $880

20,066 $7,557,022 90% $377

1,554 $48,618 1% $31

296 $97,234 1% $328

236 $15,465 0% $66

$8,419,060

*Other – May include transportation, preventative care, over-the-counter (OTC) medication, lodging, long-term care (LTC), or capital expenses. 

12



Claim Activity (Employed vs. Separated)

Employed (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23)

Volume Amount Percent Average

Medical

Dental

Premium/APR

Prescription

Vision

Other*

Total

Separated (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23)

Volume Amount Percent Average

1,743 $358,393 4% $206

438 $280,682 3% $641

19,847 $7,728,722 90% $389

1,643 $63,993 1% $39

313 $97,560 1% $312

279 $18,716 0% $67

$8,548,066

13



Claim Activity
Employer vs. All HealthInvest HRA Plan Participants

14



Benefits Card Activity (YOY)

•   Volume of Benefits Card Transactions compared to previous year    30%

•   Amount of Benefits Card Transactions compared to previous year    37%

2023 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23)

Volume Amount Percent Average

Medical 6,506 $608,483 36% $94

Dental 1,099 $508,171 30% $462

Premium/APR 477 $118,800 7% $249

Prescription 6,018 $189,101 11% $31

Vision 718 $226,018 13% $315

Other* 137 $30,921 2% $226

Total $1,681,494

2022 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/22)

Volume Amount Percent Average

4,855 $446,789 36% $92

884 $377,859 31% $427

371 $67,041 5% $181

4,705 $151,020 12% $32

521 $143,877 12% $276

138 $43,010 3% $312

$1,229,597

*Other – May include transportation, preventative care, over-the-counter (OTC) medication, lodging, long-term care (LTC), or capital expenses. 

15



Claim Activity vs. Benefits Card Activity

Benefits Card works best for prescriptions, office visit co-pays, and other recurring purchases. These 
expenses typically do not require any supporting documentation. Most participants choose to set up 
an APR in lieu of having to submit a claim every month for their retiree premiums and only need to 
notify the Plan if their premium changes.

16



Current

Issued 3003

Suspended 70

Benefits Card Education Opportunity

Why are our participants’ Benefit's Cards suspended?

• Benefits Cards are suspended when the participant has not provided required supporting documentation for a transaction within 120 
days

• Participants can reinstate their card by:

       - Submitting required supporting documentation

       - Paying Back the amount of the unsupported transaction (funds return to the participant’s account)

       - Submitting claims to offset the unsupported transaction amount

2023 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/23) 2022 (12 mo. Ending 12/31/22)

Participants 3 0

Total Assets $81,147 $0

Forfeitures (YOY)

17


	Agenda Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee Agenda_FINAL  Jan  25 2024
	Agenda #2 Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee Minutes August 31, 2023
	Agenda #3 Committee Members Designated Alternates 1.25.2024
	Agenda #4 Fourth Quarter 2023 Performance
	Agenda #5 Legal and Regulatory Updates -Plan Fiduciary
	Agenda #6 Nationwide Cybersecurity Riverside County
	Agenda #6 Nationwide Plan Review
	Agenda #7 Corebridge Plan Review
	Agenda #7_ Corebridge Cybersecurity
	Slide 1: Cybersecurity
	Slide 2: Cybersecurity 
	Slide 3: Threat landscape
	Slide 4: Be Cyber Smart With passwords
	Slide 5: Be Cyber Smart Fight the phish
	Slide 6: Be Cyber Smart With social media
	Slide 7: Keep in touch Learn more
	Slide 8: Our Approach
	Slide 9: Multi-layered eco system
	Slide 10: Protecting your plan and participant data
	Slide 11: Partnership is critical
	Slide 12: What can a consultant do?
	Slide 13: What can a plan sponsor do?
	Slide 14: What can a participant do?
	Slide 15: Account protection responsibility
	Slide 16

	Agenda #8 HealthInvest HRA for the County of Riverside Q4 Report
	Plan Summary Page
	Perf Pg 2

	Agenda #8 HealthInvest HRA Plan Review



